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Financial Highlights and Key Performance Index

MEBERERBREREBER

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS MERE

Year ended Year ended
31 December 31 December
2023 2022
BE H=E

—E-= —E=—- =
+t=A=+-8 +t=A=+-~
IEEE HFE
RMB million RMB million

ARBEER ARBEBETT

Gross revenue (¥ Falvge=gul 976.7 847.8
Revenue Wz 363.8 376.1
EBITDA i BT B N 55 BT A (34.3) (23.0)
EBIT (Loss from operations) o= N: R D (233.0) (211.6)
(& E1E)
Loss attributable to equity shareholders — 7Zx 2 & j& & fE {5 /&5 48 (453.3) (361.7)
of the Company

Basic loss per share BREREE (38.9) cents & (15.5) cents %
At At
31 December 31 December
2023 2022

R-E=-= N2
+=—B=+—-H +=-—A=+—H
RMB million RMB million

ARBEET AREBRETT

Net assets of the Group REBEEFE 948.6 1,507.0
NAV per ordinary share @ BRERREEFED 0.83 yuan T 1.31 yuan JT
Notes: Bfat -

(1) Gross revenue represents the gross amount arising from the (1) #BRREHERm FTATEERPZE

sales of goods, concession sales charged to retail customers, FEEHE BHESWAURRER K
gross rental income and management and administrative BNzBERITBREEWA Z 25

service fee income charged to tenants.

2) NAV per ordinary share represents the total equity attributable (2) EREBREEFEREANQAREEN
to equity shareholders of the Company per ordinary share. OREBEIRER AR

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2023




Financial Highlights and Key Performance Index

MBRRERBAEXEER

KEY PERFORMANCE INDEX RAREEKRIEE

Year ended Year ended
31 December 31 December
2023 2022
Bz HE

—E-=F —Eq-=
+=—BA=+—-H +=-A=+—H
IEFE HFEE
RMB RMB
AR AR TT
Sales per ticket T HEEO 1,223 1,007
Annualised area efficiency (per m?) @ FEATFR(BEHZAK) @ 11,746 12,400

Notes: B et -

(1) Sales per ticket represents gross revenue per total number of )
transactions of department stores. B

(2) Annualised area efficiency represents annualised gross revenue (2)

per average operating area of department stores.
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Five Years Summary Financial Information

IFENBERRBE

For the year ended 31 December 2023 BlZ2 —F —=F + -_H=1—HILFE
(Expressed in Renminbi ("RMB"))  (UAKKE ([ARE])Z3)
RESULTS
%1
Nine months
Year ended Year ended Year ended ended Year ended
31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 March
2023 2022 2021 2020 2020
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
—E-=E —E-CF —E-— —E-FE —ZE-F
+ZB=+-BA +-A=+-H +-A=+-H +-A=t-HB =ZA=1+—H
tEE EFE HFE EAEA IEFE
ARETRT AREFTR ARETT AR¥®Tx ARETR
Revenue g
- Continuing operations -BRLEED 363,826 376,070 494,280 397,021 642,012
- Discontinued operations —RIEREX% - - - - -
363,826 376,070 494,280 397,021 642,012
Loss attributable to equity KRARRIES
shareholders of the Company 518
- Continuing operations —RBEREER (453,250) (361,737) (367,967) (635,095)  (1,279,095)
- Discontinued operations —RIERERE - - - - -
(453,250) (361,737) (367,967) (635,095) (1,279,095)
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
EERAE
As at As at As at As at As at
31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 March
2023 2022 2021 2020 2020
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
R-B-=F W-ZT--fF RoF--F R-F-RF R-BCTF
t=A=+-B tZA=t-B +ZA=t-B +ZA=t—-R ZA=1—-H
ARETRE AREBTT ARETT ARETRT ARETR
NON-CURRENT ASSETS FRBEE 7,399,745 7,353,273 7,058,735 6,397,191 6,669,619
CURRENT ASSETS MBEE 292,342 199,832 150,710 687,307 721,565
DEDUCT: ;1
CURRENT LIABILITIES nEEE 2,259,514 4,442,302 2,789,331 2,733,966 2,645,748
NET CURRENT LIABILITIES REBEEFE (1,967,172)  (4,242,470)  (2,638,621)  (2,046,659)  (1,924,183)
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT & ER R E
LIABILITIES afs 5,432,573 3,110,803 4,420,114 4,350,532 4,745,436
DEDUCT: o
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES FrRBaE 4,483,997 1,603,771 2,611,854 2,312,560 2,036,718
NET ASSETS BETHE 948,576 1,507,032 1,808,260 2,037,972 2,708,718

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited

Annual Report 2023




CHAIRMAN'’S STATEMENT

On behalf of the board (the “Board”) of directors (the
“Directors”) of Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited (the
“Company”), | would like to present the audited results of the
Company and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) for the year ended
31 December 2023.

BUSINESS REVIEW

Looking back at the year past, the loosening of the epidemic
situation at the beginning of the year spurred rapid growth
in the consumer market. However, due to the changing
consumption habits during the epidemic period, and increasing
rationality and “quality-to-cost” consciousness of consumers,
the consumption intensity gradually declined after a short
period of rapid growth. In 2023, the total retail sales of social
consumer goods reached RMB47.15 trillion, representing a
year-on-year growth of 7.2%, which reached a record high,
and consumption became the main powerhouse of economic
growth. However, the high quarter-on-quarter growth was
based on a low base in 2022, with combined growth of only
3.4% over the two years. The overall domestic consumer
market is still experiencing a weak recovery. Rational and
diversified consumer demand will become the new driving
force behind the sustained growth of the consumer market. At
the same time, with the support of various favorable policies
promulgated by the government, consumption will remain the
key driving force for the economic growth in 2024.

In 2023, the Company still adhered to the mission of “creating
an ideal community for city life” and maintained the values
of "customer first, dedicated service and good pursuance” at
all times. The Company devoted itself into exploring the Xi'an
and Xianyang markets. Meanwhile, the Company’s overall
enhancement in trade and investment attraction, operation,
service and management capabilities resulted in an obvious
upward development momentum of the Company.

Chairman’s Statement

ETEHE

FERSE
AANBRRMLCESTEREERAR A A
(IRRAKRRINEE([EF))E
([BFg]) ERA2ARENEBE QT
([REEDHEE-_T-_=F+_A=1+—
HIEFEZEEZEE-

XK EE

CBEAFE FYRBERARBEETS
MRRRIER - EHRBIEHMEEEE
RIER AN E IR - FonEsk [E{EL |
FEBR K HEREERCROERIZRE
BE%Ee —E - = FHZTEMARMEAT 15
ER AHERI2% LERIELHFS -
HEN AN L ERRE H-BIRE 512
EHEME_T__FHEEE MES
BRI B34% BAEBEMSERNER
55188k E - B - ZITILAVE B B SRAEK
BREBEMSGHEERENNRE /R
EBRNBEGZEMNTFBRENNFET =8
“IMFEEENSRNSEEERNEE 5

%o

T =F RAMDERE (A& T AR E
BiEml sEm KARSBEEEL A
LR RER ] WEEER  BERHA
LR mG - R HREEREE T EERE
RN EBRENERFMURET A
AlA LB RE B

HESHEHEERERLA
CRO-FFR

7



Chairman’s Statement

ETRE®|E

BUSINESS REVIEW (continued)

In terms of store operation, SAIGO project has been restarted
in early 2023 with its refreshing name of “Century Ginwa New
Block” (42 €€ New Block). It has realized business branding
and contextual marketing, as well as providing customer
service experience and overall digital enhancement. The project
has become a new attraction for customer flow in Xi‘an
Chengbei Shopping District. Through a series of measures such
as replacing inefficient brands, broadening sales channels and
promoting precision marketing, the profitability of the high-
tech project has been significantly improved. The competition
in shopping districts where Xianyang Renmin Store is located
has intensified, and the brand differentiation adjustment
and hardware upgrade of the store environment have been
intensively promoted. Meanwhile, with the rich customer base,
Xianyang’s market share has been stabilized and enhanced.

In terms of new store expansion, the Xianyang Golden Square
Garden project has been officially named “Century Ginwa
Tiandi” (42 € EF KAL) . Currently, the preparatory work
for the project is accelerating, with its construction and
testing of the operation software completed and on-schedule.
For the supermarket business, the Group will continue to
promote the downward reaching supply channel, innovative
marketing, improve market responsiveness, so as to realize
cost-effectiveness and enhance profitability.

In terms of management effectiveness, the Company built
a cadre of talents by combining external introduction with
internal training, and continued to build a more professional
and younger management team. Facing complex and
diverse challenges, the Company effectively enhanced the
comprehensive quality and ability of its staff by means of
various targeted and practical special training, which resulted
in a significant improvement in the staff efficiency. Meanwhile,
the Company improved its internal systems and procedures,
and enhanced its management efficiency.

FUTURE AND OUTLOOK

The Company put more focus on changes in economic and
consumption trends, seeking breakthroughs from various
perspectives. The Company continued to differentiate its
store operation and build up its own characteristics. We
have joined the Xianyang Regional Department Store with
the supermarket, in order to reinforce its market share by
complementing the existing and new stores.

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2023
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FUTURE AND OUTLOOK (continued)

Since the beginning of 2024, the Company has introduced
a third-party operation and management high-tech store
with commercial operation experience, which pioneered the
Company’s entrusted operation. With the support of external
resources, the Company has gained new vitality and revenue
growth points. At the same time, the Company is planning
to lease out the whole property assets of the Bell Tower
project, and create innovative business scene by leveraging the
resources of digital technology.

The core concept of SAIGO store is to reshape the marketing
system by focusing on meeting the needs of customers,
strengthen brand linkage, closely link up the upstream and
downstream supply, and promote sales enhancement. The
key competitiveness of SAIGO store will be built by clarifying
its position of “Taste, Knowledge and Elegance”, partially
adjusting and upgrading hardware facilities, introducing high-
quality brands and improving service quality. Xianyang Store
strives for organizing first-time brand launches and best-selling
goods launches as its focal point. It has also enriched the
members’ rights of birthday discounts and members’ points
for transboundary cooperation. Employees’ business skills are
enhanced to create a quality and comfortable consumption
atmosphere in all aspects. Xintiandi Project strives to create a
friendly shopping mall with a comprehensive business mix that
emphasizes human care, takes into account both consumer
entertainment experience and pet-friendly social relationships,
thus fulfilling the one-stop high quality shopping and
entertainment needs of all customers’ family members.

The Company, which regards satisfying customer needs
as its initial intention, always strives to deliver sustainable
development for a robust company while delivering
performance growth.

APPRECIATION

On behalf of the Board, | would also like to extend my sincere
thanks to our shareholders, investors, customers, suppliers,
bankers and business associates for their continued strong
support.

Yao Jiangang
Chairman
Hong Kong, 28 March 2024
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Management Discussion and Analysis

EEENWR DM

FINANCIAL RESULTS

The Group’s gross revenue for the year ended 31 December
2023 was RMB976.7 million, as compared to RMB847.8
million for the year ended 31 December 2022. The increase
in gross revenue was mainly due to the increase in the total
revenue from new concession counters.

Annualised area efficiency (annualised gross revenue per
average operating area of department stores) for the year
ended 31 December 2023 was RMB11,746 per square meter,
as compared to RMB12,400 per square meter for the year
ended 31 December 2022. The decrease in area efficiency
was due to the opened new stores has larger operating area
notwithstanding with the increase in total revenue, whereby
decreased the average area efficiency.

The Group’s revenue for the year ended 31 December 2023
was RMB363.8 million, as compared to RMB376.1 million for
the year ended 31 December 2022.

The gross rental income and management and administrative
service fee income of the Group for the year ended 31
December 2023 were RMB90.1 million, as compared to
RMB68.6 million for the year ended 31 December 2022. The
increase was due to the rental and management service fee for
new stores.

The Group’s loss from operations (EBIT) for the year ended
31 December 2023 was RMB233.0 million as compared to
loss of RMB211.6 million for the year 31 December 2022.
The operating profit margin (loss from operations over gross
revenue) changed from -23.9% to -22.3%.

Net finance costs of the Group for the year ended 31
December 2023 were RMB231.8 million (2022: RMB204.1
million). The increase in finance costs was due to the increase
in interest expense on the borrowings.

The Group’s loss for the year ended 31 December 2023
and loss attributable to shareholders of the Company were
RMB460.1 million (2022: RMB378.9 million) and RMB453.3
million (2022: RMB361.7 million) respectively.

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited
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Management Discussion and Analysis

LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES

As at 31 December 2023, the Group’s consolidated net asset
value was RMB948.6 million (31 December 2022: RMB1,507.0
million). As at 31 December 2023, the Group had cash at bank
and on hand amounting to RMB49.7 million (31 December
2022: RMB19.5 million). The current ratio of the Group as at
31 December 2023 was 0.13 (31 December 2022: 0.04). The
gearing ratio, being bank and other borrowings and lease
liabilities less cash at bank and on hand divided by the total
equity, as at 31 December 2023, was 5.06 (31 December
2022: 2.81).

BUSINESS REVIEW

Looking back at the reporting period, the People’s Republic
of China (the “PRC") retail industry faced and will continue
to face challenges and be subject to internal and external
factors including macroeconomic fluctuation, government
policy guidance, rapid growth of other retail channels such as
e-commerce and rising costs in the short term. By adhering to
the principle of managing its financial resources in a prudent
manner, the Group will optimise its cost structure, improve
its management efficiency and strengthen its capability. It will
strive to make progress in the PRC market which is full of
opportunities and challenges, in order to create values for its
customers and maximise the returns to its shareholders.

MATERIAL ACQUISITION AND DISPOSAL AND
SIGNIFICANT INVESTMENTS

The Company did not make any material acquisitions or
disposals of subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures for the
year ended 31 December 2023. As at 31 December 2023, the
Group did not hold any significant investments.

EEENWR DM
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Management Discussion and Analysis

EEENWR DM

CHARGE ON THE GROUP’S ASSETS

As at 31 December 2023, property and equipment with an
aggregate net book value of approximately RMB3,641.5
million (31 December 2022: RMB3,734.4 million), investment
property amounting to RMB834.4 million (31 December 2022:
RMB728.8 million) and cash at bank amounting to RMB1.4
million (31 December 2022: RMB2.7 million) of the Group
had been pledged to secure the Group’s bank and other
borrowings.

MATERIAL LITIGATION

Save for the litigation as disclosed in the section headed
“Events After the Reporting Period” in the Directors’ Report,
none of the members of the Group was engaged in any
litigation, arbitration or claim of material importance in which
any member of the Group is a defendant and no litigation,
arbitration or claim of material importance was known to
the Directors to be pending or threatened by or against any
member of the Group in which any member of the Group is a
defendant during the year ended 31 December 2023 and as at
the date of this report.

MATERIAL PLAN FOR INVESTMENT OR
CAPITAL ASSETS

The Group intends to expand its retail operations via opening
of new branches. The source of funding will be primarily from
the proceeds from bank and other borrowings.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EXPOSURE

During the year ended 31 December 2023, the revenue
generated and costs incurred from the Group’s operation of
department stores, shopping mall and supermarkets were in
Renminbi. The Directors believe that the Group was not subject
to any significant exposure to foreign exchange risk as most
of the transactions, assets and liabilities of the Group were
denominated in Renminbi.

PROPERTY HELD FOR INVESTMENT

The Group leased out a non-freehold investment property
under operating leases for commercial use (shopping mall). It is
held under medium term lease and located in Blocks 1 and 3,
Saigo Shopping Centre, South of Feng Cheng Wu Road, West
of Wei Yang Road, Economic and Technological Development
Zone, Xi'an City, Shaanxi Province, The PRC.

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited
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Management Discussion and Analysis

FUTURE PLAN AND OUTLOOK

Looking ahead, due to the impact of numerous uncertainties in
domestic and international economy, the current situation may
not be greatly improved in the short term. However, leveraging
the restart and revival of the national economy coupled with
the positive guidance and stimulation of the government
departments on the consumption capacity, we believe that the
consumption capacity will be further released.

Favoured by the overall circumstances, the Company will also
diversify its business for increasing its profit, further develop
its brand agency business, introduce well-known domestic
and foreign brands to enter the northwest market, so as to
provide consumers with more quality choices and provide
operational management services to the franchise stores. By
reducing channels to directly provide goods to consumers,
the pattern of profit distribution will be changed. With our
strong brand strength, outstanding operating efficiency, good
financial performance and loyal customer base, we believe the
Company will maintain its leading position in the marketplace
among the industry and generate better returns for our
shareholders.The Company will also adjust its strategy and
formulate corresponding policies in a timely manner in the face
of many unfavorable conditions.

In the aspect of existing business expansion, based on the
successful practice and experience of the trendy department
store and the supermarket business of the Group, we will
continue to strive for the healthy growth of scale for coverage
of second-and third-tier cities.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

EEENWR DM

FUTURE PLAN AND OUTLOOK (continued)

In the reporting period, the Company focused on the concept
of new retail, to achieve “technology upgrades, service
upgrades, management upgrades”. In the specific business
operations, brand adjustment, membership recruitment,
service techniques, teams of talents and other aspects, the
Company will abandon the original inertial thinking, and
constantly adopt new technologies and new methods to
achieve new breakthroughs in all aspects; at the same time,
the Company will implement planning and design in precise
marketing, management effectiveness, safety operations,
and other aspects one by one, and achieve the matching
of responsibilities and rights. Specific strategies include the
following five aspects:

Strategy I: Plan implementation. Thoroughly complete the
various business indicators of the year 2024. In the aspect of
brand adjustment, we must complete the brand adjustment
plan of 2024 according to the time node. It also clarifies the
overall operational planning work in the future.

Strategy Il: Active expansion. Continue to advance the Tiandi
Department Store project, which will officially open before
the planned timeline. At the same time, on the basis of
comprehensive investigations, we will continue to explore
expansion projects in second-and third-tier cities in the Shaanxi
province.

Strategy lll: Capital protection. Strengthen revenue, use new
types of financing channel tools, optimise the receivable
turnover period and create a healthy capital liquidity
environment.

Strategy IV: Driven innovation. Integrate consumer finance
and internet financial products; meanwhile analyse the
consumption behavior data of members, and develop the
mobile application of shopping guides.

Strategy V: Management effectiveness. Fully embody the
corporate culture effectiveness, performance management
effectiveness and communication mechanism efficiency, and
integrate the application of new management technologies.

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2023
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Management Discussion and Analysis

FUTURE PLAN AND OUTLOOK (continued)
Cooperation with Investment Fund

After successful introduction of Hony Capital, a leading
private-equity firm in China sponsored by Legend Holdings,
in late 2010 to acquire the Company’s convertible bonds
amounting to HK$1,330.5 million, the cooperation between
Hony Capital and the Group has become closer. In December
2012, Hony Capital had not only made additional capital
contribution to the Group of US$60 million (approximately
HK$470 million) for business expansion and as working capital.
As at the date of this annual report, Hony Capital holds
28.07% of the Company’s ordinary share capital in issue and
was the Company’s second largest shareholder.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The Group’s contingent liabilities are disclosed in note 32 to
the financial statements.

DIVIDENDS

The directors do not recommend the payment of a dividend in
respect of the reporting period.

HUMAN RESOURCES

As at 31 December 2023, the number of the Group's staff
was 3,435 (31 December 2022: 2,000), including 767 (31
December 2022: 1,000) directly employed full time employees,
and the remaining being concession sales staffs managed on
behalf of the suppliers; and the number of male and female
employees was 580 and 2,855, respectively, accounting for
approximately 17% and approximately 83%, respectively.
Most of the employees are employed in Mainland China. The
directly employed employees’ remuneration, promotion and
salary increments are assessed based on both the Group’s
performance and the professional and working experience
of the individual as well as by reference to prevailing market
practice and standards. Apart from the general remuneration
package, the Group also grants discretionary bonus to the
eligible staffs based on their performance and contribution to
the Group. The Group regards high-calibre staffs as one of the
key factors to corporate success.

The Company has implemented fair employment practices, and
adopted the principles of merit-based employment and talents
for suitable positions in the recruitment process without any
gender discrimination.
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Biographies of Directors

EEEE

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS AND NON-EXECUTIVE
DIRECTORS

Mr. Yao Jiangang (“Mr. Yao")

Mr. Yao, aged 53, was appointed as an executive Director, the
chairman of the Board and the chairman of the nomination
committee of the Company (the “Nomination Committee”)
on 14 December 2022. Mr. Yao graduated from Xi'an
International Studies University in 1994 and Cheung Kong
Graduate School of Business in 2022. He holds an associate’s
degree in German from the Adult Education College of Xi'an
International Studies University and a master’s degree in
business administration. Mr. Yao has extensive experience
in business, retail and management. He joined the Group
in September 2021, and currently holds the position as the
president of Century Ginwa Co., Ltd.. Mr. Yao served as the
senior business consultant of Fujian Dongbai Group and the
general manager of Lanzhou Center of Lanzhou Oriental
Friendship Real Estate Co., Ltd.* (BMERARKEEXERA
AN L) from 2017 to August 2021. He worked as the
vice president of Xi'an Kaiyuan Investment Group from 2012
to 2017. He also served as the general manager of Shanghai
Kaitong Business Management Co., Ltd.* ( F/GslBEEE
EARAF) from 2010 to 2011. He also worked at Hong
Kong Walden International Business Management Co., Ltd.*
(BBEEHREEEE AR AT as the chief business officer
from 2007 to 2009. He served as the general manager of Xi‘an
Meimei Department Store* (FZFEFEHEA7F]) from 2005 to
2007, and the deputy general manager of Century Ginwa Co.,
Ltd. from 1996 to 2004.

Mr. Qin Chuan (“Mr. Qin")

Mr. Qin, aged 60, was appointed as an executive Director and
the chief executive officer of the Company on 21 October
2019. He was an executive Director from November 2001
to March 2006. He ceased to be a Director since March
2006 to 20 October 2019. He currently holds directorships
at certain subsidiaries of the Company. Mr. Qin graduated in
Shaanxi Radio & Television University majoring in mechanical
engineering in 1987 and obtained a degree of Master of
Business Administration in China Europe International Business
School graduated in 2005. Mr. Qin has rich experience in
investment, finance and listed companies’ management.
He joined Ginwa Investments Holding Group Ltd. (“Ginwa
Investments”) in 1995 and was the vice-president of Ginwa
Investments from 2011 to March 2021. Mr. Qin worked
in Ginwa Enterprise (Group) Inc. (a company listed on the
Shanghai Stock Exchange with stock code: 600080) since 1995
and was the assistant to the president. He was the director
of Ginwa Enterprise (Group) Inc. from May 2011 to October
2018.

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2023
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Ms. Wan Qing (“Ms. Wan")

Ms. Wan, aged 46, was appointed as an executive Director on
24 June 2020 and the chief financial officer of the Company
with effect from 3 September 2023. She currently holds
directorships at certain subsidiaries of the Company. Ms.
Wan graduated from The Hong Kong Polytechnic University
and Xi'an Jiaotong University. She holds a master’s degree
in business administration. Ms. Wan has obtained certain
professional qualifications in the PRC including certified public
accountant and certified tax agent. Ms. Wan is experienced in
financing, finance and mergers and acquisitions. She joined
the Group since 2008, and holds the positions as financial
controller and deputy general manager of Century Ginwa Co.,
Ltd.. In June 2020, Ms. Wan was appointed as a vice president
of the Group. From 2002 to 2008, Ms. Wan worked in a
reputable accounting firm in the PRC and was responsible for
audit work.

Mr. Huang Zhihua (“Mr. Huang”)

Mr. Huang, aged 46, was appointed as a non-executive
Director on 14 December 2022. Mr. Huang graduated
from Zhengzhou University of Aeronautics in 1999 and
Northwestern Polytechnical University in 2009. He holds a
bachelor’s degree in industrial engineering and a master’s
degree in business administration. Mr. Huang has extensive
experience in financing, finance and investment management.
He has joined Xi'an Qujiang Cultural Financial Holdings
(Group) Co., Ltd.* (AT It @mER(ER)ERQ
A]) since February 2020, and currently holds the positions
as a member of the CPC Committee and the investment
director. He served as the manager, deputy general manager
and risk control director of the first investment department of
Shaanxi Province Industry Investment Co., Ltd. from November
2011 to February 2020, and the director of the investment
project department of Shaanxi Investment Group from June
2003 to October 2011. He served as the director of the R&D
department of Shaanxi Jufeng Investment Information Co.,
Ltd.* (BRAEZREEMBREFE LR from September
2002 to May 2003, and the director of the R&D Department of
Tianjin Ronghui Investment Consulting Co., Ltd.* ( KZRiEH
BHABMREMAR]) from July 2001 to September 2002.
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Biographies of Directors

EEEE

Mr. Chen Shuai (“Mr. Chen”)

Mr. Chen, aged 50, was appointed as a non-executive
Director of the Company on 3 December 2010. He was also
appointed as a member of each of the audit committee
(the "Audit Committee”) and remuneration committee (the
“Remuneration Committee”) of the Company on 7 January
2011 and the Nomination Committee on 7 March 2012. He
currently holds directorships at certain subsidiaries of the
Company.

Mr. Chen joined Hony Capital in 2003 and has served as
managing director of Hony Capital since 2011. As at the
date of this annual report, Hony Capital, through Glory Keen
Holdings Limited, (i) was beneficially interested in 322,727,272
ordinary shares of the Company, representing approximately
28.07% of the number of ordinary shares of the Company
in issue, and (ii) held the interest-free promissory note of
HK$247,184,318 issued by the Company. Mr. Chen directs
city services, hotel management, investments in financial
services, culture and media, consumer goods and retail and
construction material sectors of Hony Capital. Mr. Chen has
extensive experience in investment management, supplier
management and retail business.

Prior to joining Hony Capital in 2003, Mr. Chen had worked
in an investment company, a PRC retail chain and department
store and a PRC domestic comprehensive supermarket
company. He was a non-executive director of China
Rongzhong Financial Holdings Company Limited (a company
whose shares are listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) with stock code: 3963) from
9 July 2018 to 10 March 2023, and a director of Shanghai
SMI Holding Co., Ltd. (a company whose shares are listed on
the Shanghai Stock Exchange with stock code: 600649) and
Shanghai Environment Group Co., Ltd. (a company whose
shares are listed on the Shanghai Stock Exchange with stock
code: 601200). He was a non-executive director of Hospital
Corporation of China Limited (a company whose shares are
listed on the Stock Exchange with stock code: 3869) from 23
June 2020 to 20 November 2020, and was re-designated as an
executive director since 20 November 2020. Currently, he also
serves as a director of I-Mab Biopharma Co., Ltd. (a company
listed on NASDAQ with stock code: IMAB). Mr. Chen holds an
Executive Master of Business Administration degree from The
China Europe International Business School. He received his
bachelor degree in Economics from Beijing Forestry University.

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2023
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INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
Mr. Tsang Kwok Wai (“Mr. Tsang”)

Mr. Tsang, aged 53, was appointed as an independent non-
executive Director on 25 September 2008. He is also the
chairman of the Audit Committee and a member of each of
the Nomination Committee and the Remuneration Committee.
Mr. Tsang is a fellow member of The Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants, The Association of Chartered
Certified Accountants and The Taxation Institute of Hong
Kong. Mr. Tsang has over 20 years of experience in accounting
and finance. At present, he practices public accounting.

Mr. Tsang was the joint company secretary of Green
International Holdings Limited (a company whose shares are
listed on the Stock Exchange with stock code: 2700) from 1
April 2019 to 31 July 2023.

Mr. Ruan Xiaofeng (“Mr. Ruan”)

Mr. Ruan, aged 53, was appointed as an independent non-
executive Director on 15 May 2015. He is also the chairman
of the Remuneration Committee and a member of each of the
Audit Committee and the Nomination Committee. Mr. Ruan
is currently the Deputy General Manager of Bozhi Technology
(Beijing) Limited.

Mr. Ruan was the senior investment manager of Hony Capital
from 2003 to 2009. He previously worked in ZTE Capital
and TCL Ventures as vice president and executive director
respectively and served as a law lecturer mainly for corporate
law, tax law and securities law in the arts and law faculty in
Beijing University of Chemical Technology. During that period,
he was a part-time lawyer in a number of law firms. He has
solid legal practice experience and is familiar with corporate
governance, corporate finance and investment, mergers
and acquisition, business restructuring. He holds a master
of business administration degree from the China Europe
International Business School and a bachelor degree and a
master of economic law degree from the Law School of Jilin
University.
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Ms. Song Hong (“Ms. Song"”)

Ms. Song, aged 56, was appointed as an independent
non-executive Director and a member of the Nomination
Committee on 30 October 2020. She graduated from Nankai
University in 1990 with a double bachelor’s degree in tourism
economic management and sociology. She completed the
EMBA program from the Guanghua School of Management,
Peking University in 2000. Ms. Song has nearly 30 years of
experience in logistics management and procurement. Ms.
Song served as the vice president and chief operating officer
of Zhuhai Apex Technology Co., Ltd. (¥k/& Xk 5 RHZA
AR F) (currently named as Ninestar Corporation, a
company listed on the Shenzhen Stock Exchange with stock
code: 002180) and Zhuhai Seine Technology Co., Ltd. (%8
BEWNITERHERN AR AT) from 2016 to 2017. She worked
at Hony Capital from November 2008 to 2015, during which
she served as the founding partner and managing director of
Beijing Hony Yuanfang Investment Consultants Ltd. (db&=
ShF R A EREM AR AR, a subsidiary of Hony Capital,
as well as the vice president of Lenovo Mobile Co., Ltd., the
president of Shenzhen Longhao Co., Ltd. COFRIIFEEER
A@]) (currently named as Shenzhen Longhao Tiandi Co.,
Ltd. CRYITEEERH AR A2 F]) ) and the president of King
Hero Limited (AR AR) (a company established in
the British Virgin Islands and a wholly-owned subsidiary of
the Company) for which the companies were invested by
Hony Capital. She worked for Lenovo Group from 1998 to
2007, responsible for logistics management and procurement
business, and served as the vice president of the global
logistics department.

*  For identification purpose only

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited
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The Directors are pleased to present their report together
with the audited financial statements for the year ended 31
December 2023.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding
and those of the subsidiaries are set out in note 16 to the
financial statements.

BUSINESS REVIEW
Environmental protection

In order to promote corporate governance, drive
environmental protection proactively, facilitate relationships
among stakeholders and contribute to the society, the
management has established Environmental, Social and
Governance (“ESG"”) Committee to set targets, policies,
procedures and guidelines for ESG related matters so as to
promote the sustainable development of the Group’s business
and the community where the Group’s business is operated.
Five Task Forces are set up under the ESG Committee.
Members in the Task Forces come from the elites of relevant
departments responsible for assisting the ESG Committee
to monitor the promotion of the corresponding ESG related
matters, establish key performance indicators and periodic
effectiveness assessment. The ESG Committee is responsible
to report to the Board periodically the status of execution and
recommendations of improvements.

The Group has set up an energy conservation project team to
implement a number of energy saving and emission reduction
measures in offices, department stores and supermarkets to
reduce electricity consumption, discharge of pollutants, and
to avoid wastage of resources. For achieving the concept of
"Green management and balanced development”, the Group
will continue to review and monitor the implementation of each
measure, and optimise the measures based on their effectiveness.

Compliance with laws and regulations

The Group has ensured and will continue to ensure full
compliance with relevant laws and regulations that have
significant impact on its operations, including but not
limited to laws and regulations in relation to product safety
and liabilities, customer rights protection, employment and
occupational safety and laws and regulations relating to
property leasing and property management.

The management will monitor the impact of any changes in
the relevant laws and regulations from time to time and seek
external advice if considered necessary.
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BUSINESS REVIEW (continued)
Principal risks and uncertainties

The Group is engaged in the operation of department stores,
a shopping mall and supermarkets in the PRC. The risks
associated include burglary, fire, significant incidents, cash
storage and in transit. The Group has followed relevant laws
and regulations to set up security measures to lower the
chance of these risks, to protect the security of human lives
and inventories and to minimise any loss.

For other risks, such as credit risks, interest rate risks, liquidity
risks, currency risks and equity price risks, and risk reduction
measures, please refer to “Financial Risk Management and Fair
Value” in note 30 to the financial statements.

Relationships with key stakeholders

The Group firmly believes that maintaining good relationship
with key stakeholders (including employees, customers,
vendors, governing bodies and shareholders) is the key
element to ensure long-term success and continual profit
growth.

(1) Employees
Employees are the most important and valuable assets
of the Group. The Group has established comprehensive
talent recruitment and sound performance appraisal
polices to reward and recognise performing employees
with competitive remuneration package, and to
promote them with career development and progression
by appropriate training and providing them with equal
opportunities within the Group for career development.

(2) Customers

Our customers are mainly retails customers of
department stores. Through good standards of the
look, appearance and actions of employees, the Group
creates a good image of service. The Group not only
devotes to set up a consistent labelling system and clear
pricing system, but also endeavors to eradicate the
selling of fake and inferior quality products. The Group
treasures complaints and comments from customers.
In order to provide excellent customer services and
to increase market share and business expansion, the
Group has set up various channels to strengthen the
communication with customers, including customer
satisfactory surveys, customer opinion cards and website
of the Company.
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BUSINESS REVIEW (continued)
Relationships with key stakeholders (continued)
(3) Goods suppliers and services providers

The Group adheres to open, fair and transparent criteria
in choosing goods suppliers and services providers and
has set up a vendor evaluation system. The evaluation
will base on prices, quality, costs, delivery and after-sales
services after strict execution of purchase procedures
and goods/service inspection standards. In order to
ensure sustainable quality of goods and service supply,
the Group will carry out continual monitoring and
periodic examination of all vendors.

(4) Regulators

The Group operates in the retail business through
different department stores which are subject to the
jurisdictions of the national and local regulators.
Along with compliance with applicable laws, rules
and regulations, each department store of the Group
has taken steps to ensure that relevant local concerns,
customs and changes of laws or regulations have been
accounted for.

(5) Shareholders

For communication, shareholders may contact the
Group via “contact us” section of the website of the
Company. Besides, the Group will also communicate
with shareholders through printed or online version
of notices, announcements, annual and interim
reports. Annual general meeting provides a forum for
shareholders to exchange views with the Board.

RESULTS AND DIVIDENDS

The loss and cash flows of the Group for the year ended
31 December 2023 and the state of affairs of the Company
and of the Group as at 31 December 2023 are set out in the
financial statements on pages 149 to 158. A balanced review
of the Group’s business and an analysis of the application
of financial key performance indicators are provided in
the “Financial Highlights and Key Performance Index” and
“Management Discussion and Analysis” sections of this Annual
Report, which is also part of this Directors’ Report.

The Directors do not recommend the payment of a dividend in
respect of the year ended 31 December 2023.
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FINANCIAL SUMMARY

The summary of the consolidated results of the Group for the
three years ended 31 December 2023, 2022, 2021, the nine
months ended 31 December 2020 and the year ended 31
March 2020 and the assets and liabilities of the Group as at 31
March 2020 and 31 December 2020, 2021, 2022, 2023 are set
out on page 6.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of movements in share capital of the Company during
the year ended 31 December 2023 are set out in note 29 to
the financial statements.

RESERVES

Details of movements in reserves of the Group and the
Company during the year ended 31 December 2023 are set
out in note 29 to the financial statements.

As at 31 December 2023, the Company’s reserves (including
retained profits, if any, and contributed surplus, subject to
equity shareholders’ approval) amounting to RMB995,255,000
(31 December 2022: RMB995,255,000) were available for
distribution to the Company’s shareholders. In addition,
the share premium of the Company in the amount of
approximately RMB1,019,254,000 (31 December 2022:
RMB1,136,595,000) may be distributed in form of fully paid
bonus shares.

RETIREMENT BENEFITS

The Group has arranged for its Hong Kong employees to join
the Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme (the “MPF Scheme”).
The MPF Scheme is a defined contribution scheme managed
by an independent trustee. Under the MPF scheme, each of
the Group and its employees make monthly contribution to the
scheme at 5% of the employees’ earnings as defined under
the Mandatory Provident Fund legislation. Both the employer’s
and the employee’s contributions are subject to a cap of
monthly earnings of HK$30,000 and thereafter contributions
are voluntary. As stipulated by the rules and regulations in
the PRC, the Group contributes to state-sponsored retirement
plans for its employees in the PRC. The Group contributes to
retirement plans at specified percentages of the basic salaries
of its employees, and has no further obligations for the actual
payment of pensions or post-retirement benefits. The state-
sponsored retirement plans are responsible for the entire
pension obligations payable to retired employees.
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FIXED ASSETS

Details of movements in fixed assets of the Group during the
year ended 31 December 2023 are set out in note 12 to the
financial statements.

BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS

Details of bank and other borrowings of the Group during the
year ended 31 December 2023 are set out in note 25 to the
financial statements.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

Save as disclosed in note 33 to the financial statements,
no transactions, arrangements or contracts of significance
to which the Company, any of its subsidiaries or fellow
subsidiaries was a party and in which a director of the
Company or his/her connected entities had a material interest,
whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at 31 December 2023
or at any time during the year ended 31 December 2023.

DIRECTORS AND DIRECTORS’ SERVICE
CONTRACTS
The directors of the Company who held office during the year

ended 31 December 2023 and up to the date of this annual
report were:

Executive Directors

Mr. Yao Jiangang (Chairman)
Mr. Qin Chuan (Chief Executive Officer)
Ms. Wan Qing

Non-Executive Directors

Mr. Huang Zhihua
Mr. Chen Shuai

Independent Non-Executive Directors

Mr. Tsang Kwok Wai
Mr. Ruan Xiaofeng
Ms. Song Hong
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DIRECTORS AND DIRECTORS’ SERVICE
CONTRACTS (continued)

In accordance with Bye-law 84(1) of the Company, one-
third of the directors of the Company for the time being
should retire at each annual general meeting from office by
rotation, Ms. Wan Qing, Mr. Tsang Kwok Wai and Mr. Ruan
Xiaofeng will retire from office of Directors by rotation at the
forthcoming annual general meeting and, being eligible, will
offer themselves for re-election.

The independent non-executive Directors, being Mr. Tsang Kwok
Wai, Mr. Ruan Xiaofeng and Ms. Song Hong, have confirmed
to the Company their independence, and the Board considers
them to be independent for the year ended 31 December 2023.
The Company considers that each of such independent non-
executive Directors to be independent from the Group based on
the guidelines set out in Rule 3.13 of the Rules Governing the
Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange (“Listing Rules”).

Biographical details of the Directors are set out on pages 16 to
20.

None of the Directors had entered into any service contract
with any member of the Group which is not terminable by
the Group within one year without payment of compensation,
other than statutory compensation.

DIRECTORS’ AND OFFICERS" INSURANCE

The Company has arranged appropriate insurance cover in
respect of potential legal actions against its Directors and
officers. Such insurance were in force during the reporting
period and as of the date of this report.

EMOLUMENTS OF DIRECTORS, SENIOR
MANAGEMENT AND TOP FIVE HIGHEST PAID
INDIVIDUALS

Details of the emoluments of the directors and top five highest

paid individuals of the Group are set out in notes 8 and 9 to
the financial statements.
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EMOLUMENTS OF DIRECTORS, SENIOR
MANAGEMENT AND TOP FIVE HIGHEST PAID
INDIVIDUALS (continued)

Details of the remuneration of the Directors and senior

management of the Company by band for the year ended 31
December 2023 are set out as follows:

Directors’ Report

EEEHRE

L SREEERLEREFA
TeiEe (&)
ANRBIES BREE20234F

SARER

& A
NRANBIEFERERZFMERLOT :

Range Number of individuals
I AR
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A #1,000,0007T A T
RMB1,000,001 to RMB1,500,000
A K #1,000,0017T 2 A K ¥1,500,0007T

CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

Off-market Buy-back of Non-voting Convertible
Preferred Shares

Reference are made to the Company's announcements dated
15 June 2022 and 6 January 2023 and the Company’s circular
dated 7 December 2022. On 15 June 2022, the Company
and Glory Keen Holdings Limited (“Glory Keen”, a substantial
shareholder of the Company) entered into an agreement,
pursuant to which the Company conditionally agreed to buy
back from Glory Keen, and Glory Keen conditionally agreed
to sell 1,177,068,181 preferred shares of the Company (the
“Preferred Shares”) (equivalent to all the issued Preferred
Shares) to the Company at the buy-back price of approximately
HK$0.21 per Preferred Share and a total consideration of
HK$247,184,318. The buy-back was completed on 6 January
2023 (“Completion”) and the Preferred Shares have been
cancelled by the Company with effect from 6 January 2023.
The consideration was satisfied by the issue of an interest free
promissory note by the Company in favour of Glory Keen in
the principal amount of HK$247,184,318 due on 6 January
2024 (the “Promissory Note"”).

Receiving Financial Assistance in relation the
Extension Agreement

Reference are made to the Company’s announcements dated
8 February 2024 and 5 March 2024, and the circular dated
14 February 2024 relating to the connected transaction for
receiving financial assistance in relation to the entering into
the extension agreement.
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CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS (continued)

Receiving Financial Assistance in relation the
Extension Agreement (continued)

On 8 February 2024, the Company and Glory Keen, a
substantial shareholder holding approximately 28.07% of the
total number of issued shares of the Company, entered into an
agreement to extend the maturity date of the Promissory Note
(the "Extension Agreement”), pursuant to which the parties
agreed to, among other things, extend the maturity date of
the Promissory Note to the second anniversary of the date of
Completion (i.e. 6 January 2025) or the date on which Glory
Keen declares early maturity of the Promissory Note, following
the failure of the Company to make repayment pursuant to
the repayment arrangement as specified in the Extension
Agreement (“Early Maturity Date”), whichever is earlier. The
repayment arrangement of the outstanding amount due under
the Promissory Note of HK$247,184,318 pursuant to the
Extension Agreement shall be: (i) no later than 29 February
2024, the Company shall repay to Glory Keen not less than
RMB15 million; (i) no later than 31 July 2024, the Company
shall repay to Glory Keen not less than RMB50 million in
aggregate (i.e. including the amount repaid pursuant to sub-
paragraph (i) above); and (iii) no later than 6 January 2025, the
Company shall repay to Glory Keen all outstanding amount.

The entering into of the Extension Agreement constituted
a connected transaction for the Company and is subject
to the reporting, announcement, circular and independent
shareholders’ approval requirements under Chapter 14A of the
Listing Rules. The independent shareholders of the Company
have approved the Extension Agreement at the special general
meeting of the Company held on 5 March 2024.
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’
INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
THE SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES AND
DEBENTURES OF THE COMPANY

As at 31 December 2023, the interests and short positions of
the Directors and chief executives of the Company in shares,
underlying shares and debentures of the Company or any of its
associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the
Securities and Futures Ordinance (Chapter 571 of the Laws of
Hong Kong) (the “SFO")) which were required to be entered
into the register required to be kept under section 352 of the
SFO or otherwise were required to be notified to the Company
and the Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part
XV of the SFO (including interests and short positions which
they are taken or deemed to have under such provisions of
the SFO) and/or the Model Code for Securities Transactions
by Directors of Listed issuers as set out in Appendix C3 to the
Listing Rules (the “Model Code”) (the “Model Code"), were as
follows:
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Long positions in the shares of the Company AKpaRoHPz2RE
Approximate
percentage
of the issued
Number of  ordinary share
issued ordinary capital of
Name of director Nature of interests shares held the Company
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EsnE MR EERBE REABOEIL
Ms. Wan Qing Interests of spouse 123,500 (Note 1) 0.01%
BB X+ [N (Ktat1)
Note: Ff ot -

Mr. Ge Xin, the spouse of Ms. Wan Qing, is beneficially interested in
123,500 shares of the Company (the “Shares”). Therefore, Ms. Wan
Qing is deemed to be interested in 123,500 Shares in the Company
under the SFO.
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’
INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN

THE SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES AND
DEBENTURES OF THE COMPANY (continued)

Long positions in the shares of the Company
(continued)

Note: (continued)

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2023, none of
the Directors or chief executives of the Company had, under
Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO, nor were they taken
to or deemed to have under such provisions of the SFO, any
interests or short positions in the shares, underlying shares or
debentures of the Company or any associated corporations
(within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO) or any interests
which are required to be notified to the Company and the
Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code or any interests
which are required to be entered into the register kept by the
Company pursuant to section 352 of the SFO.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS' INTERESTS
AND SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES AND
UNDERLYING SHARES

The register of substantial shareholders required to be kept
under section 336 of the SFO shows that as at 31 December
2023, the Company had been notified of the following
substantial shareholders’ interests and short positions, being
interests of 5% or more of the Company’s issued ordinary
share capital. These interests are in addition to those disclosed
above in respect of the Directors or chief executives of the
Company.
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS' INTERESTS FERRRBROREBRD 2
AND SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES AND wRER (&)
UNDERLYING SHARES (continued)
Long position/short position in the shares of the AXRABRBZER &R
Company
Approximate
percentage
of the issued
Number of ordinary share
Long positions/ issued ordinary capital of
Name of shareholder short positions  Nature of interests shares held the Company
EARRR
e &1T BRATEER
ey RE/ER BENE EERMA REzBHEA L
Qujiang Cultural Financial International Long positions Corporate interests 336,166,156 (Note 1) 29.24%
Investment Limited
I e RERREARAT] 9= NElER (K1)
Xi'an Qujiang Cultural Financial Holdings  Long positions Interest in a controlled corporation 336,166,156 (Note 1) 29.24%

(Group) Co. Ltd.

BRBINERAR (EE)ARRA &2 RREHZERAES (K1)
Xi‘an Qujiang New District Long positions Interest in a controlled corporation 336,166,156 (Note 1) 29.24%
Management Committee

AZHINEERZEE KkE REEHZERAER (Hit1)

Glory Keen Holdings Limited (“Glory Keen") Long positions Corporate interests 322,727,272 (Note 2) 28.07%

REmmaRAR ([RE]) ke NElER 7))

Hony Capital Fund 2008, L.P. Long positions Interest in a controlled corporation 322,721,272 (Note 2) 28.07%
Kke REEHZERAER (Hit2)

Hony Capital Fund 2008 GP, L.P. Long positions Interest in a controlled corporation 322,721.272  (Note 2) 28.07%
kB RREHZERAES 7))

Hony Capital Fund 2008 GP Limited Long positions Interest in a controlled corporation 322,721,272 (Note 2) 28.07%
Kke REEHZERAER (Hit2)

Hony Group Management Limited Long positions Interest in a controlled corporation 322,727,272 (Note 2) 28.07%
kB RREHZERAES (Kit2)

Hony Managing Partners Limited Long positions Interest in a controlled corporation 322,727,272 (Note 2) 28.07%
Kke REEHZERAER (Hit2)

Exponential Fortune Group Limited Long positions Interest in a controlled corporation 322,727,272 (Note 2) 28.07%
ke RREHZERAES (Kit2)

Mr. Zhao John Huan Long positions Interest in a controlled corporation 322,721,272 (Note 2) 28.07%

BeBLE Kkg REBHZERAER (Hit2)

eSS EEEERERA T
TEC=EER 3 1
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS' INTERESTS
AND SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES AND
UNDERLYING SHARES (continued)

Long

position/short position in the shares of the

Company (continued)

Notes:

(1

Quijiang Cultural Financial International Investment Limited
held 336,166,156 Shares. Xi'an Qujiang Cultural Financial
Holdings (Group) Co. Ltd. holds the entire issued share
capital of Qujiang Cultural Financial International Investment
Limited. Each of Xi'an Qujiang New District Management
Committee and Xi'an Qujiang Cultural Holding Company
Limited beneficially owns 80.05% and 19.95% equity interests
in Xi'an Qujiang Cultural Financial Holdings (Group) Co.
Ltd., respectively. Xi‘an Qujiang New District Management
Committee owns 99.9% equity interest in Xi‘an Qujiang
Cultural Holding Company Limited. As such, Xi‘an Qujiang
Cultural Financial Holdings (Group) Co. Ltd. and Xi'an
Quijiang New District Management Committee were deemed
to be interested in 336,166,156 Shares by virtue of their
shareholding in Qujiang Cultural Financial International
Investment Limited.

The long position of 322,727,272 Shares represents the
322,727,272 Shares held by Glory Keen. Hony Capital Fund
2008, L.P. holds the entire issued share capital of Glory
Keen. Hony Capital Fund 2008 GP, L.P. is the sole general
partner of Hony Capital Fund 2008, L.P. Hony Capital Fund
2008 GP Limited, a wholly-owned subsidiary of Hony Group
Management Limited, is the sole general partner of Hony
Capital Fund 2008 GP, L.P. Hony Managing Partners Limited
owns 80% equity interests in Hony Group Management
Limited. Hony Managing Partners Limited is a wholly-
owned subsidiary of Exponential Fortune Group Limited.
Mr. Zhao John Huan holds 49% of the issued share capital
of Exponential Fortune Group Limited. Each of the above-
mentioned parties was therefore deemed to be interested in
the interest held by Glory Keen.
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS' INTERESTS
AND SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES AND
UNDERLYING SHARES (continued)

Save as disclosed above, the Directors and chief executives of
the Company are not aware that there is any person who, as
at 31 December 2023, had an interest or short position in the
Shares and underlying shares of the Company which would
fall to be disclosed to the Company under the provisions of
Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO, or who is, directly
or indirectly, interested in 5% or more of the nominal value
of any class of share capital carrying rights to vote in all
circumstances at general meeting of any other member of the
Group.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN COMPETING
BUSINESS

As at 31 December 2023, none of the Directors nor their
respective associates had any interest which competes or is
likely to compete, either directly or indirectly, with the business
of the Group.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

The aggregate sales attributable to the Group's largest
customer and five largest customers taken together were
less than 30% of the Group’s total sales for the year ended
31 December 2023. The aggregate purchases attributable to
the Group’s largest supplier and five largest suppliers taken
together were less than 30% of the Group's total purchases
for the year ended 31 December 2023.

None of the Directors, their associates, or any shareholders
(which, to the best knowledge of the directors, owned more
than 5% of the Company’s issued share capital) had any
beneficial interest in the Group’s five largest major customers
and suppliers during the year ended 31 December 2023.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY'S LISTED SECURITIES
Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries purchased,

sold or redeemed any of the Company’s listed securities during
the year ended 31 December 2023.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the
Company’s Bye-Laws and the laws of Bermuda.
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MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contract concerning the management and administration
of the whole or any substantial part of the business of the
Group was entered into or existed during the year ended 31
December 2023.

OTHER MATTERS

Disposal Mandate in relation to Disposal of Shares in
Ginwa Enterprise (Group) Inc.*

Reference are made to the circular of the Company dated 26
May 2022 and the announcement dated 7 July 2022. The
Company has obtained approval from the shareholders of
the Company (the “Shareholders”) for possible sale of up to
30,000,000 shares (“A-Share(s)”) of Ginwa Enterprise (Group)
Inc.* (X (EE)RMHABERADA) (the “A-Shares
Company”) from time to time during the mandate period
(the "Disposal”). The Shareholders authorised the Directors to
handle the matters relating to the finalizing of the Disposal
(the “Disposal Mandate”). Pursuant to the requirements of
the Disposal Mandate, the disposal price of each A-Share shall
be the highest of: (a) not less than RMB8.5 per A-Share; (b)
the arithmetic average of the daily weighted average prices
of the 30 trading days immediately preceding the date of
the reminding announcement to be issued by the A-Shares
Company in respect of the Disposal; and (c) the audited net
asset value of each A-Share of the A-Shares Company in the
last financial year. The Disposal Mandate will remain in force
for a period of 12 months from the date of Shareholders’
approval obtained (i.e. 7 July 2022). During the period from
the grant of the Disposal Mandate by the Shareholders on
7 July 2022 to 7 July 2023, the Company had disposed
of a total of 7,327,400 A-Shares pursuant to the Disposal
Mandate, with the total proceeds of RMB62.2 million and
the disposal price of RMB8.5 per A-Share. In addition, on 11
August 2023, the Company has completed the registration of
the sale of 18,689,910 A-Shares with the total proceeds of
RMB158.9 million pursuant to the share transfer agreement
dated 29 August 2022 (as supplemented by the supplemental
agreement to the share transfer agreement dated 5 July 2023).
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OTHER MATTERS (continued)

Disposal Mandate in relation to Disposal of Shares in
Ginwa Enterprise (Group) Inc.* (continued)

Immediately after the expiry date of the Disposal Mandate and
up to 31 December 2023, the Company sold an aggregate
of 2,434,454 A-Shares to certain independent third parties
through several tranches on exchange through the Shanghai
Stock Exchange where the A-Shares Company is listed, for the
total proceeds of RMB17.99 million. As at 31 December 2023,
the Company beneficially owned 1,548,236 A-Shares of the
A-Shares Company.

Disposal of Fund Participating Shares

Reference is made to the Company’s announcement dated 21
February 2023. On 21 February 2023, the Company, as the
vendor, and CMBC International Investment (HK) Limited, as
the purchaser, had entered into a share transfer agreement,
pursuant to which the Company agreed to dispose of, and the
purchaser agreed to purchase, the non-voting participating
shares held by the Company in Serica Segregated Portfolio (the
“Sub-Fund”), representing 2% of the total equity of the Sub-
Fund, at a consideration of HK$17,000,000. The transaction
was completed on 17 March 2023 upon the fulfillment of all
the conditions under the share transfer agreement.

Very Substantial Acquisition in relation to the Lease
Agreement

References are made to the Company’s announcement dated
15 May 2023 and the circular dated 14 June 2023. On 15
May 2023, Xianyang Century Ginwa Dingshang Trade and
Commerce Company Limited* (Rt SR EHEESR
AA])) (“Xianyang Century Ginwa"), an indirect wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Company, as lessee, entered into a lease
agreement with Shaanxi Jinfangyuan Industrial Development
Co., Ltd.* (PRASHEEXEMZEAFR AR ), as lessor, for
the lease of partially leased housing on the basement level
1 to upper floor level 5 at Building No.1, part of the outer
facade, outer square and ancillary facilities of Jinfangyuan
Plaza, No. 29 Renmin West Road, Xianyang, Shaanxi, the PRC,
with a lease term of 15 years and 9 months. The total rental
and property fees during the lease term are approximately
RMB459,468,710 (tax inclusive).
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OTHER MATTERS (continued)
Disposal of Property

Reference is made to the Company’s announcement dated
20 June 2023 in relation to a discloseable transaction for the
disposal of property. On 14 June 2023, Xi'an Honghui Property
Management Company Limited* (FAZEEYWEEES
R 2 F]) (“Honghui Property”), an indirect wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Company, as vendor, entered into a sale
and purchase contract with an individual residing in the PRC
(a natural person and independent third party), as purchaser,
for the disposal of a property located at Room 20101, Unit
2, Building 3, 108 Square, Overseas Chinese Town, No. 2
Beichitouerlu, Qujiang New District, Xi‘an, the PRC (A%
T AT 3[R A0 58 — BE 25R FE K108/ NE 318258 7£20101)
("Property 2"), pursuant to which, Honghui Property agreed
to sell and the purchaser agreed to purchase Property 2 with a
consideration of RMB12,000,000. The Group has received the
consideration in full.

Xian Development Project

Reference is made to the agreement dated 4 December 2014
entered into between Century Ginwa Company Limited* (
L IERMABRAT) (as the purchaser, the “Purchaser”), a
non-wholly owned subsidiary of the Company, and Shanghai
Huade Investment Company Limited* (/@@ RE
BB 2AFA) (as the vendor, the “Vendor”) (subsequently
amended by the first supplemental agreement dated 20
July 2017 (the “First Supplemental Agreement”) and the
second supplemental agreement dated 20 September 2021
(the "Second Supplemental Agreement”)) (collectively, the
“Agreement”), pursuant to which the Purchaser required to
develop the commercial section (the “Xi‘an Centre Property”)
of the development known as “Xi'an Centre” being developed
by Xi‘an Yigao Property Development Company Limited*
(FAZESEEABMRAA) (the "Project Company”) in the
Xi'an Hi-tech Industries Development Zone of Xi'an, the
PRC, and subsequently purchase the Xi'an Centre Property
at an aggregate consideration of RMB1,651,112,750 (the
“Acquisition”). Pursuant to the First Supplemental Agreement,
the Purchaser and the Vendor agreed to extend the payment
schedule in relation to the consideration of the Acquisition
and delay the date of delivery of the Xi'an Centre Property.
Pursuant to the Second Supplementary Agreement, all the
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OTHER MATTERS (continued)
Xian Development Project (continued)

rights, obligations and liabilities of the Vendor under the
Agreement had been assigned to the Project Company, and
amendments had been made to the liability for payment
of the consideration, and the date for delivery of the Xi'an
Centre Property had been further revised to no later than
31 December 2022. The completion of the project was
expected to be further delayed to June 2023 as the project
was suspended due to the impacts of haze, the High School
Entrance Examinations and the National College Entrance
Examinations, and the repeated outbreaks of the COVID-19
epidemic in recent years.

As the Project Company failed to complete the project and
deliver the Xi'an Centre Property in the mid of 2023, the
Purchaser and the Project Company conducted negotiations
on the matter but no consensus had been reached. In order
to protect the interests of the Purchaser and the Group,
the Company is now considering taking further actions to
safeguard the interests of the Group and its shareholders.

Formation of Joint Venture

Reference is made to the Company’s announcement dated
28 December 2023 in relation to a discloseable transaction
for the formation of a joint venture. On 28 December 2023,
Xi'an Quijiang Century Ginwa Commercial Management Group
Limited* (AZ#IHLCEHEEREEARLQA)

("Qujiang Century Ginwa Group”), a wholly-owned subsidiary
of the Company, entered into the articles of association of the
joint venture (“JV Articles”) with Xi‘an Wenfei Commercial
Operation Management Company Limited* (7% X ZEp%E
LEEAHRAT) (“Wenfei Commercial”) and Xi’an Zhuoqun
Taihe Trade Company Limited* (ALZE2HFZEHE AR
A@])  (“Zhuoqun Taihe”) in relation to the formation of a
limited liability company in the PRC under the proposed name
of Xi'an Century Jinhua Zhuohe Commercial Management
Company Limited* (BALZHLSEEEHEEERARA
7)) (the “Joint Venture”). The Joint Venture was formed and
established on 29 December 2023. The Joint Venture was held
as to 40% by Quijiang Century Ginwa Group, 30% by Wenfei
Commercial and 30% by Zhuoqun Taihe. The Joint Venture
will have a registered capital of RMB20,000,000, which
will be contributed by Qujiang Century Ginwa Group as to
RMB8,000,000, Wenfei Commercial as to RMB6,000,000 and
Zhuoqun Taihe as to RMB6,000,000 in cash, respectively. Each
of the parties is required to pay up its respective committed
registered capital on or before 30 June 2024 pursuant to
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OTHER MATTERS (continued)
Formation of Joint Venture (continued)

the JV Articles. The Joint Venture will be principally engaged
in the operation and management of the shopping mall at
Gaoxin (& /EE Y H L) (the “Gaoxin Shopping Mall”)
owned by Xi‘an Honghui Property Management Company
Limited* (FALBBYEEEEBR LA, a limited liability
company established in the PRC and an indirect wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Company (“Honghui Property”). (i) Xi'an
Century Ginwa Shopping Mall Company Limited* (7%t
LB ARAT) (“Xi'an Century Ginwa”), an indirect
wholly owned subsidiary of the Company, has entered into
an entrusted operation and management agreement with the
Joint Venture, pursuant to which the Joint Venture will be
entrusted to provide brand operation and management service
in respect of the Gaoxin Shopping Mall for a term of 10 years,
and (ii) Honghui Property (as lessor) has entered into the lease
contract with Xi‘an Century Ginwa (as co-lessee) and the Joint
Venture (as co-lessee) to lease the Gaoxin Shopping Mall and
its ancillary facilities to Xi'an Century Ginwa and the Joint
Venture for operation at a total rental fee of approximately
RMB177,395,400 for a term of 10 years. As at the date of this
announcement, the parties have contributed RMB10,000,000
registered capital in the Joint Venture.

CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS

For determining the identity of the Shareholders to attend
and vote at the annual general meeting of the Company to
be held on Wednesday, 5 June 2024 (“2024 AGM"), the
register of members of the Company will be closed from
Thursday, 30 May 2024 to Wednesday, 5 June 2024, both
days inclusive, during which period no transfer of Shares will
be registered. In order to be eligible to attend and vote at
the 2024 AGM, all transfers of Shares accompanied by the
relevant share certificates must be lodged with the Company’s
branch share registrar and transfer office in Hong Kong, Tricor
Abacus Limited at 17/F., Far East Finance Centre, 16 Harcourt
Road, Hong Kong for registration not later than 4:30 p.m. on
Wednesday, 29 May 2024.
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MATERIAL EVENT AFTER THE REPORTING
PERIOD

Litigation

Reference are made to the Company’s announcements dated

17 June 2022 and 25 March 2024, and the Company’s circular
dated 30 June 2022.

Xi'an Century Ginwa Ding Yao Shopping Mall Company
Limited* (AELMLESTERBRBYWERAT) (“Century
Ginwa Ding Yao”), an indirect subsidiary of the Company,
filed a civil complaint to Xi‘an City Weiyang District People’s
Courts, which claims that: (i) the lease agreement entered
into between Xi‘an Century Ginwa Shopping Mall Company
Limited* (FALZHLESIEEYWHERAR) (“Xi'an Century
Ginwa"), an indirect wholly owned subsidiary of the Company,
as original lessee entity, and Shaanxi Daming Palace Investment
Development Co., Ltd.* (RREKXRAEHRELEARE T
ANA])  (the “Lessor”) as lessor in respect of the lease of the
commercial property “Daming Palace Shopping Mall (X
A=Y H L) " located at No. 359 Taihua North Road in
Weiyang District, Xi‘an City, with two floors underground
and seven floors above ground (the “Property”) for a term of
20 years (the “Lease Agreement”) (as supplemented by the
supplemental agreement to the Lease Agreement entered
into between Xi‘an Century Ginwa and the Lessor in respect
of the change of the lessee entity from Xi'an Century Ginwa
to Century Ginwa Ding Yao), be ruled as terminated on 27
November 2023, and the Lessor to repay Century Ginwa
Ding Yao the earnest money of RMB70 million and relevant
interests; and (ii) the Lessor to compensate Century Ginwa
Ding Yao the costs associated with the surrender of the
Property and to bear relevant costs and fees incurred as the
plaintiff in the litigation for exercising the rights.

On 19 March 2024, Century Ginwa Ding Yao received the
summon of Xi‘an City Weiyang District People’s Courts in
respect of the litigation case, pursuant to which the first
hearing of the litigation case will be held at Daming Palace
People’s Court of Xi'an City Weiyang District People’s Courts at
9:00 a.m on 30 April 2024.

As at 31 December 2023 and the date of this report, there
were no litigation or claims of material importance pending or
threatened against any member of the Group.
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SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on the information that is publicly available to the
Company and within the knowledge of the Directors as at the
date of this annual report, there is sufficient public float of
more than 25% of the Shares in the market as required under
the Listing Rules.

AUDITOR

KPMG retired at the conclusion of the annual general meeting
of the Company held on 30 June 2023 (the “2023 AGM").

McMillan Woods (Hong Kong) CPA Limited and WUYIGE
Certified Public Accountants LLP have been appointed as the
overseas and domestic auditors of the Company, respectively
at the 2023 AGM.

The term of appointment of McMillan Woods (Hong Kong)
CPA Limited and WUYIGE Certified Public Accountants LLP as
auditors of the Company shall conclude at the forthcoming
annual general meeting of the Company.

A resolution for the re-appointment of McMillan Woods (Hong
Kong) CPA Limited as overseas auditor and WUYIGE Certified
Public Accountants LLP as domestic auditor of the Company is
to be proposed at the forthcoming annual general meeting.

Save as aforesaid, there has been no change in the auditor of
the Company during the preceding three years.

On behalf of the Board
Yao Jiangang

Executive Director
Hong Kong, 28 March 2024
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

The Board is committed to upholding a high standard of
corporate governance practices and business ethics in the firm
belief that they are essential for maintaining and promoting
investors’ confidence and maximizing shareholders’ returns.

The Board regularly reviews its corporate governance practices,
risk management and internal control policy and procedures
in order to meet the rising expectations of stakeholders and
comply with increasingly stringent regulatory requirements,
and to fulfill its commitment to corporate governance
excellence.

The Company had complied with the code provisions of the
Corporate Governance Code (the “CG Code”) as set out in
Appendix C1 to the Listing Rules throughout the year ended
31 December 2023 except for certain deviations as set out
below.

CG Code Provision F.2.2 stipulates that the chairman of the
board should attend the annual general meeting. He should
also invite the chairmen of the audit, remuneration and
nomination committees to attend. The chairman of the Board
(and chairman of the nomination committee) and the chairman
of the remuneration committee were not able to attend the
annual general meeting of the Company held on 30 June
2023 (the “2023 AGM") due to other important business
engagement. They had delegated the chief executive officer to
chair and be available to answer questions at the 2023 AGM.
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MODEL CODE FOR SECURITIES
TRANSACTIONS BY DIRECTORS

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers as set out in
Appendix C3 to the Listing Rules. Having made specific enquiry
of all the directors, all the directors confirmed that they have
complied with the required standards set out in the Model
Code throughout the year ended 31 December 2023.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Board Composition

As at 31 December 2023 and the date of this annual report,
the Board is comprised of three executive Directors, two non-
executive Directors and three independent non-executive
Directors.

The members of the Board are as follows:

Executive Directors

Mr. Yao Jiangang (Chairman)
Mr. Qin Chuan (Chief Executive Officer)
Ms. Wan Qing

Non-Executive Directors

Mr. Huang Zhihua
Mr. Chen Shuai

Independent Non-Executive Directors

Mr. Tsang Kwok Wai
Mr. Ruan Xiaofeng
Ms. Song Hong

All Directors have given sufficient time and attention to
the affairs of the Group. Each executive Director is suitably
qualified for his position, and has sufficient experience to hold
his/her position so as to carry out his/her duties effectively and
efficiently. There are no relationships (financial, business, family
or other material/relevant relationships) between members of
the Board. Biographical information of the Directors are set out
in the section headed “Biographies of Directors” of this annual
report.

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited
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OPERATIONS OF THE BOARD

The Board determines the corporate mission and broad
strategies, monitors and controls operating and financial
performance and sets appropriate policies to manage risks in
pursuit of the Group’s strategic objectives. According to CG
Code Provision C.5.1, the Board should meet regularly and
Board meetings should be held at least four times a year at
approximate intervals. During the year ended 31 December
2023, the Board met regularly and frequently for the review
and approval on the business of department stores, shopping
mall and supermarkets. Details of Directors’ attendance of the
Board and the general meetings held for the year ended 31
December 2023 are set out as follows:
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All Directors are provided with relevant materials relating to
the matters brought before the meetings. They have separate
and independent access to the senior management and the
company secretary of the Company at all times and may seek
independent professional advice at the Company’s expense.
When queries are raised by Directors, steps would be taken
to respond as promptly and as fully as possible. All Directors
have the opportunity to include matters in the agenda of
Board meetings. Notices of at least 14 days of Board meetings
are given to the Directors and Board procedures comply with
the Bye-Laws of the Company, as well as relevant rules and
regulations.

FUNCTIONS AND DUTIES OF THE BOARD

The overall management of the Company’s operation is vested
in the Board. The Board carries out its functions according to
the powers conferred upon it by the Bye-Laws of the Company
which is uploaded onto the websites of the Stock Exchange
and the Company, and since the date of uploading, no
significant changes have been made.

The main functions and duties conferred on the Board include:

- management of the overall business and strategic
development;

- deciding business plans and investment plans;

— convening general meetings and reporting to the
Shareholders; and

—  exercising other powers, functions and duties conferred
by Shareholders in general meetings.

The Board is responsible for fulfilling the corporate governance
responsibilities under A.2.1 of the CG Code. Regarding the
aforementioned functions, during the year, the following
works, inter alia, were performed by the Board: (i) reviewed the
Corporate Governance Report of the Company for 2022; and(ii)
reviewed the trainings and continuous professional development
undertaken by the Directors and senior management.

The day-to-day management, administration and operation
of the Company are delegated to the Chief Executive Officer
and the senior management of the Company. The delegated
functions and work tasks are periodically reviewed. Approvals
must be obtained from the Board prior to any significant
transactions entered into by the aforesaid officers.

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited
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The Directors may have access to the advice and services
of the company secretary of the Company to ensure
that the board procedures, and all applicable rules and
regulations, are followed. In addition, the Directors may, upon
reasonable request, seek independent professional advice
under appropriate circumstance at the Company’'s expense.
The Board shall resolve to provide separate, appropriate,
independent and professional advice to the Directors to assist
the relevant Directors in discharging their duties.

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Independent non-executive Directors have played a significant
role in the Board by bringing their independent judgment to
Board meetings and scrutinizing the Group’s performance.
Their views carry significant weight in the Board’s decision. In
particular, they bring an impartial view to issues relating to the
Group's strategy, performance and control. All independent
non-executive Directors have extensive academic, professional
and industry expertise and management experience and
have provided their professional advice to the Board. The
independent non-executive Directors provide independent
advice on the Group's business strategy, results and
management to ensure that all interests of Shareholders are
taken into account, and the interests of the Company and its
Shareholders are protected.

The Board has three independent non-executive Directors
in compliance with Rule 3.10(1) of the Listing Rules, which
requires that every board of directors of a listed issuer must
include at least three independent non-executive directors.
In addition, at least one independent non-executive Director,
namely, Mr. Tsang Kwok Wai, who has appropriate professional
accounting qualifications or financial management expertise
in accordance with Rule 3.10(2) of the Listing Rules. The
Company has appointed three independent non-executive
Directors, representing more than one-third of the Board, in
compliance with Rule 3.10A of the Listing Rules.

The Company has a mechanism in place to ensure that the
Board has access to independent views and advices that:
(@) the Company has established strict procedures for the
selection, nomination and appointment/re-appointment
of Directors (including the independent non-executive
Directors), and considers various factors of diversity (including
independence) when selecting Directors; (b) all Directors
(including the independent non-executive Directors) have ready
access to independent professional advices from outside the
Group when they consider it necessary; (c) all independent
non-executive Directors participate in the Board process from
developing agendas, providing information to focusing on
constructive debates and discussions to facilitate effective and
active involvement; and (d) the independent non-executive
Directors are required to provide their annual confirmation of
independence to the Company on an annual basis to confirm
that they remain independent.
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The Company has received annual confirmations of
independence from each of the existing independent non-
executive Directors in accordance with Rule 3.13 of the
Listing Rules. Based on such confirmations, the Company
considers that all the independent non-executive Directors are
independent and that they have met the specific independence
guidelines as set out in Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Directors are responsible for overseeing in preparation
of accounts for each financial period with a view to ensuring
such accounts give a true and fair view of the state of affairs
of the Group and of the results and cashflow for that period.
The Company’s accounts are prepared in accordance with all
relevant statutory requirements and applicable accounting
standards. The Directors are responsible for ensuring that
appropriate accounting policies are selected and applied
consistently; and that judgments and estimates made are
prudent and reasonable.

PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

Every newly appointed Director will be given an induction
training so as to ensure that he/she has appropriate
understanding of the Group’s business and of his/her duties
and responsibilities under the Listing Rules and the relevant
statutory and regulatory requirements.

The Company also provides regular updates on the business
development of the Group. The Directors are regularly briefed
on the latest development regarding the Listing Rules and
other applicable statutory requirements to ensure compliance
and upkeep of good corporate governance practices. In
addition, the Company has been encouraging the Directors
to enrol in professional development courses and seminars
relating to the Listing Rules, Companies Ordinance and
corporate governance practices organised by professional
bodies or chambers in Hong Kong. All Directors are requested
to provide the Company with their respective training records
pursuant to the CG Code.

All Directors participated in appropriate continuous
professional development and refreshed their knowledge and
skills during the year ended 31 December 2023 for ensuring
that their contribution to the Board remains informed and
relevant. Such professional development was completed by
way of attending briefings, conference, courses, forum and
seminars, teaching, self-reading and participating in business-
related researches which are relevant to the business or
directors’ duties. Each of the Directors has provided a record of
training they received for the year ended 31 December 2023 to
the Company.
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CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

The roles of the Chairman and Chief Executive Officer are
separate and are not performed by the same individual as
this ensures better checks and balances and hence better
corporate governance. Mr. Yao Jiangang is the Chairman of
the Company, and Mr. Qin Chuan is the Chief Executive Officer
of the Company.

The Chairman’s responsibility is to oversee the functioning of
the Board and the strategies and policies of the Group.

The Chief Executive Officer is responsible for monitoring the
daily operation and management of the Company.

TERM OF APPOINTMENT OF NON-EXECUTIVE
DIRECTORS

Mr. Huang Zhihua has entered into a letter of appointment
with the Company for a fixed term of three years commencing
from 14 December 2022. Ms. Song Hong has entered a letter
of appointment with the Company without a specific term.
There is no service contract executed by the Company with
each of Mr. Chen Shuai, Mr, Tsang Kwok Wai and Mr. Ruan
Xiaogfeng, and each of them has no fixed term of service with
the Company.

APPOINTMENTS AND RE-ELECTION OF
DIRECTORS

All Directors are subject to retirement by rotation and re-
election at an annual general meeting at least once every three
years in accordance with the Bye-Laws of the Company.

The Bye-Laws of the Company provide that any Director
appointed by the Board to fill a casual vacancy in the Board
shall hold office until the first annual general meeting of the
Company after his appointment and be subject to re-election
at such meeting, and any Director appointed by the Board as
an addition to the existing Board shall hold office only until the
next following annual general meeting of the Company and
shall then be eligible for re-election.
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BOARD COMMITTEES

The Board has established the (i) Audit Committee, (ii)
Remuneration Committee and (iii) Nomination Committee
with defined terms of reference. The terms of reference of the
Board committees, which explain their respective roles and the
authorities delegated to them by the Board, are available on
the websites of the Company and the Stock Exchange. The
Board committees are provided with sufficient resources to
discharge their duties and, upon reasonable request, are able
to seek independent professional advice and other assistance
under appropriate circumstances, at the Company’s expense.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee was established by the Company, with
written terms of reference in compliance with the requirements
set out in Appendix C1 to the Listing Rules.

The Audit Committee shall consist of not less than 3 members.
Currently, the Audit Committee consists of two independent
non-executive Directors: Mr. Tsang Kwok Wai and Mr. Ruan
Xiaofeng, and one non-executive Director: Mr. Chen Shuai. Mr.
Tsang Kwok Wai is the chairman of Audit Committee.

The primary objective of the Audit Committee is to review
the financial reporting process of the Group and its risk
management and internal control system, oversee the audit
process and perform other duties assigned by the Board and
make recommendations for the Company to improve the
quality of financial information to be disclosed. It also reviews
the annual and interim reports of the Company prior to their
approval by the Board.

During the year ended 31 December 2023, the Audit
Committee reviewed the accounting principles and practices
adopted by the Group, and made a recommendation as
regards the appointment of the external auditor. In addition,
the Audit Committee, together with management and
independent auditors, have reviewed the accounting principles
and practices adopted by the Group, and discussed auditing,
internal control and financial reporting matters including the
review of the audited results for the year ended 31 December
2022 and the unaudited interim results for the six months
ended 30 June 2023 prior to their approval by the Board.
The Audit Committee also discussed the change of auditors
by considering the fee, overall description and evaluation of
the proposed new auditors, including independence, audit
fee quotation, qualification conditions, manpower and other
resources allocation etc. during the process of selection of new
auditors.
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During the year ended 31 December 2023, four meetings were
held by the Audit Committee. The attendance record of each

TREREE

—Ft-A=t—HLHFE"
ZEERTTHASH ERLES®
=

22T
“EE®
KEREZE
T

B
=
%

member of the Audit Committee at the meetings of the Audit TEEERENLE LR
Committee is set out below: n
Attendance/
Number of
Audit
Committee
Name of Director meetings
HE '
ZEg
EEnR 2R¥E
Mr. Tsang Kwok Wai 4/4
BEIE L
Mr. Chen Shuai 4/4
BRED S &
Mr. Ruan Xiaofeng 4/4
Bl 5 4
There had been no disagreement between the Board and the Rz _—_FET-—_=F=+_A=+—HI=E
Audit Committee during the year ended 31 December 2023. T EEeHERTEeYES RS-
REMUNERATION COMMITTEE YMEES
The Company established the Remuneration Committee with RAAFIEKRTEHWNEES EEmBES
written terms of reference in compliance with the CG Code. B NS AEEE~FRETFE -

The Remuneration Committee shall consist of not less than
two members. Currently, the Remuneration Committee
consists of two independent non-executive Directors: Mr. Ruan
Xiaofeng and Mr. Tsang Kwok Wai and one non-executive
Director: Mr. Chen Shuai. Mr. Ruan Xiaofeng is the chairman of
the Remuneration Committee.

The primary duty of the Remuneration Committee is to
formulate the remuneration structure and policy of the Group,
to review the remuneration packages of executive Directors
and senior management, including bonuses to ensure that
such remuneration is reasonable and not excessive. Generally,
their remunerations are determined based on their experience
and qualifications, the Group’s performance as well as market
conditions. The Remuneration Committee has adopted the
approach under code provision E.1.2(c)(ii) of the CG Code
to make recommendations to the Board on remuneration
packages of the Directors and the members of senior
management.
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During the year ended 31 December 2023, the Remuneration
Committee has, among other things, reviewed the
remuneration package of the Directors and senior
management of the Group and made recommendations to the
Board in relation to their remuneration package including the
adjustment proposal.

During the year ended 31 December 2023, two meetings
were held by the Remuneration Committee. The attendance
record of each member of the Remuneration Committee at the
meetings of the Remuneration Committee is set out below:
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Attendance/

Number of

Remuneration

Committee

Name of Director meetings

R

ZEg

EEn 2R¥AE

Mr. Ruan Xiaofeng 2/2
Frielé % 4

Mr. Chen Shuai 2/2

BR b 5 A4

Mr. Tsang Kwok Wai 2/2

BEETE
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NOMINATION COMMITTEE

The Company established the Nomination Committee with
written terms of reference in compliance with the CG Code.

Currently, the Nomination Committee consists of one executive
Director: Mr. Yao lJiangang, one non-executive Director: Mr.
Chen Shuai and three independent non-executive Directors:
Mr. Tsang Kwok Wai, Mr. Ruan Xiaofeng and Ms. Song
Hong. Mr. Yao Jiangang is the chairman of the Nomination
Committee.

The primary duties of the Nomination Committee are to review
the structure, size and composition of the Board at least
once a year and to identify (including not limited to engaging
independent search firm(s) to assist such identification)
individuals suitably qualified to become Board members and
select or make recommendations to the Board on the selection
of individuals nominated for directorships. The Company has
implemented the following Board diversity policy (the “Board
Diversity Policy”): the Company recognises and embraces the
benefits of having a diverse Board, and considers diversity
at Board level as an essential element in maintaining a
competitive advantage. The diversity factors considered by
the Company include but are not limited to skills, experience,
expertise, culture, independence, age and gender. The
Company shall appoint at least one female director. Ms. Wan
Qing and Ms. Song Hong currently serve as Directors of the
Company. In identifying suitable director candidates and
making such recommendations to the Board, the Nomination
Committee would also take into account various aspects
of a candidate, including but not limited to his education
background, professional experience, experience with the
relevant industry and past directorships. In addition, the
Company will go to great lengths to achieve gender diversity
when recruiting employees at all levels (including middle and
senior levels), so as to provide suitable successor directors for
the Board when appropriate and ensure gender diversity of the
Board.

During the year ended 31 December 2023, the Nomination
Committee has reviewed the Board's structure, size and
composition to ensure that it has a balance of expertise, skills,
independence and experience appropriate to the requirements
of the business of the Company and reviewed the annual
confirmation of independence submitted by independent
non-executive Directors and assessed their independence.
Meanwhile, the Nomination Committee will also give
consideration to the Board Diversity Policy when identifying
suitably qualified candidates to become members of the Board,
and the Board will review the Board Diversity Policy annually to
ensure its effectiveness.
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During the year ended 31 December 2023, one meeting was
held by the Nomination Committee. The attendance record of
each member of the Nomination Committee at the meeting of
the Nomination Committee is set out below:

Name of Director

EEHSR
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Attendance/
Number of
Nomination
Committee
meeting
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=814

Mr. Yao Jiangang
ks 8 5t A&

Mr. Chen Shuai

BREM T4

Mr. Tsang Kwok Wai
i

Mr. Ruan Xiaofeng
BBz i 55 4

Ms. Song Hong
REZ T

EMPLOYEE DIVERSITY

For details of the Company’s employee diversity, please refer
to the Environmental, Social and Governance Report of this
report.

AUDITOR’S REMUNERATION

KPMG retired upon conclusion of the 2023 AGM, and
McMillan Woods (Hong Kong) CPA Limited (“McMillian
Woods”) and WUYIGE Certified Public Accountants LLP
("WUYIGE") have been appointed as the overseas and
domestic auditors of the Company, respectively at the 2023
AGM. The external auditor is refrained from engaging in non-
audit services except for specific approved items, such as
review of interim results of the Group. The Audit Committee
reviews the external auditor’'s statutory audit scope and
non-audit services and approves its fees. A remuneration
of RMB1,300,000 and RMB1,300,000 was paid/payable to
McMillian Woods and WUYIGE repectively for the provision of
annual audit and review of interim results services. No other
non-audit services were provided by McMillian Woods and
WUYIGE for the year ended 31 December 2023.
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FINANCIAL REPORTING

The Board, supported by the chief financial officer and the
finance department, is responsible for the preparation of the
financial statements of the Company and the Group for each
financial year which shall give a true and fair view of the
financial position, performance and cash flow of the Company
and its subsidiaries for that period. The Directors acknowledge
their responsibilities for preparing the accounts of the
Company and the Group. As at 31 December 2023, the Board
is not aware of any material uncertainties relating to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt upon the Group’s
ability to continue as a going concern.

The responsibilities of McMillian Woods, the Company's
external auditor, in relation to the financial statements are set
out in the section headed “Independent Auditor’s Report” in
this annual report.

COMPANY SECRETARY

During the year ended 31 December 2023, Mr. Leung Kee
Wai resigned as the company secretary of the Company (the
“Company Secretary”) with effect from 1 September 2023,
and Mr. Yue Leung Fai of Fung, Yu & Co. CPA Limited, the
external service provider, was subsequently appointed as the
Company Secretary with effect from 3 September 2023 and
resigned as the Company Secretary with effect from 1 January
2024.

The Company has engaged an external professional company
secretarial services provider, Uni-1 Corporate Services Limited
("Uni-1"), to provide compliance and full range of company
secretarial services to the Group in order to assist the Group
to cope with the changing regulatory environment and to suit
different commercial needs. Ms. Chan Yuen Ying Stella, the
representative of Uni-1, was appointed as the named Company
Secretary with effect from 1 January 2024.

Mr. Qin Chuan, an executive Director, is the primary point of
contact at the Company for the Company Secretary.

According to the requirements of Rule 3.29 of the Listing
Rules, Ms. Chan Yuen Ying Stella had taken no less than 15
hours of relevant professional training for the year ended 31
December 2023.
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RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL
CONTROL

The Board has overall responsibilities for maintaining sound
and effective risk management and internal control systems
of the Group. During the year ended 31 December 2023, the
Group has complied with the Corporate Governance Code by
establishing appropriate and effective risk management and
internal control systems. Management is responsible for the
design, implementation and monitoring of such systems so
as to safeguard the Group’s assets and shareholders’ interest,
while the Board oversees management in performing its duties
on an ongoing basis. The Board is also responsible for ensuring
maintenance of proper accounting records to provide reliable
financial information and compliance with relevant laws and
regulations. The main features of the risk management and
internal control systems are described in the sections below:

Risk Management Framework

The Group maintains a risk management framework which
manages the risk associated with its business and operations.
The system comprises the following phases:

(i) Identification: Identify ownership of risks, business
objectives and risks that could affect the achievement of
objectives;

(ii) Evaluation: Analyze the likelihood and impact of risks
and evaluate the risk portfolio accordingly; and

(i) Management: Consider the risk responses, ensure
effective communication to the Board and on-going
monitor the residual risks.

Based on the risk assessments conducted during the year
ended 31 December 2023, no risk at a high level was
identified.
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Internal Control Systems

The Group adopts internal control systems which are
compatible with the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations
of the Treadway Commission (“COSQO") framework. The COSO
framework enables the Group to achieve objectives regarding
effectiveness and efficiency of operations, reliability of financial
reporting and compliance with applicable laws and regulations.
The components of the framework are shown as follows:

(i) Control Environment: A set of standards, processes and
structures that provide the basis for carrying out internal
control across the Group;

(i) Risk Assessment: A dynamic and iterative process for
identifying and analyzing risks to achieve the Group’s
objectives, forming a basis for determining how risks
should be managed,;

(iii) Control Activities: Action established by policies and
procedures to help ensure that management directives
to mitigate risks to the achievement of objectives are
carried out;

(iv) Information and Communication: Internal and external
communication to provide the Group with the
information needed to carry out day-to-day controls;
and

(v) Monitoring: Ongoing and separate evaluations to
ascertain whether each component of internal control is
present and functioning.

Upon identification of major internal control defects, the
Group shall require the relevant departments to rectify
immediately. For those material defects which cannot be
rectified immediately, the Group will formulate corresponding
rectification plans, with efforts to promote rectification. Based
on the internal control reviews conducted during the year
ended 31 December 2023, no significant control deficiency
was required to be brought to the attention of the Audit
Committee and the Board.

TREREE

AEEEIE RS

AEBERMAARBEZRR ZRGED
ERFEENVHEBEZESHEAR
([COSO ))& B & 2 =R - EBCOSO
R ARRGENEREBEEAIER
R~ BA R R & R S M A BB T B AR
FOEIRZ BIR - fEZR Z AR ER D IR AT

()  EEEIRIR: BRASEETTARREE
RHER —ERA - BF RS

(i) EERFEE BRI RO ERIA 'R A
SEAF ARJET WM EIEE
RIEHER THEEMREZS

2

(i)  ESAEAE): RIBHRLIEFHEL 21T
8 UE BERATITE R E RRUEE
BAER BIEFTIER 23R

(iv) BERMBR: RAKERMETARE
EEREMABMRINEEE K

(v)  BOBI: #5E RIS AV AE LARETE A AR ES
22 EEKE D R EFEMERLE

B °

BB E ARG AERE/ERERE
FISZ B 1T R 2 SR B S AR B Y
ERBRE - AEEASHERREB RS 5
NEEBR - RERBE-_T _=F1+=
A=Z+t—HLFEETZARNERERN
VTESEARERRMEARFERZEGRE

Ay =
HFEEE-

HESHEHEERERLA
CRO-FFR

55



56

Corporate Governance Report
CEERRE

Internal Audit

The Group has engaged an external professional (the “Internal
Control Consultant”) to assist the Group in carrying out the
Internal Audit (“IA") function for the year ended 31 December
2023. The IA function was independent from the Group's daily
operation and it assisted the Audit Committee in carrying
out appraisal on the effectiveness of the risk management
and internal control systems of the Group. The appraisal
was performed through conducting interviews, collecting
walkthroughs and performing tests of control effectiveness.
The Group has reviewed an IA charter to ensure it has defined
the scope, duties and responsibilities of the IA function and its
reporting protocol.

The Company has also conducted an annual risk assessment
to identify respective strategic risks, operational risks,
financial risks and compliance risks of its major business
segments. Based on the result of the annual risk assessment
and following a risk-oriented methodology audit approach,
the Company has devised a three-year internal audit plan
that prioritized the significance of the risks identified into
annual internal audit projects to assist the Audit Committee
in assessing the effectiveness of the Group’s risk management
and internal control systems. According to the three-
year internal audit plan approved by the Board, review of
the internal control systems was conducted semi-annually
and their results were reported to the Board via the Audit
Committee afterwards.

Effectiveness of the Risk Management and Internal
Control Systems

The Board is responsible for overseeing the risk management
and internal control systems of the Group on an ongoing basis,
and ensuring review of the effectiveness of risk management
and internal control systems on a semi-annual basis. Several
areas have been considered during the Board’s oversight and
review, which include but are not limited to (i) the changes in
the nature and extent of significant risks since the latest semi-
annual review; (ii) the Group’s ability to respond to changes in
its business and the external environment, and (iii) the scope
and quality of management’s ongoing monitoring of risks and
of the internal control systems.
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The Board, through its reviews and the reviews made by
the Audit Committee, concluded that the risk management
and internal control systems of the Group were effective
and adequate for the year ended 31 December 2023. Such
systems, however, were designed to manage rather than
eliminate the risk of failure to achieve business objectives,
and could only provide reasonable and not absolute assurance
against material misstatement or loss.

The Board also believes that the Company has adequate
resources in terms of internal audit, accounting and
financial reporting functions and in aspects related to the
environmental, social and governance performance and
reporting of the Company, and qualifications and experience
of relevant staff, and also provides sufficient training programs
and budget for the year ended 31 December 2023.

Inside Information

In order to enhance the Group’s system of handling inside
information, and to ensure the truthfulness, accuracy,
completeness and timeliness of its public disclosures, the
Group also adopts and implements inside information policy
and procedures. Certain reasonable measures have been
taken by the Group from time to time to ensure that proper
safeguards exist to prevent breach of disclosure requirements
in relation to the Group, which include:

(i) The access of information is restricted to a limited
number of employees on a need-to-know basis.
Employees who are in possession of inside information
are fully conversant with their obligations to preserve
confidentiality;

(ii) Confidentiality agreements are in place when the Group
enters into significant negotiations;

(i)  The Executive Directors are designated persons who
speak on behalf of the Company when communicating
with external parties such as the media, analysts or
investors; and

(iv)  Unless the information falls within the “Safe Harbour”,
the Company will disclose such inside information to the
public as soon as practicable.
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DIVIDEND POLICY

The Company may declare dividends from time to time. In
proposing any dividend payout, the Board shall take into
account, inter alia:

a) the Group’s actual and expected financial performance;

b) retained profits and distributable reserves of the Group
and each of the members of the Group;

Q) the level of the Group’s adjusted net debts-to-equity
ratio, return on equity and the relevant financial

covenants;

d) the Group’s current and future operation;

e) any contractual restrictions from the payment of
dividends;
f) any restrictions under applicable laws or regulations;

o) the dividends received from the Group’s subsidiaries and
associates, which in turn will depend on the ability of
those subsidiaries and associates to pay a dividend;

h) the Group’s expected working capital requirements;

i) general economic conditions and other internal or
external factors that may have an impact on the
business or financial performance and position of the
Group; and

i) any other factors that the Board deem appropriate.

No dividend shall be declared in excess of the amount
recommended by the Board.

This dividend policy and the declaration and/or payment of
future dividends under this policy are subject to the Board's
continuing determination that this dividend policy and the
declaration and/or payment of dividends would be in the best
interests of the Group and the Company’s shareholders, and
are in compliance with the bye-laws of the Company and
all applicable laws and regulations. The Board endeavours
to maintain a balance between meeting the Company’s
shareholders’ expectations and prudent capital management
with a sustainable dividend policy.
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The Board will continually review the dividend policy and
reserves the right in its sole and absolute discretion to update,
amend, modify and/or cancel the dividend policy at any time.
This dividend policy shall in no way constitute a legally binding
commitment by the Group in respect of its future dividend
and/or in no way obligate the Group to declare a dividend
at any time or from time to time, there can be no assurance
that dividends will be paid in any particular amount for any
given period. Even if the Board decides to recommend and pay
dividends, the form, frequency and amount will depend upon
the abovementioned factors.

SHAREHOLDERS' RIGHTS

PROCEDURES FOR SHAREHOLDERS TO CONVENE AN
EXTRAORDINARY GENERAL MEETING AND TO PUT
FORWARD PROPOSALS AT SHAREHOLDERS’ MEETING

Pursuant to the Bye-Laws of the Company, any one or
more Shareholders holding at the date of deposit of the
requisition not less than one-tenth of the paid up capital of
the Company carrying the right of voting at general meetings
of the Company shall at all times have the right, by written
requisition to the Board or the company secretary of the
Company by mail at Unit 301, 3/F, OfficePlus@Wan Chai, 303
Hennessy Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong, to require a special
general meeting to be called by the Board for the transaction
of any business specified in such requisition, and such meeting
shall be held within two months after the deposit of such
requisition. If within 21 days of such deposit the Board fails to
proceed to convene such meeting, the requisitionist(s) himself
(themselves) may do so in the same manner, and all reasonable
expenses incurred by the requisitionist(s) as a result of the
failure of the Board shall be reimbursed to the requisitionist(s)
by the Company.

PROCEDURES BY WHICH ENQUIRIES MAY BE PUT TO
THE BOARD

Shareholders may send their enquiries and concerns to the
Board by addressing them to the company secretary of the
Company by mail at Unit 301, 3/F, OfficePlus@Wan Chai, 303
Hennessy Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong. The company secretary
of the Company is responsible for forwarding communications
relating to matters within the Board’s direct responsibilities to
the Board and communications relating to ordinary business
matters, such as suggestions and inquiries, to the executive
Directors of the Company.
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INVESTOR RELATIONS
CONSTITUTIONAL DOCUMENTS

During the year ended 31 December 2023, the Company
has adopted a new set of Bye-laws (the “Bye-Laws”) in
substitution for, and to the exclusion of, the then existing
bye-laws to bring the Bye-Laws in line with the amendments
made to the Listing Rules in relation to the Core Standards
and the applicable laws of Bermuda, and to make certain
housekeeping amendments to the Bye-Laws, for the purpose
of making consequential amendments to provide ability for the
Company to hold any general meeting as a physical meeting,
in the form of a hybrid meeting or as an exclusively electronic
meeting in one or more locations.

The second amended and restated Bye-Laws was approved
by way of a special resolution passed by the Shareholders at
the 2023 AGM. The second amended and restated Bye-Laws
is available on the websites of the Company and the Stock
Exchange.

COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS

The Board recognises the importance of effective
communication with the shareholders of the Company.
The Company has established a number of communication
channels to maintain an ongoing dialogue with its
shareholders and to enhance the transparency of the Group.
These include (i) holding annual and special general meetings
to provide a forum for shareholders to communicate directly
with the Board and the Board committees, at which the Board
and the Board committees may also seek for and understand
the advices of shareholders and stakeholders; (ii) distributing
corporate documents and releasing announcements to
disseminate the Group's latest information to the shareholders;
and (iii) maintaining the Company’s website to provide an
electronic means of communication with the shareholders and
the public.

Shareholders and other interested parties are welcome to
access the Group's information from the Company’s website
at www.cgrh.com.hk. The Group’s corporate information
including terms of reference of the Board committees, the
Group’s financial reports, announcements and circulars are
available on the website. In order to enhance shareholders’
understanding of the Group’s business performance and
development, the Company will continue to improve its
corporate disclosure on the Company’s website and the
communication with its shareholders.
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The Company has reviewed the implementation of the above
shareholder communication policy during the reporting period
The Company believes that such policy is appropriate and
effective given that it has provided an effective channel for
shareholders to express their opinions to the Company and
for the Company to seek for and understand advices from
shareholders and stakeholders.
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ABOUT THIS REPORT

Overview

Accordance with the Environmental, Social and
Governance Reporting Guide, as set out in
Appendix 27 of the Listing Rules of the Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“HKEX"), the
board of directors (the “Board”) of Century
Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited (the “Company”)
is pleased to present the Environmental, Social
and Governance (hereinafter called "ESG")
Report (the “Report”) of the Company and
its subsidiaries (collectively as the "Group" or
"we") for the year ended 31 December 2023
(the “Reporting Period”). The Report outlines the
policies, sustainability strategies, management
approach and initiatives implemented by the
Group and the performance of the Group in
environmental and social aspects of its business.

Reporting Scope

The Report covers the Group's businesses in
operating department stores, shopping centers
and supermarkets in Mainland China. Some
companies of the Group are not covered in
the Report because their impact on the ESG
performance is not significant. During the
reporting period, there were no significant
changes to the scope of reporting.

Reporting Basis

The Report discloses the required information
under the "mandatory disclosure requirements"
and "comply or explain" provisions of the
Environmental, Social and Governance Reporting
Guide as set out in Appendix 27 to the Listing
Rules. The relevant provisions and details are set
out at the end of the Report.
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Environmental, Social and Governance Report

I.  ABOUT THIS REPORT(continued)

iv.

Reporting Principles

The Group adheres to the following reporting
principles as the basis for the preparation of the
Report.

1. Materiality

The threshold at which ESG issues
determined by the Board are sufficiently
important to investors and other
stakeholders of the Group that they should
be reported, details of which are set out
in the sections headed "Stakeholders'
Engagement" and "Materiality Assessment"
below for more details.

2. Quantification

The quantified environmental and
social key performance indicators
("KPIs") are disclosed in the Report
to give stakeholders of the Group a
comprehensive picture of the Group's ESG
performance. The KPls are accompanied
by textual descriptions to explain their
purposes and impacts.

3. Balance

Every effort has been made in the Report
to reflect the performance of the Group's
ESG activities impartially and avoid
selection, omission or presentation format
that might inappropriately influence the
decision or judgment of the readers of the
Report.

4. Consistency

As far as is reasonably practicable, the
Group has used consistent methodologies
to allow for meaningful comparisons of
ESG data over time.
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MANAGEMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL,
SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE

Board Statement

The Board takes overall responsibility for ESG
matters and their integration into the Group's
management approach and strategies. It guides
the management and monitoring of ESG matters
that have been identified as relevant to the
Group, and reviews the progress made against
ESG-related goals and targets. For disclosures
about the Board's supervision over ESG matters,
the Board's ESG management policies and
strategies, and the progress of the board's
review of ESG-related goals and targets and their
relationship with the Group's business, please
refer to other disclosure in this "Management of
Environmental, Social and Governance" section,
which forms part of the Board Statement.

Report of Chairman

The Group is committed to corporate social
responsibility and balancing environmental, social
and economic benefits. It also aims to balance
its business development with the interests of
its key stakeholders and operates its business in
a sustainable manner. To achieve this vision, the
Group has set a sustainability framework that
focuses on environmental protection, resource
management, employee and community well-
being and guides its sustainability efforts to
ensure that sustainability elements are integrated
into every business process and all business
decisions.

Global warming is a major concern of
governments worldwide. As a socially responsible
corporate, the Group is committed to mitigating
its environmental impact and integrating
responsible environmental practices into its
businesses. Meanwhile, the Group endeavours
to foster a sense of environmental stewardship
within the Company, with an aim to make joint
efforts with employees to build an environment-
friendly and resource-saving enterprise.

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited
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Environmental, Social and Governance Report

II. MANAGEMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL,
SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE (continued)

Report of Chairman (continued)

The Group keeps the initial aim of embracing
corporate social responsibility, actively
participates in public welfare undertakings;
continues to allocate resources to optimise
the equipment and facilities using natural
resources and set an example, respond to
the environmental protection measures of
local governments, and promote various
environmental protection activities in shopping
malls, shopping centers and supermarkets, so
as to contribute positively to the global climate
change.

To achieve this vision, the Board has set a number
of environmental and social KPIs and taken a
top-down approach to disintegrate the KPls into
the functional departments. The Board not only
improved the wellbeing of the employees but
also urged the employees to make changes in
different areas, such as reducing greenhouse gas
emissions and making good use of resources.
During the Reporting Period, the Group has made
achievements by actively supporting the Group's
sustainable development strategies and objectives
from the management team and all employees.
The relevant scope, progress and achievements
relating to the environmental and social KPIs are
disclosed in the Report.

The Group aims to become the first group army
in the commercial sector in Central and Western
China and a respectable retail enterprise.
Going forward, the Group serves to enhance its
business performance through implementation
of sustainable development strategies and to
generate more meaningful long-term value for
the enterprise and its stakeholders.
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MANAGEMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL,
SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE (continued)

Governance structure

ESG Committee is established and chaired by
the Chief Executive Officer of the Group. The
committee members include representatives from
major departments, including the Integrated
Management Center, Internal Control & Legal
Department, Brand Development Center,
Operations Management Center and Engineering
Management Center, etc.. The ESG Committee
will follow the requirements of laws and
regulations; and to conduct business following
appropriate best practices; like setting up ESG
targets, policies, procedures and guidelines.
In order to promote our Group's business and
the long-term sustainable development of the
local community of our business locations, we
improve our corporate governance, protect the
environment, engage our stakeholders and to
contribute to the society. We have five ESG Task
Forces under the ESG Committee, with keys
members from the related departments assisting
the ESG Committee to supervise and monitor the
progress of various ESG activities, to coordinate
in setting up key performance indicators, to
regularly assess the effectiveness, and to hold
seminars to enhance the staff awareness in
environmental protection. The Group also
collects the appeal and feedbacks of stakeholders
through various channels. For example,
customers, suppliers/brands and shareholders can
make their recommendations via the Integrated
Management Center/Brand Development Center,
and general meeting of listed companies. The
Group also set up suggestion box to collect
employees' suggestions which are directly sent to
the management. The management implements
the relevant suggestions after evaluating the
feasibility.
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MANAGEMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL, -
SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE (continued)

Environmental, Social and Governance Report
T HERERRSE

Governance structure (continued) =) BRRB(E)
ESGZ E e iEeE A5

R E I

The terms of reference, organizational structure,
reporting line and members of the ESG
Committee are as follows:

B ERRE R

sl

Environmental, Social and Governance Committee
Leader: Chief Executive Officer
(Secretary of the Committee: Company Secretary of the Group)

%ﬁ‘ﬁgﬁﬁlniﬁa
AETHAR
(REERE ARARE)

Environmental, Social and Governance Committee Convenor

BE HEBRERESEEEA

Community and

Shareholders/ Employees and

Investors Focus Task Occupational Safety Suppliers
Force Focus Task Force Focus Task Force
REENLERT A BEIARZEI N H“EmEE M

Integrated Management

Center and Internal  Integrated Management

Integrated Control & Legal Center and Brand
Management Center Department Development Center
RREBEHALR RREBDPLR
RAREERDL AL REBRE RO
¢ To maintain good e To care for our e Topayattentionto
communication with people, from product safety from

shareholders and recruitment, training suppliers
other stakeholders, to developing our o Tofocus on the .
and to enhance employees procurement

shareholders' value in 4
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the long run

communication and
interactions with the
management team

To give appropriate

procedures and the
practice in supplier
selection

To maintain good
communication and

e Tocare for the
community and
people in need; R
to ensure that

: encouragement interactions with
the interests of and recognition to suppliers and to
the community employees build up trust; so as

are considered in
conducting business
activities

to keep the good °
reputation, integrity

and sustainable
development of the
Group

To provide a safe
working environment

e To prevent briberies,
extortion, frauds and
money laundering
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Customers
Focus Task Force

EFEEE

Operations

Management Center

BEEEAL
To concern about the
customers' service
quality expectations

To maintain good
communication and
interactions with
customers and to
build up trust; so as
to keep the good
reputation, integrity
and sustainable
development of the
Group

To focus on
protecting our
intellectual property
rights and customer
privacy
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Environmental
Focus Task Force
RERERT A

Integrated Management
Center and Engineering

Management Center
REEERLR
IREEDDL

To cultivate a
corporate culture in
promoting energy
conservation, to
prevent pollution, to
reduce emissions and
to reduce wastes

To pay attention to
the environmental
protection related
policies, measures
and effectiveness
(including setting
up of KPls and
performance
evaluation)
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MANAGEMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL,
SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE (continued)

Governance structure (continued)

The Board has appointed an independent
consulting firm to provide advice on the ESG
matters and assist in collecting data and
information for conducting various analyses and
providing improvement recommendations on ESG
performance. The Group has also collected the
views of key stakeholders on ESG matters during
daily operations and conducted a materiality
assessment to identify important ESG issues for
the Group, details of which are disclosed in the
sections headed "Stakeholders' Engagement”
and "Materiality Assessment" below. To
effectively lead the ESG process of the Group, the
Board monitors the work of all departments to
ensure that they work closely together to achieve
the sustainable development goals of operational
compliance and social responsibility.

Stakeholders' Engagement

The Group is committed to maintaining the
sustainable development of its business. While
achieving both economic and social benefits,
we actively shoulder the social responsibilities
and uphold the corporate philosophy of "grace
for the times and sincerely contributing to the
society", and support environmental protection
at the communities where the business
operates. The Group maintains a close tie
with its stakeholders, including government/
regulatory organizations, shareholders/investors,
employees, customers, suppliers, community,
etc. and strives to balance their opinions and
interests through constructive communications
in order to determine the directions of its
sustainable development. The Group continues
to identify, understand, assess and determine
its environmental, social and governance risks
in response to the needs and expectations of
various above-mentioned stakeholders, and
ensures that the relevant risk management
measures and internal control systems are
operating effectively. The following table shows
the communication channels, management
response to the stakeholders' expectations and
concerns:
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BERRE

II. MANAGEMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL, . BE - HERELANER
SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE (continued) (&)
Stakeholders' Engagement (continued) (@) FFZHEBAHFZHE(Z)
Expectations
Stakeholders and concerns communication channels Management response
NEHER HEHRER BERE EEEERE
Government/requlatory > Compliance in laws > Periodic report/interim > Uphold integrity and compliance in
organizations and regulations announcement operations
> Fulfill tax obligation > Correspondence > Pay tax on time, and in return
> Cooperation > Field investigation contributing to the society
> Establish comprehensive and effective
internal control system
BT/ EE R > BPERER > EBRE/BRAS > ERERRFHAERAR
> BIIHBEE > ERE > BREAGACELS
> GEHRE > Bty > RUREAMMADELEER
Shareholders/investors > Return on > Information disclosed on the > Management possesses relevant
investment HKEX website experience and professional knowledge
> Information > The Company's official in business sustainability
transparency website > Ensure transparent and effective
> (orporate > Annual general meeting and communications by dispatching
governance system other shareholders' meetings information on the websites of HKEX
and the Company
> Set up an investor hotline to maintain
close and effective communication with
the market and investors
> (ontinue to improve the internal
control system and risk management
B/ REE > RERR >>E$ REXmBnEERE > EEEARNBLSRAEENZ BR
> EELHEH k) ESV LIRS E (i
> RemEhER > RAFME > BB RAR AT BRERE
> REAGRAMREER B RREAERENER
> RERBEAR REETLRRES
ZENBWER
> BATHAENHDERRERER
Employees > Labor rights > Staff activities > Set up contractual obligations to
> Career development > Employee performance protect labor rights
> Compensation and evaluation > Set up development subsidy fund to
welfare > Induction and on the job encourage employees to participate in
> Health and training continuous education and professional
workplace safety > Internal meetings and trainings
> Care for employees announcements > Establish a fair, reasonable and
> Contact via email, employees' competitive remuneration scheme
mail box, phone and > Pay attention to occupational health
communication applications and safety
> Employees reasonable > Organize leisure activities to enhance
recommendation cohesion
management measures
BT > BIfEx > BIEH > ﬂﬁ PNEAURES TR
> FREUR > BTEMER > RUBERBES BME TR
> FEMEF > ABEEESE ﬁa&ﬁ%iﬂ
> BRERZE > NHgERBEE > BUunT AEMARFHNTHEZR
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BRRE HERERBRKE

II. MANAGEMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL, . BE - HERELANER
SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE (continued) (#)
iv.  Stakeholders' Engagement (continued) (M) FFAEESSE(Z)
Expectations
Stakeholders and concerns communication channels Management response
NERER HEHEER BRERE EEEERE
Brands/Consumers > Integrity and > Business visit > Ensure proper contractual obligations
contractual > QOperations Management are in place
obligation Center > Actively communicate with the brands
> High quality > (ontact via email and to set a reasonable payment settlement
products phone call schedule, to reach mutual agreement
> Intimate service > Customer satisfaction with partners and gain confidence
and experience survey and customer from brands, and to create favorable
> Privacy protection comment cards condition for the company and

stakeholders working together

> Continuously introduce quality
brands and enhance service quality
to satisfy customers; and focus on
shop positioning so as to make each
store have its own characteristics
and to reduce competition among
shops having the same brands, and to
achieve virtuous cycle of differentiated
operations

> Establish uniform labels and set prices
for products, and strive to eliminate
fake and inferior products to protect
consumers' rights and interests

> Establish communication channels
Stakeholders Expectations and concerns
communication channels Management
response through interviews, phone
surveys, hotline and complaint
mailboxes

> QOrganize customer satisfaction survey
to improve service quality

> Develop a comprehensive members'
information confidentiality mechanism
and carry out regular information
system maintenance

miEE,/ HBE > HEREH > EHED > HMRETANARE
> EnEEH > EEEEPL > BEEREEAR SENREERY
> BohBEER > BBEETHANERBA IS ﬁx@AWHH%#ﬂ 13
> RERL > RFREEATRBERRF BHEL BEEFETARAGRK
ENRIFRE

> BESIANBEmEREARBEE NN
REP RESEM [ —/E—Eh] R3E
2 AEREFIESEARE HOME
LERROES BAERLEENA
EER

> BEmBLA—FE FTRHER &
HERE ﬁ Em MRRHE &R S

> BRERRA TERG REAGEER
&ﬁfﬁﬁ@ﬁﬁﬂ%%@?ﬁ

>>§h§ﬁ%?§ﬁ§l¢uﬁ%%%
BHE

> ﬂ{%gm @ BYBRTHH T B

B/ /\//L
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II. MANAGEMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL,
SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE (continued)

Stakeholders' Engagement (continued)

iv.

Stakeholders
B &

Suppliers

Community

R

Expectations
and concerns

HMEHERER

>

> Fair and open tender
> (orporate reputation

YVYYVY

YYVYYVY

Stable demand

BRiER
AT RAARIE
PR

Environmental
protection
Reduce waste
generation
Community
contribution
Economic
development

s

P P W
T B0\
s5¢ Op 3 S
SRR
F
=
e
H:F

communication channels

EBERE

> Business visit

> (Contact via e-mail and

phone call

- B

BB -#HE8K

15
(%)
(™

BERRE

CHERERNER

J) FMFMEBELBE(F)

Management response
EEEOE

>

>

> Integrated Management

Center and Brand
Development Center

ABRED

VVV

Ensure proper contractual obligations
are in place

Establish policy and procedures in
supply chain management

Establish and maintain strong and
long-term relationship with suppliers,
to build up confidence of suppliers,
and to create a good situation in which
all interested parties and the company
work together

Strengthen the tendering
management system continuously
and select suppliers with due care

> HMRETANER

BRETBHREARR >
FRERPLEIMEERETL >

>
> The Company's official >
website and information >
publicity website of
government department >
> Community activities >
> Promotional activities
> Publicity booths and posters
>
>
> ARDBHRBFFES >
AR >
> HEEY >
> {RIEEE >
> SEEMNRER >
>

HIE e R E B BRI
%%ﬁﬁ@ﬁ%mAﬁﬁ% BUfE
BAEL 2ERFETERRRBRK
ERRIFRE
BENBREEE LT RELSE
HEE

Pay attention to climate change
Continuously invest resources in
environmental protection

Actively promote the sorting of garbage
Encourage employees to actively
participate in charitable activities and
voluntary services

Maintain good and stable financial
performance and business growth
Respond to government's appeal of
stimulating business growth so as to
drive the economic development of the
community

BIRER
SERRBEREFARAER
BEEEN R EN T

BB I REE2REZEHNEHRE
BREFOUBEENERER
BREBATH RASSEREEE:
FOHENEEER

HESHEHEERERLA
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RE HERERRSE

II. MANAGEMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL, . BE - HERELANER

SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE (continued) (%)

V. Materiality Assessment (H) EEMHFM
During the Reporting Period, the Group held WERRN REBEIEEETT
discussions with the management and conducted S WemEZE A NETE
materiality assessment through various channels SRS - 5 EER R AR
to identify ESG issues in which both the Group 77 EARE E PR ORIRIE A
and its key stakeholders are interested and eNERIER  BRHMAERY
assessed the level of concern as viewed by them ZHEEMEGREE {tmEE
so as to select the relatively important ESG issues. TS E ERESGiERE » B
For the materiality assessment, the Group has B2 AEEDIREUA
adopted the following three processes: T={Em*E

Identification

st 7l

Prioritization
RN BRIR

Validation
a3

B A

7 2 Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2023

Through diverse channels and internal discussions.

Examines and adopts the ESG issues of concern in the past
stakeholders’ engagement.

Draws attention to emerging ESG issues.

BBZERERAB R

RN ABENREE S 2R ES B INESGERE

R8T ¥THYESGRE =8

Synthesizes, analyzes and evaluates the views of all parties to identify
and prioritize potential and important issues.

Develops materiality matrix based on the importance of the issue to
the Group and its key stakeholders.

e OMARAREFER UHBEBEEZURE Y ALERE
VA5G
REZEUAEENTIZNGHETNERREERUEZHEEE

Interacts with the management team to validate the materiality
assessment and ensure that these issues are aligned with the
sustainable development direction sought by the Group.

Reports the materiality assessment to the Board and makes the
required disclosures in the ESG Report.

HERBKED UBRFEEMTLER BRELZBELAEES
SR AT B R M —
BELMENEZUNEERMNEFSER  WEESGREPEL T
FHRE



II. MANAGEMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL,
SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE (continued)

V.

Environmental, Social and Governance Report

Materiality Assessment (continued)

BB -#HE8K

= %iﬁs

(%)

(H)

Materiality assessment helps the Group to
ensure its business objectives and development
direction are in line with the expectations and
requirements of its stakeholders. The matters
of concern of the Group and shareholders are

presented in the following materiality matrix:

Importance to Stakeholders

MEENTETEENY

Medium
th

Low
1&

Materialig Matrix

EREE

HERERNERE

EEMNM(E)
ZMFE A B ARE B R
X ERERMmE NS
TTEV A RS REE A
@A TR O E IR
BRATHEZMERERA

@ Anti-discrimination & Talent management > Customers' satisfaction
& Labor rights protection | @ Staff training and > Product and service
promotion quality
& Staff compensation > Anti-corruption
and welfare > Stimulation of
consumption
> Protection of the
people's livelihoods
* RS o ATEER > BPREE
o REAE & ETHIIEER > BAmERKBEE
& ETHHERER > RES
> FIEHE
> RERRE
<> Greenhouse gas > Operational Compliance
emissions > Customers' privacy
<> Energy consumption measures and
& Occupational health and protection
safety > Suppliers management
> Community involvement
> Intellectual property
rights
$ BRERBHMN LEAR
& BRE A > REZFPEL
* BEREFEZE HremeR
> (tEaH
> FBEE
& Preventive measures for | < Water resources
child and forced labor utilization
<> Exhaust air emission
<> Sewage discharge
<> Generation of non-
hazardous wastes
& EHETIRARHETH | & KERER
ik
& BEREEN
s BEREW
$ BEBRERVHN
Low Medium High
15 ]
Importance to the Group
HAEENEENY
<> Environmental & Employee > Operation
$ BRELA ¢ EIHA > 2ENH

HESHEHEERERLA
CRO-FFR
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I%

BE-HERERKSE

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

The Group strictly complies with the laws and
regulations on environmental protection at operating
locations, including the "Environmental Protection Law
of the People's Republic of China", the "Water Pollution
Prevention and Control Law of the People's Republic
of China", the "Law of the People's Republic of
China on the Prevention and Control of Environmental
Pollution Caused by Solid Wastes", the "Law of the
People's Republic of China on Prevention and Control
of Pollution from Environmental Noise", the "Energy
Conservation Law of the People's Republic of China"
of Mainland China and the applicable laws and
regulations of relevant provincial and municipal ecology
and environment bureau. The Group always paid great
attention to energy conservation, emission reduction
and environmental protection, and adheres to the
management philosophy of sustainable development
to achieve green operation and balanced development;
in response to the global environmental protection
trends, the Group implements energy conservation
and environmental protection measures to mitigate
the environmental risks and negative impacts from the
Group's business activities. The ESG Committee plays
a critical decision-making role on various measures,
including environmental protection, customers' service,
supply chain, employees' and investors' concerns,
and gradually enhances the Group's sustainability
performance. Besides, we strictly adhere to the
applicable environmental laws and regulations and
support the government in various actions to protect
the environment, and hopes to fulfill the expectations
and concerns of both the Group and its stakeholders in
business development and environmental protection.
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ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
(continued)

In order to implement the Group's environmental
protection policy effectively, we have set up the
Integrated Management and Property Management
departments at each mall for monitoring the daily
environmental and resources conservation management
work within the mall and office areas; and demand
our employees to strictly follow the Group's internal
guidelines to collect, classify, store and dispose of
wastes; hope to reduce waste and to avoid resources
wastage through various measures. Please refer to
the details in the "Management of Emissions" and
"Management of Resources Utilization" sections below.

i. Management of Emissions

The Group integrates green operation into our
development strategies to monitor and manage
various environmental factors and their impacts
on the environment, with an aim to build a
strong environmental management system. The
Group's economic and trading business does
not involve any production activities, and its
environmental impacts mainly comes from use
of natural resources, generation of solid wastes
(Please refer to the "Management of Disposal
of Solid Wastes" section below for details) and
discharge of domestic wastewater from office,
shopping mall and supermarket operations, and
never produced any solid or liquid hazardous
wastes. The use of natural resources (including
gasoline, diesel, natural gas and electricity) will
produce air pollutants and greenhouse gases
(Please refer to the "Management of Resource
Utilization" section below for details); and
domestic wastewater is discharged to the local
wastewater treatment plant through the urban
wastewater pipeline.

B-HERERKSE

= BRERE(F

RTAESHERANEBORERE
R RAESBETRUIGAEE
FMEEIEPT A EEBRS LM
AREHEANAFREEBOER
ERNEETHE: BBRAERETIHZ
BAKBEMAEES WK 28
FHEEESBEREY : FEEETH
B AR 05 R E & Rl R E R
RE - BRREEKE T X [HEH
TR R [EREMAEE] 2D FA
f o

(=) BFRYHER
ZNESEID SIS RS PN A
MBRREET ERRER
ERBEBZNEMARES
Ko E  MERE— @R
MIRBEERR - ARERRD
BEBALLE S RIEMEE
AE)BRENFETER
BRAE BH BYROLR
BRmSEEERERRAE
R EEBEREY (FABUE
FR2ETXERENREE
2 8) R AEIE IS K
ERWRASRELEMAE
SRR Y - EAX
RER (BFER 508K
MRRERE (FHAREFS
ZETNX[EBEREMNEE] &
) AR S ARG B T B
EER BEE E 5K R I

HESHEHEERERLA
CRO-FFR

75



76

Environmental, Social and Governance Report
RE HERERRSE

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

(continued)

i. Management of Emissions (continued)

1.

Management of Disposal of Solid
Wastes

The solid wastes generated by the Group
can be divided into two types, recyclable
and non-recyclable, which mainly include
the product packaging materials (such
as plastic bags, wrapping paper, carton
box), slow-moving goods, kitchen
wastes, construction and engineering
wastes and domestic garbage. In order
to reduce waste production and the
negative impacts on the environment,
we encourage the shops to use bio-
degradable plastic bags and packaging
paper, and strictly implement the plastic
bag levy system; we donate slow-moving
consumable goods to the people in need,;
encourage employees to take food at
right portions and reduce food waste; re-
use waste spare parts for the repairs and
maintenance of the equipment inside
the malls; recycle and re-use the wooden
boards, lights and electrical equipment
removed or discarded by the brands after
shop renovation; post environmental
slogans in the malls and organize activities
in the theme of environmental protection
so as to enhance the public awareness in
saving the environment.

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited

Annual Report 2023

= BERE (£

(=) BN ER (&)
1. BRBYEEEE

N6 B AT EE AR O [ B
RE ) A] 53 /3 A (8] WA
AAE W mE 2
ERmexRyE (m
BRER BERA E
KM wHBm F
R TRERR S AL
W5 o R BEY) K
REMNBEZE B
B EA A B
ROEHERR - B8R
M BRBITEA R
BYRKESE K%
HEMBRBRAREA
HEEAL mBETH
BERETIRE LR D
B&: FAEERHT
HERBERERE
Z A BB A g
BERETIERMIKF
FReie ZBRARIR - B A
NERRE ERSER
BE TN RIRIRIRIZRE - 8
WARR A EBOE
B IR ARANIRRK

=
/5 Al



Environmental, Social and Governance Report

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
(continued)

Management of Emissions (continued)

1.

Management of Disposal of Solid
Wastes (continued)

The Group always advocates the belief
in green environmental protection,
actively promotes wastes classification
and resources recycling for relieving the
pressure on the environment and to
spread messages on important measures
for improving the living environment,
continue to instill knowledge of wastes
classification to employees and customers
and to explain how people's behaviors
have been damaging the environment and
facilities and to illustrate the correct way
of implementation. Therefore, we have set
up a waste classification team, established
waste classification management policy and
procedure; improved and enhanced the
waste classification facilities, and delegated
personnel to monitor the implementation
progress of each department. The Group
has set up recycle bin for hazardous
wastes, kitchen wastes, recyclable wastes
and non-recyclable wastes and to share
wastes recycling knowledge at promotion
booths inside shopping malls; so as to
actively promote the knowledge on wastes
recycling and classification, and to advocate
"mixed wastes is garbage and classification
turns wastes into resources", hope to
raise the proportion of the recyclable
wastes; and at the same time, assist the
local government to promote wastes
classification; and to cultivate people's
habit to live a "low-carbon" life; and
produce less wastes.
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BE-HERERKSE

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

(continued)

i. Management of Emissions (continued)

1.

Management of Disposal of Solid
Wastes (continued)

For the wastes generated from equipment
repairs and maintenance inside the
shopping malls and supermarkets, and
the construction wastes produced by
shops when they move in or undergo
renovation, we follow the local urban waste
disposal management requirements to
arrange wastes collection by construction
companies or the local government
sanitation department; and illegal dumping
of waste is forbidden. The Group started
to collect data on domestic wastes and
domestic wastewater from shopping malls
and offices since March of 2019, and
implemented the relevant measures relating
to the production, disposal and reduction
of domestic wastes and organized
environmental protection trainings at
appropriate times to enhance employees'
awareness of environmental protection.
With the active support of our employees,
the Group's environmental management
system has been enhanced progressively,
and will continuously optimize various re-
use and wastes reduction measures. The
Group focuses not only on its own business
operations, but also actively promotes the
global sustainable development trend.
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ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
(continued)

Management of Emissions (continued)

1.

Management of Disposal of Solid
Wastes (continued)

The non-hazardous solid waste generated
by the Group increased by approximately
1,251.00 tonnes or 1348% as compared
with that of the previous year, with a total
of approximately 1,344.59 tonnes of non-
hazardous solid wastes generated (of
which 1,233.86 tonnes were generated for
shopping mall at Saigao). The main reason
of the increase of non-hazardous solid
waste is the completion of the renovation
of the shopping mall at Saigao, which
began operations during the Reporting
Period. The shopping mall has a large
volume and a significant proportion
of special formats such as catering,
contributing to the increase in solid waste.

Compliance

During the Reporting Period, the Group
strictly abides by the environmental laws
and regulations of the state and local
ecology and environmental bureaus, and
the Group did not involve in any confirmed
violations or non-compliance incident
relating to emissions that had a significant
impact on the Group.
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ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
(continued)

Management of Resource Utilization

The Group has been strictly complied with
the "Regulations on Energy Conservation
in Shaanxi Province", the "Regulations on
Energy Conservation in Public Authority"
and the applicable energy-saving policies and
requirements of each city. We established an
energy-saving project management team to
carry out the energy-saving and emission-
reduction projects on shopping centers;
continuously enhancing the projects by adopting
various measures to conform with the national
environmental protection policy of energy-
saving and emission-reduction. The Group
clearly understands the use of resources not
only increased the operating costs, but also
has impact on the environment. Therefore, the
Group strictly monitors and manages ESG data.
In order to operate as a conservation-oriented
enterprise, green management is implemented
throughout the Group to correct our wasteful
behavior in daily work and living. Besides, we
have also established "Employees' Suggestion
Rationalization Management Measures" to
provide direct communication channel between
employees and the management in order to
advocate employees to participate in operation
management. We hope that employees can
raise up different effective recommendations
relating to their familiar working environment
and to formulate efficient energy-saving and
emission-reduction policy, further promote and
implement measures in energy-saving, emission-
reduction and efficient use of resources, thereby
reducing operating costs, creating publicity and
atmosphere of energy-saving and emission-
reduction in the working environment, and
minimizing the Group's negative impact on the
environment.
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ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
(continued)

ii. Management of Resource Utilization

(continued)

1. Management of Diesel, Gasoline and

Natural Gas Consumption

Diesel and gasoline fuel-based vehicles are
mainly used for guest pick-up, business
trips and materials transportation. We
analyze the monthly fuel consumption
data to regulate our employees on the
usage of vehicles. If abnormalities are
found, the vehicle administrators are
required to provide explanation. Drivers
must plan the routes before using the
vehicles and use the shortest route and
the fastest way to reach the destination.
We also require the driver to stop the
engine to prevent engines idling; conduct
regular repairs and maintenance to reduce
extra fuel consumption and waste gas
emissions due to part failure. Besides,
we also promote and publicize the
"low carbon travel" emission-reduction
measures, encourage employees to use
public transportations or the shared bikes
within the urban area to reduce use of
vehicles, thereby reducing emissions and
greenhouse gas. We hope the employees
could deliver the message of "Living
Green" to their family and friends; and
to motivate more people to build an
ecological civilization together.
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RIBE HERENR

&

. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
(continued)

ii. Management of Resource Utilization
(continued)

1.

Management of Diesel, Gasoline and
Natural Gas Consumption (continued)

During the Reporting Period, the Group
consumed a total of approximately
10,135.40 liters of diesel fuel and gasoline,
representing an increase of approximately
1,960.84 liters or 23.99% as compared
to the previous year. The increase in
consumption was mainly attributable to
the fact that the shopping mall at Daming
Palace, which did not consume any
gasoline and diesel fuel in the previous
year, transferred one vehicle for use in the
reporting period and consumed a total of
2,685.03 liters of gasoline.

Natural gas is mainly used in staff canteen
cooking utensils and heating in some
supermarkets. We require that the kitchen
staff should prepare food according to
actual needs, and the heating system
could only be used when temperature
fell below certain degree so as to avoid
over-usage or waste of natural gas due
to excessive food prepared or use of
the heating system under inappropriate
temperature.

During the Reporting Period, the Group
consumed a total of approximately
34,826.00 cubic meters of natural gas,
representing a decrease of approximately
4,324.00 cubic meters or 11.04% as
compared to the previous year.
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Ill. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
(continued)
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ii. Management of Resource Utilization
(continued)

1.

Management of Diesel, Gasoline and
Natural Gas Consumption (continued)

The Group set a target at the beginning of
the reporting period to reduce its natural

1. SH-JURRAXAR

EAEE (&)
AEERHERIEIL
BiE M EFELER

gas usage by 10.00% in the current year BARFEENRARAE
as compared to the previous year and B A210.00% - I 2 R
has achieved the target in the current AFEEEKBIZ- B
year. Please refer to the below table and FEFLXHETRMTX
the "Summary of Environmental Data [EEHEXRRBE]
and Performance" section below for the — e
relevant data.
During the Reporting Period, the Group's RIBEEAR - KEEFE
use of energy and Scope 1 greenhouse gas ﬁﬁ Eﬁ&ﬁﬂ#ﬁﬁlﬁﬁ%ﬁl
emitted are as follows: —AEREBHNBERAT
% :
2023 2022
2023F E 2022 E
co, CcO,
equivalent equivalent
emissions emissions
Consumption (Tonnes) Consumption (Tonnes)
R (2774 — a1k hix
EEHNE BEEHNE
ERE (mg) EHE (mg)
Direct Use of Energy:
HEEEAER:
Diesel 3,876.47 liters 10.75 3,812.92 liters 10.57
i nFH nH
Gasoline 6,258.93 liters 16.94 4,361.64 liters 11.81
i AFH nFH
Natural Gas 34,826.00 m3 63.78 39,150.00 m3 71.7
RAR MK 3K
Greenhouse Gas Emission 91.47 94.08
BEREHKEE
Greenhouse Gas Emission Intensity ' 0.37 0.38
BEREHHEZE'
t%ﬁ?nﬁ%i‘*ﬂiﬁﬁﬁﬂ?
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ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

(continued)

ii. Management of Resource Utilization
(continued)

1.

Management of Diesel, Gasoline and
Natural Gas Consumption (continued)
Note:

1 The Group's greenhouse gas emission
intensity is calculated based on 0.001
square meters (m?) of the floor area
of the shopping malls and offices,
for which included the newly added
floor area of Century Ginwa Xi'an
Supermarket during the reporting
period.

Management of Electricity
Consumption

The Group has always concerned about
the impact of its business operations on
the environment. However, due to the
nature of our business, high demand
of electricity consumption in shopping
malls, mainly used in lighting and air-
conditioning. In order to balance the
energy-saving and emission-reduction
target and satisfying the customers'
needs, we strengthen the management
of electricity use within malls and the
publicizing effort of energy-saving and
emission-reduction in various aspects.
We hope to maximize the efficiency in
electricity use, and at the same time, build
up habit in energy conservation in our
business environment.

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited
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ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
(continued)

Management of Resource Utilization
(continued)

2.

Management of Electricity
Consumption (continued)

For the management of lighting system,
the Integrated Management Center and
Property Management departments strictly
controls the electricity consumption
during renovation of new brands and
the existing brands, controls the use of
high-energy lighting, and at the same
time, recommend the use of LED energy-
saving lighting. The brands have to
control their electricity load, and turn off
the lights when there is no one in the
shops. We conduct detailed inspection
and acceptance procedures on different
aspects, such as industrial art, fire
prevention, safety, design, resources and
energy consumption when the renovation
is completed. These measures can
effectively control the energy consumption
of the brands in future operation. For
the electricity management of existing
brands and the public areas of the
malls, other than continue to request
the brands to use LED energy-saving
lighting, we also adopt various electricity
conservation measures, for example, we
only switch on the monitoring lights and
emergency lights during non-business
hours; the brands must apply in writing
and pay the extra electricity charges
if they demand additional electricity
during non-business hours. We will not
provide additional electricity if the brands
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RIBE HERENR

| &

. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
(continued)

ii. Management of Resource Utilization
(continued)

2.

Management of Electricity
Consumption (continued)

or external units did not submit the
application and pay the extra electricity
charges. We implement regional lighting
arrangements, turn off unnecessary lights
in some areas, set nighttime mode in
rear corridors and outdoor walkways,
and adopt alternate lighting in restroom
areas to reduce electricity consumption,
adjust the running time of the escalator
to avoid unnecessary wastage, thereby
reducing the electricity consumption
from lighting in the malls. Apart from
electricity use for lighting, supermarkets
need to store a variety of fresh food and
goods in 24-hour freezer facilities for
preservation purposes. These facilities
consume huge amounts of electricity,
so we take various measures to reduce
electricity consumption. For example,
we carry out targeted maintenance and
repairs for the equipment; plan to carry
out innovative and intelligent management
of the equipment so that the equipment
can adjust its temperature automatically
according to the detected temperature
and the product type, and to switch
intelligently its operation mode (such as
sleep mode at night); provide alert or
signal in case of equipment failure so that
the responsible departments can carry out
repairs as soon as possible and to reduce
the failure rate of the equipment.
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ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
(continued)

Management of Resource Utilization
(continued)

2.

Management of Electricity
Consumption (continued)

For the electricity management of air-
conditioning, we conduct regular repair
and maintenance and monitor the
operation of air-conditioning equipment
inside the malls, clean the facilities
regularly, and carry out appropriate
energy-saving re-engineering for the
facilities, thereby increasing their output
rate, and reducing the additional electricity
consumption from abnormal operation.
Besides, we adopt appropriate measures to
control the temperature, timing difference
and air volume of the air-conditioning
equipment, such as, we reasonably adjust
the temperature according to seasonal
change, real-time temperature data feed
from the monitoring system inside the
malls and the feedback from on-site
personnel. We also adjust on/off time
of the facilities and the ratio of fresh air
supply, aiming at satisfying the comfort
needs of customers, and at the same time,
achieving the goal of energy-conservation.
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. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
(continued)

ii. Management of Resource Utilization
(continued)

2.

Management of Electricity
Consumption (continued)

The Group has established a strict
review and approval procedure for
selecting suppliers of power facilities and
equipment, the suppliers have to provide
qualification certificates and product
manual. We compare the qualification
among different suppliers and evaluate
different criteria about the equipment
(including energy consumption, quality,
function, etc.) prior to purchase so as to
reduce unnecessary energy consumption
due to unsuitable facilities and equipment.
The Integrated Management and Property
Management departments is responsible
for the daily inspection of offices and
shopping malls, and the organization,
planning, execution and inspection of
energy-saving and consumption reduction
work, and the maintenance staff conducts
regular repairs and maintenance on
electrical facilities and equipment.
When faults or abnormal operations
are found, immediate repair is carried
out to reduce energy consumption and
to avoid accidents. We also actively
conduct energy-saving technological
transformation for electrical appliances to
improve the power efficiency of the unit.
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ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
(continued)

Management of Resource Utilization
(continued)

2.

Management of Electricity
Consumption (continued)

For the electricity management in office, we
post different energy-saving promotional
slogans in the offices; increase the natural
lighting capacity of the work place;
encourage employees to change their habit
in use of electrical appliances by turning
off the unnecessary lights and electrical
appliances during lunch break and after
work, the computer and the printer are set
to automatic sleep mode. Restricted use
of air conditioners according to seasonal
and temperature changes, the temperature
setting of the air conditioner in summer
and winter cannot be lower than 26°C
and not higher than 20°C respectively,
air conditioner should be turned off 15
minutes before the end of office hours;
doors and windows must be closed when
air conditioners are turned on.
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ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

(continued)

ii. Management of Resource Utilization
(continued)

2.

Management of Electricity
Consumption (continued)

The Group believes that publicity and
education is also an important part of
energy-saving and emission-reduction
work. Within the corporate, we remind
our employees to abide by the energy-
saving measures during the morning
assembly, so as to enhance their awareness
in energy-saving, and hope that employees
can understand that everyone must work
together to remain competitive under
the fierce market competition. We also
hope that employees can start from every
little thing and are determinant to avoid
resource wastage, thereby enhancing their
environmental protection awareness in work
and life through participation in energy-
saving and emission-reduction activities.
Besides, we post various energy-saving
slogans in shopping malls, use electronic
displays to publicize energy-saving tips. We
organize different promotional activities in
shopping malls to educate the public about
the relationship between energy usage and
the sustainability of the planet.
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ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
(continued)

Management of Resource Utilization
(continued)

2.

Management of Electricity
Consumption (continued)

During the Reporting Period, the Group used
a total of approximately 33,790.42 MWh
of electricity, representing an increase of
approximately 16,140.92 MWh or 91.45%
as compared with that of the previous year.
The increase was mainly caused by the two
shopping malls. For the shopping mall at
Saigao, its completion of the renovation
and reopening during the reporting
period resulted the increase in electricity
consumption. For the shopping mall at
Zhonglou, the addition of 25 new shops in
the commercial pedestrian street in March
2023 and the opening of Happy Market
in the front hall in September, resulting
in an increase of electricity consumption
compared with 2022.
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. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
(continued)

ii. Management of Resource Utilization
(continued)

2.

Management of Electricity
Consumption (continued)

During the Reporting Period, the Group's
use of energy and Scope 2 greenhouse gas
emitted are as follows:

= BREKRE(£E)

(Z) ERERNER (&

2023
2023FE
COo,
equivalent
Consumption  emissions
(MWh) (Tonnes)
=012 1
EHE BKE
(K &) (Mg )
Indirect Use of Energy:
BiEEARER:
Electricity 2 33,790.42  19,632.23
Wk
Greenhouse Gas Emission 19,632.23
BEREBHMEE
Intensity ' 79.90
BE
Note:
1 The Group's greenhouse gas emission

intensity is calculated based on 0.001
square meters (m?) of the floor area
of the shopping malls and offices,
for which included the newly added
floor area of Century Ginwa Xi'an
Supermarket during the reporting
period.

2 According to the Ministry of Ecology
and Environment's "Methodology and
Reporting Guidelines for Corporate
Greenhouse Gas Emissions Accounting
and Reporting for Electricity Generating
Facilities (Revised 2022)", the grid
emission factor was adjusted from
0.6101t CO/MWh to the latest 0.5810t
CO/MWHh.
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ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
(continued)

Management of Resource Utilization
(continued)

3.

Management of Water Resources
Consumption

The Group uses government-supplied
water sources in shopping malls and
offices. Although we do not encounter
any water supply problem during the
Reporting Period, we clearly understand the
importance of water resources for business
operations and living needs; therefore, we
implement various measures to enhance
water resource use efficiency and to avoid
wastage. The Integrated Management
and Property Management departments
of each mall regularly collect and analyze
the statistical data of water consumption
to monitor the water usage. We educate
and promote the concept of "green life"
to our employees and customers by way of
slogans, training and publicity activities. We
have implemented a number of measures
and retrofitted the equipment in the malls;
for the purpose of reducing water use
as long as the comfort of the customers
is not compromised. For example, adjust
the operating frequency of the water
pump motors flexibly so as to minimize
the electricity and water consumption,
strengthen water pipes inspection to avoid
running, dripping, leaking and long flowing
water; reuse condensed water from air-
conditioning equipment in the cooling
tower, as the temperature of condensed
water is low enough to reduce the
temperature of the cooling tower less energy
is consumed, and at the same time, reduced
the frequency of water replenishment into
the cooling tower; install water-saving
faucets and reasonably adjust the volume
of water outflow; use foot valve manual
flushing to replace automatic induction
flushing; regularly check the water facilities
to prevent water leakage; immediately
repair or replace when problem is found,
and keep detailed records. The Group
persistently instilling its employees about the
importance of the conservation culture, and
puts up posters of different resource saving
methods in the office area, and demands the
employees to control the water flow at low
level, water tap should be turned off after
use.
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ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

(continued)

ii. Management of Resource Utilization
(continued)

3.

Management of Water Resources
Consumption (continued)

The water resources used by the Group
during the Reporting Period increased
by approximately 95,312.19 cubic
meters or 69.61% as compared with
that of the previous year, with a total
of approximately 232,237.87 cubic
meters of water resources used. The
increase was mainly caused by the two
shopping malls. For the shopping mall at
Saigao, its completion of the renovation
and reopening during the reporting
period resulted the increase in water
consumption. For the shopping mall at
Zhonglou, the addition of 25 new shops in
the commercial pedestrian street in March
2023 and the opening of Happy Market in
the front hall in September, resulting in an
increase of water consumption compared
with 2022.
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Ill. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
(continued)

ii. Management of Resource Utilization
(continued)

3.

Management of Water Resources
Consumption (continued)

During the reporting period, the Group's
water consumption is set out in the table
below:

Water Resources
KER

Total

wE

Intensity '

=
R }§1
Note:

1 The Group's water consumption
intensity is calculated based on 0.001
square meters (m?) of the floor area
of the shopping malls and offices,
for which included the newly added
floor area of Century Ginwa Xi'an
Supermarket during the reporting
period.
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RIBE HERENR

&

. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
(continued)

ii. Management of Resource Utilization
(continued)

4.

Management of the Use of
Packaging Materials

The packaging materials used by the
Group mainly include plastic and paper
bags provided for customers to carry
the purchased goods, and packaging
materials used for supermarket stock up
and packaging of fresh food; in order
to actively support the national policy
of "Administrative Measures for the
Paid Use of Plastic Bags at Commodity
Retailing Places", and to achieve the aims
of conserving resources, protecting the
ecological environment, and influencing
our consumers to reduce plastic shopping
bags use, to bring their own shopping
bags, and to use more eco-friendly
shopping bags; we have established the
"Regulations for the Use of Eco-friendly
Shopping Bags" to ensure the Company's
environmental-friendly shopping bags
are used appropriately. The Group
restricted salespeople from providing
plastic shopping bags to consumers at
below-cost price or free of charge. We
also regularly assign delegated staff to
packaging counters to inspect and carry
out comprehensive monitoring, including
assessment of the application standards,
charge level and review of the packaging
materials record. Besides, we have also
promoted the concept of "green lifestyle”
to the public, and posted promotional
slogans at various sales areas, appealed
consumers to reduce the use of plastic
products and use more bio-degradable
materials to reduce the impact on the
environment due to incorrect or excessive
use of packaging materials.
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Ill. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
(continued)

ii. Management of Resource Utilization
(continued)

4.

Management of the Use of
Packaging Materials (continued)

During the reporting period, the Group
consumed approximately 44.55 tonnes of
packaging materials, representing a decrease
of approximately 12.86 tonnes or 22.40%
when compared with the previous year.

The Group set a target at the beginning of
the reporting period to reduce the amount
of packaging used in the current year by
10.00% as compared to the previous year
and has achieved the target in the current
year. Please refer to the table below and the
section "Summary of Environmental Data
Performance" below for the relevant data.

During the Reporting Period, the Group's
use of packaging materials is as follows:

Packaging Materials

& m FT B AR
Total

Bne

Intensity '

=
R §1
Note:

1 The Group's packaging materials
consumption intensity is calculated
based on 0.001 square meters (m?) of
the floor area of the shopping malls and
offices, for which included the newly
added floor area of Century Ginwa
Xi'an Supermarket during the reporting
period.

RR HEREBRE

= RERE (A
(=) AREANER (#)

4. BEMEERHEE
(#%&)
WMEBRKN AEBELHE
FEB 2 W) #)44 550 -
B _EFERA#H12.86
ME5%22.40%

REBRBE RV
VEFE HZEFER
B BAFENBEREY
&8 410.00% I
ERAFEREXKBR
ERBEFES2H TR
RIX [RBEHERR

e e

REIBEIA - NEEH
BERMERBRAOT

x:

2023 2022
2023F E 20224 2
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ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

(continued)

ii. Management of Resource Utilization
(continued)

5.

Management of Paper Consumption

In order to reduce the impact of our daily
office operation on the environment, the
Group actively promotes the "Paperless.
ffice" policy, sets up office automation
system to enable each department to
distribute information and documents
in electronic format; paper purchase
by the procurement center and set up
an office paper distribution registration
management system; demand employees
to check the format of the document
before copying or printing; reduce the
font size of the file to make full use of
the paper without affecting the legibility;
fully utilize paper by reusing single-sided
papers, and collect double-sided printed
papers to qualified recycler for handling.
We have also introduced different
electronic payment methods in various
department stores and supermarkets to
speed up the implementation of paperless
payment, and to carry out promotion
activities through online digital marketing
channels and reduced use of printed
materials.

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited
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Environmental, Social and Governance Report

Ill. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
(continued)

Environment and Natural Resources

The Group has always been actively bringing
environmental responsibility into its daily
operations, energy consumption and waste
production is monitored and managed over the
years, and will continue to monitor, identify
and disclose the impact of our business
activities on the environment. The major impact
on the environment and natural resources
from shopping malls and offices operations
mainly come from waste gas, greenhouse gas,
wastewater and solid waste generated from the
use of natural resources (including electricity,
natural gas, fuel, water, paper, etc.), and the
construction wastes and domestic wastes
generated from the operation of shopping malls.

Although the COVID-19 outbreak has had a
huge impact on the economy in Mainland China,
the Group's department stores and shopping
malls businesses are the first to bear the brunt.
Faced with the decline in profits of physical
retail corporates, the Group's determination to
environmental protection and green operations
has not diminished. With years of accumulated
environmental protection work experience, we
have effectively reduced operating costs, allowing
us to invest more resources and implement various
measures to increase resource efficiency. Besides,
the Chinese government provides preferential
policies and tax reductions for various industries,
which indirectly provides great support to the
Group's environmental protection work and
reduces economic pressure. We will continue
to advocate the concept of "save one unit of
electricity, save one tonne of water, save a drop of
oil, save a piece of paper, save a penny", manage
resource utilization and enhance the employees'
awareness of environmental protection.
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ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
(continued)

iv.

Climate Change

Climate change is expected to worsen the
frequency and severity of extreme weather events
and cause catastrophic damage. Climate change
is also changing seasonal and annual patterns
of temperature, precipitation and other weather
phenomena, increasing risk of heavy rains,
rising tides and flooding that can cause serious
damage to assets such as buildings, warehouses
and inventories, resulting in economic losses. In
the long term, climate change may lead to rise
in the sea level, long-term changes in climate
patterns of chronic heat waves (persistent higher
temperature, etc.). The risks of climate change
are still imminent. Understanding of these trends
and their relevance to the Group's businesses
can help the Group to prepare, analyze possible
risks and opportunities, seize the opportunities
of potential benefits and establish the response
capacity of the Group in the long run.

In response to climate change, the Group
will continue to pay attention to climate
changes, continuously review and monitor the
implementation of various measures, constantly
optimize measures based on effectiveness, establish
various effective and appropriate measures with
reference to its operations, implement "green
operation, balanced development” and seek
opinions from external parties whenever needed,
for reducing our carbon footprint. We hope
to use this report to share with the others
the results of our efforts and performance
on natural resource conservation, and to
convey environmental protection messages to
stakeholders, so as to achieve a more powerful
environmental protection publicity effect and to
work with all walks of life to mitigate the climate
change.
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EMPLOYMENT AND LABOR PRACTICES

Employees are our valuable assets and the key driver
for the Group’s sustainable and long-term business
development. We devote to create a non-discrimination,
equal, harmonious and safe workplace. In order to
adhere to our governance philosophy of attracting
talent by means of “compensation”, “relationship”,
“career” and "“working platform”, we internally have
an equal competition mechanism in place, standardize
the employee advancement and promotion process and
provide competitive remuneration and various benefits.
The Group enhances employees’ consciousness of
innovation, work flexibility and focus on commitment,
promotes full participation of all our employees in
management, encourages employees to make rational
recommendations and put into practice so as to fulfill
the mission of providing high quality merchandises
and services to the customers. Besides, we encourage
employees to maintain harmonious interpersonal
relationships, promote team spirit of cooperation and
unity, bravely face difficulties and overcome challenges.
Our human resources policies vary by locations to comply
with the local labor laws and regulations. The Group has
strictly complied with the relevant laws and regulations
on employment and Labor of Mainland China and
Hong Kong, including the "Constitution of the People's
Republic of China", the "Labor Law of the People's
Republic of China", the "Law of the People's Republic
of China on the Protection of Minors", the "Provisions
on the Special Protection for Underage Employees”, the
"Provisions on the Prohibition of Using Child Labor", the
"Law of the People's Republic of China on the Protection
of Women's Rights and Interests", the "Insurance Law
of the People's Republic of China", the "Labor Contract
Law of the People's Republic of China", the "Social
Insurance Law of the People's Republic of China", the
"Regulations on Work Related Injury Insurances", the
"Trade Union Law of the People's Republic of China",
the "Employment Promotion Law of the People's
Republic of China", the "Labor Dispute Mediation and
Arbitration Law of the People's Republic of China", the
"Law of the People's Republic of China on the Protection
of Disabled Persons", the "Individual Income Tax Law
of the People's Republic of China", the "Regulation
on the Implementation of the Employment Contract
Law of the People's Republic of China", the "Law of
the People's Republic of China on the Prevention and
Control of Occupational Diseases" of Mainland China,
and the "Employment Ordinance", the "Employees'
Compensation Ordinance", the "Mandatory Provident
Fund Schemes Ordinance", the "Minimum Wage
Ordinance", the "Sex Discrimination Ordinance", the
"Disability Discrimination Ordinance", the "Family Status
Discrimination Ordinance", the "Race Discrimination
Ordinance", the "Occupational Safety and Health
Ordinance" of Hong Kong and other local government
requirements and standards. Relevant information will be
described in detail in the sections headed "Employment”,

"Health and Safety" and "Labor Standards" below.
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IV. EMPLOYMENT AND LABOR PRACTICES
(continued)

i. Employment

The Group has established an internal
management system which specifies the
requirements for recruitment, promotion,
dismissal, working hours, rest periods,
compensation, welfare and other benefits.

Recruitment, Promotion, Dismissal,
Equal Opportunity, Diversity and
Antidiscrimination

The Group is a fair opportunity employer
and respects personal privacy, and
established related policy in this area.
During the recruitment process, the
department head determines the job
positions' responsibilities and requirements,
and the Human Resources Department
assesses and screens applicants according
to the requirements. We adhere to
the merit system principles and fair
recruitment. The appropriate candidates
would be selected based on their morality,
knowledge, abilities and job requirements,
and regardless of their nationality, gender,
age, geographical, religious beliefs.
The policy applies to all phases of the
employment relationship, including but not
limited to, hiring, promotion, performance
appraisal, training, personal development
and termination. The Group handles
dismissal and compensation in accordance
with the local laws and regulations.

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited
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Environmental, Social and Governance Report

IV. EMPLOYMENT AND LABOR PRACTICES
(continued)

i. Employment (continued)

1.

Recruitment, Promotion, Dismissal,
Equal Opportunity, Diversity and
Antidiscrimination (continued)

In order to enhance work quality
and employee competencies, the
Group conducts periodic performance
appraisal and fairly assess the level
of awards, salary increment and/or
promotion recommendations based on
a number of criteria, including working
experience, seniority, knowledge and
skills, performance, contributions, etc..
In the performance appraisal process,
the department head communicates
and discusses with employees about
their achievements, suggest areas for
improvement, and setting objectives and
performance indicator for the next appraisal
period, so as to motivate the employees for
continuous improvement and to develop
their potential.

On the basis of equality, the Group hopes
to identify talents who are committed
and dedicated to work, willing to take
responsibility, keep learning, continuously
improving their abilities and willing to
move forward with the Group.
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IV. EMPLOYMENT AND LABOR PRACTICES - EERBEIER (&)
(continued)
i. Employment (continued) (=) BE (&)

1. Recruitment, Promotion, Dismissal, 1. HE - -EH- HE- F
Equal Opportunity, Diversity and ZHE BTRKR
Antidiscrimination (continued) BB (E)

At the end of the Reporting Period, the ARERR - REE
number and distribution of the Group's BEABESHEBNR
employees are as follows: WREk:
2023 2022

20235 E 20226 &'
Gender 1% 5l
Male B 1% 226 283
Female 1% 458 570
Employment Type {E{EE 5l
Full-time & B% 675 840
Part-time 3 B 9 13
Age Group F##8 Bl
18-30 920 101
31-45 419 524
46-60 175 225
>60 - 3
Geographical Region it &
Mainland China A Bl (A ib 684 853

Hong Kong &/ - _

During the Reporting Period, the Group's RmERAN  KEEE
average monthly employee turnover rate is EFHEFAREEMN
as follows: T
2023 2022

2023FE 2022 [F'
Gender 1 5
Male 51 1.87% 1.95%
Female ZZ 1% 1.82% 0.96%
Age Group F ik 4 5l
18-30 2.52% 1.84%
31-45 1.86% 1.60%
46-60 2.08% 1.83%
Geographical Region it &
Mainland China B (A i 4.00% 2.31%

Hong Kong &% - -

1 04 Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited
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IV. EMPLOYMENT AND LABOR PRACTICES
(continued)

i. Employment (continued)

1.

Recruitment, Promotion, Dismissal,
Equal Opportunity, Diversity and
Antidiscrimination (continued)

Note:

1 Part of last year's comparative figures
are restated to conform with the current
year's presentation.

Compensation, Welfare and Other
Benefits

The Group attracts and retains outstanding
talents with competitive remuneration
packages and regularly assesses their salary
levels to ensure it is up to the market
standard. The Group benchmarks the up-
to-date remuneration data in its industry,
and strives to establish a fair, reasonable
and competitive remuneration scheme in
order to ensure the pay level of general
staff is competitive in the region where the
Group operates; and the core members
are remunerated competitively within
the industry. Employees' salaries level is
decided based on one's knowledge, skills,
experiences and education background
relevant to their work requirements, and
the Group implements a remuneration
system that consists of basic salary and
performance-based bonus.
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RIBE HERENR

&

IV. EMPLOYMENT AND LABOR PRACTICES
(continued)

i. Employment (continued)

2.

Compensation, Welfare and Other
Benefits (continued)

The employees' remuneration package
includes basic salary, seniority salary,
overtime pay, and so on. Other benefits
include working meals, messing allowance,
communication allowance, birthday gifts,
festive gifts, medical insurance, provision
of group accident insurance for employees
in high risk job positions, infectious
disease insurance purchased for protecting
the employees' safety at the time of the
pandemic, provide nucleic acid testing,
medical donations for employees and their
families, etc.. We provide anti-heatstroke
and warm drinks and supplies to special
position workers (including security
guards, staff canteen's employees, parking
crews) during high temperature and cold
weather.

Besides, the Group provides social security
benefits for all employees following the
requirement of the local labor laws and
social security laws and regulations. The
Group contributes to various social security
schemes (endowment insurance, medical
insurance, unemployment insurance,
work injury insurance and maternity
insurance) and housing provident fund
for the employees in Mainland China, and
contributes to the Mandatory Provident
Fund Scheme for the employees in Hong
Kong.

The Group organized staff activities
such as spring sports games, badminton
competition, Century Ginwa's 25th
anniversary musical storytelling session,
staff birthday party, and Arbor Day to
enrich the life of the staff and to enhance
teamwork.

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited
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RE HERERRSE

IV. EMPLOYMENT AND LABOR PRACTICES
(continued)

Employment (continued)
3. Working Hours and Rest Periods

The Group pays attention to its employees'
health and encourages everyone to
maintain work-life balance, and set up
employee work hours according to the
requirements of the local labor laws and
protects the employee rights to rest days
and holidays; so that all employees are
entitled to rest days and statutory holidays
such as annual leave, maternity leave,
funeral leave and work injury leave in
accordance with the local labor laws.

Staff Health and Occupational Safety

The Group pays attention to its employees'
health and provides a safe work environment
so as to prevent occupational hazards and
various incidents from happening. We sign
target responsibility statement of "Setup Safe
Workplace" with each subsidiary, and formulate
safe management team with reference to
the company's operation. Management and
employees at all levels must clearly understand
their own safety responsibilities and strictly
perform the requirements as stated on the target
responsibility statement.
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IV. EMPLOYMENT AND LABOR PRACTICES
(continued)

ii. Staff Health and Occupational Safety
(continued)

1.

Safe Business Premises and Working
Environment

The Group establishes a safety management
manual to strengthen its fire safety
management in its business sites, key
departments and offices. Smoking is
prohibited for staff and customers; and we
target to keep our shopping centers, malls,
supermarkets and offices smoke-free. We
designated staff to regularly carry out fire
prevention patrol every day at all locations
and critical departments; and keep patrol
records. We take immediate remediation or
precautions once fire hazards are found. In
compliance with the local fire prevention
standards and policies, we have stringent
management on fire equipment and
facilities; carry out repairs and maintenance,
and keep records.

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited
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BB -#HE8K

EMPLOYMENT AND LABOR PRACTICES
(continued)

Staff Health and Occupational Safety
(continued)

2.

job completion;

Property Management

In order to regulate the property
management work, we have established
property management policies and
procedures. The Integrated Management
and the Property Management Departments
are responsible for monitoring, inspection,
providing guidance and evaluation work.
Employees have to report to maintenance
staff immediately when repairs (such
as electrical equipment, electric power
distribution equipment, facilities at shopping
malls, air-conditioners, drainage equipment,
etc.) are needed for shopping centers,
supermarkets and offices so as to ensure the
customers' and employees' safety at these
locations. Staff of special work types (such
as electrician, welders) must possess valid
license before they are allowed to work;
for example, to get a fire certificate before
using fire; carpenter should promptly clean
up with the sawdust and shavings after
inflammables, explosive,
chemical or dangerous materials are
prohibited and no storage is allowed; paint
workers should not blend paints on-site
or at the locations close to fire or electric
source; paints should be covered with lids
immediately after use.
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IV. EMPLOYMENT AND LABOR PRACTICES
(continued)

ii. Staff Health and Occupational Safety
(continued)

3.

Safety Training

Training topics are mainly related to
workplace safety and occupational health.
The Group raises its employees' safety
awareness by providing appropriate
occupational health and safety training
to introduce the corporate development
plan, enhance their awareness on safety
and continuously strengthen their
consciousness, improve their professional
skills, especially for those job positions
under significant potential safety hazards,
and enable them to perform their duties
in a safe environment. Employees have to
report to the management immediately
when incident occurs or aware of any
potential hazards. Safety education and
training work plays an important role to
ensure the workplace is safe. New hires
must receive safety training prior to put
into work. This is to make sure that staff
have the necessary safety knowledge in
their position; familiar and able to master
the safety techniques required. Key and
special positions (such as fire control
center) have to take professional training
and pass the examination before they are
assigned to take up the role. Firefighters
have to be familiar with and master the
use of various types of fire prevention
facilities to ensure that they can operate
with the equipment for fighting fire.
During the Reporting Period, we organized
various safety training activities such
as fire control, firefighting skills, safety
knowledge, safety production, fire-fighting
emergency drills, flood control emergency
drills, and emergency power supply drills
for sudden power outages trainings.
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EMPLOYMENT AND LABOR PRACTICES
(continued)

Staff Health and Occupational Safety
(continued)

3. Safety Training (continued)

During the Reporting Period, the number
of lost days due to work injury are as
follows:

Lost Days Due to Work Injury
HIGRETIERH

There was no work-related fatality
occurred in each of the past three years
(including the Reporting Period) within the
Group.

Staff Development and Training

In order to align the staff career development
with its long-term corporate business plan,
the Group sets up staff training polices with
reference to the departmental human resources
needs. The human resources department
established a comprehensive staff training
plan with an aim to build an excellent, well-
trained and responsible corporate team. This can
enhance the staff's knowledge and management
capabilities and improve their work ability,
performance and efficiency, and raise their
enthusiasm in work to activate team spirit.
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IV.

EMPLOYMENT AND LABOR PRACTICES
(continued)

Staff Development and Training (continued)

New hires have to participate in induction
training and pass the assessment. The
training topics include corporate culture, site
management, sales skills, membership policies,
service etiquette and skills, quality awareness,
fire safety (on-site public facilities). On top
of providing foundation training, we also
provide skills advancement, professional and
management training to ensure that staff possess
professional theory and knowledge, and new
knowledge for overcoming challenges in order to
lay a solid foundation for long-term development
of employees and the Group.

During the Reporting Period, in addition
to the new hire induction training, we also
organized various training programmes related
to corporate management, customer service,
finance, procurement, human resources,
employees' health and work safety (please refer
to "Health and Safety" section below for details
of employees' health and work safety), etc. The
training topics include management systems,
corporate culture, the one-day workflow, the
signing of contracts, membership knowledge,
service etiquette, art appreciation, team
management, sales skills, health knowledge,
efficient meetings, performance management
and OKR knowledge etc.. In order to achieve
better results from organizing training
programmes, employees are asked to provide
feedback and satisfaction level upon completion
of training programmes and serve as reference
for next year's training plan.
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Environmental, Social and Governance Report

IV. EMPLOYMENT AND LABOR PRACTICES
(continued)

Staff Development and Training (continued)

During the Reporting Period, the percentage of
the Group's employees trained ' is as follows:

Gender £ 5|

Male 55 1%

Female %2 1%

Employee Category B #% 45 5!
Senior management = & & 12 B
Middle management A 4% & 12 [&
Ordinary staff @8 T

During the Reporting Period, the average training
hours per the Group's employee 2 are as follows:

Gender Bl

Male 35 1%

Female 2 1%

Employee Category B #% 4 5l
Senior management = 4 & 12 |8
Middle management 4% & 1 [
Ordinary staff B8 T

Notes:

1 "The percentage of the Group's employees
trained" refers to the number of Group's
employees trained within the Reporting Period
divided by the sum of Group's number of
employees at the end of the Reporting Period
and the number of departing employees within
the Reporting Period.

2 "The average training hours per the Group's
employee" refers to the number of training
hours provided by the Group to its employees
within the Reporting Period divided by the
sum of Group's number of employees at the
end of the Reporting Period and the number
of departing employees within the Reporting
Period.
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EMPLOYMENT AND LABOR PRACTICES
(cont/nued)

Staff Development and Training (continued)

Notes: (continued)

3 Part of last year's comparative figures are
restated to conform with the current year's
presentation.

Labor Standards

The Group cherishes human rights and protects
labor rights and interests, and does not allow
to hire child labor and forced labor. The human
resources department of the Group conducts
background checks and reference checks in
its hiring process to prevent any child labor.
Besides, the Group has also implemented various
measures to prevent any forms of forced labor,
including prisoners, indentured servitude, bonded
labor. For example, labor contract is signed by the
employee on a fair and voluntary basis, ensure
employees do not need to bear any onboarding
costs, never deduct wages, benefits or property
of employees, detention of employee's identity
card or other identification documents is strictly
prohibited, any form of physical abuse, assault,
body search or insult, or forcing an employee to
work by means of violence, threat or unlawful
restriction of personal freedom are all forbidden.
Employees' consent for work overtime is required
to avoid involuntary overtime work, and the
employees are compensated as appropriate
in accordance with the applicable labor laws
and regulations. In case any possible violations
are found, the Group will immediately take
countermeasures to rectify and eliminate such
violations as soon as possible, so as to ensure
compliance operations. During the Reporting
Period, the Group did not involve in any violation
of the laws and regulations related to the child
and forced labor.
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Environmental, Social and Governance Report

EMPLOYMENT AND LABOR PRACTICES
(continued)

iv.

Labor Standards (continued)
Compliance

During the Reporting Period, the Group did not
involve in any non-compliance incidents relating
to employment, health and safety, and labor
standards that have significant impact on the
Group.

OPERATING PRACTICES

Supply Chain Management

The Group conveys its concern on environmental
issues to its suppliers and business partners, and
expects them to implement similar practices.
The Group also serves to maintain long-term,
stable and strategic cooperative relationships
with leading suppliers, and co-develops with its
suppliers on the basis of equality and win-win
situation.

We have established centralized procurement
management manual to strictly control and
monitor the procurement process relating to
materials, engineering work and services. We
have set up strict processes and requirements
in respect of the management of approved
suppliers, procurement methods, quality
improvement, procurement contract, etc.. In
order to ensure the procurement processes are
carried out following the principles of fairness,
justice, openness, effectiveness, integrity
and ethics, and to enhance efficiency and
ensure good product and service quality. The
centralized procurement team is responsible for
establishing procurement policy and carrying
out daily procurement work. The audit team
conducts qualification evaluation and reviews
the procurement process. The supervision team
monitors the compliance of procurement process,
handles reports and appeals relating to the
procurement process, corrects violated behaviors
and penalizes the employees for breaches.
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V.

OPERATING PRACTICES (continued)

Supply Chain Management (continued)

To accept new suppliers, we will pay visits to their
business sites, and evaluate their certifications,
internal management policies documents, work
manual, operational status, etc. to make sure
that they possess the capabilities in fulfilling the
obligations. We also establish strict evaluation
procedures for renewal of merchandise suppliers,
and regularly compile statistics and review
the performance of our suppliers, assess their
capability, business status and operational
results; in order to grasp the product sales
situations and make appropriate adjustment to
our strategies. The evaluation includes reviewing
of their market position, their overall capability,
product quality, supply performance, sales
performance, quality service, business results;
and conduct a comprehensive evaluation based
on a combination of scores and text comments.
The evaluation result is sent to management to
ensure that the selected suppliers are competitive
and possess recognized qualifications and good
internal control system, stable quality, on-time
delivery, laws and regulations compliance. We
have established policies and procedures in
supply chain management and provided various
reporting channels for employees, suppliers,
customers and other business partners to
report any violations and suspected abuse one's
authority for own interest. During the Reporting
Period, the Group did not have significant issues
relating to violations in this respect.
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Environmental, Social and Governance Report

V. OPERATING PRACTICES (continued)

Supply Chain Management (continued)

During the Reporting Period, the number and
geographical distribution of the main suppliers
that have business with the Group are as follows:

Mainland China A7 B4 (A
Hong Kong & /&

Product and Service Responsibility

The Group realizes that the department store
and shopping center business not only need to
guarantee high-quality goods, but also need to
provide customers with high-quality services and
establish good corporate image. Therefore, we
follow the operating strategies and goals of each
operating location, and observe the requirements
of laws and regulations, market conditions,
customers' needs and expectations and other
information to establish our policy relating to
quality. The Group pays attention to customers'
needs, wins customers' confidence with high
quality and distinctive products; cares about
customers' feelings, provides services that exceed
customers' expectations, and creates surprises
for customers; protect its own image, promotes
business innovation, and insists on adopting
innovative methods to enhance customers'
service experience; focus on trends; while leading
the trend and advocating consumer spending on
the mainstream culture, we also pay attention
to the customers' experience. Every department,
every employee of the Group, everything they
did, and every word they said, altogether built
the "Century Ginwa" brand. Both the front-line
employees and back-office personnel uphold the
Group's core value of "To do the best, and never
change ", consistently implement each quality
policy, provide customers with high-quality
services and products, and instill the thoughts
of "our action is customers' needs driven"
among employees, so as to achieve a first-class
enterprise brand image.
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V.

OPERATING PRACTICES (continued)

Product and Service Responsibility
(continued)

In order to build up an image of excellent
service, we established employees' handbook to
strictly require our staff to pay attention to their
appearance, phone manner, reception etiquette,
conduct and behavior, dressing, job descriptions
and requirements, and service greetings, etc.
We have established service quality monitoring
system to accurately evaluate the company's
service quality, to promptly remediate problems
found, and to provide customers with satisfactory
services meeting their needs. When serving
customers, every employee must abide by the
Group's professional ethics, serve customers with
sincerity, respect customers' national customs and
religious beliefs, and should not judge people by
appearance or comment on customers.

During the Reporting Period, the number of
products and service related complaints received
are as follows:

Complaints received

2 BRI
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Environmental, Social and Governance Report

V. OPERATING PRACTICES (continued)

ii. Product and Service Responsibility
(continued)

1.

Product Quality

The Group strictly implements the price
policy, hoping to achieve "Fair trade,
genuine products at fair price, and
adequate measurement”. In order to
strengthen the quality management of
merchandise and maintain the reputation
of the malls, we have established
the "Merchandise Quality Control
Regulations" according to the national
product safety standards. Before each type
of merchandise are placed on the counter,
the relevant departments have to check
and accept the brand products according
to the acceptance standards, and the
supervisory departments monitors the
merchandise acceptance process including
the appearance, quality, shelf life, labels,
safety, instructions for use, etc., to ensure
the products provided by the suppliers
comply with the national standards and
our requirements, and at the same time,
to prevent the inflow of fake or inferior
merchandise and to protect the legitimate
rights and interests of consumers.

Quality of Brand

In order to continuously strengthen the
brand products quality monitoring, to
maintain our reputation, to eliminate
fake and shoddy goods, and to protect
the consumer rights and interests by the
Group; we follow the applicable local
laws and regulations in brands and goods
selection; and monitor and manage closely
the brands and suppliers that we work
with. We also establish supplier renewal
system to ensure that the suppliers'
merchandises are continuously keeping at
high quality.
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V. OPERATING PRACTICES (continued)

ii. Product and Service Responsibility
(continued)

3.

Customers' Complaints

Besides, continuous improvement is
one of the key principles of the Group's
quality management. We actively seek
various opportunities to improve the
quality of products and services, correct
and reduce the adverse impact on the
Group, to meet customer requirements.
We, from time to time, conduct customer
satisfactory survey to obtain feedbacks on
our malls' reputation, merchandise and
service quality, shopping environment,
service facilities, goods pricing, etc. in
the form of phone calls and on-site
visit. We regularly review the number of
customers' complaints received, analyze
and evaluate our customers' comments
and suggestions; and to formulate
improvement plan to enhance our service
quality. We remind our employees of the
service image requirements and customers'
feedback during morning assembly. We
also use the customers' complaints as case
sharing and employee training materials
to strengthen the responsiveness of
employees to customers' complaints and
to give the customer better impression.

Recall of Merchandises

During the Reporting Period, the Group
has no product sold or shipped subject to
recalls for safety and health reasons.
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Environmental, Social and Governance Report

OPERATING PRACTICES (continued)

Product and Service Responsibility
(continued)

5.

Intellectual Property Rights and
Portrait Rights

The daily operations of the Group in
shopping malls often involve the use
of the others' intellectual property
rights and portrait rights. In order to
prevent infringement behaviors, we have
established "Management Regulations
Involving the Use of Others' Intellectual
Property Rights and Portrait Rights
in Propaganda", strictly regulate the
pictures, celebrities portraits, copyrighted
emoticons, text materials, fonts, video
and audiovisual materials used by us and
brand owners in promotion inside and
outside the shopping malls, and through
different media. Any promotion without
the authorization from the owners are
strictly prohibited. We also regularly
organize training relating to the "Law
of the People's Republic of China on
Advertising", the "Law of the People's
Republic of China on Copyright" and
the applicable laws to strengthen the
professional skills and litigation awareness
of the employees.
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V. OPERATING PRACTICES (continued)

ii. Product and Service Responsibility
(continued)

6.

Customers' Data Privacy

In order to strengthen our connection with
customers, we have set up membership
system since 2000, member services
and concessions are given by member
class; a customer service consultant is
assigned to each of our senior members
and focus on meeting the customer's
personal preferences and needs; and
we become the pilot enterprise in the
Northwest Region. Confidentiality is
one of the Group's core values. We
set up management policies relating
to information security, information
system network, set up access right with
information system to handle and store
customers' information diligently and
confidentially, and to protect customers'
privacy. All employees are strictly
prohibited to disclose any such information
to third parties without proper authority
unless there is a legal or professional right
or duty to do so.

Compliance

During the Reporting Period, the Group's
products and services did not involve in
significant issues relating to violations
nor did the Group receive any complaints
concerning breaches of customer privacy,
loss of customer data, intellectual property
rights and portrait rights.
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V. OPERATING PRACTICES (continued)

Anti-corruption

Maintaining an ethical working environment
is one of the Group's core values. We have
adopted a zero-tolerance approach for all kinds
of corruption, bribery and extortion situation.
To comply with the "Criminal Law of the
People's Republic of China", the "Prevention of
Bribery Ordinance" enforced by the Hong Kong
Independent Commission Against Corruption
and other applicable laws and regulations, we
set up internal management system to regulate
employees' conduct. Offenders who request
and accept bribes, obtain other illegal interests
are heavily penalized, including termination
of employment contracts, sent to the judicial
authority (if violating local laws and regulations),
and so on. We conduct anti-corruption training
and case study each year and demand all
personnel to build a habit of strict compliance
with policies and procedures, and to prevent
all bribery. During the Reporting Period, the
Group organized anti-corruption seminars and
corruption case training to the staff.

BB -#HE8K

BERRE

e EEEHMN (&)
(Z) RAS
BEHBBRIEENTERS
RAREZLEEZ — &m
HEBES WERPERE

KRERRAREE- ET%Q
(REARZEFBAE) &
BREAZMHNITA B7LEEE
B g B1) A0 E 4ib 48 B8 B K /Y
FEEREER  BMEIE T ARE
BHE - RBEETHNTE 4
REE - W ESEM
IEEFMBZET A HEREDN
SR BIEWARKIEEHE
@ - KR 7&%@@@(@&
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V.

OPERATING PRACTICES (continued)

Anti-corruption (continued)

We bring the disciplinary monitoring work in
the business process, ensure that there are
channels (including for reporting boxes, email
and hotline) for reporting suspected cases of
obtaining personal interests in carrying out one's
job duties, briberies, extortion, fraud, money
laundering in breach of policies, regulations,
and laws in strict confidence to the Internal
Control & Legal Department. We also set up
suggestion box and reward employees who
make good recommendations. We sign the anti-
corruption agreements with suppliers. During the
procurement and bidding processes, the Internal
Control & Legal Department participates in the
procurement and bidding work to monitor the
compliance of each department(such as bribery,
receiving gifts and mis-behavior in the bidding
process, etc.); the Internal Control & Legal
Department also participates in the engineering
work inspection process, and is responsible for
monitoring whether the engineering companies
are authorized, their employees' qualification,
whether the equipment is consistent with the
contract terms, and whether the company has
executed the inspection according to the process,
and so on. During the Reporting Period, the
Group or its employees did not involve in any
litigation cases of corruption.

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited
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COMMUNITY INVESTMENT

The Group is committed to building the corporate
culture of "open and creative, win-win, grace for
the times and sincerely contributing to the society",
advocate a green, energy-saving and safe lifestyle,
and devoted to charitable activities to show our
determination in taking up the social responsibility, to
care for the people in need and to push on building a
harmonious enterprise.

The Group advocates the concept of sustainable
development and jointly promotes regional economic
development. The Group is a responsible taxpayer and
offers job opportunities to local people. We paid "five
insurances and housing provident fund" for staff in
Mainland China and the mandatory provident fund
contributions for staff in Hong Kong. We run our
business following good practices; we actively promote
green energy-saving and environmental friendly
concepts; we set up a role model for the industry; and
to some certain extent, we have contributed to social
stability and building a harmonious community.

.
/N
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EXfp - BB EHERENEET
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VIl. ENVIRONMENTAL PERFORMANCE DATA +  BEEEXRERE

SUMMARY
Unit 2023 2022
B 20235 2022 F
Greenhouse gas (“GHG") Emissions 3:
mER R
Scope 1':
gE-—"
Total Tonnes 91.47 94.08
wE g
Intensity * Tonnes 0.37 0.38
= Ee U7
Scope 2 %
gE—
Total Tonnes 19,632.23 10,768.47
mE g
Intensity * Tonnes 79.9 43.79
=nE Mg
Air Emissions 3:
EER BB E>:
Nitrogen Oxides Kilograms 129.18 134.29
EE= R (7] NN
Sulfur Oxides Kilograms 0.19 0.13
mEY NN
Particulate Matters Kilograms 8.06 6.54
TR Y NI
Non-hazardous Wastes >:
BEEREY:
Total Tonnes 1,344.59 92.87
wE U
Intensity * Tonnes 5.47 0.38
7 e 17
Packaging Materials Used for Merchandise:
B m T AEEMR:
Total Tonnes 44.55 57.41
wE g
Intensity * Tonnes 0.18 0.23
= Ee U7

1 2 6 Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2023
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ENVIRONMENTAL PERFORMANCE DATA +

SUMMARY (continued)

Unit

B
Energy and Water Consumption:
RARERHEER:
Electricity: MWh
Eh: JE LB
Total MWh
HE K B
Intensity * MWh
B KB
Diesel:
5¢0h
Total Liters
wE NI
Intensity * Liters
RE nF
Gasoline:
b
Total Liters
we NI
Intensity * Liters
RE NI
Natural Gas:
RARR:
Total Cubic meters
wme 77K
Intensity * Cubic meters
RE SR
Water:
KEIR:
Total Cubic meters
Intensity * Cubic meters
mE ST OK

REHEBERARE ()
2023 2022
2023FE 2022 %
33,790.42 17,649.50
137.51 71.77
3,876.47 3,812.92
15.78 15.10
6,258.93 4,361.64
25.47 17.74
34,826.00 39,150.00
141.73 159.19
232,237.87 136,925.68
945.12 556.76
S REEERERAT

—B-=5FH
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VIl.

ENVIRONMENTAL PERFORMANCE DATA
SUMMARY (continued)

Notes:

Scope 1 refers to the Group's business direct GHG
emission, including combustion of diesel, gasoline and
natural gas.

Scope 2 refers to the Group's business indirect GHG
emissions, including consumption of purchased
electricity.

The carbon emissions are calculated with reference
to the emission factors published by the electricity
suppliers, the "Methodology and Reporting
Guidelines for Corporate Greenhouse Gas Emissions
Accounting and Reporting for Electricity Generating
Facilities (Revised 2022)" issued by the Climate
Change Department of the Ministry of Ecology and
Environment of the PRC and the "Reporting Guidance
on Environmental Key Performance Indicators" issued
by The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.

The above environmental performance data intensity
is calculated based on 0.001 square meters (m?) of the
floor area of the shopping malls and offices.

The non-hazardous solid waste was the construction
waste generated from renovation work and the
domestic waste produced by the employees of all
shopping malls and offices. Since the construction
waste was handled by the construction contractor
which did not provide relevant production data.
Therefore, we did not disclose the relevant data in
this Report. And, domestic waste data is a multiple of
average daily weight of waste produced by each person
and the number of employees at month end. Domestic
waste is disposed of by the local sanitation department
or third party.

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2023
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VIII.

"ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND
GOVERNANCE REPORTING GUIDE"

BB -#HE8K

BY THE STOCK EXCHANGE OF g|»
HONG KONG LIMITED

General
Disclosure/KPls

—REE
BRERER

Aspect A1
EBmEA1

General Disclosure

— R E

KPI A1.1
B SR 48 B IZ A1

KPI'A1.2

BB AR

BFEIRAL.2

KPI'A1.3

BB 4B AR IRAT.3

KPI'A1.4

BB IR IRAT .4

Reporting Guidelines

wmEES
A. Environmental
ARiE
Emissions
BEm Y

Information on:

(a) the policies; and

(b) compliance with relevant laws and regulations that have
a significant impact on the issuer relating to air and
greenhouse gas emissions, discharges into water and
land, and generation of hazardous and non-hazardous
waste.

BRABERIORERBHR FKE LS BERES

BEEMHELESFR:

(a) L3R s &

(b) BFHETABEAZENHBERELRONER -

The types of emissions and respective emissions data.

BERTE SR R AR R HE BB

Direct (Scope 1) and energy indirect (Scope 2) greenhouse
gas emissions (in tonnes) and, where appropriate, intensity
(e.g. per unit of production volume, per facility).

BiEZ (8E) ReeREE (B8E2) )R =REBHRE (AT
BIR(WER)BE (WABEEEN SERMEHE)

Total hazardous waste produced (in tonnes) and, where
appropriate, intensity (e.g. per unit of production volume,
per facility).

FIEXBEREEYRSE (ABEE) &k (103
BESEM( BEREFSE) -

@) ZE (20

Total non-hazardous waste produced (in tonnes) and, where
appropriate, intensity (e.g. per unit of production volume,
per facility).

FIEXEEEEYRSE (ABEE) R (103
BESEM BEREFSE) -

@) EE (20
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VIII.

"ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND
GOVERNANCE REPORTING GUIDE"
BY THE STOCK EXCHANGE OF

&

51y (&)

HONG KONG LIMITED (continued)

General
Disclosure/KPIs

—REE
BRERER

KPI A1.5
FASAS B RALS

KPI'A1.6

FREAE IR IRAT6

Aspect A2
[EmA2

General Disclosure
—MREE

KPI A2.1

BB 4B R 1R A2

KPI A2.2
BE S AR B2 A2.2
KPI A2.3

B SR 4E B IZA2.3

KPI' A2.4

RS IEIZA2 .4

Reporting Guidelines
HEEL

A. Environmental (continued)
ARE (&)

Description of emissions target(s) set and steps taken to
achieve them.
H PRI ERE B R R REDE L B R ERIE P8R -
Description of how hazardous and non-hazardous wastes
are handled, and a description of reduction target(s) set and
steps taken to achieve them.
MR EENBEEREYN L M
BERREDELBRAERIMA -

PR SZAYRLEE B

Use of Resources

BEREH

Policies on the efficient use of resources, including energy,
water and other raw materials.

BRERER (BIEEIR KM EAD R E) B RK

Direct and/or indirect energy consumption by type (e.qg.
electricity, gas or oil) in total (MWh) and intensity (e.g. per
unit of production volume, per facility).

REABSNEER/SHEELR (WE Rioh) @S
(OREBEE) REE (MABEEEMN AR E) -

Water consumption in total and intensity (e.g. per unit of
production volume, per facility).
BREKERTZE (WAGESEM BERBTE) -
Description of energy use efficiency target(s) set and steps
taken to achieve them.

FIRPTE] LB REA RS B R R RETEL R
2B o

Description of whether there is any issue in sourcing water
that is fit for purpose, water efficiency target(s) set and
steps taken to achieve them.

Fi 2t SRERE B KOR AT A (eI R DA R P RT 32 89 A K AR &R
ARk REINELEZMERRNTRE-

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited
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B 4B MIEIRA2.5

Aspect A3
[EEA3
General Disclosure

— R E

KPI'A3.1

B 5 45 R 1R A3

Aspect A4
[EEA4
General Disclosure

— R

KPI A4.1

B AR PR R AL
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VIII. "ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND N ERBERZMERATN
GOVERNANCE REPORTING GUIDE" GRIE - HENELRREIE
BY THE STOCK EXCHANGE OF S|y (&)

HONG KONG LIMITED (continued)
General
Disclosure/KPls Reporting Guidelines Page
—BWE
BRENEE wmEES BY
A. Environmental (continued)
ABIE (&)
KPI A2.5 Total packaging material used for finished products (in 97, 126
tonnes) and, if applicable, with reference to per unit
produced.

IR @R QMR e R (AN E) R (MER) §4E
B

The Environment and Natural Resources

BRERRXAER

Policies on minimising the issuer's significant impact on the 99
environment and natural resources.

IR ETABRREERAEREREANZENEEK -

Description of the significant impacts of activities on the 99
environment and natural resources and the actions taken to

manage them.

B EREHHRBELRAARERNERTE R RKINER
BERTENTH-

Climate Change

RIzE 1

Policies on identification and mitigation of significant 100
climate-related issues which have impacted, and those

which may impact, the issuer.

BRI EHERENAIEEHETAEETENEARIKN

BEEHER-

Description of the significant climate-related issues which 100
have impacted, and those which may impact, the issuer, and

the actions taken to manage them.

MBS HBTAEERENERARGEFIEE

N ESI1TE) -

HESHEHEERERLA
CRO-FFR
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VIIl. "ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND
GOVERNANCE REPORTING GUIDE"

N BREBEXZHAERAAN
(BRE -HERELHREE

132

BY THE STOCK EXCHANGE OF S|y (&)
HONG KONG LIMITED (continued)
General
Disclosure/KPIs Reporting Guidelines Page
—BRWE
BREYER # & 15 5l B
B. Social
B.iE
Aspect B1 Employment and Labor Practices
fEEB1 =&
General Disclosure Information on: 101-108
(a) the policies; and
(b) compliance with relevant laws and regulations that
have a significant impact on the issuer relating to
compensation and dismissal, recruitment and promotion,
working hours, rest periods, equal opportunity, diversity,
anti-discrimination, and other benefits and welfare.
—RRIRE BN gE BEREA TERE R TS
Z Tt RIBRAR A M A 1758 M AR Y
(a) LR &
b) BEFTHETABEAZENHBERZLRONER -
KPI B1.1 Total workforce by gender, employment type (for example, 104
full-or part-time), age group and geographical region.
BB 4E I IRB1.1 IR EEEAR (N2 BEFRE) - Ficdn Kbz S5 H)
EE®EH-
KPI B1.2 Employee turnover rate by gender, age group and 104
geographical region.
B 5245 IR .2 R FiAR R REDHEERKLE-
Aspect B2 Health and Safety
[ HE B2 RERZ2
General Disclosure Information on: 108-111

(a) the policies; and

(b) compliance with relevant laws and regulations that have
a significant impact on the issuer relating to providing
a safe working environment and protecting employees
from occupational hazards.

BRRHEZ2THEREMREEEREBEMLEEN:

(a) LR &

(b) BFHETABERTENEAEZRBROINER -

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2023
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KPI B2.2
BASR AR AR 1RB2.2

KPI'B2.3

B 45 A HE1RB2.3

Aspect B3
B B3

General Disclosure

— R E

KPI' B3.1

8 S 45 A5 1Z B 3.1

KPI'B3.2

B 5 45 A FE1RB3.2
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VIII. "ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND N ERBERZMERATN
GOVERNANCE REPORTING GUIDE" (RIE HERERBERE
BY THE STOCK EXCHANGE OF 5|) (&

HONG KONG LIMITED (continued)
General
Disclosure/KPls Reporting Guidelines Page
—BEE
BRENEE wmEES BY
B. Social (continued)
BHE (&)
KPI B2.1 Number and rate of work-related fatalities occurred in each 111

of the past three years including the reporting year

BE=F (REEREE)SFRATICHRMARRLE-

Lost days due to work injury. 111
EIBERTERE-
Description of occupational health and safety measures 108-111

adopted, and how they are implemented and monitored.
PR B R R LT 2585 A RBERITRERS
VAo

Development and Training

R R IE

Policies on improving employees' knowledge and skills for 111-114
discharging duties at work. Description of training activities.

BRARTHE B B1T TR E &0 A 3B X B RS B BUR © #3531

EE)

The percentage of employees trained by gender and 113
employee category (e.g. senior management, middle

management).

RERREERN (NaREEE FREEE)ZAI>NX

JMEEA DL -

The average training hours completed per employee by 113
gender and employee category.
mMRIREBRRE D §HEBTKEINTFHRE-

HESHEHEERERLA
CRO-FFR
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VIII.

"ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND
GOVERNANCE REPORTING GUIDE"
BY THE STOCK EXCHANGE OF

&

51y (&)

HONG KONG LIMITED (continued)

General
Disclosure/KPIs

—REE
BRERER

Aspect B4

[E I B4
General Disclosure

—RIKE

KPI B4.1

R IR & BB IRB4 N
KPI B4.2

RAIR 4B B 1RB4S.2
Aspect B5

JE T B5

General Disclosure
—REE

KPI B5.1
8§ 45 RUIE 1R B5.1

KPI B5.2

3 2 45 A 513 B5.2

Reporting Guidelines
HEEL

B. Social (continued)
B.i® (4&)
Labor Standards
% T AR
Information on:
(a) the policies; and
(b) compliance with relevant laws and regulations that have
a significant impact on the issuer relating to preventing
child and forced Labor.
B IEE TSR b %5 TH :
(@) BUR : &
(b) BFHETABERTENEAEZ LRI ER -

Description of measures to review employment practices to
avoid child and forced Labor.

et s RIS B DI B e AR 2 B T MR H145 T

Description of steps taken to eliminate such practices when
discovered.

et 3 IR E R BE N EER B B IS AT ERERE) P8R -

Supply Chain Management

g s

Policies on managing environmental and social risks of the
supply chain.

EIRHERIRE R g R B IER

Number of suppliers by geographical region.

miEE M HEEHEE -

Description of practices relating to engaging suppliers,
number of suppliers where the practices are being
implemented, and how they are implemented and
monitored

MEREAEEERNEN MERTEBENNMHERE
H AREERTRER A

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited
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VIII.

"ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND
GOVERNANCE REPORTING GUIDE"
BY THE STOCK EXCHANGE OF

51y (&

HONG KONG LIMITED (continued)

General
Disclosure/KPIs

—RIRE
R ENMIEE

KPI'B5.3

B 5245 MIE1RB5.3

KPI B5.4

Bl 52 45 MIE1RB5.4

Aspect B6
B B6

General Disclosure

—RIKE

KPI' B6.1

B 2 45 A FE 13 B6.1

KPI B6.2

B SR 45 MR 1RB6.2

Reporting Guidelines
HEES

B. Social (continued)
B.A® (4&)
Description of practices used to identify environmental and
social risks.
A EEZRNHERESERONRE G RARNED
ARHEBERATRERT A

Description of practices used to promote environmentally
preferable products and services when selecting suppliers,
and how they are implemented and monitored.

el A BRE B R SR 2 2 B IR R EE am S IRAG V1B 6] - LA %
HERITRERTT -

Product Responsibility

EmREE

Information on:

(a) the policies; and

(b) compliance with relevant laws and regulations that have
a significant impact on the issuer relating to health and
safety, advertising, labelling and privacy matters relating
to products and services provided and methods of
redress.

BRAMRHRERMRBHEFEERZ S BE SRLELE
HIA KR A :
(a) &K I

(b) BTHETABERFENRBARRAOINER -

Percentage of total products sold or shipped subject to
recalls for safety and health reasons.
EEREEXERBEHETEALR > EEREHMARKN T
otk e

Number of products and service related complaints received
and how they are dealt with.

BREBNEMLRBHIRFEB AREE A
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136

GOVERNANCE REPORTING GUIDE" GRIE - HENEEREIE
BY THE STOCK EXCHANGE OF S|y (&)
HONG KONG LIMITED (continued)
General
Disclosure/KPIs Reporting Guidelines Page
—BRWE
BREYER # & 15 5l B
B. Social (continued)
B.i® (4&)
KPI B6.3 Description of practices relating to observing and protecting 121
intellectual property rights.
B 52 4B 512 B6.3 Hl B R RRE B EEEERIED -
KPI B6.4 Description of quality assurance process and recall 119-120
procedures.
RS2 458 5 12B6.4 B ER T BENERBKERF -
KPI B6.5 Description of consumer data protection and privacy 122
policies and how they are implemented and monitored.
B4R 4B R 1R B6.5 HIVEBEHBRRERBILBE - URBEARTRERS
e
Aspect B7 Anti-corruption
[EmB7 RES
General Disclosure Information on: 123-124
(a) the policies; and
(b) compliance with relevant laws and regulations that have
a significant impact on the issues relating to bribery,
extortion, fraud and money laundering.
— IR B ILBE 9% HEERAREN:
(a) L+ &
(b) BFHBEITABERTENEEEERBROINER -
KPI B7.1 Number of concluded legal cases regarding corrupt practices 124
brought against the issuer or its employees during the
reporting period and the outcomes of the cases.
B4R 4B BRI BT 1 E@%&%,ﬁﬂW%ﬁéﬁ/\ﬁﬁ\ﬁ%?}%ﬁjﬁaé EH BT AR
ER:OE QDS E TN
KPI B7.2 Description of preventive measures and whistle-blowing 123-124

B 45 A FE1RB7.2

procedures, and how they are implemented and monitored.

At By EAE b R B WMAZ T U RAEBERITRER A
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BB 4E MIE1RBT.3

Aspect B8

[ 1 B8

General Disclosure

— R E

KPI B8.1

38 1 45 A5 13 B8.1

KPI B8.2

BB 45 MIE1RBS.2
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VIIl. "ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND N BEBBEXZMERATMN
GOVERNANCE REPORTING GUIDE" (RE-HERERREE
BY THE STOCK EXCHANGE OF S|y (4&)

HONG KONG LIMITED (continued)
General
Disclosure/KPls Reporting Guidelines Page
—BWE
BREYER &l B
B. Social (continued)
B.A® (4&)
KPI B7.3 Description of anti-corruption training provided to directors 123-124

and staff.
HumEERE TREMNRESHI-

Community Investment

HERE

Policies on community engagement to understand the 125
needs of the communities where the issuer operates and to

ensure its activities take into consideration the communities'

interests.

BN R2ERTHREEMELRTENBRELERS
HEERLRNEHBE-

Focus areas of contribution (e.g. education, environmental 125
concerns, Labor needs, health, culture, sport).
FIEREE (HE RESE -BIHFR f@2FE k-

BE)-

Resources contributed (e.g. money or time) to the focus 125
area.

EEIBBMHAER (NEEXER) -

Note: P &t -

1 The Group's main business is operating department 1 AEFFTEXFKEKLERER
stores, shopping centers and supermarkets. We did not 5By KBRS B Ut
generate any hazardous wastes. REELEMBEEY -

HESHEHEERERLA
CRO-FFR
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Independent Auditor’s Report
B & B RS

McMillanWoods

Professionalism at the forefront

Independent auditor’s report to the shareholders of
Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited
(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

OPINION

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of
Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited (the “Company”)
and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) set out on pages 149 to
282, which comprise the consolidated statement of financial
position as at 31 December 2023, and the consolidated
statement of profit or loss, consolidated statement of profit or
loss and other comprehensive income, consolidated statement
of changes in equity and consolidated statement of cash flows
for the year then ended and notes to the consolidated financial
statements, including a summary of material accounting policy
information.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a
true and fair view of the consolidated financial position of
the Group as at 31 December 2023 and of its consolidated
financial performance and its consolidated cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”) issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA") and have
been properly prepared in compliance with the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong
Standards on Auditing (“HKSAs") issued by the HKICPA. Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in
the Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated
financial statements section of our report. We are independent
of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA's Code of
Ethics for Professional Accountants (“the Code"”), and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance
with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.
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Independent Auditor’s Report

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional
judgement, were of most significance in our audit of the
consolidated financial statements of the current period. These
matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the
consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming
our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion

on these matters.

R

BRREZEE
FAREZFEERBERMNERHE £
BAEAHREEAMBHREANERTRE
ZONFH - EFFRELMYEE MR
FRETEBERLNERE AREE
AL L BIMEHRE R

Assessment of impairment of goodwill and intangible assets

BEKELEEREFG

Refer to Notes 14 and 15 to the consolidated financial statements, accounting judgements and estimates
Notes 3(b)(i) and the material accounting policy information in Notes 2(e) and (i).

A2HEE B HRAN 145215 - FIZE3(b)()8) &
The Key Audit Matter
HREREHE

As at 31 December 2023, goodwill and intangible
assets, which arose from business acquisitions of
department store and supermarket operations in prior
years, amounted to approximately RMB279,611,000 in
total. No impairment losses on goodwill and intangible
assets were recognised in the consolidated statement
of profit or loss for the year ended 31 December 2023
(2022: RMB30,164,000).
RZB_=F+-_R=+—H BEKEBLEE (A
TFE#ET Efﬁ%&t@m%%%Z%ﬁ%%ﬁ?
E)AEHAOABARME279,611,0007T c REEZT ==
TZA=ZT-RUEFEZHFEBRRRANREREREE K
BVEEZRERBE(ZT =% AR¥30,164,000

JC) °

The financial performance of the Group’s department
store and supermarket operations, as a consequence
of a slow-down in economic growth in the People’s
Republic of China (the “PRC"), as well as intense
competition from surrounding shopping malls and
online retail sales, has underperformed management’s
expectations when these businesses were acquired,
which has increased the risk that goodwill and
intangible assets related to these business acquisitions
may be impaired.

MR EARLME ([HE])LEERKENRKEFE
BEDTLEPFTENHREFME . E£EAE
GRBRTEEBNMBERBEEREEBREZSE®
BRNEH - ENTAEBRBZSFXBENRERER
BERBLRENERR -

A ANEF R AGEH A K BT at2(e) R (DB &

S AR -

How the matter was addressed in our audit

EMNERTNAEEEREE

Our audit procedures to assess impairment of
goodwill and intangible assets included the
following:

HPFFAEEE B EERENEZREF 2N
TN&IE:

assessing the external valuer’s qualifications,
expertise and experience and considering
the external valuer’'s objectivity and
independence.
FHESNERIEER A B HEMBLLR
I ARk (B AP B B8R 1 R B M

assessing and challenging the Group’s
identification of “CGUs"” and the allocation

of goodwill, intangible assets and other
assets to those CGUs;

AERER EEEHRCELBELNRET
MAZEReELBUIERE BV EE
N HADEE

assessing the reliability of management's
cash flow forecasting process by comparing
the previous year’s forecasts with the
current period’s results, discussing
significant variances with management and
considering the effect of such variances on
the current period’s forecasts and if there
was any indication of management bias;
FHiRfE E—FENTEREE BRERLLR T
HEREERSMBABENR SN - HER
BamEARE  TEEZRELEHEA
IRELRRSFEENEREBRENTIR

ﬁﬁaﬁ?bﬁﬁgﬁgﬁﬁﬁﬂj
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Independent Auditor’s Report
B & B RS

KEY AUDIT MATTERS (continued)

ARERSER (F)

Assessment of impairment of goodwill and intangible assets (continued)

BERELEERENME (&)

Refer to Notes 14 and 15 to the consolidated financial statements, accounting judgements and estimates
Notes 3(b)(i) and (c) and the material accounting policy information in Notes 2(e) and (i). (continued)
BRI I S HAN i 14515 ~ BTaE3(b)() R (B & &t HIET R A5t LA KRBT at2(e) R ()&t K E E# - (&)
How the matter was addressed in our audit
(continued)

BMWERTNAEEEEEE (£)

The Key Audit Matter (continued)
BEEZREE (&)

Management performs impairment assessments of
the relevant cash generating units (“CGUs") to which
goodwill and intangible assets have been allocated
at the end of each reporting period. Management
compares the carrying amount of each CGU with its
recoverable amount, which is determined by assessing
the value-in-use based on discounted cash flow
forecasts.

ERERBENGERRESEMEBLEVEENA
BReELEN ([(REELEM])ETREN G -E
BE#MRHeEASMOREERLE BT ERET
AR RERAAENEREEE TN KE ¢
T -

The preparation of discounted cash flow forecasts
involves the exercise of significant management
judgement, in particular in forecasting revenue growth
and operating profit and in determining appropriate
discount rates.
RERBeRBAS R EEERHERHAE  LH
REEARGER MEERNARBETEENMRE
A o

We identified the assessment of impairment of
goodwill and intangible assets as a key audit matter
because management’s forecasts of the future cash
flows involve certain critical judgements in respect of
the assumptions made, which are inherently uncertain
and could be subject to management bias.

BPRABELREREERENTEE - HBEREZ
21E REAZEEEBYHARRR RIS LG AMED
REREVE TRASR A MaxFHEAE ERTHEER

AREXHEEERRANTE-
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evaluating the key assumptions used in the
estimated future cash flow, including forecasts
of future revenue growth rates and gross
margins, by comparing with forecast approved
by management, historical performance and
externally available information;
FHAEE IR E R 2 TEA - BT R RINE
RIS ERMELL B SHERET R RIS IRERN
RAZIERRKR BRARKGERERE
M= Z FER

involving our valuation specialists to assist
us in evaluating the valuation methodology
and assessing the discount rate applied by
comparison with the discount rates for similar
companies in the same industry;
ZHBMNEEZER BB R AT EEET
o RAFEBEERRTEEREUQRIMATR
T AP IR BRI &

obtaining management’s sensitivity analysis
and challenging the key assumptions to which
the outcome of the impairment assessments
was most sensitive, including forecast revenue
and forecast profit margins, and considering if
there was any indication of management bias
in the selection of these assumptions; and

EMERENGRENN  BrRORETHEE
REGROARRR (BEEAKE &IEA
MER) ZEREAEMNTRERERERE
EEEZEBREAFFEEEERRE &

considering the disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements in respect of the
impairment assessments and assessing the
adequacy of the disclosures against prevailing
accounting standards.
ZRMBEFERGEEHBHREREL ZH
B WArERIRIT S EAFE 2 WER S
B



Independent Auditor’s Report

KEY AUDIT MATTERS (continued)

R

ARERSER (4)

Valuation of land and buildings held for own use and investment properties

REBRAZIHREFURKRENEMLE

Refer to Notes 12 and 13 to the consolidated financial statements, accounting judgements and estimates
in note 3(b)(i) and the accounting policies in Notes 2(g) and (h).
ARSI E AR M T 125213 ~ BT aE3(b)()ay & & A B & (& & LA R Bif 5t 2(9) K (h)BY & & I K

The Key Audit Matter
HREREE

The Group is engaged in the operation of department
stores, a shopping mall and supermarkets and
properties management in the PRC.
EEETIZNFETRKLEAERNS B O NEB
BHBARMEER -

The Group’s land and buildings held for own use and
investment properties are revalued at the end of each
reporting period and are stated at their fair values.
EEEFFEAERZIHRBTURRENENERE
HAREM REQAABEAK.

How the matter was addressed in our audit

BMHERTNAEESRSEE

Our audit procedures to assess the valuation
of leasehold land and buildings held for own
use and investment properties included the
following:

B ERFEE A T REFURKREMEMY
ENEZREFEEATSE:

o assessing the external property valuer’s
qualifications, expertise and experience and
considering the external property valuer’s
objectivity and independence;
FHESNERIEEEMBNER EREEHR
WEEEZE M KB

o involving our valuation specialists to assist
us in assessing the valuations prepared by
the external property valuer by evaluating
the appropriateness of the valuation
methodology and performing alternate
calculation; and
BELEZEFZBBTEBEDENEE T
METREAE BB E BN E
HERMGERNGE: &

HESEEEERARA T
—Eo=fEH
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B & B RS

KEY AUDIT MATTERS (continued)

ARERSER (F)

Valuation of land and buildings held for own use and investment properties (continued)

FEEBRAZIHREFURREXMAE (F)

Refer to Notes 12 and 13 to the consolidated financial statements2, accounting judgements and estimates
in note 3(b)(i) and the accounting policies in Notes 2(g) and (h). (continued)
iE 2R E BT ERER M T 125213 ~ B aE3(b)()ey & &1 #I BF K A5 51 A KM s 2(g) R (A & a5 » (&)

The Key Audit Matter (continued)
BEEZREE (&)

The fair values of land and buildings held for own
use and investment properties were assessed by
the management based on independent valuations
prepared by an external property valuer using certain
estimates, which included comparable market prices.
FIEERZ LM REBFURKREMENRIABIIARE
BEENIINSYELEMERE T (BEAER
BHISER) RmEH B EMm -

We identified the valuation of land and buildings held
for own use and investment properties as a key audit
matter because of the significance of their value to the
Group's total assets and also because determining their
fair values involve a significant degree of judgement.
BPRRFEER I T MEFURKREMENELE
RIBBREZEE RAZHEEEY BS£EREE
BEX BETHEAARESREARIZER HIE-
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How the matter was addressed in our audit
(continued)

BMWERTNAEEEEEE (£)

o considering the disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements in respect
of the valuation of land and buildings held
for own use and investment properties.
ZREAUMBRRTERIFEER 2 L
MBFUARREYEMHERNIKEE -



Independent Auditor’s Report
B & BA RS

KEY AUDIT MATTERS (continued) HEEREE(F)

Assessment of impairment of prepayments for acquisition of properties

WS TR REBE 2R EFT S

Refer to Notes 17 the consolidated financial statements, accounting judgements and estimates Notes 3(b)
(i) and the material accounting policy information in Notes 2(k).

m 2R E BT IRER M 17 - M aE3(b)()&) & 5 A B RAL 5+ R I T 2(k) B E X & 5 B 5K & # o

The Key Audit Matter How the matter was addressed in our audit

AREXREE EMHNEERTFNMAEEEREE

As at 31 December 2023, prepayments for acquisition
of properties amounted to RMB2,189,475,000.
Impairment losses on prepayments for acquisition of
properties of RMB35,747,000 were recognised in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss for the year

Our audit procedures to assess the impairment
of prepayments for acquisition of properties
included the following:

B EREYEENRIBZREZ EZREFE
BAT&IE:

ended 31 December 2023.
MN-EBE-=F+-_F=+—8 WEDENEMZESL
B A AN RE2,189,475,0007T © Y B3 1) 3£ 78 (- ZUIE 2 R
BEEEBARKE35747,000tEREBE S _=F1+=
A=+ HIEFENGABERANER-

The economic challenges surrender in the People’s
Republic of China (the “PRC") which has increased the
risk that prepayments for acquisition of properties may
be impaired.

mEARAME (THE]) @GRS BT 4B
W) TR SRR A Be IR ORLE BY R B o

Management performs impairment assessments of
prepayments for acquisition of properties at the end
of each reporting period. Management compares
the carrying amount of prepayments for acquisition
of properties with its recoverable amounts. The
recoverable amounts of prepayments for acquisition
of properties were based on the discounted cash flow
which assessed by the management with assistance by
independent external valuers using certain estimations.
ERENSREHREWE Y ENTANFIEETRE
- B ERKEDERMNRIENREDEER A
Ol eRETHER - WEYERNFEN AT KE 5T
BEMBReRENE BREEELBEINBMEE
R Bh T A T A aH 17T (4 -

assessing the external property valuer's
qualifications, expertise and experience and
considering the external property valuer's
objectivity and independence;
FHEONERMIEGEMNER EREER
W ZRHETE M RE M

involving our valuation specialists to assist
us in assessing the valuations prepared by
the external property valuer by evaluating
the appropriateness of the valuation
methodology and the relevance of the
assumptions and estimates applied; and
ZHRMNEEZRBE BT HHEREN
SV LA R PT A RER R A0 AB B 1 17 B
HAAEH AN R A EM R E &

considering the disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements in respect
of impairment assessments.

EREEVBHRRTBRMENENRE -

HESHEHEERERLA
CRO-FFR
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Independent Auditor’s Report
B & B RS

KEY AUDIT MATTERS (continued)

ARERSER (F)

Assessment of impairment of prepayments for acquisition of properties (continued)

WY TR ROR 2 BER M (B)

Refer to Notes 17 the consolidated financial statements, accounting judgements and estimates Notes 3(b)
(i) and the material accounting policy information in Notes 2(k). (continued)

B2 HAR A M IE MR M AE17 B aE3(0)()ay & &t HI BT R A &t A R M 2(m EAX G5t RE A - ()

The Key Audit Matter (continued)
BEEZREE (&)

How the matter was addressed in our audit
(continued)

BMWERTNAEEEEEE (£)

We identified the assessment of impairment of
prepayments for acquisition of properties as a key audit
matter because of the significance of their value to the
Group's total assets and also because determining their
recoverable amounts involve a significant degree of
judgement.
BHARBKBYERNFIEZREN R —TRRRE
RER REARHEEEYE ESEKEEEEXN BHE
FEE A E £ 55 & AR R Y A

INFORMATION OTHER THAN THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND
AUDITOR'S REPORT THEREON

The directors are responsible for the other information. The
other information comprises all the information included in the
annual report, other than the consolidated financial statements
and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not
cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

OTHER MATTERS

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended
31 December 2022 were audited by another auditor who
expressed an unmodified opinion on those statements on 30
March 2023.

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited
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Independent Auditor’s Report

INFORMATION OTHER THAN THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND
AUDITOR’S REPORT THEREON (continued)

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial
statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information
is materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that
there is a material misstatement of this other information, we
are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in
this regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE DIRECTORS
AND THE AUDIT COMMITTEE FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors are responsible for the preparation of the
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair
view in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and
the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance and for such internal control as the directors
determine is necessary to enable the preparation of
consolidated financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the
directors are responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless the directors either intend to liquidate the
Group or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative
but to do so.

The directors are assisted by the Audit Committee in
discharging their responsibilities for overseeing the Group’s
financial reporting process.

R

PRz S M BRR R B RE U
SNER (E)

REMHREMBRERNEZME R
METRMEEMER AREEEEM
ERRTEGEEMBRRIBMAERZE
BAPESHNTHREFEEAN —RREB LUK
BEARER-

fMEEREMETH IE RMAB/ZE
EMFEEAFER MRMAAREZE
B BRI B EE M ER A RE -

EENRBEREZEEEHGSUBR
RNEE

EXRERBEEB GRS RHNES
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M % BT 3R &

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE
AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the consolidated financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. This report is made solely to you, as a body, in
accordance with Section 90 of the Bermuda Companies
Act 1981, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for
the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions
of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise
professional judgement and maintain professional scepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement
of the consolidated financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations or the
override of internal control.

o Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to
the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Group’s internal control.

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited
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Independent Auditor’s Report

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE
AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (continued)

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by the directors.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use
of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may
cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability to continue
as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention
in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures
are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions
are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the
date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a
going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content
of the consolidated financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial
statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding
the financial information of the entities or business
activities within the Group to express an opinion on the
consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for
the direction, supervision and performance of the Group
audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding, among
other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and
significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies
in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the Audit Committee with a statement that
we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence and communicate with them all relationships
and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear
on our independence and, where applicable, actions taken to
eliminate threats or safeguards applied.

R
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B & B RS

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE
AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (continued)

From the matters communicated with the Audit Committee,
we determine those matters that were of most significance
in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the
current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We
describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or
when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a
matter should not be communicated in our report because
the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be
expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

McMillan Woods (Hong Kong) CPA Limited
Certified Public Accountants

Lo Ka Ki
Audit Engagement Director
Practising Certificate Number: P06633

24/F., Siu On Centre
188 Lockhart Road
Wan Chai, Hong Kong

28 March 2024
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For the year ended 31 December 2023 # % —

=

Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss

o)

=Ft+-A=1T—HIFE

B & R

(Expressed in Renminbi (“RMB”))  (UAAERE ([ARE])Z25])
Year ended Year ended
31 December 31 December
2023 2022
B=E H=E
—E-=F —=E-=
+=A=+—-8 +t=—A=+—H
IEEE WHEE
Note RMB’000 RMB’000
i 7% AR¥FT AREFIT
Revenue U &= 4 363,826 376,070
Other income E AUz A 5 2,543 370
Cost of goods sold EmEEKA 19 (168,753) (197,760)
Sales and other taxes and surcharges 5% & H th £ 18 K& Fff hoFi (19,194) (12,389)
Staff costs 8 T A 6(b) (84,390) (98,949)
Depreciation expenses TERX 12 (197,407) (151,926)
Utilities expenses NHEHERE (33,064) (23,356)
Advertisement expenses EERAX (9,093) (6, 233)
Reversal of provision R 28 60,733
Expected credit losses on trade and i Us BR X K% H 4t fiE Uk 3%
other receivables EHEEEE 30(a) (58,423) 11
Impairment losses on goodwill and &N EFEEREEIE
intangible assets 15 - (30,164)
Impairment losses on prepayments W B& ¥ % F8 5 3UE 2
for acquisition of properties BEEE 17 (35,747) -
Other operating expenses HibEE MY 6(c) (54,051) (67,273)
Loss from operations REEBR (233,020) (211,599)
Valuation gain on an investment KEMELERE
properties 13 1,270 36,689
Net finance costs BB R 6(a) (231,802) (204,084)
Loss before taxation BB ATE B 6 (463,552) (378,994)
Income tax Fris i 7 3,409 53
Loss for the year AFEEEBE (460,143) (378,941)
Attributable to: HUTATEN:
Equity shareholders of the NN ES
Company (453,250) (361,737)
Non-controlling interests FEIERR R A (6,893) (17,204)
Loss for the year rEEEE (460,143) (378,941)
Loss per share BREE
Basic and diluted (RMB) EXREE (AR%T) 11 (0.389) (0.155)

15922828 M sE T4 ;2 S I % #h &
Z 2B e

The notes on pages 159 to 282 form part of these financial
statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

REREREMEZE RS X

For the year ended 31 December 2023 #HE-FT - =#+-_HA=+—HILFZE
(Expressed in RMB)  (LAA KRB Z31)

Year ended Year ended
31 December 31 December
2023 2022
BE HE
—E-= —E -4
+=A=+—B +t=ZA=+—H
LHFEE EFE
Note RMB’000 RMB’000
fft &t AR®FT ARMTFIT
Loss for the year AFEEEBE (460,143) (378,941)
Other comprehensive income/ rEEHMEEKE
(expense) for the year (after (BIR) (BRURBERE
tax and reclassification FoERAE) :
adjustments):
ltems that will not be reclassified to BT @EZEFHHBEEEZR
profit or loss: ZIEE:
— Surplus on revaluation of land —EnMBEERZ T
and buildings held for own use REF R 10 120,403 93,530
— Equity securities at FVOCl-net —EARBEFEAEEE
movement in fair value reserve FEAE A 2 E W 2
(non-recycling) miEF— AN ERE
(TR E%) #E))FH 10 12,053 (18,915)
— Exchange differences on —-BRERZINEKZ
translation into presentation fE X Z R
currency 10 (17,661) 2,661
Other comprehensive income AEEHMEE K S
for the year 114,795 77,276
Total comprehensive expense for ANFEE2HEAXEAE
the year (345,348) (301,665)

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

REeBEaRkHEME2E WS K
For the year ended 31 December 2023 #BEZE_-F _=#+_H=+—HILFZ
(Expressed in RMB) (LA R#Z27)

Year ended Year ended
31 December 31 December
2023 2022
BZE HE

—EC-=HF —E-F
+=ZA=+—8 +=—A=+—H
IEFE EFE

Note RMB’000 RMB’'000
it i AR¥ T ARETF T

Attributable to: HUTALTHEN:
Equity shareholders of the ZN/NEF g5
Company (340,397) (281,412)
Non-controlling interests FEIE IR (4,951) (20,253)

Total comprehensive expense for FNFEE2HEE XA
the year (345,348) (301,665)

The notes on pages 159 to 282 form part of these financial — 5515952825 7 Mt 5 Ty Z S 0 &
statements. Z Ebtn e
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

e BRIk R &

At 31 December 2023 R-_ZE-_=#+_A=+—H

152

(Expressed in RMB) (XA KRB Z231)
At At
31 December 31 December
2023 2022
R=-B=-=F R-T-_—F
+=ZA=+—H8 +=—A=+—H
Note RMB’000 RMB’'000
K 7% AR¥TFT ARETFIT
Non-current assets ERBEE
Property and equipment EYSEL ] 12 4,085,901 3,983,742
Investment properties KREWME 13 834,400 728,772
Intangible assets BLEE 14 244,482 244,482
Goodwill S 15 35,129 35,129
Prepayments for acquisition of WEE Y 5 7 TB 78
properties 17 2,189,475 2,128,943
Equity securities designated b1 *%ﬁi@uﬁﬁiﬂ/\&
at fair value through other FFAEMEENG CERE
comprehensive income (FVOCI) = 18(a) - 206,491
Financial assets measured at fair BARBEFEEEZHTA
value through profit or loss BaZemEE
(FVPL) 18(b) - 14,675
Deferred tax assets REFIBEE B 26(b) 10,358 11,039
7,399,745 7,353,273
Current assets REBEE
Inventories FE 19 28,003 22,050
Trade and other receivables @H&Eﬁ%ﬁ&ﬁ@ﬁ@”&%ﬁ 20 166,375 121,993
Prepayments FafT kI8 36,705 36,247
Equity securities designated ?EE%?E@/‘ETEJ‘EHE%
at FVOC| T AE Aty 2 W A 2 R
7 18(a) 11,534 -
Cash at bank and on hand RITHEFELRFERE 21 49,725 19,542
292,342 199,832
Current liabilities REBEE
Trade and other payables JE 1<% B K B EL At JE 1< 3R 22 544,263 655,622
Promissory note L RR 23 229,214 -
Contract liabilities aRBE 24 158,338 152,424
Bank and other borrowings |ITREMEER 25(a) 1,042,885 3,290,748
Lease liabilities HEBRE 26 19,886 17,847
Income tax payable JESFTSHR 27(a) 36,098 36,098
Provisions B 28 228,830 289,563
2,259,514 4,442,302
Net current liabilities RBEEFEHE (1,967,172)  (4,242,470)
Total assets less current liabilities EEERABEE 5,432,573 3,110,803

The notes on pages 159 to 282 form part of these financial

statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

meEBMBEMRRER
At 31 December 2023 R-_ZE_-_=#+_H=+—H
(Expressed in RMB) (LA R#Z271)

At At
31 December 31 December
2023 2022

R=-E=-= i
+=ZA=+—HB +tZA=+—H
Note RMB’000 RMB’000
it it ARETFT ARBTFIT

Non-current liabilities ERBERE
Bank and other borrowings RITRHMEE 25(b) 3,448,513 777,857
Lease liabilities HERRE 26 341,884 165,962
Deferred tax liabilities R IBEEE 27(b) 693,600 659,952
4,483,997 1,603,771

NET ASSETS EEFHE 948,576 1,507,032
CAPITAL AND RESERVES R G#HE 29
Share capital fi% A 103,602 199,369
Reserves Gk 818,731 1,276,469
Total equity attributable to equity AR TR REGESHLE

shareholders of the Company 922,333 1,475,838
Non-controlling interests FERER 26,243 31,194
TOTAL EQUITY AR 948,576 1,507,032

Approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors on LEEGN _ZE_NF=ZA =+ /)\BHE

28 March 2024. KA FETI) 3% o
Yao Jiangang Qin Chuan
ok 32 8 =]
Chairman Director
FE EF
The notes on pages 159 to 282 form part of these financial F159%2828 2 MIsE T % Z I 3k 3=
statements. 2B e
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

RERBED X

For the year ended 31 December 2023 #HZ—-FE=-=F+=-A=1+—HIFE
(Expressed in RMB)  (AA KRB Z5I)
Property Fair value Non-
Share Share Capital ~ Contributed ~~ revaluation Teserve Statutory Bxchange  Accumulated controling Total
capital premium Tesenve surplus reseve— (non-fecycing) Teserves Tesenve losses Total interests equity
‘ DhERE ‘ ‘ FeH B
R RGEE  EARE  #ARR (fwaE) EXRE  EHER CEl s 48
RMB'000 RAMB000 RMB000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
AREFT  AREFT F¥fr AREFT ARETL  ARETT  ARETT  ARETT ARETT ARETT ARETR
(Note (Note (Note (Note (Note (Note (Note
290) 290)) 290 29(d)i) 290)1) 29(dv) 29(d)i)
{ ( =
2901)
Balance at 1 January 2022 W=F=Z§
-A-8
48 199,369 1,136,595 (74,944) 995,255 1,250,393 (68,489) 129,585 94553 (1905434) 1,756,883 51377 1,808,260
Changes in equity AEERE
for the year: £5:
Loss for the year rEEER - - - - - - - S BB 36T (17204 (78941)
Other comprehensieincome 24 2EHE - - - - 93530 (15,866) - 2,661 - 80,325 (3,049 71276
Total comprehensive AEERE
income for the year hEdE - - - - 93,530 (15,866) - 2,661 (361,737) (281412) (20.253) (301,665)
Disposal of HERDAEHEALS
equity securiies designated  E3f AZfp2EME 2
at VOl see Note18la)  E#E%S
186)) - - - - - 7382 N - (7,015) 367 70 31
Balance at 31 December  R=F==£+24
2022 Zt-REH 199,369 1,136,595 (74,904) 995,255 1343923 (76973) 129,585 97,214 (2,274,186) 1475838 31,1% 1,507,032

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2023

154



Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
REREaRS X

For the year ended 31 December 2023 #BZE_-_FT_-=#+_-H=+—HILFZF
(Expressed in RMB) (LA RBZ27)

Fair value
Property reserve Non-
Share Share Capital Contributed revaluation (non-  Statutory  Exchange Accumulated controlling Total
capital  premium reserve surplus reserve  recycling)  reserves reserve losses Total interests equity
NEERE DAERE FER 53
BE  ROEE EXEE SRR e (FA8E) ZERE EXHE RiER &t $53 ag
RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000
ARBTR ARBTR ARETR ARETR ARETR ARETT ARETR ARETR ARETT AREFT AREFT AREFR
(Note (Note (Note (Note (Note (Note (Note (Note
29(c)  290d)i)  29(d)(ii)  29(d)(ii))  29(c)(iv)  29(d)(v))  29(c)(vi)) 29(d)(vii))
(B (B (Hiz (Miz iE3 (Hiat (Hia (W
29(c))  29(d)i))  29(d)ii))  29(a)iii))  29(e)(iv))  29(c)(v))  29(a)(vi)) ~ 29(a)(vii))
Balance at WZBZZF
1 January 2023 -B-B&#H 199,369 1,136,595 (74,944) 995,255 1,343,923 (76,973) 129,585 97,214 (2,274,186) 1,475,838 31,194 1,507,032
Changes in equity ~AFERZEE:
for the year:
Loss for the year TEEER - - - - - - - - (453,250) (453,250 (6,893)  (460,143)
Other comprehensive  Efts 2 E Y
income - - - - 120,403 10,111 - (17,661) - 112,853 1,942 114,795
Total comprehensive REE2E Wi
income for the year #% - - - - 120,403 10,111 - (17,661)  (453,250)  (340,397) (4,951)  (345,348)
Appropriation B - - - - - - 8,740 - (8,740) - - -
Disposal of equity HERERRAL
securities designated  EirE HEEE)
at Fvocl AR EEEK
wERER - - - - - (12,609) - - 14,642 - (2,033) -
Cancellation of AR
convertible BER
preference shares (ZH#23)
(see Note 23) (95,767)  (117,341) - - - - - - - (213,108) - (213,108)
Balance at 31 R-E-=F+=
December 2023 A=t-H&# 103,602 1,019,254 (74,944) 995,255 1,464,326 (79,471) 138,325 79,553 (2,721,534) 922,333 24,210 948,576

The notes on pages 159 to 282 form part of these financial — 5515952825 7 Mt 5t Ty X S B &

statements. Z 2By e
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

HERERER

For the year ended 31 December 2023 #HZ—-FE=-=F+=-A=1+—HIFE

(Expressed in RMB)  (AA KRB Z5I)
Year ended Year ended
31 December 31 December
2023 2022
BZE HE
—E=-= T -F
+=ZA=+—8 +=—A=+—H
IEFE HEE
Note RMB’000 RMB’'000
Mt i AR¥Frx ARMTFIT
Operating activities RETH
Loss before taxation % 5 B e 18 (463,552) (378,994)
Adjustments for: PR
Depreciation expenses TERX 12 197,407 151,926
Expected credit losses on trade JE Wi BR 3k % At U ER
and other receivables TEHEEEE 58,423 (1)
Impairment losses on goodwill BmELREFEERESE
and intangible assets 15 - 30,164
Net (gain)/loss on disposal of REWENZELIEE S
property and equipment and Exz (=) EiE
investment property pEiEE] 6(c) (4,142) 20,441
Interest income FLEMA 5 (2,090) (2,334)
Net finance costs B 75 B RFEE 6(a) 231,802 204,084
Change in fair value of financial WAREFEREEFHTA
assets measured at FVPL BasemEEZARE
5 &) 5 (453) 1,964
Valuation gain on an KEMELERE
investment property 13 (1,270) (36,689)
Reversal of provision BoFERE (60,733) -
Impairment losses on prepayments Ut BEY) % 2 FENRIE
for acquisition of properties BB EE 35,747 -
Changes in working capital: LEEEH:
(Increase)/decrease in inventories FEZ (M), R (5,953) 2,473
Increase in trade and other B 5 & E A fE W RIE
receivables and prepayments LA R FEASF FRIE 2 32 N (90,292) (127,491)
Increase in restricted cash at bank PR IR1TIR £ 1 10 - (78)
Increase in trade and JERERAREMENRKZ
other payables 3 10 122,152 22,850
Increase in contract liabilities AHBAaEZENmN 5,914 17,469
Net cash from (used in) KEFMEB (A REFHE
operations 22,960 (94,226)
Income tax paid EHMER 27(a) (2,397) (753)
Net cash from (used in) KETERE (A REFHE
operating activities 20,563 (94,979)

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

RERTMRER

For the year ended 31 December 2023 #HZE_—ZFE_-=#F+_-HA=+—HIFFZF
(Expressed in RMB) (A A K Z271)
Year ended Year ended
31 December 31 December
2023 2022
BZE HE
—E'-= —E-F
+=A=+—8 +tZA=+—H
ILFE IEFE
Note RMB’000 RMB’000
ft &t AR TR ARKFT
Investing activities REED
Payments for the purchase of BEMERZBRNR
property and equipment (52,943) (161,407)
Proceeds from disposal of property fE & ¥ % K& & & 2 FT15 5K 78
and equipment 21,317 8,113
Interests received 2 U A B 2,090 1,563
Proceeds from disposal of equity HERERZAABEFERHR
securities designated at FVOC| BEGT AR MR EI G 2
085 PSR 207,010 50,931
Proceed from disposal of FVTPL Hjﬁiﬁfz}ftﬁﬁriﬁﬁg@]
FFABZE TS RIE 15,128 -
Decrease/(increase) in restricted ZIRIBITIERSRE AL, (3EMm)
cash at bank 21(a) 1,264 (1,703)
Loans to related parties BT B (26,114) -
Repayments to related parties [F) BA Hek 7 38 BK (160,828) -
Net cash generated/(used in) RETERE (FA)
from investing activities BHe R 6,924 (100,800)
Financing activities REEE
Capital element of lease rentals ENEEZEREBS
paid 21(b) (33,437) (31,238)
Interest element of lease rentals BEfHEe 2FEI D
paid 21(b) (18,408) (17,931)
Proceeds from new bank loans HIBIRITE RIS AE 21(b) 119,900 175,000
Proceeds from new other I EMEEREHRIEA
borrowings 21(b) 1,544,586 2,350,787
Repayment of bank loans BEERITER 21(b) (390,810) (340,000)
Repayment of other borrowings EEHEMmEE 21(b) (850,883) (1,728,244)
Other finance costs paid H b B @b & A A 21(b) (370,777) (229,719)
Net cash generated from METEAERSFEHR
financing activities 171 176,952
ﬁ%%?bﬁ%f‘ﬂiﬁﬁﬁﬂj
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

mEEERER
For the year ended 31 December 2023 #HZ—-FE=-=F+=-A=1+—HIFE
(Expressed in RMB)  (LAA KRB Z31)

Year ended Year ended
31 December 31 December
2023 2022

BZE HE

—E-=F —E-F
t=A=t+t—8 +t=A=1—H

LHEE LEFE

Note RMB’000 RMB’'000
it iE AR¥ T ARETF T

Net increase/(decrease) in cash JRERBEZFEER 2
and cash equivalents R O 31,438 (18,827)

Cash and cash equivalents at the TR e REESEEEE

beginning of the year 21(a) 11,484 30,243
Effect of foreign exchange SIERBEBPHoTE
rate changes 9 68

Cash and cash equivalents at the FXBERBEESEEEHE
end of the year 21(a) 42,931 11,484

The notes on pages 159 to 282 form part of these financial ~— 515952825 ~ Mt 5 Ty X S B &
statements. 2 #BAD e
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Bt 5% ¥R MY A

For the year ended 31 December 2023 #BZE_-_FT_-=#+_-H=+—HILFZF

(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated)

CORPORATE INFORMATION

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited (the “Company”)
was incorporated in Bermuda on 8 August 2000 as
an exempted company with limited liability under
the Bermuda Companies Act 1981. The shares of the
Company were listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) on 23 October
2000. The consolidated financial statements of the
Company for the year ended 31 December 2023
comprise the Company and its subsidiaries (collectively
referred to as the “Group”). The principal activities
of the Group are the operation of department stores,
a shopping mall and supermarkets and properties
management in the People’s Republic of China (the
“PRC").

Quijiang Cultural Financial International Investment
Limited (“Qujiang Investment”) was a substantial
shareholder of the Company, holding 29.24% of the
issued ordinary shares of the Company.

BASIS OF PREPARATION AND MATERIAL
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION

(a) Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared
in accordance with all applicable Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs"”), which
collective term includes all applicable individual
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards, Hong
Kong Accounting Standards (“HKASs”) and
Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants (the “HKICPA") and
accounting principles generally accepted in Hong
Kong. These financial statements also comply with
the applicable disclosure requirements of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance and the applicable
disclosure provisions of the Rules Governing the
Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange (the
“Listing Rules”). Material accounting policies
adopted by the Group are disclosed below.

The HKICPA has issued certain mew and
amendments to HKFRSs that are first effective
or available for early adoption for the current
accounting period of the Group. Note 2(c)
provides information on any changes in accounting
policies resulting from initial application of these
developments to the extent that they are relevant
to the Group for the current accounting period
reflected in these financial statements.

(BIFZHHER TRIAAREZS)

ARIER
HLESEHEZERER AR (AR
ARZZEZZFENANBREER
E—NN\—FRERBREZMK
Y AERRERAE AR E 2K G
R-EZEZFE+A -+ =ZHEEED
BBAERZPEIBRAT ([HZFT])
tHeARAREBE—_T_=F+_A
=+ HLEFEZHRAUBERSE
BARBIREMB AR (SR IAE
B) AEBZETEBEKANTEA
RAME ([FEHE]&EEFERES B
LD R TIG AR FEERR

HMINXEERBERREBER QA
(TMIRE])RARAZEER
R-FHAARBEHRTEBRRRMND 2
29.24% -

RAUEEREARGTBRER

(a) EfIEA
ZEMKRREBRIEMBERZ
BRAMBREER ([HEMB
WEER])  BEEESIMA
e([BEgtrgl)BHz
Fr A 2 (B R B8 B S 5 2
B BB &R ([E8gsrE
BN EZBUAERBEARER
RA - ZEMBRENTEESD
NEER 2 EREER TR
BB S EmRA ([ £
B ) Z#E B FEGS - AEEFK
Mz ERDSEABRIFENT -

BEAGHMASEREME TR
BT HRE LA REBET I
PSR AE g R s E
Mk A IR R - B EAZ
EHAEEEB o BBNBRE
ZERIFTSI BE B R A & 5T AR

CHBEEE CDRBRRZE
B TRE A B EE RS SR
F2(c) °
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CRO-FFR
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Notes to the Financial Statements

B %5 8 = MY &
For the year ended 31 December 2023 #ZE_-F—
(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated)

SEFZAS+—AIER

2 BASIS OF PREPARATION AND MATERIAL 2
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION

(continued)

(b) Basis of preparation of the financial

statements

The measurement basis used in the preparation of
the financial statements is the historical cost basis
except for investments in equity securities (Note
2(f)), land and buildings held for own use (Note
2(g)) and investment property (Note 2(h)) which are
stated at their fair value.

The preparation of financial statements in
conformity with the HKFRSs requires management
to make judgements, estimates and assumptions
that affect the application of policies and reported
amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses.
The estimates and associated assumptions are
based on historical experience and various other
factors that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances, the results of which form the basis
of making the judgements about carrying values of
assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent
from other sources. Actual results may differ from
these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are
reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognised in the period in
which the estimate is revised if the revision affects
only that period, or in the period of the revision and
future periods if the revision affects both current
and future periods.

Judgements made by management in the
application of the HKFRSs that have significant
effect on the financial statements and major sources
of estimation uncertainty are discussed in Note 3.

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2023
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Bt 5% ¥R MY A

For the year ended 31 December 2023 #BZE_-_FT_-=#+_-H=+—HILFZF
(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated) (BrIEFFHEHH  ZAIAAREZ))

BASIS OF PREPARATION AND MATERIAL 2 RBEEEREARSHBERER
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (#&)
(continued)

(b) Basis of preparation of the financial

(b) MBHREREE ()

statements (continued)

As at 31 December 2023, the Group had net
current liabilities of RMB1,967,172,000 and
incurred net loss of RMB460,143,000 and
had net cash used in operating activities of
RMB162,599,000 during the year ended 31
December 2023. However, the directors of
the Company do not consider that material
uncertainties related to events or conditions
exist which, individually or collectively, may cast
significant doubt on the Group’s ability to continue
as a going concern. This is because based on a
cash flow forecast of the Group for at least twelve
months ending 31 December 2024 prepared by
the management, the directors have made an
assessment and concluded that the Group is able
to continue as a going concern for at least the next
twelve months from the end of the reporting period
and to meet its repayment obligations, as and when
they fall due, having regard to the following:

—  the Group has obtained short-term loans
from two banks with a total amount of
RMB65,000,000 after the end of the reporting
period,;

- Qujiang Financial Holdings (the controlling
shareholder of Qujiang Investment), a state-
owned enterprise, has extended its short-term
loans for two years granted to the Group of
RMB2,168,422,000 during the year ended 31
December 2023;

- Qujiang Financial Holdings has committed to
provide additional loan facility of RMB1.2 billion
to the Group and provide guarantees with its
subsidiary for the loan facilities from banks or any
other financial institutions. The directors are of the
opinion that the Group is highly dependent on
the financial support of Qujiang Financial Holdings
for at least twelve months from the end of the
reporting period,;

RZE_=F+=-A=+—8"
AEEZRBEEFEAARKE
1,967,172,0007C M R E 2= =
T _=F+-A=1+—BItEE
EHEEE T AR460,143,000
TTREEFEHFARESFEAR
#162,599,0007T ° A 1 * AN A
BEERE UTAGFEERIER
e AEBIFELEENE
FKE KRS RH S I RAAEM
EANETIE LTV BIEE
BERE7ASEHEEZE_Z =
F+-A=1+—HIEEL+ A
AZBRE&REEN EFCHET
FFAd - W 4R AL AN S B R R 45 HR
REFFARKED T+ ABEH
BRI B E LR T
R ESD BB EEER
T EFEAEUTEIE:

- MRBEHREB AEEE
EMERITREEHE
R 4EE AR #65,000,000
JC

- —HEABCEHIS/ME
B (I RE 2 AR ER)
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For the year ended 31 December 2023 #HZ—-FE=-=F+=-A=1+—HIFE

(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated)

2

BASIS OF PREPARATION AND MATERIAL
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION
(continued)

(b) Basis of preparation of the financial

statements (continued)

- the Group has maintained long-term strong
business relationships with its major banks and
financial institutions to get their continuing
support and is actively discussing with these
banks and financial institutions for renewal of

loans or new facilities amounting to RMB901
million, and the directors of the Company are
of the opinion that renewal or new facilities
are likely to be obtained during the year

ending 31 December 2024.

The directors of the Company are therefore of the
opinion that the Group will have adequate funds
to meet its liabilities as and when they fall due
for at least twelve months from the end of the
reporting period. Accordingly, the directors are of
the opinion that it is appropriate to prepare the
Group’s financial statements for the year ended 31

December 2023 on a going concern basis.

(c) Changes in accounting policies

The Group has applied the following new and
amendments to HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA for
the first time, which are mandatorily effective for
the annual period beginning on or after 1 January
2023 for preparation of the consolidated financial

statements:

HKFRS 17 (including
the October 2020
and February 2022
Amendments to
HKFRS 17)

Amendments to
HKAS 8

Amendments to
HKAS 12

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2023

Insurance Contracts

Definition of Accounting
Estimates

Deferred Tax related to
Assets and Liabilities
arising from a Single
Transaction

2

(BRIF=EEH CRIAAREZS)

mAUEEREARETHRESR

(%)

(b) MBHREREE ()

- AEBE-HFHHEIEAEX
RITREBEERERY
RENEXBGERE LES
WEZHBEXR XEE

()

BEZERIT RS BEE
SmEHERSTRES
EAREOIET AR
REERE REE_Z
—WmME+=-—A=+—HI
FENRNBAEESERK
& o

At NRAREER R N EE
KERHECERNEARERR
REST —FAZBHZEE-E
b EERR BREELERE
REAEEBE_T_=F1+_
A=1T—BIFEZHBHRRT
BEE -

BT BEREE
AEECDBEREAUTEESE
MAgBRMER =T _=F—H—
H Ak B g 2 AN B F X B
SRR FR] BB s 4
B R EAERT » LA AR & B TG 3R
i‘% :

BBV BRE REBAKL
AR FE 175
(BRE-ZE=F
F+AR-ZE
—=F=A)

BBV HRE
HEBIE175 2
EHI

BB G ER FEHEFTZ
F8HR ZEE] &

HEgsr£R) HE-R5
F1258 2 187] EECE

ENEE
B2
EREIR



2

Notes to the Financial Statements

Bt 5% ¥R MY A

For the year ended 31 December 2023 #BZE_-_FT_-=#+_-H=+—HILFZF
(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated) (BrIEFFHEHH  ZAIAAREZ))
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BASIS OF PREPARATION AND MATERIAL 2
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION

(continued)
(c) Changes in accounting policies (continued) () ESBXEE (E)
Amendments to International Tax Reform- BB GHED B B0 ) 2k

(d)

HKAS 12 Pillar Two model Rules FE125% 21857 2%
—HRAE

PN
Amendments to HKAS  Disclosure of Accounting BEREGETER I BERZ

1 and HKAS Practice
Statement 2

Policies

Except as described below, the application of the
new and amendments to HKFRSs in the current year
had no material impact on the Group’s financial
positions and performance for the current and prior
years and/or on the disclosures set out in these
consolidated financial statements.

Impacts on application of Amendments to
HKAS 1 and HKFRS Practice Statement 2
Disclosure of Accounting Policies

The Group has applied the amendments for the
first time in the current year. HKAS 1 Presentation
of Financial Statements is amended to replace
all instances of the term “significant accounting
policies” with “material accounting policy
information”. Accounting policy information
is material if, when considered together with
other information included in an entity’s financial
statements, it can reasonably be expected to
influence decisions that the primary users of general
purpose financial statements make on the basis of
those financial statements.

Subsidiaries and non-controlling interests

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Group.
The Group controls an entity when it is exposed, or
has rights, to variable returns from its involvement
with the entity and has the ability to affect those
returns through its power over the entity. When
assessing whether the Group has power, only
substantive rights (held by the Group and other
parties) are considered.

(d)
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For the year ended 31 December 2023 #HZ—-FE=-=F+=-A=1+—HIFE

(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated)

2

BASIS OF PREPARATION AND MATERIAL
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION
(continued)

(d) Subsidiaries and non-controlling interests

(continued)

An investment in a subsidiary is consolidated into
the consolidated financial statements from the date
that control commences until the date that control
ceases.

Non-controlling interests represent the equity interests
in a subsidiary not attributable directly or indirectly to
the Company, and in respect of which the Group has
not agreed any additional terms with the holders of
those equity interests which would result in the Group
as a whole having a contractual obligation in respect
of those equity interests that meets the definition of
a financial liability. For each business combination,
the Group can elect to measure any non-controlling
interests either at fair value or at the non-controlling
interests’ proportionate share of the subsidiary’s net
identifiable assets.

Non-controlling interests are presented in the
consolidated statement of financial position within
equity, separately from equity attributable to the
equity shareholders of the Company.

Non-controlling interests in the results of the Group
are presented on the face of the consolidated
statement of profit or loss and the consolidated
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income as an allocation of the total profit or loss
and total comprehensive income for the period
between non-controlling interests and the equity
shareholders of the Company.

In the Company’s statement of financial position,
an investment in a subsidiary is stated at cost
less impairment losses (see Note 2(k)), unless the
investment is classified as held for sale.

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2023
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BASIS OF PREPARATION AND MATERIAL 2
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION

(continued)
(e) Goodwill (e) BHE
Goodwill represents the excess of: EEEcE

()

(i) the aggregate of the fair value of the
consideration transferred, the amount of any
non-controlling interest in the acquiree and
the fair value of the Group’s previously held
equity interests in the acquiree; over

(i)  the net fair value of the acquiree’s identifiable
assets and liabilities measured as at the
acquisition date.

When (ii) is greater than (i), then this excess
is recognised immediately in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss as a gain on a bargain
purchase.

Goodwill is stated at cost less accumulated
impairment losses. Goodwill arising on a business
combination is allocated to each cash-generating
unit, or groups of cash-generating units, that is
expected to benefit from the synergies of the
combination and is tested annually for impairment
(see Note 2(k)).

Investments in equity securities

The Group’'s policies for investments in equity
securities, other than investments in subsidiaries,
associate and joint venture, are as follows:

Investments in equity securities are recognised/
derecognised on the date the Group commits to
purchase/sell the investment. The investments are

()

(ih PEBERREZAARE R
WIE 77 2 (17 SR A
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BRKBE T Em 2 A AE
LR R
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initially stated at fair value plus directly attributable BEEBERXIRAANE  HEZRQ
transaction costs, except for those investments AEF=ZHEZFH T AEZNK
measured at fair value through profit or loss (FVPL) BRIN ZERENRZKAE
for which transaction costs are recognised directly BERERER ZFREHES
in profit or loss. These investments are subsequently FTESEZRUATAAARE-
accounted for as follows, depending on their
classification.
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2

BASIS OF PREPARATION AND MATERIAL
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION
(continued)

U]

Investments in equity securities (continued)

(i)

(i)

Investments other than equity investments

Non-equity investments held by the Group
are classified into one of the following
measurement categories:

- amortised cost, if the investment is held
for the collection of contractual cash
flows which represent solely payments
of principal and interest. Interest income
from the investment is calculated using
the effective interest method (see Note

2(u)(vi)).

Equity investments

An investment in equity securities is classified
as FVPL unless the equity investment is
not held for trading purposes and on
initial recognition of the investment the
Group makes an election to designate the
investment at FVOCI (non-recycling) such
that subsequent changes in fair value are
recognised in other comprehensive income.
Such elections are made on an instrument-
by-instrument basis, but may only be made if
the investment meets the definition of equity
from the issuer's perspective. Where such an
election is made, the amount accumulated
in other comprehensive income remains in
the fair value reserve (non-recycling) until
the investment is disposed of. At the time of
disposal, the amount accumulated in the fair
value reserve (non-recycling) is transferred
to retained profits. It is not recycled through
profit or loss. Dividends from an investment
in equity securities, irrespective of whether
classified as at FVPL or FVOCI, are recognised
in profit or loss as other income in accordance
with the policy set out in Note 2(u)(v).

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited
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For the year ended 31 December 2023 #BZE_-_FT_-=#+_-H=+—HILFZF
(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated) (BrIEFFHEHH  ZAIAAREZ))

BASIS OF PREPARATION AND MATERIAL 2 RBEEEREARSHBERER

ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (%)
(continued)
(g) Property and equipment (9) MEKRRE

Land and buildings held for own use are stated at
their revalued amount, being their fair values at
the date of the revaluation less any subsequent
accumulated depreciation.

Revaluations are performed with sufficient regularity
to ensure that the carrying amounts of these assets
do not differ materially from that which would
be determined using fair values at the end of the
reporting period.

Changes arising on the revaluation of land and
buildings held for own use are generally dealt
with in other comprehensive income and are
accumulated separately in equity in the property
revaluation reserve. The only exceptions are as
follows:

- when a deficit arises on revaluation, it will be
charged to profit or loss to the extent that
it exceeds the amount held in the reserve in
respect of that same asset immediately prior to
the revaluation; and

— when a surplus arises on revaluation, it will be
credited to profit or loss to the extent that a
deficit on revaluation in respect of that same
asset had previously been charged to profit or
loss.

Residential properties held for own use and other
items of property and equipment are stated at cost
less accumulated depreciation and impairment
losses (see Note 2(k)).

The cost of self-constructed items of property and
equipment includes the cost of materials, direct
labour, the initial estimate, where relevant, of the
costs of dismantling and removing the items and
restoring the site on which they are located.
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2

BASIS OF PREPARATION AND MATERIAL
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION
(continued)

(g) Property and equipment (continued)

ltems may be produced while bringing an item
of property and equipment to the location and
condition necessary for it to be capable of operating
in the manner intended by management. The
proceeds from selling any such items and the related
costs are recognised in profit or loss.

Gains or losses arising from the retirement or
disposal of an item of property and equipment
are determined as the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the
item and are recognised in profit or loss on the date
of retirement or disposal. Any related revaluation
surplus is transferred from the property revaluation
reserve to retained profits and is not reclassified to
profit or loss.

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost or
valuation of items of property and equipment, less
their estimated residual values, using the straight-
line method over their estimated useful lives as
follows:

2
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Estimated
useful lives
fhat £ A F 5
Land and buildings held for own use carried at fair value 20 - 50 years
NAREIRZFHIEER LI RETF 20E50%F
Residential properties held for own use carried at cost and leasehold
improvements 3 — 35 years
ERANEZHEEREEMEREEMERE 3E354F
Properties leased for own use 1 - 13 years
BREEYE 12135
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 3 — 28 years
B RERRE 3E28%F
Motor vehicles 3 - 10 years
ERITA 3E 104

Where parts of an item of property and equipment
have different useful lives, the cost or valuation of
the item is allocated on a reasonable basis between
the parts and each part is depreciated separately.
Both the useful life of an asset and its residual value
are reviewed annually.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2023 # %
(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated)

BASIS OF PREPARATION AND MATERIAL
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION
(continued)

(9)

(h)

()

Property and equipment (continued)

No depreciation is provided in respect of
construction in progress until it is completed and
ready for its intended use.

Investment property

Investment property is land and/or building which
is owned or held under a leasehold interest (see
Note 2(j)) to earn rental income and/or for capital
appreciation.

Investment property is stated at fair value, unless it
is still in the course of construction or development
at the end of the reporting period and its fair value
cannot be reliably measured at that time. Any gain
or loss arising from a change in fair value or from
the retirement or disposal of an investment property
is recognised in profit or loss. Rental income from
investment property is accounted for as described in
Note 2(u)(iii).

Intangible assets (other than goodwill)

Intangible assets that are acquired by the Group are
stated at cost less accumulated amortisation (where
the estimated useful life is finite) and impairment
losses (see Note 2(k)).

Intangible assets are not amortised while their
useful lives are assessed to be indefinite. Any
conclusion that the useful life of an intangible
asset is indefinite is reviewed annually to determine
whether events and circumstances continue to
support the indefinite useful life assessment for that
asset. If they do not, the change in the useful life
assessment from indefinite to finite is accounted
for prospectively from the date of change and is
amortised on a straight-line basis over the assets’
estimated useful lives.
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(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated)

2 BASIS OF PREPARATION AND MATERIAL
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION
(continued)

()

Leased assets

At inception of a contract, the Group assesses
whether the contract is, or contains, a lease. A
contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract
conveys the right to control the use of an
identified asset for a period of time in exchange
for consideration. Control is conveyed where the
customer has both the right to direct the use of the
identified asset and to obtain substantially all of the
economic benefits from that use.

(i)

As a lessee

Where the contract contains lease component(s)
and non-lease component(s), the Group has
elected not to separate non-lease components
and accounts for each lease component and any
associated non-lease components as a single
lease component for all leases.

At the lease commencement date, the Group
recognises a right-of-use asset and a lease
liability, except for short-term leases that have
a lease term of 12 months or less and leases
of low-value assets which, for the Group are
primarily office furniture. When the Group
enters into a lease in respect of a low-value
asset, the Group decides whether to capitalise
the lease on a lease-by-lease basis. The lease
payments associated with those leases which
are not capitalised are recognised as an
expense on a systematic basis over the lease
term.

Where the lease is capitalised, the lease
liability is initially recognised at the present
value of the lease payments payable over the
lease term, discounted using the interest rate
implicit in the lease or, if that rate cannot
be readily determined, using a relevant
incremental borrowing rate. After initial
recognition, the lease liability is measured
at amortised cost and interest expense is
calculated using the effective interest method.

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited
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Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2023 # %
(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated)

BASIS OF PREPARATION AND MATERIAL
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION
(continued)

(j) Leased assets (continued)

(i)

(i)

As a lessee (continued)

The right-of-use asset recognised when a
lease is capitalised is initially measured at
cost, which comprises the initial amount of
the lease liability plus any lease payments
made at or before the commencement date,
and any initial direct costs incurred. Where
applicable, the cost of the right-of-use assets
also includes an estimate of costs to dismantle
and remove the underlying asset or to restore
the underlying asset or the site on which it
is located, discounted to their present value,
less any lease incentives received. The right-
of-use asset is subsequently stated at cost less
accumulated depreciation and impairment
losses (see Notes 2(g) and 2(k)(iii)), except for
the right-of-use assets that meet the definition
of investment property are carried at fair value
in accordance with Note 2(h).

In the consolidated statement of financial
position, the current portion of long-term
lease liabilities is determined as the present
value of contractual payments that are due
to be settled within twelve months after the
reporting period.

As a lessor

When the Group acts as a lessor, it determines
at lease inception whether each lease is a
finance lease or an operating lease. A lease
is classified as a finance lease if it transfers
substantially all the risks and rewards
incidental to the ownership of an underlying
assets to the lessee. If this is not the case, the
lease is classified as an operating lease.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Bt %5 ¥R R Y &E

For the year ended 31 December 2023 #HZ—-FE=-=F+=-A=1+—HIFE
(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated)

2 BASIS OF PREPARATION AND MATERIAL
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION
(continued)

(j) Leased assets (continued)

(ii) As a lessor (continued)

When a contract contains lease and non-
lease components, the Group allocates
the consideration in the contract to each
component on a relative stand-alone selling
price basis. The rental income from operating
leases is recognised in accordance with Note

2(u)(iii).

(k) Credit losses and impairment of assets

(i)

Credit losses from financial instruments

The Group recognises a loss allowance for
expected credit losses (ECLs) on the following item:

- financial assets measured at amortised
cost (including cash and cash equivalents
and trade and other receivables);

Financial assets measured at fair value,
including equity securities measured at FVPL
and equity securities designated at FVOCI
(non-recycling) are not subject to the ECL
assessment.

Measurement of ECLs

ECLs are a probability-weighted estimate of
credit losses. Credit losses are measured as the
present value of all expected cash shortfalls
(i.e. the difference between the cash flows due
to the Group in accordance with the contract
and the cash flows that the Group expects to
receive).
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Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2023 # %
(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated)

BASIS OF PREPARATION AND MATERIAL

ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION

(continued)

(k) Credit losses and impairment of assets
(continued)

(i)

Credit losses from financial instruments
(continued)

Measurement of ECLs (continued)

The expected cash shortfalls are discounted
using the following discount rates where the
effect of discounting is material:

—  fixed-rate financial assets and trade and
other receivables: effective interest rate
determined at initial recognition or an
approximation thereof;

- variable-rate financial assets: current
effective interest rate;

The maximum period considered when
estimating ECLs is the maximum contractual
period over which the Group is exposed to
credit risk.

In measuring ECLs, the Group takes into
account reasonable and supportable
information that is available without undue
cost or effort. This includes information about
past events, current conditions and forecasts
of future economic conditions.

ECLs are measured on either of the following
bases:

- 12-month ECLs: these are losses that are
expected to result from possible default
events within the 12 months after the
reporting date; and
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Bt %5 ¥R R Y &E

For the year ended 31 December 2023 #ZE_-F—

(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated)

SEFZAS+—AIER

(BRIF=EEH CRIAAREZS)

2

BASIS OF PREPARATION AND MATERIAL

ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION

(continued)

(k) Credit losses and impairment of assets
(continued)

(i)

Credit losses from financial instruments
(continued)

Measurement of ECLs (continued)

ECLs are measured on either of the following
bases: (continued)

- lifetime ECLs: these are losses that are
expected to result from all possible
default events over the expected lives
of the items to which the ECL model
applies.

Loss allowances for trade receivables are
always measured at an amount equal to
lifetime ECLs. ECLs on these financial assets
are estimated using a provision matrix based
on the historical credit loss experience,
adjusted for factors that are specific to the
debtors and an assessment of both the current
and forecast general economic conditions at
the reporting date.

Trade receivables with credit-impaired are
assessed for ECL individually.

For all other financial instruments, the Group
recognises a loss allowance equal to 12-month
ECLs unless there has been a significant
increase in credit risk of the financial
instrument since initial recognition, in which
case the loss allowance is measured at an
amount equal to lifetime ECLs.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2023 # % —
(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated)

BASIS OF PREPARATION AND MATERIAL

ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION

(continued)

(k) Credit losses and impairment of assets
(continued)

(i)

Credit losses from financial instruments
(continued)

Significant increases in credit risk

In assessing whether the credit risk of a
financial instrument has increased significantly
since initial recognition, the Group compares
the risk of default occurring on the financial
instrument assessed at the reporting date
with that assessed at the date of initial
recognition. In making this reassessment,
the Group considers that a default event
occurs when (i) the borrower is unlikely to
pay its credit obligations to the Group in full,
without recourse by the Group to actions
such as realising security (if any is held); or
(i) the financial asset is 90 days past due.
The Group considers both quantitative and
qualitative information that is reasonable and
supportable, including historical experience
and forward-looking information that is
available without undue cost or effort.

In particular, the following information is taken
into account when assessing whether credit
risk has increased significantly since initial
recognition:

—  failure to make payments of principal or
interest on their contractually due dates;

— an actual or expected significant
deterioration in a financial instrument’s
external or internal credit rating (if
available);

— an actual or expected significant
deterioration in the operating results of
the debtor; and
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Bt %5 ¥R R Y &E

For the year ended 31 December 2023 #HZ—-FE=-=F+=-A=1+—HIFE
(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated)

2

BASIS OF PREPARATION AND MATERIAL
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION
(continued)

(k) Credit losses and impairment of assets
(continued)

(i)

Credit losses from financial instruments
(continued)

Significant increases in credit risk (continued)

In particular, the following information is taken
into account when assessing whether credit
risk has increased significantly since initial
recognition: (continued)

—  existing or forecast changes in the
technological, market, economic or legal
environment that have a significant
adverse effect on the debtor’s ability to
meet its obligation to the Group.

Depending on the nature of the financial
instruments, the assessment of a significant
increase in credit risk is performed on either an
individual basis or a collective basis. When the
assessment is performed on a collective basis,
the financial instruments are grouped based
on shared credit risk characteristics, such as
past due status and credit risk ratings.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2023 # %
(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated)

BASIS OF PREPARATION AND MATERIAL

ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION

(continued)

(k) Credit losses and impairment of assets
(continued)

(i)

Credit losses from financial instruments
(continued)

Significant increases in credit risk (continued)

ECLs are remeasured at each reporting date
to reflect changes in the financial instrument’s
credit risk since initial recognition. Any
change in the ECL amount is recognised as
an impairment gain or loss in profit or loss.
The Group recognises an impairment gain
or loss for all financial instruments with a
corresponding adjustment to their carrying
amount through a loss allowance account,
except for investments in debt securities that
are measured at FVOCI (recycling), for which
the loss allowance is recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in the
fair value reserve (recycling).

Write-off policy

The gross carrying amount of a financial asset
is written off (either partially or in full) to the
extent that there is no realistic prospect of
recovery. This is generally the case when the
Group determines that the debtor does not
have assets or sources of income that could
generate sufficient cash flows to repay the
amounts subject to the write-off.

Subsequent recoveries of an asset that was
previously written off are recognised as a
reversal of impairment in profit or loss in the
period in which the recovery occurs.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Bt %5 ¥R R Y &E

For the year ended 31 December 2023 # %
(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated)

—E=F+_A=+—HIFE

=

(BRIF=EEH CRIAAREZS)

2

BASIS OF PREPARATION AND MATERIAL
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION
(continued)

(k) Credit losses and impairment of assets
(continued)

(i)

Impairment of other non-current assets

Internal and external sources of information
are reviewed at each end of reporting period
to identify indications that the following
assets may be impaired or, except in the case
of goodwill, an impairment loss previously
recognised no longer exists or may have
decreased:

- property and equipment, including
right-of-use assets (other than land and
buildings held for own use stated at
revalued amounts);

- intangible assets;
- goodwill;

- non-current prepayments for acquisitions
of properties; and

- investments in subsidiaries in the
Company’s statement of financial position.

If any such indication exists, the asset’s
recoverable amount is estimated. In addition,
for goodwill, intangible assets that are not yet
available for use and intangible assets that
have indefinite useful lives, the recoverable
amount is estimated annually whether or not
there is any indication of impairment.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Bt 5% ¥R MY A

For the year ended 31 December 2023 # % —
(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated)

BASIS OF PREPARATION AND MATERIAL
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION

(continued)

(k) Credit losses and impairment of assets
(continued)

(ii) Impairment of other non-current assets
(continued)

Calculation of recoverable amount

The recoverable amount of an asset is
the greater of its fair value less costs of
disposal and value in use. In assessing
value in use, the estimated future cash
flows are discounted to their present
value using a pre-tax discount rate that
reflects current market assessments of
the time value of money and the risks
specific to the asset. Where an asset
does not generate cash inflows largely
independent of those from other assets,
the recoverable amount is determined
for the smallest group of assets that
generates cash inflows independently
(i.e. a cash-generating unit). A portion of
the carrying amount of a corporate asset
(for example, head office building) is
allocated to an individual cash-generating
unit if the allocation can be done on a
reasonable and consistent basis, or to the
smallest group of cash-generating units if
otherwise.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Bt %5 ¥R R Y &E

For the year ended 31 December 2023 #HZ—-FE=-=F+=-A=1+—HIFE

(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated)

2 BASIS OF PREPARATION AND MATERIAL
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION

(continued)

(k) Credit losses and impairment of assets
(continued)

(ii) Impairment of other non-current assets
(continued)

Recognition of impairment losses

An impairment loss is recognised in profit
or loss if the carrying amount of an asset,
or the cash-generating unit to which it
belongs, exceeds its recoverable amount.
Impairment losses recognised in respect
of cash-generating units are allocated
to reduce the carrying amount of the
assets in the unit (or group of units) on
a pro rata basis, except that the carrying
value of an asset will not be reduced
below its individual fair value less costs of
disposal (if measurable) or value in use (if
determinable).

(iii) Interim financial reporting and
impairment

Under the Listing Rules, the Group is required
to prepare an interim financial report in
compliance with HKAS 34, Interim financial
reporting, in respect of the first six months
of the financial year. At the end of the
interim period, the Group applies the same
impairment testing, recognition, and reversal
criteria as it would at the end of the financial
year (see Notes 2(k)(i) and 2(k)(ii)).
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Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2023 # %
(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated)

BASIS OF PREPARATION AND MATERIAL
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION
(continued)

(k) Credit losses and impairment of assets

V)

(continued)

(iii) Interim financial reporting and
impairment (continued)

Impairment losses recognised in an interim
period in respect of goodwill are not reversed
in a subsequent period. This is the case even
if no loss, or a smaller loss, would have been
recognised had the impairment been assessed
only at the end of the financial year to which
the interim period relates.

Inventories

Inventories are assets which are held for sale in
the ordinary course of business, in the process of
production for such sale or in the form of materials
or supplies to be consumed in the production
process or in the rendering of services.

Inventories are carried at the lower of cost and net
realisable value.

Cost is calculated using the first-in, first-out method
and comprises all costs of purchase and other costs
incurred in bringing the inventories to their present
location and condition.

Net realisable value is determined by reference to
the sales proceeds of items sold in the ordinary
course of business subsequent to the financial year
end date or to management estimates based on
prevailing market conditions.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Bt %5 ¥R R Y &E

For the year ended 31 December 2023 #HZ—-FE=-=F+=-A=1+—HIFE

(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated)

2

BASIS OF PREPARATION AND MATERIAL
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION
(continued)

U]

(m)

(n)

Inventories (continued)

When inventories are sold, the carrying amount of
those inventories is recognised as an expense in the
period in which the related revenue is recognised.

The amount of any write-down of inventories to
net realisable value and all losses of inventories are
recognised as an expense in the period the write-
down or loss occurs. The amount of any reversal
of any write-down of inventories is recognised as a
reduction in the amount of inventories recognised
as an expense in the period in which the reversal
occurs.

Trade and other receivables

A receivable is recognised when the Group has an
unconditional right to receive consideration. A right
to receive consideration is unconditional if only the
passage of time is required before payment of that
consideration is due.

Trade receivables that do not contain a significant
financing component are initially measured at their
transaction price.

Interest-bearing borrowings

Interest-bearing borrowings are recognised initially
at fair value less attributable transaction costs.
Subsequent to initial recognition, interest-bearing
borrowings are stated at amortised cost using
the effective interest method. Interest expense
is recognised in accordance with the Group’s
accounting policy for borrowing costs (see Note
2(w)).
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Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2023 # %
(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated)

BASIS OF PREPARATION AND MATERIAL
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION
(continued)

(o)

(p)

(q)

Convertible preference share capital

Convertible preference share capital is classified as
equity if it is non-redeemable, or redeemable only
at the Company’s option, and any dividends are
discretionary. Dividends on convertible preference
share capital classified as equity are recognised as
distributions within equity.

Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables are initially recognised
at fair value. Subsequent to initial recognition,
trade and other payables are stated at amortised
cost unless the effect of discounting would be
immaterial, in which case they are stated at invoice
amounts.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at
bank and on hand, demand deposits with banks
and other financial institutions. Cash and cash
equivalents are assessed for ECLs in accordance with
the policy set out in Note 2(k)(i).
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Bt %5 ¥R R Y &E

For the year ended 31 December 2023 #HZ—-FE=-=F+=-A=1+—HIFE

(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated)

2 BASIS OF PREPARATION AND MATERIAL
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION
(continued)

(r)

(s)

Employee benefits

(i) Short-term employee benefits and
contributions to defined contribution
retirement plans

Salaries, annual bonuses, paid annual
leave, contributions to defined contribution
retirement plans and the cost of non-monetary
benefits are accrued in the period in which the
associated services are rendered by employees.
Where payment or settlement is deferred and
the effect would be material, these amounts
are stated at their present values.

Income tax

Income tax for the period comprises current
tax and movements in deferred tax assets and
liabilities. Current tax and movements in deferred
tax assets and liabilities are recognised in profit
or loss except to the extent that they relate to
business combinations, or items recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which
case the relevant amounts of tax are recognised in
other comprehensive income or directly in equity,
respectively.

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the
taxable income for the period, using tax rates
enacted or substantively enacted at the end of the
reporting period, and any adjustment to tax payable
in respect of previous years.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2023 # %
(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated)

BASIS OF PREPARATION AND MATERIAL
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION
(continued)

(s)

Income tax (continued)

Deferred tax assets and liabilities arise from
deductible and taxable temporary differences
respectively, being the differences between the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for
financial reporting purposes and their tax bases.
Deferred tax assets also arise from unused tax losses
and unused tax credits.

Apart from certain limited exceptions, all deferred
tax liabilities, and all deferred tax assets to the
extent that it is probable that future taxable profits
will be available against which the asset can be
utilised, are recognised. Future taxable profits that
may support the recognition of deferred tax assets
arising from deductible temporary differences
include those that will arise from the reversal of
existing taxable temporary differences, provided
those differences relate to the same taxation
authority and the same taxable entity, and are
expected to reverse either in the same period as
the expected reversal of the deductible temporary
difference or in periods into which a tax loss arising
from the deferred tax asset can be carried back
or forward. The same criteria are adopted when
determining whether existing taxable temporary
differences support the recognition of deferred tax
assets arising from unused tax losses and credits,
that is, those differences are taken into account if
they relate to the same taxation authority and the
same taxable entity, and are expected to reverse in
a period, or periods, in which the tax loss or credit
can be utilised.
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For the year ended 31 December 2023 #HZ—-FE=-=F+=-A=1+—HIFE

(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated)

2

BASIS OF PREPARATION AND MATERIAL
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION
(continued)

(s)

Income tax (continued)

The limited exceptions to recognition of deferred
tax assets and liabilities are those temporary
differences arising from goodwill not deductible
for tax purposes, the initial recognition of assets or
liabilities that affect neither accounting nor taxable
profit (provided they are not part of a business
combination and at the time of the transaction
does not give rise to equal taxable and deductible
temporary differences), and temporary differences
relating to investments in subsidiaries to the
extent that, in the case of taxable differences, the
Group controls the timing of the reversal and it is
probable that the differences will not reverse in
the foreseeable future, or in the case of deductible
differences, unless it is probable that they will
reverse in the future.

Where investment property is carried at its fair value
in accordance with the accounting policy set out in
Note 2(h), the amount of deferred tax recognised
is measured using the tax rates that would apply
on sale of this asset at its carrying value at the
reporting date unless the property is depreciable
and is held within a business model whose objective
is to consume substantially all of the economic
benefits embodied in the property over time, rather
than through sale. In all other cases, the amount of
deferred tax recognised is measured based on the
expected manner of realisation or settlement of the
carrying amount of the assets and liabilities, using
tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the
end of the reporting period. Deferred tax assets and
liabilities are not discounted.

The carrying amount of a deferred tax asset is
reviewed at the end of each reporting period and is
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable
that sufficient taxable profits will be available to
allow the related tax benefit to be utilised. Any such
reduction is reversed to the extent that it becomes
probable that sufficient taxable profits will be
available.

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2023

2

(BRIF=EEH CRIAAREZS)

@%}E%&Ek%%‘l‘ﬁ%ﬁﬂ

(s)

Fr&® (&)
ERECHREENBEZDE
FISMBERAIRE TR 2 8
CERZR VTHEIATTES
AR ERRBUR A (MW IERB S
HzEFBDERXHELE
ELXRFRAN LA RE R
ERIZCEERAE AREBEH
BRERWBRARZERER
N (RERRERMET ) AEE
A 22 I 8% (00 B FR] LA R R KGR ]
EETEREER 3 (BAT M
ZEMT)RIIFBAMEEATREN
RBEZRBLE AR -

R E M EAR B FE2(h) 2 &5t
BERZEDAEBAR CHERE
JER IR 2 R FRIRIAZ B ERME
ARz EEELEMER 2 HX
AECBRIEZMERANEMA
HRAEHRAZEESHEBE -
BBEAMIELEREZIRED
XBEZMAKEND - NAA
HABR T R ZIELERIA
HRERREERABREEZ
EHIRRYBE N UREH
REEMKER LEERZHE
AFECRERAEENBEAT
BERETE -

BEHRE RS RELEREA
BEZREE THRAREFER
S FR ) M A B R B R TR IS A
3 /3 1E o (B BRI IR 70 Al B
B S FERR T s M B T AR



2

Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2023 # %
(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated)

BASIS OF PREPARATION AND MATERIAL
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION
(continued)

(s)

Income tax (continued)

Additional income taxes that arise from the
distribution of dividends are recognised when the
liability to pay the related dividends is recognised.

Current tax balances and deferred tax balances, and
movements therein, are presented separately from
each other and are not offset. Current tax assets are
offset against current tax liabilities, and deferred tax
assets against deferred tax liabilities, if the Company
or the Group has the legally enforceable right to set
off current tax assets against current tax liabilities
and the following additional conditions are met:

- in the case of current tax assets and liabilities,
the Company or the Group intends either to
settle on a net basis, or to realise the asset and
settle the liability simultaneously; or

- in the case of deferred tax assets and liabilities,
if they relate to income taxes levied by the
same taxation authority on either:

- the same taxable entity; or

- different taxable entities, which, in
each future period in which significant
amounts of deferred tax liabilities or
assets are expected to be settled or
recovered, intend to realise the current
tax assets and settle the current tax
liabilities on a net basis or realise and
settle simultaneously.
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For the year ended 31 December 2023 #HZ—-FE=-=F+=-A=1+—HIFE

(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated)

2

BASIS OF PREPARATION AND MATERIAL
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION
(continued)

(t)

(u)

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain
timing or amount when the Group or the Company
has a legal or constructive obligation arising as
a result of a past event, it is probable that an
outflow of economic benefits will be required to
settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be
made. Where the time value of money is material,
provisions are stated at the present value of the
expenditure expected to settle the obligation.

Where some or all of the expenditure required to
settle a provision is expected to be reimbursed
by another party, a separate asset is recognised
for any expected reimbursement that would be
virtually certain. The amount recognised for the
reimbursement is limited to the carrying amount of
the provision.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of
economic benefits will be required, or the amount
cannot be estimated reliably, the obligation is
disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the
probability of outflow of economic benefits is
remote. Possible obligations, whose existence
will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-
occurrence of one or more future events are
also disclosed as contingent liabilities unless the
probability of outflow of economic benefits is
remote.

Revenue and other income

Income is classified by the Group as revenue when
it arises from the sale of goods, the provision of
services or the use by others of the Group’s assets
under leases in the ordinary course of the Group’s
business.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2023 # %
(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated)

BASIS OF PREPARATION AND MATERIAL
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION
(continued)

(u) Revenue and other income (continued)

Revenue is recognised when control over a product
or service is transferred to the customer, or the
lessee has the right to use the asset, at the amount
of promised consideration to which the Group is
expected to be entitled, excluding those amounts
collected on behalf of third parties. Revenue
excludes value added tax or other sales taxes and is
after deduction of any trade discounts.

Further details of the Group’s revenue and other
income recognition policies are as follows:

(i)

(i)

Sale of goods and net income from
concession sales

Revenue arising from the sale of goods
and net income from concession sales
are recognised when the customer takes
possession of and accepts the goods. No
revenue or net income is recognised if
there are significant uncertainties regarding
recovery of the consideration due, the
possible return of goods, or continuing
management involvement with the goods.
Payments received in advance from customers
that are related to sales of goods not yet
delivered are deferred in contract liabilities
in the consolidated statement of financial
position. Revenue is recognised when goods
are delivered to the customers. After expiry of
prepaid stored value cards, the corresponding
receipts in advance are normally recognised
as income based on the Group’s previous
experience in forfeiture of prepaid stored value
cards by customers.

Service fee income

Service fee income from the operation
of department stores, shopping mall and
supermarkets is recognised over time.
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(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated)

2

BASIS OF PREPARATION AND MATERIAL
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION
(continued)

(u) Revenue and other income (continued)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

Rental income from operating leases

Rental income receivable under operating
leases is recognised in profit or loss in equal
instalments over the periods covered by the
lease term, except where an alternative basis is
more representative of the pattern of benefits
to be derived from the use of the leased
asset. Lease incentives granted are recognised
in profit or loss as an integral part of the
aggregate net lease payments receivable.

Customer loyalty programme

The Group’'s customer loyalty programme
awards customers credits which entitle the
customers to the right to exchange for
products offered under the customer loyalty
programme and gives rise to a separate
performance obligation. The Group allocated
a portion of the transaction price to the
customer loyalty programme based on relative
standalone selling price. Such amount is
deferred and revenue is recognised when the
programme credits are redeemed and the
Group has fulfilled its obligations to supply the
products offered under the customer loyalty
programme. Deferred revenue is also released
to revenue when it is no longer considered
probable that the programme credits will be
redeemed.

Dividends

Dividend income from listed investments
is recognised when the share price of the
investment goes ex-dividend.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2023 #BZE_-_FT_-=#+_-H=+—HILFZF
(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated) (BrIEFFHEHH  ZAIAAREZ))

BASIS OF PREPARATION AND MATERIAL 2 RBEEEREARSHBERER

ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (#&)
(continued)
(u) Revenue and other income (continued) (u WBEREMKA (E)
(vi) Interest income (vi) FIEHA
Interest income is recognised as it accrues LB AR E R A BB
using the effective interest method. For credit FMEZEBR-REBREE
impaired financial assets, the effective interest HEMNEREEmMS &
rate is applied to the amortised cost (i.e. gross BRF = fE AR & B R 5
carrying amount net of loss allowance) of the B (BN H0BR BB B A &Y
asset (see Note 2(k)(i)). WEREE) (REE2k)
(i)) e
(v) Translation of foreign currencies (v) ®8E
Foreign currency transactions during the year are FRNZINERZ ZIRZ 5 B 2 N
translated into the functional currency of the entity EXMESEEGHEER 2
to which they relate at the foreign exchange rates B -DINEHEZEREER
ruling at the transaction dates. Monetary assets E\%EiﬁiﬁﬂﬂEZ%ﬁgEWTﬁ%
and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are REHER :%T%?ZZDJ’@E%TM
translated into the functional currency of the entity Hiam R EER B AR

to which they relate at the foreign exchange rates
ruling at the end of the reporting period. Exchange
gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are BBEINERE LA B 2 IEEH
measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign BERBENEAXSERAET
currency are translated into the functional currency Z%E[Y}ﬁlﬁﬁéﬁiﬁﬁiaz,ﬁ
of the entity to which they relate using the foreign B EKE-

exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates.
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2

BASIS OF PREPARATION AND MATERIAL
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION
(continued)

(v)

(w)

(x)

Translation of foreign currencies (continued)

The results of operations which have a functional
currency other than RMB, the Group’s presentation
currency, are translated into RMB at the exchange
rates approximating the foreign exchange rates
ruling at the dates of the transactions. Statement of
financial position items are translated into RMB at
the closing foreign exchange rates at the end of the
reporting period. The resulting exchange differences
are recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated separately in equity in the exchange
reserve.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to
the acquisition of an asset which necessarily takes
a substantial period of time to get ready for its
intended use are capitalised as part of the cost of
that asset. Other borrowing costs are expensed in
the period in which they are incurred.

The capitalisation of borrowing costs as part of
the cost of a qualifying asset commences when
expenditure for the asset is being incurred,
borrowing costs are being incurred and activities that
are necessary to prepare the asset for its intended
use are in progress. Capitalisation of borrowing costs
is suspended or ceases when substantially all the
activities necessary to prepare the qualifying asset for
its intended use or sale are interrupted or complete.

Related parties

(@) A person, or a close member of that person’s
family, is related to the Group if that person:

(i)  has control or joint control over the
Group;

(i) has significant influence over the Group;
or

(iiiy is a member of the key management
personnel of the Group or the Group's
parent.
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BASIS OF PREPARATION AND MATERIAL 2
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION

(continued)
(x) Related parties (continued) (x) BEAL(E)
(b) An entity is related to the Group if any of the by EBERBOFEATERLZ—
following conditions applies: BrBlAAREE Z#EA
+:
() The entity and the Group are members of () ZEBEAFEEAR
the same group. —SEBKEQA
(i) One entity is an associate or joint venture (i BERAS BB
of the other entity (or an associate or ENTAIHEEDLE
joint venture of a member of a group of (IZ—EBERMESE
which the other entity is a member). BIKERal 2B E N
Al EERE) -
(i) Both entities are joint ventures of the (i) MEELHAER—F
same third party. —hZaEhE-
(iv) One entity is a joint venture of a third vy BRRAF=-E®REZA
entity and the other entity is an associate ErXBS—EEA
of the third entity. ZEZBEBZBER
Ej o
(v)  The entity is a post-employment benefit v) BEBREANEEE
plan for the benefit of employees of rEBEHZER
either the Group or an entity related to EEXm 2RISR E
the Group. ‘i@ AEr &l -
(vi) The entity is controlled or jointly (vi) BEERG@MATAL

(vii)

controlled by a person identified in (a).

A person identified in (a)(i) has significant
influence over the entity or is a member
of the key management personnel of the
entity (or of a parent of the entity).

(viii) The entity, or any member of a group

of which it is a part, provides key
management personnel services to the
Group or to the Group’s parent.

Close members of the family of a person are those
family members who may be expected to influence,
or be influenced by, that person in their dealings
with the entity.

(vii)

(viii)
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2 BASIS OF PREPARATION AND MATERIAL 2
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION

(continued)
(y) Segment reporting

3

Operating segments, and the amounts of
each segment item reported in the financial
statements, are identified from the financial
information provided regularly to the Group's
most senior executive management for the
purposes of allocating resources to, and assessing
the performance of, the Group’s various lines of
business and geographical locations.

Individually material operating segments are not
aggregated for financial reporting purposes unless
the segments have similar economic characteristics
and are similar in respect of the nature of products
and services, the type or class of customers, the
methods used to distribute the products or provide
the services, and the nature of the regulatory
environment. Operating segments which are not
individually material may be aggregated if they
share a majority of these criteria.

The Group’s revenue is substantially derived from
retail customers in the PRC and the Group’s
operating assets are substantially located in the
west region of the PRC. Accordingly, no segment
analysis based on geographical location of the
customers and assets is provided.

ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES

(a) Critical accounting judgements in applying

the Group’s accounting policies

In the process of applying the Group's accounting
policies, management has made the following
accounting judgements:

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2023

(BRIF=EEH CRIAAREZS)

ﬁ%}%ﬁ&ik%%‘l‘ﬁ%ﬁﬂ

(y)

1%

ok

B ¥R &
LEOHMIBHRRAZHRE
ARz eBERERRET
AEESSITHEEABUER
BB REAKE 2 BERE
Kol 3 BB HETT SR AR R 2 B 7%
BB SR 2R AY o

D
.

%

v

[
1

ok

D

BRIE D B ARl 2 IBE =L
MEEmMERGEE - TFHRE
SRR 0 E m IR RS P
ERZHERNREERETE
L BRISEE AL S D BHE
MEERPTISETAE - ER
FERZEZDE MRFE L
AAREDIZELE - BIRJERHETE

H o
Ean

AEEZ W T EREERT
ZEERFP MAKBEZEZLEER
EB RN LA B P Ef [
At - WEREHEREEF REE
PRI 38 0 2 5 B oA

5 R A 3t

LEES T R edor T
& i
REAAREEHRE B2
BESFHIA T &5 214



Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2023 # %
(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated)

3 ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES (continued)
(a) Critical accounting judgements in applying
the Group’s accounting policies (continued)

(i)

(i)

Going concern assessment

Management has made judgement about
the Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern and concluded that there are no
material uncertainties related to events or
conditions which, individually or collectively,
may cast significant doubt on the Group’s
ability to continue as a going concern. Further
information is set out in Note 2(b).

Classification of interests in leasehold
land and buildings held for own use

In accordance with HKAS 16, Property, plant
and equipment, the Group chooses to apply
either the cost model or the revaluation
model as its accounting policy for items of
property and equipment held for own use on
a class-by-class basis. In applying this policy,
the Group has concluded that its registered
ownership interests in leasehold properties
and the right to use other properties leased
under tenancy agreements are two separate
groupings of assets which differ significantly
in their nature and use. Accordingly, they are
regarded by the Group as separate classes of
asset for subsequent measurement policies in
accordance with Notes 2(g) and (j). Specifically,
registered ownership interests are carried
under the revaluation model, while rights to
use properties under tenancy agreements are
carried at depreciated cost.
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For the year ended 31 December 2023 #HZ—-FE=-=F+=-A=1+—HIFE

(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated)

3 ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES (continued)
(a) Critical accounting judgements in applying
the Group’s accounting policies (continued)

(i)

(iii)

Classification of interests in leasehold
land and buildings held for own use
(continued)

In making this judgement, the Group has
taken into account that, as the registered
owner of a leasehold property, the Group
is able to benefit fully from any changes in
the valuation of these properties whether
as holding gains or by selling the property
interest to others, as well as being able to
use the properties in its operation free of
paying market rents. In contrast, the shorter
term tenancy agreements are typically for
periods of no more than 15 years and are
subject to other restrictions, in particular on
transferability of the Group's tenancy rights to
others. These shorter term tenancy agreements
are executed in order to retain operational
flexibility and to reduce the Group’s exposure
to the property market fluctuation. They may
contain termination or extension clauses, and/
or rental payment are usually increased every 1
to 3 years to reflect market rentals.

Recognition of deferred tax on
withholding tax on distribution

At 31 December 2023, temporary differences
relating to the undistributed profits of certain
subsidiaries of the Group established in the
PRC amounted to RMB701,485,000 (31
December 2022: RMB679,692,000). Deferred
tax liabilities of RMB35,074,250 (31 December
2022: RMB33,985,000) have not been
recognised in respect of the tax that would be
payable on the distribution of these retained
profits as the Company controls the dividend
policy of these subsidiaries and it has been
determined that it is probable that profits from
these subsidiaries will not be distributed in the
foreseeable future.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2023 # %
(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated)

3 ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES (continued)

(b) Sources of estimation uncertainty

Notes 12, 13, 14, 15 17 and 26 contain information
about the assumptions and their risk factors relating
to valuation of land and buildings held for own
use, investment properties, goodwill and intangible
assets impairment, provision for Cash Coupon
Card issued but not yet consumed and financial
assets measured at fair value. Other key sources of
estimation uncertainty are as follows:

(i)

Impairment losses of non-current assets
and prepayments for acquisition of
properties

At 31 December 2023, non-current assets
(other than prepayments for acquisition
of properties) and repayments for
acquisition of properties of the Group
amounted to RMB5,210,270,000 and
RMB2,189,475,000 (2022: RMB5,224,330,000
and RMB2,128,943,000), respectively. If
circumstances indicate that the carrying
amount of a long-lived asset may not be
recoverable, the asset may be considered
“impaired”, and an impairment loss may be
recognised in accordance with accounting
policy for impairment of long-lived assets as
described in Note 2(k). The carrying amounts
of long-lived assets are reviewed periodically
or when indications are identified in order to
assess whether the recoverable amounts have
declined below the carrying amounts. When
such a decline has occurred, the carrying
amount is reduced to recoverable amount.
The recoverable amount is the greater of the
fair value less costs of disposal and value in
use. In determining the value in use, expected
future cash flows generated by the asset
are discounted to their present value, which
requires significant judgement relating to the
level of revenue and amount of operating
costs. The Group uses all readily available
information in determining an amount that is
a reasonable approximation of the recoverable
amount, including estimates based on
reasonable and supportable assumptions and
projections of the level of revenue and amount
of operating costs. Changes in these estimates
could have a significant impact on the
carrying value of the assets and could result
in additional impairment charge or, except
for goodwill, reversal of impairment in future
periods.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2023 #HZ—-FE=-=F+=-A=1+—HIFE

(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated)

3 ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES (continued)

(b) Sources of estimation uncertainty (continued)

(i)

(iii)

Depreciation

Property and equipment are depreciated
on a straight-line basis over the estimated
useful lives of the assets, after taking into
account the estimated residual values. The
management reviews the estimated useful
lives and the residual values, of the assets
regularly in order to determine the amount of
depreciation expense to be recorded during
any reporting period. The determination of the
useful lives and the residual values is based
on historical experience with similar assets.
The depreciation expense for future periods is
adjusted if there are significant changes from
previous estimates.

Provision for Cash Coupon Card issued
but not yet consumed

As at 31 December 2023, the Group
recognises provision for RMB228,830,000
(2022: RMB289,563,000) in relation to Cash
Coupon Card issued but not yet consumed.
The provision is based on the difference
between the amount of Cash Coupon Card
that is expected to be consumed in the future
of approximately RMB228,930,000 (2022:
RMB289,563,000) and the Cash Coupon Card
issued but not yet consumed of approximately
RMB410,972,000 (2022: RMB472,793,000).
The amount of Cash Coupon Card that is
expected to be consumed in the future are
estimated by the management’s assessment
based on the latest and subsequent Cash
Coupon Card consumption data availabe to the
management. The amount of provision could
change significantly as a result of changes in
market expectation and trend.

4 REVENUE AND SEGMENT REPORTING
(a) Revenue

The principal activities of the Group are the operation of
department stores, a shopping mall and supermarkets
and properties managements in the PRC.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2023 #HZ_-ZF—

=Ft+-A=1T—HIFE

(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated) (BrIEFFHEHH  ZAIAAREZ))

4 REVENUE AND SEGMENT REPORTING 4 WRRDEWHE (&)
(continued)
(a) Revenue (continued) (a) Wz (&)

Revenue represents the sales value of goods sold to
customers, net income from concession sales, gross
rental income and management and administrative
service fee income.

(i) Disaggregation of revenue

Disaggregation of revenue from contracts with
customers by major products or service lines is

WattsmEFEL 2 BmiiEE
B HAEEHEEFRA EH
A AREE RITHRYE &

WA o

() UAZE

REBERIRBEEED
ZEFPAKWE DAL

as follows: N
Year ended Year ended
31 December 31 December
2023 2022
e HE
—EC-= T
+=B=+—-8B +-A=+—H
LEE IHFE
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥FT ARBFIT
Revenue from contracts with &HiB B EREERFE155550
customers within the scope AZRBEFEHZN
of HKFRS15 =
Sales of goods 7 on 86 & 191,395 230,323
Net income from concession sales 45 &F B 1E $8 & /F WA 82,344 77,124
Management and administrative &3 & 1T BRI B U A
service fee income 44,782 35,560
318,521 343,007
Revenue from other sources Hfth 3 iF Uk &
Gross rental income @ WA 45,305 33,063
363,826 376,070
Disaggregated by timing of RWEERAEESE
revenue recognition
Point in time 5 2 273,739 307,447
Over time ¥ B 44,782 35,560
318,521 343,007
The Group’s entire revenue is attributable AREFEMNEBUW IR A F

to the market in Shaanxi province, the PRC.
No analysis of geographical information is
therefore presented.

BpRPa T - Wit - EZ
5l 338 & F 4

HESHEHEERERLA

—B-=5FH

199



Notes to the Financial Statements

Bt %5 ¥R R Y &E

For the year ended 31 December 2023 #HZ—-FE=-=F+=-A=1+—HIFE
(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated) (B35 B8 BAIAAREZ )

4 REVENUE AND SEGMENT REPORTING

(continued)

(a) Revenue (continued)

(i)

Disaggregation of revenue (continued)

The Group engages in the retail business, and
accordingly, the directors of the Company
consider that the Group’s customer base
is diversified and has no customer with
whom transactions have exceeded 10%
of the Group's revenue for the year ended
31 December 2023 (2022: Nil). Details of
concentrations of credit risk are set out in Note
30(a).

Information on gross revenue

(i)

4 WHkoSEE (&)

(a) Wz (&)

WADHE (&)
AEBRETEER A
fARAEERE XK
SENEFPEREZILIL:
Bz -_=ZF+=
A=+—HLEFELXE
B ER ZHEBANEERK
IO BERF(ZE ==
F:|) - FERBREPH
FEIBEE YR M FE30()

BB e B B2 B

Gross revenue for concession sales charged to HFATERPZEEE
retail customers. SHE IS o
Year ended Year ended
31 December 31 December
2023 2022
Bz BHE
—E-=HF —E-fF
+=ZA=+—-8B +ZA=+—H
EEE HFE
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARMEFTT ARE T
Sales of goods B miHE 191,395 230,323
Gross revenue from concession 5 5F S4B $ & 48 Uk 25
sales 695,224 548,810
Gross rental income @ e WA 45,305 33,063
Management and administrative &2 & 17 AR B WA
service fee income 44,782 35,560
976,706 847,756

Further details regarding the Group‘s segment
reporting are disclosed in Note 4(b).
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Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2023 #
(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated)

4 REVENUE AND SEGMENT REPORTING
(continued)

(a) Revenue (continued)

(ii) Revenue expected to be recognised in
the future arising from contracts with
customers in existence at the reporting
date

The Group has applied the practical expedient
in paragraph 121 of HKFRS 15 to its sales
contracts for prepaid stored value cards
such that the Group did not disclose the
information about revenue that the Group will
be entitled to when it satisfies the remaining
performance obligations under the contracts
for sales of prepaid stored value cards
because the Group recognises revenue at the
amount to which it has a right to invoice,
which corresponds directly to the value to
the customer of the Group's performance
completed to date.

(b) Segment reporting
The Group manages its businesses by lines of
business. In a manner consistent with the way in
which information is reported internally to the
Group’s most senior executive management for the
purposes of resource allocation and performance
assessment, the Group has presented the following
two reportable segments. No operating segments
have been aggregated to form the following
reportable segments.

o Department stores and shopping mall: this
segment operates 2 department stores and
a shopping mall. 1 new department store is
expected to open in 2024.

o Supermarkets: this segment includes the
operation of 2 community supermarkets, 3
comprehensive supermarkets and 2 fresh food
supermarkets.
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For the year ended 31 December 2023 #HZ—-FE=-=F+=-A=1+—HIFE
(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated)

4 REVENUE AND SEGMENT REPORTING
(continued)

(b) Segment reporting (continued)

(i)

Segment information

For the purposes of assessing segment
performance and allocating resources between
segments, the Group’s senior executive
management monitors the results attributable
to each reportable segment on the following
bases:

Revenue and net income and expenses
are allocated to the reportable segments
with reference to revenue and net income
generated by those segments and the
expenses incurred by those segments.
However, assistance provided by one segment
to another is not measured.

The measure used for reporting segment profit
is “adjusted EBITDA"” i.e. “adjusted earnings
before interest, taxes, depreciation and
amortisation”, where “interest” is regarded as
including interest income, and other financial
charges and income, and “depreciation
and amortisation” is regarded as including
impairment losses on tangible and intangible
assets and valuation gain or loss on investment
property. To arrive at adjusted EBITDA, the
Group’s earnings are further adjusted for
items not specifically attributed to individual
segments, such as head office or corporate
administration costs. No inter-segment
sales have occurred for the years ended 31
December 2023 and 2022.

Assets and liabilities are not monitored by the
Group’s senior executive management based
on segments. Accordingly, no information on
segment assets and liabilities is presented.
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For the year ended 31 December 2023 #BZE_-_FT_-=#+_-H=+—HILFZF
(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated) (BrIEFFHEHH  ZAIAAREZ))

REVENUE AND SEGMENT REPORTING
(continued)

(b) Segment reporting (continued)

(i)

Segment information (continued)

Information regarding the Group’s reportable
segments as provided to the Group's most
senior executive management for the purposes
of resource allocation and assessment of
segment performance for the years ended 31
December 2023 and 2022 is set out below.

4 WHkoSEE (&)

(b) DEIKE (22)
(i) 7EHER (&)
MT%%@%$%@ZT
WwE oI E R TR H
KEB 2 & nmaﬁg
UHESEREE T =
FR-_FBE-__F+ A
—t+—HIFESEER
N h o ERE -

Year ended 31 December 2023
BE-_E_=5+-RA=1t-HLEE

Department

stores and
shopping mall Supermarkets Total

BEBER
BoH O BR™ % CL
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000

ARETFRT ARB T ARB T

Disaggregated by timing of RUWEHRIABHELE
revenue recognition
Point in time B 2
Over time BE R

Revenue from other sources % B H b 388 2 U 3%

Revenue from external AREFZBBRTES
customers and reportable 2z
segment revenue

Reportable segment (loss)/profit A #5572 20 (E1E) /
(adjusted EBITDA) i M (4558 2 EBITDA )

123,017 150,722 273,739
34,621 10,161 44,782
157,638 160,883 318,521
35,464 9,841 45,305
193,102 170,724 363,826
(2,068) 6,981 4,913
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For the year ended 31 December 2023 #HZ—-FE=-=F+=-A=1+—HIFE
(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated) (B35 B8 BAIAAREZ )

4 REVENUE AND SEGMENT REPORTING 4 WERDMBEE (&)
(continued)
(b) Segment reporting (continued) (b) DE/E (&)
(i) Segment information (continued) (i) ZHEHR (&)

Year ended 31 December 2022
BE-_Z-_H4+-RA=1+—HLEFE

Department

stores and
shopping mall Supermarkets Total

BESR
BoHl R TI5 CE
RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000

ARETT ARETT ARETT

Disaggregated by timing of R EHIAKELE
revenue recognition

Point in time 52k 103,860 203,587 307,447
Over time e b5 i 21,688 1,391 23,079
125,548 204,978 330,526

Revenue from other sources R E H 3R 2 W % 33,063 12,481 45,544
Revenue from external PREFEZWERARE

customers and reportable 2 Wz

segment revenue 158,611 217,459 376,070
Reportable segment loss ARENHEE

(adjusted EBITDA) (42 H#EBITDA) (16,313) (2,186) (18,499)
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For the year ended 31 December 2023 # %
(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated)
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=Ft+-A=1T—HIFE
(BIFZHHER TRIAAREZS)

REVENUE AND SEGMENT REPORTING 4 WHERDEHEE (&)
(continued)
(b) Segment reporting (continued) (b) DE/mE (&)
(ii) Reconciliation of reportable segment (i) TREDZB (FBE), B
(loss)/profit Fi #1 AR
Year ended Year ended
31 December 31 December
2023 2022
BE ]z
—EC=HE —E-CfF
+=ZA=+—-H8 +=-A=+—8H
EEE IHFEE
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR¥ T ARBEFT
Reportable segment profit/(loss) ATwE S EEF (EE) 4,913 (18,499)
Other income HAb A 2,543 370
Depreciation expenses TEMX (197,407) (151,926)
Impairment losses on goodwill and BB R EFEEREEE
intangible assets - (30,164)
Impairment losses on prepayments U5 ¥ % 8 (4 B 2 RUEE 1
for acquisition of properties (35,747) -
Net finance costs BB RFRE 231,802 (204,084)
Valuation gain on an investment REWMEEERR
property 1,270 36,689
Unallocated head office and corporate & 73 B 48 %F 2 /A A)1T ER B 2
administration expenses (7,322) (11,380)
Loss before taxation PR AT E1E (463,552) (378,994)
OTHER INCOME 5 HftlkA
Year ended Year ended
31 December 31 December
2023 2022
e BHZE
—Eg-= —F--
+=ZA=+—-HB +ZA=+—H
HEE HFE
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR¥TT ARET T
Interest income MEHA 2,090 2,334
Change in fair value of financial assets BARBEFEEEZHH AR
measured at FVPL CREEZAREE 453 (1,964)
2,543 370

HESHEHEERERLA
CRO-FFR
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For the year ended 31 December 2023 #HZ—-FE=-=F+=-A=1+—HIFE
(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated) (B35 B8 BAIAAREZ )

6 LOSS BEFORE TAXATION 6 BRBIAISE
Loss before taxation is arrived at after charging/ BRIATEBE MR, (FFA)
(crediting):
(a) Net finance costs: (a) MBERHZEHE:
Year ended Year ended
31 December 31 December
2023 2022
Bz BHE
—E-=HF —E-F
+=ZB=+—-8B +-—A=+—H”
ILEE IHFE
RMB’000 RMB’'000

ARE T ARETTT

Interest expenses on bank and other ~ $RT R EMEE ZFI B L H

borrowings 296,395 268,110
Interest on lease liabilities MEEBBZHER
(see Note 21(b)) (RHEE21(0b)) 18,408 17,931
Bank charges and other finance costs ~ $E/TE A R EM 5 E B 1,535 2,540
Total borrowing costs BEERAR 316,338 288,581
Less: interest expense capitalised W BBEREARBYERMNR
into prepayments for acquisitions of HZHERX
properties (see Note 21(b)) (2 MaE21(b)) (84,700) (84,486)
Net foreign exchange loss/(gain) X EE, () F8E 164 (11)
231,802 204,084
The borrowing costs have been capitalised at a BE-_T-_="F+-HA=+—H
rate of 7.02% per annum for the year ended 31 IFFEEEKRARREF7.02%
December 2023 (2022: 6.98%). (ZEZF:698%) 2L XE
PN
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Bt 5% ¥R MY A

For the year ended 31 December 2023 #BZE_-_FT_-=#+_-H=+—HILFZF

(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated)

LOSS BEFORE TAXATION (continued)

(BIFZHHER TRIAAREZS)

6 PFRBAIEE (&)

(b) Staff costs: (b) BT A

Year ended Year ended
31 December 31 December
2023 2022
Bz #HE

—E-= —E-=
t=A=t+-8B TZA=+—H
LEE HFE
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®FT ARSFT
Salaries, wages and other benefits e ITEREMER 75,013 88,415

Contributions to defined contribution A 7F %8t FUR (R 5t 214 7«

retirement plans 9,377 10,534
84,390 98,949

The employees of the subsidiaries of the Group
established in the PRC participate in defined
contribution retirement benefit schemes managed
by the local government authorities, whereby
these subsidiaries are required to contribute to
the schemes at 16% of the employees’ basic
salaries. Employees of these subsidiaries are entitled
to retirement benefits, calculated based on a
percentage of the average salaries level in the PRC,
from the above mentioned retirement schemes at
their normal retirement age.

The Group also operates a Mandatory Provident
Fund Scheme (the “MPF Scheme”) under the Hong
Kong Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme Ordinance
for employees under the jurisdiction of the Hong
Kong Employment Ordinance. The MPF Scheme is a
defined contribution retirement plan administered
by an independent trustee. Under the MPF Scheme,
the employer and its employees are each required
to make contributions to the plan at 5% of the
employees’ relevant salaries, subject to a cap of
monthly relevant salaries of HK$30,000.

REBRPBEXIZZHERRZ
BEZEMTHRTRBEEREZE
BHFCRKEMNE S B % F
MBARAZRREEAFHEZ
16% [R5 F a8 K - Rz it
RAGE ZEMBRFEER
ERIERERNFRIFEER L
BRI ZERPEFHHFEK
FEDLEE ZRKER -

REENMRBEEEAHERTES
FENEN BB B REGD 2 5%
e TzREEEE— (@t
NESFE ([BESETE]) -
BEEFEA—EHRBILITA
B ERAMRGTE - BIEBTE
8 BEMEREREHERRE
BHEBEHEZ% (FAHEEEF
& FBR 430,000 7T ) M) 51 2 44

Eon
N

HESEEEERARA T
—Eo=fEH
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Bt %5 ¥R R Y &E

For the year ended 31 December 2023 #HZ—-FE=-=F+=-A=1+—HIFE
(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated) (B35 B8 BAIAAREZ )

6 LOSS BEFORE TAXATION (continued) 6 KBAIEE(E)

(b) Staff costs: (continued) (b) EIRA: (£&)
Contributions to the retirement schemes vest MERRET S| 2 HAR AN ERE - A
immediately, there is no forfeited contributions that SR EHA 2 HRUWHH TR
may be used by the Group to reduce the existing KIR A 8 RKF o

level of contribution.

The Group has no further obligation for payment of BRYEM Bl F B N REE
other retirement benefits beyond the above annual MEREMRABINNIRZE
contributions. o
(c) Other operating expenses: () HttEEMX:
Year ended Year ended
31 December 31 December
2023 2022
BZ BHE
—EZ=F -
+=BA=+—-B +ZA=+—H
tEE LFE
RMB’000 RMB’000

ARBFT ARETT

Auditors’ remuneration 12 21 A & B
— statutory audit service —EEZBR 2,600 4,200
- other audit service —H th A% AR 5 - 600
- other services —H MRS - 600
Other professional service fee HitnEXREE 10,683 11,843
Property management fee MEEERE 7,405 7,147
(Gain)/Loss on disposal of property and HEEMEREEREEEESE

equipment and investment property 2 (W) /BB (4,142) 20,441
Expense related to short-term lease RHEEEBERX 72 440
Others i 37,433 22,002

54,051 67,273
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Bt 5% ¥R MY A

For the year ended 31 December 2023 #BZE_-_FT_-=#+_-H=+—HILFZF
(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated) (BrIEFFHEHH  ZAIAAREZ))

INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED 7 HREBRRAMBH
STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS
(a) Taxation in the consolidated statement of (a) ZEBEZRAZBEIE:
profit or loss represents:
Year ended Year ended
31 December 31 December
2023 2022
Bz BHE
—E-=F —ZE-
+=A=+—-H +ZA=+—H
LFE HFE
RMB’000 RMB'000

ARBFT ARETT

Current taxation (see Note 27(a)):  ZHA% 1B ( B Ft3E27(a)) :

- withholding tax on distributed — DIk BNFEMB
earnings 2,888 -
— provision for PRC Corporate — B EFETEE
Income Tax 221 -
— (Over)/under-provision in respect - BEFERE (BR) /TR
of prior years (712) 680
2,397 680
Deferred taxation (see Note 27(b)):  EFERIIE (2 HfaE27(b)) -
- origination and reversal of —EREECZELARED
temporary differences (5,806) (733)
(3,409) (53)
L SFEERERAA

—B-=5FH
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Bt %5 ¥R R Y &E

For the year ended 31 December 2023 #HZ—-FE=-=F+=-A=1+—HIFE
(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated) (BIEZH 158 TAIUARKEZ3)

7 INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED 7 HREBRRAMSBH (&)
STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS
(continued)
(b) Reconciliation between tax credit and (b) BEEEZRSHEBRRERAR
accounting loss at applicable tax rates: RZBAHWT :
Year ended Year ended
31 December 31 December
2023 2022
Bz HZE
—Eg-= T
+=ZA=+-8B +t=-A=+—H
EFEE HFE
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR¥ T ARBFIL
Loss before taxation BEATE R (463,552) (378,994)
Expected tax on loss before tax, BRRAIEBE BERIE KA H
calculated at the rates applicable M A AR EARNETE
in the tax jurisdictions concerned (B HEaEG) (i) R (i)
(see Notes (i), (i) and (iii) (115,202) (92,664)
Tax effect of non-deductible expenses ~ NATHIR X H 2 B S & 11,283 4,51
Tax effect of non-taxable income FEZRWAZHBZE (15,183) -
Tax effect of unused tax losses not AERRBARBEEZ
recognised BT E 98,911 87,448
Tax effect of temporary differences not AEREREB 2 HHTE
recognised 14,606 (28)
Withholding tax on distributed earnings 2 /& 2 |78 0% 2,888 -
(Over)/under-provision in respect of prior @7 FE & (8% ) /T2
years (712) 680
Income tax Frig%t (3,409) (53)
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Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2023 # %
(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated)

INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS
(continued)

(b) Reconciliation between tax credit and
accounting loss at applicable tax rates:
(continued)

Notes:

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

The Company and the subsidiaries of the Group
incorporated in Hong Kong are subject to Hong
Kong Profits Tax rate of 16.5% (2022: 16.5%). No
provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax has been made,
as the Company and the subsidiaries of the Group
incorporated in Hong Kong did not have assessable
profits subject to Hong Kong Profits Tax for the year
ended 31 December 2023 (2022: RMB Nil).

The Company and the subsidiaries of the Group
incorporated in countries other than the PRC
(including Hong Kong) are not subject to any
income tax pursuant to the rules and regulations of
their respective countries of incorporation.

The subsidiaries of the Group established in the PRC
are subject to a PRC Corporate Income Tax rate of
25% for the year ended 31 December 2023 (2022:
25%).

Bt 5% ¥R MY A

—Eo=Hf A=+ —ALFE
(BHABEHS TAUAREZ)

rEBRBERAMEHR (&)

BEXHRETERZERB
RRBWMT: (&)

GEE

() ARARAEEBRESFMEK
S MWEBRRIBBMNE SR
BHREAE165% (ZE-—
F:16.5%) HRARAE R
REBERE BT 2 B
AEBE-_E-_=F+=-A
—t+—HLEFETEEMNE
BHEH RSN (=
ZZFARBZL) R
KB BRE B AL BE -

(il ARRERAEERGTE (21
BB ) ASNBEI SR EE A S 2 Bt
BRRIREE S 8 M E
RIERRERBRGRER
FTiSH -

(il BEZZ-_=F+-A=1+—
AIEFE  REBRFABIKZ
ZWBARIEGSMNP R
FrBRi R A25% (Z 2 - =
F:25%) e

HESEEEERARA T
—Eo=fEH
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Bt %5 ¥R R Y &E

For the year ended 31 December 2023 #HZ—-FE=-=F+=-A=1+—HIFE

(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated) (B35 B8 BAIAAREZ )

8 DIRECTORS' REMUNERATION

Directors’ remuneration disclosed pursuant to section
383(1) of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance and Part
2 of the Companies (Disclosure of Information about
Benefits of Directors) Regulation are as follows:

8 EEHM

RIFE B R BHEDIFE3I83(1)IE R A7
(WEREEENmEHR) ROIF 280K E
ZEZEHMMMT :

Year ended 31 December 2023

BEZE-ZE+ZA=1+-HILEE

Salaries,
allowances Retirement
and benefits scheme
Directors’ fees in kind contributions Total
Hd 2UR
EShe HEABYNERN  BAHEIMR At
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
AREFT AREFT AREFT ARETT
Chief Executive and Executive Director THAHRRUTES
Mr. Qin Chuan )l %E 1,442 - 16 1,458
Executive directors HITES
Mr. Yao Jiangang (See note (a)) L E (ZHEE) 262 1,151 3 1,416
Ms. Wan Qing BELL 318 676 44 1,038
Non-executive directors FHTES
Mr. Chen Shuai (See note (b)) REVE & (B Hf(D) - - - -
Mr. Huang Zhihua (See note (c)) ERERE (AWE(Q) - - - -
Independent non-executive directors ~ BUFHTES
Mr. Ruan Xiaofeng Buksi i 4 206 - - 206
Ms. Song Hong AR G 206 - - 206
Mr. Tsang Kwok Wai LEELE 229 - - 229
2,663 1827 63 4,553
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For the year ended 31 December 2023 # %

(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated)

8 DIRECTORS' REMUNERATION (continued)

Bt 5% ¥R MY A

—Eo=Hf A=+ —ALFE

(BIFZHHER TRIAAREZS)

8 EEHM (&)

Year ended 31 December 2022
BE-Z--F+-A=1-RALEE

Salaries,
allowances Retirement
and benefits scheme
Directors' fees in kind contributions Total
e 28R
EZWe EpENEN  RIAGHEER Rt
RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB'000
AREFL ARETFL ARETTL ARETFTL
Chief Executive and Executive Director THERRUITES
Mr. Qin Chuan %4+ 1,546 - 15 1,561
Executive directors HTES
Mr. Huang Shunxu (resigned on 14 BIRAEE (RZ22ZF
December 2022) +ZA+mEET) - - - -
Ms. Wan Qing BELT 1,423 - 39 1,462
Mr. Yao Jiangang (appointed on hEaEts (R-2-—%
14 December 2022) (See note (3)) T-A+MBEZE)
(ZMfzt @) 30 2,023 - 2,053
Non-executive directors FHTES
Mr. Chen Shuai (See note (b)) BREDTE (BATED) - - - -
Mr. Li Yang (resigned on FHEE(R-F-Z
14 December 2022) (See note (c)) +-A+mEET)
(ZH#() - - - -
Mr. Huang Zhihua (appointed on BRERE(R-B_C
14 December 2022) (See note (c)) +-ATHBEZ{E)
(ZH#() - - - -
Independent non-executive directors ~ BIFHTES
Mr. Ruan Xiaofeng Buié % & 258 - - 258
Ms. Song Hong AR 258 - - 258
Mr. Tsang Kwok Wai LHELE 258 - - 258
3,773 2,023 54 5,850
Note: Bt i
(@) Mr. Yao Jiangang was appointed as an executive director, (@ #HhE#HEtER_FT=_—_F+=A
the chairman of the Board and the chairman of the TNHEZEARRTES BT
nomination committee on 14 December 2022. FTERRBEZEGEE-
(b)  The emolument of Mr. Chen Shuai from 1 January 2022 to (b) PREVEEHEHRZ-_T=Z—_F—H—H

31 December 2023 in relation to his service rendered for
the Group were borne by Hony Capital and not allocated
to the Group.

The emoluments of Mr. Huang Zhihua from 14 December
2022 to 31 December 2023 and Mr. Li Yang from 1
January 2022 to 14 December 2022 in relation to their
services rendered for the Group were borne by Quijiang
Financial Holdings and not allocated to the Group.

EZFT_=F+ZA=+—HAXR
5 B4R AR 7% 1O 3 B R SA SR 4R B
B -mAIETFAEER-

ERELAEEN TS -__F+=A
+NEE-—ZE-—=F+-_A=4+—
BREBLEEEN - —F—F&
—BE_Z -+ _-_A+MmABA
AEERERFEHOHFMHH ISR
TR A AR DB T AREE o

HESHEHEERERLA
CRO-FFR
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B %5 8 = MY &
For the year ended 31 December 2023 # %
(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated)

— = —

ZEC=F+ZA=1T—HIFE
(BRIF=EEH CRIAAREZS)

9 INDIVIDUALS WITH HIGHEST 9 EeHAL
EMOLUMENTS
Of the five individuals with the highest emoluments, ERAZ&xmFALTH =8 (=ZF
three (2022: three) are directors whose emoluments are ToFZR)REE MEMESFE
disclosed in Note 8. B K FE8 I EE o
The emoluments in respect of the other two (2022: two) EBEMAME (ZTEZZF :WE) A
individuals are as follows: T
Year ended Year ended
31 December 31 December
2023 2022
Bz qHE
—E-= —E-=
+=ZA=+—-B +-A=+—H
EEE IHFE
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETT ARBFT
Salaries, allowances and benefits in kind a&ﬁi R R EMEYREF 1,877 1,603
Retirement scheme contributions RIRETEIE R 79 75
1,956 1,678

The emoluments of the two (2022: two

are not directors and who are amongst the five highest
paid individuals of the Group are within the following

) individuals who

WMH(ZE-—F WB)WIHFEER
BRASEERZ RS H AT ZERA
T2 HNTFATEE :

bands:

Year ended Year ended
31 December 31 December
2023 2022
Bz #HE

—E-= —E-=
+=A=+-R +t=A=t-A
LEE I3
Number of Number of
individuals individuals
AE A
HKD Nil to HKD 1,000,000 2% 0% 1,000,000 7T 1 2
HKD1,000,001 to HKD 1,500,000 1,000,001/ 7t £1,500,000/% T 1 -
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For the year ended 31 December 2023 # %
(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated)

Notes to the Financial Statements

Bt 5% ¥R MY A

—Eo=Hf A=+ —ALFE

(BIFZHHER TRIAAREZS)

10 OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 10 HEz2mEW =
(a) Tax effects relating to each component of other (a) HEMEPEAURZIBNER T
comprehensive income B2
Year ended 31 December 2023 Year ended 31 December 2022
BE-B-=E+-R=t-HLEE BE-Z-_F+t-A=t-BIL%E
Before tax Tax  Net-of-tax  Before tax Tax  Net-of-tax
amount  expense amount amount expense amount
BRBiEA nBsiE  REER NBHE
8 HEEX BeH 8 BBERX BB
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETT ARETT AREFT ARETT AREFT ARETR
(Note 27(b)) (Note 27(b))
(Kt27) (K271b))
Surplus on revaluation of ~ EfEHEEALHR
land and buildings held ~ BF 7 &%
for own use (see Note 12) (B Hf#t12) 160,538 (40,135) 120,403 124,707 (31,177) 93,530
Other financial assets net  Eti&@EELA
movement in the fair BEEZEIE
value reserve 12,053 - 12,053 (18,915) - (18,915)
Exchange differences BERRIEE L
on translation into EREH
presentation currency (17,661) - (17,661) 2,661 - 2,661
Other comprehensive A 2ENE
income 154,930 (40,135) 114,795 108,453 (31,177) 77,276
(b) Components of other comprehensive income, (b) EHEME2EWHRZLD (BIEEHD
including reclassification adjustments. HAE) -
Year ended Year ended
31 December 31 December
2023 2022
Bz BHE
—g-= —ET- -
+=ZA=+t—-B +t-H=+—H
EFE FFE
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBFT ARETFT
Equity investments measured at BOABEFERHEHTA
FvoCl Hitt2E W& 2 RAES
Changes in fair value recognised during & AR Z A 7 EE
the year 12,053 (18,915)
Reclassified to accumulated losses upon HEEEF D IEE RHEE
disposal (10,576) 7,382

HESEEEERARA T
—Eo=fEH
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Bt %5 ¥R R Y &E

For the year ended 31 December 2023 #HZ—-FE=-=F+=-A=1+—HIFE

(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated)

11 BASIC AND DILUTED LOSS PER SHARE

(a)

(b)

Basic loss per share

The calculation of basic loss per share is based
on the loss attributable to equity shareholders of
the Company of RMB453,250,000 (2022: loss
of RMB361,737,000) and the weighted average
number of 1,165,819,000 ordinary and convertible
preference shares (2022: 2,326,763,000 ordinary
and convertible preference shares) in issue during
the year.

The holder of the convertible preference shares
is entitled to receive the same rate of dividends/
distributions as the holders of ordinary shares.
Accordingly, for the purpose of the calculation of
basic loss per share, the convertible preference
shares issued have been included in the calculation
of the weighted average number of shares in issue.

On 6 January 2023, the Company had completed
the off-market share buy-back of non-voting
preference shares, details of which are set out in
note 28 to the consolidated financial statements.

Diluted loss per share

The calculation of diluted loss per share is the same
as the basis loss per share as the Company did not
have any potential dilutive shares outstanding for
the years ended 31 December 2023 and 2022.

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2023

(BRIF=EEH CRIAAREZS)

11 BEREARRBEER

(a)

(b)

BREXRER
BREANGBEDENRAQTRK
HE(LE 1B A R#453,250,000
T(ZEZZF:FEBEARE
361,737,00070) MR ARFERNE
1T hOHE 5 £01,165,819,000
L@ R mREER (=%
— —4:2,326,763,000/% & i@
A% & P] A AR 4B S A% ) ©

ABEREERFEA AGEIRE
ERERFAEABRZLEER

BB/ ik B et E &I
EXEEME  FEERTRN

IMEFEEDF AR BEITA#R
P8 S B

RZEZ=ZF—AH AAQF
Bz INE s mIs ERE KL
f% - HEF BN R A ISR KR W
3F28 °

BREBEEE
HRARARREBE_T_=FK
TR F+ZA=+—HI#HF
J& I FEAE (B AT BT IE N B AR
7 WEREEEBRIFENET
REREERR -
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Bt 5% ¥R MY A

For the year ended 31 December 2023 #BZE_-_FT_-=#+_-H=+—HILFZF
(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated)

12 PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

(BIFZHHER TRIAAREZS)

12 MERRZRE

Residential
Land and  properties held
buildings held ~ for own use
forownuse carried at cost Properties Furniture,
carried at fair ~ and leasehold leased for own  fixtures and Construction in
value  improvements use equipment  Motor vehicles progress Total
BREASIEZ
NRRESIR KEER
ZEFER iz H &R
THREF REENEEE AREENE HERRE ERIE HRIE ait
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB000 RMB000 RMB'000 RMB'000
AEETR AEEFT AEEFT AEEFR AEEFT AEETR AEETR
Cost or valuation; AR
At 1 January 2023 W-E-ZF-f-H 3,734,360 172,465 255,753 2991 651 1357 4,206,171
Exchange adjustments EiAE - 1" - 386 - - 397
Additions AE - 12,584 211,87 2,458 143 37,158 264,814
Disposals RE - (22,935) (3121) (2,405) - - (28,461)
Transfer in/fout) g1/ (1) - 38,79 - - - (38,795) -
Reclassification to investment property [FIREMEEH 7%

(see Note 12(b)ii) (R HrzE1200)0)) (104,358) - - - - - (104,358)
Surplus on revaluation (see Note 10) 160,538 - - - - - 160,538
Less: elimination of

accumulated depreciation (149,078) - - - - - (149,078)
At 31 December 2023 RZZZ=F+-F=1-H 3,641,462 200,920 464,503 30,410 794 12,534 4,350,623
Representing: &

Cost B - 200,920 464,503 30,410 79 12,534 709,161
Valuation - 31 December 2023 hE--%-=
T-A=1-8 3,641,462 - - - - - 3,641,462
3,641,462 200,920 464,503 30,410 794 12,534 4,350,623
Less: accumulated depreciation i B TERBEEFE

and impairment losses
At 1 January 2023 RZFZ=£-A-H - (135,393) (58,836) (28,550) (250) - (223,029)
Exchange adjustments EiHE - 1) - (386) - - (397)
Charge for the year REEHE (149,078) (10,463) (34,497) (3,281) (88) - (197,407)
Written back on disposals REBED - 2,299 2,513 2,21 - - 7,033
Elimination on revaluation BRBEH 149,078 - - - - - 149,078
At 31 December 2023 RZEZ=F+ZF=1-H - (143,568) (90,820) (29,996) (338) - (264,722)
Net book value: BEFE:

At 31 December 2023 RZZZ=#+-F=1-H 3,641,462 57,352 373,683 414 456 12,534 4,085,901

HESEEEERARA T
—Eo=fEH
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Bt %5 ¥R R Y &E

For the year ended 31 December 2023 #HZ—-FE=-=F+=-A=1+—HIFE
(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated)

12 PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

(BRIF=EEH CRIAAREZS)

12 MERRE (&)

Residential
Landand  properties held
buildings held for own use
forownuse carried at cost Properties Furniture,
carried at fair ~ and leasehold leased for fixtures and Motor  Construction in
value  improvements own use equipment vehicles progress Total
BEATI &L
WA B REER
LEfEER EVES B
1HRET REENZEE EREENE  RERGE EHTA IR At
RMB000 RMB000 RMB000 RMB000 RIMB000 RMB000 RMB000
ANREFT ANREFT AREFT AREFT ANRETT AREFT ANREFT
Cost or valuation; ﬁﬂiiﬁiﬁ :
At 1 January 2022 W-E--%-f-H 2,844,000 253,111 257,720 80,924 1,497 4,494 3,441,746
Exchange adjustments ERAE - 8 - 1552 - . 1,595
Additions AE - 1,690 1272 2,613 - 313,419 318,99
Disposals RE - (82,379) (3,239) (55,479) (846) - (141,943)
Transfer in/{out) gL/ (1 157,084 - - 361 - (304,342) (146,897)
Reclassification from investment E& 5%%@%&% 2
property (see Note 12(b))) (ZHE120)0) 1,064,553 - - - - - 1,064,553
Reclassification to investment property I3 H& BNEEHNE
(see Note 12()i) (ZME120)i) (344439 - - - - - (344,439)
Surplus on revaluation (see Note 10)  EfEE8 (ZHi#10) 124,707 - - - - - 124,707
Less: elimination of W EHRHAE
accumulated depreciation (111,545) - - - - - (111,545)
At 31 December 2022 RZFZZE+ZR=T-A 3,734,360 172,465 255,753 29,971 651 13,571 4,206,771
Representing: -3
Cost B - 172,465 255,753 29,971 651 13,571 472,41
Valuation - 31 December 2022 hE-—%--%
T-A=t-H 3,734,360 - - - - - 3,734,360
3,734,360 172,465 255,753 29,971 651 13,571 4,206,771
Less: accumulated depreciation ¥ B TERAEHE
and impairment losses
At 1 January 2022 RZE--E-f-H - 198,025 29,922 78,086 780 - 306,813
Exchange adjustments EiA% - 43 - 1,552 - - 1,59
Charge for the year TEEHE 111,545 2,098 30,889 7221 173 - 151,926
Written back on disposals REREM (64,773) (1.975) (58,309) (703) - (125,760)
Elimination on revaluation BREBEH (111,545) - - - - - (111,545)
At 31 December 2022 RZZZZFTZF=1-H - 135,393 58,836 28,550 250 - 223,029
Net book value: BEFE:
At 31 December 2022 RIZZZFTZR=T-R 0 3734360 37,01 196,917 1421 401 13,571 3983742
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Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2023 # %
(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated)

12 PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

(a) Fair value measurement of land and
buildings carried at fair value and
investment properties

(i)

Fair value hierarchy

The following table presents the fair value
of the Group’s land and buildings and
investment properties measured at the end
of the reporting period on a recurring basis,
categorised into the three-level fair value
hierarchy as defined in HKFRS 13, Fair value
measurement. The level into which a fair value
measurement is classified is determined with
reference to the observability and significance
of the inputs used in the valuation technique
as follows:

J Level 1 valuations: Fair value measured
using only Level 1 inputs, i.e. unadjusted
guoted prices in active markets for
identical assets or liabilities at the
measurement date.

o Level 2 valuations: Fair value measured
using Level 2 inputs, i.e. observable
inputs which fail to meet Level 1, and
not using significant unobservable inputs.
Unobservable inputs are inputs for which
market data are not available.

. Level 3 valuations: Fair value measured
using significant unobservable inputs.
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For the year ended 31 December 2023 # %
(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated)

12 PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

—ECSE+ASt—AUERE

(BRIF=EEH CRIAAREZS)

(a) Fair value measurement of land and
buildings carried at fair value and
investment properties (continued)

(i) Fair value hierarchy (continued)

12 MERSEE (H)
BAREHRZ L HRETR
REAMEZDAENE (&)

RAEER ()

Fair value measurements
categorised into Level 3

DPEABBE=ZRZAAEFTE

At At

31 December 31 December

2023 2022

R-B-=F R_=EFE_—
t=A=+—-B +=A=1+—H

RMB’000 RMB’000

ARMFT ARETT

Recurring fair
value measurements

Land and buildings held for
own use

Investment properties
(see Note 13)

[y
3
=3
!
S
s
EI‘l_’
]

FIEBRLHRET

BEWME (AHE13)

During the year ended 31 December 2023,
there was no transfer between Level 1 and
Level 2, or transfer into or out of Level 3
(2022: no transfer). The Group’s policy is to
recognise transfers between levels of fair value
hierarchy as at the end of the reporting period

in which they occur.

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited
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3,641,462 3,734,360

834,400 728,772
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Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2023 #Z—%
(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated)

12 PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

(a) Fair value measurement of land and
buildings carried at fair value and
investment properties (continued)

(i)

Fair value hierarchy (continued)

All of the Group’s land and buildings held for
own use carried at fair value and investment
properties were revalued as at 31 December
2023. The valuations were carried out by
Newland Appraisals Limited (31 December
2022: Newland Appraisals Limited), an
independent professional qualified valuer. The
valuer has recent experience in the location
and category of properties being valued. The
Group’s Financial Controller has discussions
with the external valuer on the valuation
assumptions, techniques, inputs and valuation
results when the valuation is performed at
each interim and annual reporting date.

As at 31 December 2022, there has been
a change in valuation technique used from
market comparison approach to discounted
cash flow approach since the current economic
conditions, whereby the relevant markets
became less active and the market evidence
became less available and reliable and the
directors of the Company believe discounted
cash flow approach is more representative
of fair value in the current circumstance. The
directors of the Company considered that the
change in valuation technique has not resulted
in a material impact on the valuation of these
properties.
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Bt %5 ¥R R Y &E

For the year ended 31 December 2023 #;
(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated)

2-F=

SEFZAS+—AIER

(BRIF=EEH CRIAAREZS)

12 PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

(a) Fair value measurement of land and

buildings carried at fair value and
investment properties (continued)

(ii) Valuation techniques and inputs used in

12 MERRKRE (&)

(a) BAREIRZLHREFR
REWMEZNARERNE (F)

(i) E=RAREAEFER

Level 3 fair value measurements ZEEGERBABIEE
&

As at 31 December 2023 Valuation techniques Significant unobservable input Range

R-ZBEZ=f+ZA=1t-H HERE EXTAEZEBAESR giE

Land and buildings held for Discounted cash flow Risk-adjusted discount rate 6%

own use

RIEERALIRET

Investment properties-ownership
interests in land and buildings

RENE LR ETY
HREES

approach
HAREREE

Market comparison

_approach

s B

Discounted cash flow
approach

RERTREE

R ERRR X

Expected market rental growth 2% to 5%

BHMSHEER 2%25%
Market monthly rent rate RMB92 ~
_(per sqm) RMB284
AR (BTHK) ARMTE

AR¥2847
Average market unit sale rate RMB14,100

(persqm) )

TS ELEE (BFHK) ARK14,100%
Risk-adjusted discount rate 6%

BB R X

Expected market rental growth 2% to 5%

EHmSETER 2%Z5%
Market monthly rent rate RMB239 ~
_(persqm) RMB290
s A (ST HK) AR%2397 5
AR¥2907
As at 31 December 2022 Valuation techniques Significant unobservable input Range
R-E__H+-A=1—H (EX=DaD EATABERBAER L
Land and buildings held for Discounted cash Risk-adjusted discount rate 6%
own use flow approach
FEERLHRET ARFEREE BNk
Expected market rental growth 4.5%
BRmSETER
Market monthly rent rate (per RMB63 ~
_sqm) ) ~RMB335
Mm% AR (§FIXK) ARBOILE
AR¥3357T
Market comparison Average market unit RMB14,000

Investment properties-ownership
interests in land and buildings

BRENE-THREFY
BRREES

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2023

Lapproach
M5 L BUA
Discounted cash

flow approach
BRREREE

salg_rate (p\er‘sqm) \ . B
FHMEENEE (BFAK) ARK14,0007T

Risk-adjusted discount rate 6%

R AR X

Expected market rental growth 4.5%

ERmEETER

Market monthly rent rate (per RMB251 ~

_sqm) \ ~ RMB253

Mm% AE (BFRXK) ARELBITE
AR¥2537T
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For the year ended 31 December 2023 #BZE_-_FT_-=#+_-H=+—HILFZF
(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated) (BrIEFFHEHH  ZAIAAREZ))

12 MERRE (&)

(a) BAREIRZLHREFR
REWMEZAARERNE (F)

12 PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

(a) Fair value measurement of land and
buildings carried at fair value and
investment properties (continued)

(i) E=RAREAEFER

(ii) Valuation techniques and inputs used

in Level 3 fair value measurements ZEEGER A IEE
(continued) B (%)

The fair value of certain land and buildings BTRARBEIREHE
held for own use carried at fair value and ERLHREFRIEEY

investment properties-ownership interests
in land and buildings located in the PRC is
determined by discounting a projected cash
flow series associated with the properties
using risk-adjusted discount rates. The
valuation takes into account expected market
rental growth and estimated rental value of
the respective properties. The discount rates
used have been adjusted for the quality and
location of the buildings and the tenant
credit quality. The fair value measurement is
positively correlated to the expected market
rental growth and estimated rental value
and negatively correlated to the risk-adjusted
discount rate.

The fair value of certain land and buildings
held for own use carried at fair value located
in the PRC is determined using market
comparison approach by reference to recent
sales price of comparable properties on a
price per square meter basis in the relevant
market. Comparable properties of similar size,
characteristics and location are analysed and
selected for each property in order to arrive at
a fair comparison of their fair values. The fair
value measurement is positively correlated to
the average market unit sale rate.
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FTZHRBEREEZ EAR
B TR P R e 38 B B 3R
BRI YR ARG 2 FERI R
ERERIIMEE - %A
B REVENAERTS
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Bt %5 ¥R R Y &E

For the year ended 31 December 2023 #HZ—-FE=-=F+=-A=1+—HIFE

(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated)

12 PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

(a) Fair value measurement of land and
buildings carried at fair value and
investment properties (continued)

(i)

(iii)

Valuation techniques and inputs used
in Level 3 fair value measurements
(continued)

Fair value adjustment of investment properties
is recognised in the line item “valuation gain
on investment properties” on the face of the
consolidated statement of profit or loss.

Surplus/deficit on revaluation of properties
held for own use are recognised in other
comprehensive income in “property
revaluation reserve”.

All the gains/losses recognised in profit or loss
for the year arise from the properties held at
the end of the reporting period.

(BRIF=EEH CRIAAREZS)

12 MERRKRE (&)

(a)

BRAREBEIRZIHEREFTR

REWMEZNARERNE (F)

(ii)

B=ZRIAAREFEER
2GBTS ER A B 15
(&)

BREWMEZ AAREREBR
RABRERZIREYE
e W ] TR -

HIEERYEZE-RAR
BAR TMEERFHERE] A
ERRSEMEmE-

AREFERmMER ZA K
= BREERMERR
HRBZME-

Depreciated cost of land and buildings (iii) ARAEIRZIFEERA
held for own use carried at fair value T REFITEKE
At At
31 December 31 December
2023 2022
N-—ZB-= RZE—_—
t=A=+t-8 +t=A=+—H
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR%Fr ARKF T
Had the revalued land and WA A R 1ESIER 2 Efh i
buildings carried at fair value MEFURKNBRFATE
been carried at cost less KOREEEY R REE
accumulated depreciation and 1§ A&
impairment losses, the carrying
amount would have been 2,384,907 2,574,322

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited
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Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2023 # %
(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated)

12 PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

(b) Reclassification between investment
property with property and equipment

(i)

(i)

Reclassification from investment
property to property and equipment

In a view to adjust the operations of the re-
opened department store, the Group operate
its own shopping mall for sale of goods to
customers instead of leasing to third parties
from 31 December 2022. The above change
in use resulted in the reclassification of these
areas from investment property to property
and equipment. On the date of reclassification,
the fair value of these areas recognised under
investment property was RMB1,064,553,000,
which was determined based on a valuation
carried out by the same valuer using the same
valuation technique as mentioned in Notes
12(a)(i) and 12(a)(ii) above, and is deemed to
be the property’s initial cost for subsequent
accounting under property and equipment.

Reclassification from property and
equipment to investment property

In a view to adjust the operations of the
reopened department store, the Group
used certain areas of its shopping mall for
lease to third parties instead of operating
own department stores from 31 December
2023. The above change in use resulted in
the reclassification of these areas from land
and building held for own use to investment
property. On the date of reclassification, the
fair value of these areas recognised under
land and building held for own use was
RMB104,358,000 (2022: RMB344,439,000),
which was determined based on a valuation
carried out by the same valuer using the same
valuation technique as mentioned in Notes
12(a)(i) and 12(a)(ii) above, and is deemed to
be the property’s initial cost for subsequent
accounting under investment property.
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For the year ended 31 December 2023 # %
(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated)

Notes to the Financial Statements

Bt %5 ¥R R Y &E

—ECSE+ASt—AUERE
(BIBEHY BAUARKEZ5))

12 PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

12 MERRKRE (&)

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2023

(c) Right-of-use assets () EREEE
The analysis of the net book value of right-of-use EREEERDFERBBEE
assets by class of underlying asset is as follows: BRI aT :
At At
31 December 31 December
2023 2022
R-—EB_-= R-E——
+=A=+—-8 +=—A=+—H
Note RMB’000 RMB’000
ft it AR T AR F T
Ownership interests in RAEBENAAREYRZ
leasehold land and buildings  #H{EE R E +ith
held for own use, carried NIBF 7 B R
at fair value in PRC, with MBer TN T
remaining lease term 10E50%F
between 10 and 50 years (i) 3,641,462 3,734,360
Residential properties held BITERATERZ
for own use carried at RIEBRAEEME
depreciated cost (if) - 8,226
Properties leased for own use, ZRITERK AT ER 2
carried at depreciated cost EREEYME (iii) 373,683 196,917
4,015,145 205,143
Ownership interests in REEREMEZHER
leasehold investment R EAREY
property, carried at fair value,  BR - A THHEIN F
with remaining lease term 102504
between 10 and 50 years (i) 834,400 728,772
4,849,545 4,668,275
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Bt 5% ¥R MY A

For the year ended 31 December 2023 #BZE_-_FT_-=#+_-H=+—HILFZF
(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated) (BrIEFFHEHH  ZAIAAREZ))

12 PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT (continued) 12 MERRE (&)
(c) Right-of-use assets (continued) (c) FEHEEE (&)
The analysis of expense items in relation to leases BARBERERZHERXIER
recognised in profit or loss is as follows: DM

Year ended Year ended
31 December 31 December
2023 2022
8= BHE

—B=-= T
t=A=t-8 +t=A=+—"H
IHEE IEFE
RMB’000 RMB'000

ARMFT ARETT

Depreciation charge of right-of-use 12 fH/ & E BRI &5 & FH
assets by class of underlying asset: HEETES L
Ownership interests in leasehold land 7/ B LA A 4 B8R 2 £ 1E

and buildings held for own use BERHETHWNEFT Y

carried at fair value in PRC HEEER 149,078 111,545
Residential properties held for own  IRITEKAKNFIIRE 2 H1EQ A

use carried at depreciated cost FEWE - 223
Properties leased for own use, carried IZITEKARF|BR - B BAHEE

at depreciated cost S 34,497 30,889

183,575 142,657

Interest on lease liabilities MEBGBEZAE (KFite@a))

(see Note 6(a)) 18,408 17,931
Expense relating to leases of low- HEBEEEHERBNHA

value assets, excluding short-term T BEREEEEMNE

leases of low-value assets HMEE 72 440
During the year ended 31 December 2023, additions B -_=F+=-A=+—
to right-of-use assets were RMB211,871,000 (2022: HEFE RETHREEERA
RMB1,272,000). This amount primarily related to R #211,870,000c (ZE ==
the capitalised lease payments payable under new F: AR®1,272,0000T) % &
tenancy agreements. BEEZERBEFEEHRENZ

EARCHEEREER

Details of total cash outflow for leases and the MEsHentBEREERR
maturity analysis of lease liabilities and the future ZEHE AR B MAFRIBZ
cash outflows arising from leases that are not yet MEES 2 ARRIRE R D B
commenced are set out in Notes 21(c), 25 and 30, M EE21(c)  25%30 °

respectively.
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For the year ended 31 December 2023 #HZ—-FE=-=F+=-A=1+—HIFE

(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated)

12 PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT (continued)
(c) Right-of-use assets (continued)

(i)

(i)

(iii)

Ownership interests in leasehold land
and buildings held for own use and in
leasehold investment property

The Group holds several commercial buildings
for its department stores and shopping mall
operation business. The Group is the registered
owner of these property interests, including
the whole and part of undivided share in
the underlying land. Lump sum payments
were made upfront to acquire these property
interests from their previous registered
owners, and there are no ongoing payments
to be made under the terms of contract for
assignment.

Residential properties held for own use
carried at depreciated cost

The Group holds several residential properties.
The Group is the registered owner of these
property interests, including the whole and
part of undivided share in the underlying land.
Lump sum payments were made upfront to
acquire these property interests from their
previous registered owners, and there are
no ongoing payments to be made under the
terms of contract for assignment.

Properties leased for own use

The Group has obtained the right to use other
properties as its retail stores through tenancy
agreements. The leases typically run for an
initial period of 1 to 15 years. Lease payments
are usually increased every 1 to 3 years to
reflect market rentals.

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2023
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(iii)

BEERZHEL B RE
FREEREWRZER
EER
AEBERAHEREET
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12 PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

13

For the year ended 31 December 2023 # %
(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated)

(d) Title ownership

Notes to the Financial Statements

(d)

As at 31 December 2022, the Group was in
the progress of applying for registration of the
ownership certificates for certain of its properties.
The aggregate carrying value of such properties
as at 31 December 2022 was approximately
RMB8,226,000. The directors are of the opinion the
Group is entitled to lawfully own and occupy these
properties. The Group has sold the properties in

2023.

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

Bt 5% ¥R MY A

—Eo=Hf A=+ —ALFE
(BHABEHS TAUAREZ)

12 MERRE (&)

XHERE®E
RZEZZF+=ZRA=+—8"
AEBIEEAEETYESRBE
RBEEEE - ZSEWER=-Z
T Ft+-RA=+—HZHEEE
HE A% AR¥S,226,0007T °
EERAE AEEEEGEFER
REAZEME - AEBER =
T —FHEZEWE-

13 REWE

Year ended Year ended
31 December 31 December
2023 2022
BZE HZE
—E—-= —F=-=
t=A=+—-B +=A=1+—H
EFE IEE
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥ T ARETFIT
Valuation: fh{E :
At 1 January w—H—H 728,772 1,347,798
Transfer in from construction WEEIREA
in progress - 146,897
Disposals RE - (82,498)
Reclassification to property and ENDEEMENRME
equipment (see Note 12(b)(i)) (2 HaE1200)()) - (1,064,553)
Reclassification from property and BYERBEETSA
equipment (see Note 12(b)(ii) (B H1aE12(b)ii)) 104,358 344,439
Fair value adjustments NRERE 1,270 36,689
At 31 December R+=ZRA=+—8” 834,400 728,772

The Group leases out investment properties under
operating leases. The leases typically run for an initial
period of 1 to 10 years, with an option to renew
the lease after that date at which time all terms are
renegotiated. Lease payments are usually increased every
1 to 3 years to reflect market rentals. Certain leases
include variable lease payment terms that are based on

the revenue of tenants.

AEERELEHELBREYME -
ZERE-—RNTRE—ZE+F A
BREBRGZARED ERMAA K
REAEFBE - HeEBEE—E=
FEM—K ARRTSEE BT
HEBRAMEP s AR Al 27l
BN

HESHEHEERERLA
CRO-FFR
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For the year ended 31 December 2023 #HZ—-FE=-=F+=-A=1+—HIFE
(BRIFBEEH TAUARKEZZ)

(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated)

13 INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (continued) 13

Undiscounted lease payments under non-cancellable
operating leases in place at the end of the reporting

REWME (&)

RBEHR AEBRE A HEL
EHAONKRBEEYR 2 RMBEHE

period will be receivable by the Group in future periods BT
as follows:
At At
31 December 31 December
2023 2022
R=ZB== RN
t=A=t+t—8 +t=A=1—H
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®TFT ARMTFIT
Within 1 year —E R 14,147 11,276
After 1 year but within 5 years —FZERFNA 2,113 5,534
After 5 years FHF1% 4,363 304
20,623 17,114
14 INTANGIBLE ASSETS 14 BEFEE
Trademark
BE
RMB’000
ARBTFIT
Cost: AR :
At 1 January 2022, 31 December 2022, R-ZE-_—_F—HF—H"
1 January 2023 and 31 December 2023 -+ -_A=+—H"
—T-=F—-A—-HkK
—E=F+=ZA=+—H 524,812
Less: accumulated impairment losses W BFREEE
At 1 January 2022 R-ZE-—_F—H—H 250,166
Impairment losses BAEEE 30,164
At 31 December 2022, RZE-_—_F+_-_A=+—8-
1 January 2023 and 31 December 2023 —E-=F—H—B8k
2=+ -_A=+—H 280,330
Carrying amount: FREE
At 31 December 2023 RZE_=F+=—A=+—H 244,482

At 31 December 2022

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2023

KRB —_F+-_A=+—H

244,482
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For the year ended 31 December 2023 #

(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated)

14 INTANGIBLE ASSETS (continued)

Intangible assets represented trademarks with indefinite
useful life. These are allocated to the Group's cash-
generating units identified according to the department

14

Bt 5% ¥R MY A

ECE_-HFAf-_A=+—HILFE
(BRIFFZHER TAUAREZZ])

BRILEE (&)

myEEEAASRBTERERY
BE-RERVAERBNT 2
BB REBETSEH HEEAREE Y

store and supermarket operations as follows: BRI EeEEEN:
Country of operation and At At
operating segments 31 December 31 December
EBEARREED I 2023 2022
RN-—E-= R-ZE——
+=—A=+—H +=—A=+—H
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETFT ARBTFIT
Century Ginwa Company Ltd. Department stores and
("Ginwa Bell Tower") shopping mall, PRC - -
LR SERNDERRAR ([£EEZ]) BERSRBYH L - F
Golden Chance (Xian) Limited Department stores and
("GCX") shopping mall, PRC 69,802 69,802
BEESLBYHRL  F
Ideal Mix Limited Department stores and shopping
mall and supermarkets, PRC 74,680 74,680
BERS KBy
HARTIS H
Trademark-use-right of the trademark
“Ginwa" (see Note (a)) 100,000 100,000

[RE] AEZEEERE (AHiE@E)

244,482 244,482

Note: et -

(@) The Group enjoys the entire rights and interest in and to (a) AEEZEHZE[SE] 22 HHEF
the trademark “Ginwa”, free and clear of any restriction, K TRAEMRH - B A
which result in the Group having the right, for itself and/ EEEFHEASR T AEEEME
or to license to other third parties, to use the trademark =AnAEAHEAEDFL BER
for any other newly opened shopping malls, department B REBRTHSERZREIEZ Al &N
stores and supermarkets. Accordingly, the intangible asset SEBEMEEREAGEBARA
is regarded by the Group as having an indefinite useful FAFH - RIEER BBREAE
life. It has been carried out impairment testing at the end EFfERGESEBMERERE
of the reporting period by testing all of the Group’s cash- FEEFARBEE HZELE
generating units together with goodwill and intangible EEITRERR -
assets include in the carrying amount.

Details of impairment tests relating to for cash-generating EBRSEmERERRAIEAFH

units containing goodwill and intangible assets with
indefinite useful life are set out in Note 15.

8 2 G 2R A
AR M5 -

HESHEHEERERLA
CRO-FFR
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For the year ended 31 December 2023 #ZE_-F—

=F+HA=1+—HIFE

(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated) (B IEZ B 168 TAIUANRKEZ3)
15 GOODWILL 15 B&
RMB’000
ARETFT
Cost: R
At 1 January 2022, 31 December 2022, RZFEZZF—HA—RH %=
1 January 2023 and 31 December 2023 +-A=+—8B —&=-_=F—
A-RER=F—_=Ft-_A=+—H__ 1451814
Less: accumulated impairment losses A REIREEER
At 1 January 2022, 31 December 2022, RZE-_—_#F#—H—H8-
1 January 2023 and 31 December 2023 -+ -_HA=+—H"
—E=F—-—HA—-HBK
—E-=%+=-A=+—H 1,416,685
Carrying amount: BREIE :
At 31 December 2023 R-E_=%+-_A=+—H 35,129

At 31 December 2022

Impairment tests for cash-generating units

containing goodwill and intangible assets with

indefinite useful life

Goodwill is allocated to the Group’s cash-generating
units identified according to the department store and

R-E-—F+-_A=+—H 35,129

BREBHERERRUERFH &
REEZREELEMZRENR

HERBINTAAKEZBE®S LIS
AMSEBIEEANEEZ 2 RHIR

supermarket operations acquired as follows: SEAEBEA:
Country of operation and At At
operating segments 31 December 31 December
EBEARREE DI 2023 2022
R-—E—-= RNZE -
t+=A=+—B +t-A=+—H
RMB’000 RMB’'000
AR® T ARETFT
Ginwa Bell Tower Department stores and
shopping mall, PRC - -
TIEERE BERSEBYTL TE
GCX Department stores and
shopping mall, PRC - -
BERASLRBEDT L PE
Ideal Mix Limited Department stores and shopping
mall and supermarkets, PRC 35,129 35,129
BERESREDTOE
HART S T
35,129 35,129

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2023
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For the year ended 31 December 2023 #BZE_-_FT_-=#+_-H=+—HILFZF

(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated)

15 GOODWILL (continued)

Impairment tests for cash-generating units
containing goodwill and intangible assets with
indefinite useful life (continued)

Notes:

(@) During the year ended 31 December 2023, the financial

(BIFZHHER TRIAAREZS)

15 B8 (&)
BERmERENRUCAFHZE
FEEREEAENZRERNR
(%)

GES

(@) HzE—_ZE_=F+-_A=+—HI1

performance of the Group’s department store and
supermarket operations, as a consequence of the slowing
down of economic growth in the PRC as well as a
consequence of the intense competition from surrounding
shopping malls and online retail sales, did not meet
management’s expectations. Management performed
impairment assessments of the relevant cash-generating
units to which goodwill and intangible assets has been
allocated.

The recoverable amounts of the cash-generating units
were determined based on value-in-use calculations.
These calculations use cash flow projections based on
financial budgets approved by management covering a
five-year period. These cash flow projections adopted the
annualised rates of sales growth ranging from 0% to 36%
(2022: from 0% to 35%), which are based on the Group’s
historical experience with these operations and adjusted
for other factors that are specific to each cash-generating
unit including the renovation and upgrade of the GCX
which will position the department store in the high-
end market where the Group will be capable of reaching
out to a wider and more premium customer base after
their grand re-openings. Management determined that
the GCX will be re-opened in January 2024. Cash flows
beyond the five-year period are extrapolated using an
estimated growth rate of 2% (2022: 2%). The cash flows
are discounted using discount rate of 16% (2022: 16%).
The discount rates used are pre-tax and reflect specific
risks relating to the respective cash-generating units.

FE - ARTBEEEERRENA R
FEBEYEE LR ETEHEMR
BFEOAEBBEERSLBRATS
EBMBBRRARATEEERLY-
ERECHEESERERERE
EMRRRSEEBAETRER
flre

REEEBNMITRDE©EIEE
REBEAEMETE - B@TENE
BARREEEEMEN T FHBS
EEAEENE SRR -%F
ReneBADNBEREERZS
¥B R EBEAFHEEERE
B0%E36% (ZE_—_F:0%=2
35% ) ETHE  WRE—(EReE
FEMBEECHMAZRE B
GOXM B R AS LB HER
BEESRAZSHEMISEM B
ENRAMEZERNEE SR
MEZRmEAEIEEREGCX
BR_ZZEZMNF-AEHNFAE-R
FHHEENBESREFERGEIEERE
)% (ZEZZF:2% )ETTH
H-HeneRAMRE16% (ZF
ZIZF 16% ) ETTRRIE - T A AL
RELBRMAIMIRE REHEZIR
SEABMMEE S TERRE-

HESHEHEERERLA
CRO-FFR
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For the year ended 31 December 2023 #HZ—-FE=-=F+=-A=1+—HIFE
(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated)  (BrIFS B8 BAIAAREZ )

15 GOODWILL (continued) 15 W8 (&)
Impairment tests for cash-generating units HEHERENRUEAFHZE
containing goodwill and intangible assets with FEEZRSEA BN ZRERNR
indefinite useful life (continued) (&)
Notes:(continued) ffas: (&)
(b)  As a result of the above impairment test, impairment loss by HLEMBENR BEEEZR

on intangible assets of Nil (2022: RMB30,164,000) were
recognised in the consolidated statement of profit or loss
for the current financial year which relates to the cash-
generating unit of Ginwa Bell Tower acquired in August
2008.

The key assumptions used in the value-in-use calculations
for the above three cash-generating units are as follows:

Key assumptions

e

BEEEBZS(ZZE-—F: ARK
30,164,000 ) 7 7 BF B 4F 2 89 47
AEBZRANER SER_ZTZTN
FNAKRBSREEEREELS

iz

ER=EREELABUMNERER
SHEPTEMAMN AR RERBAIT

At At
31 December 31 December
2023 2022

NZ—ZEZ-=F NWZE—-—
+=A=t-8 +-A=+-~

Ginwa Bell Tower Annual sales growth rate for the first
five-year period
St EREMBNFREREE
Annual sales growth rate after the
five-year period
HFRARBRENFIHERRE
Discount rate
BRI =

GCX Annual sales growth rate for the first

five-year period

ELFHENFHEERE

Annual sales growth rate after the
five-year period

HFRARBRENFHERRE

Discount rate

BRI =

Ideal Mix Limited Annual sales growth rate for the first

five-year period

ELFHENFHEERE

Annual sales growth rate after the
five-year period

TFHARBRMFHERRE

Discount rate

BRI =

Any adverse change in the assumptions used in the
calculation of recoverable amount of cash-generating
units would result in further impairment losses.

2 34 Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2023

0% 0% - 5%

2% 2%

16% 16%

3% -30% 0% - 5%

2% 2%

16% 16%

3% -36% 0% - 35%

2% 2%

16% 16%

HEReESBMA O SR
i A R SR M E ] A A 2 B S E A
E—TRERRE-
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For the year ended 31 December 2023 #BZE_-_FT_-=#+_-H=+—HILFZF
(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated) (BrIEFFHEHH  ZAIAAREZ))

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES 16 REMBERE
The following list contains only the particulars of major TRESHINFEXEAEEEE B
subsidiaries which principally affected the results, assets EfGEyTEWBARE-

or liabilities of the Group.

Proportion of ownership interest
FRERLIL
As at 31 December 2023 and 2022
R-B-ZER-B--E+Zf=+-A

Place of Particulars of The Group's
establishment ~ registered and paid ~ effective Held by the Held by
Name of companies and operations up capital interest ~ Company subsidiaries  Principal activities  Legal form
HAAT
AR Btk AREz @ARE  WELE
RS X% MRRrER  BRER 2] 2 IERR AR
Ginwa Bell Tower* £TEE 18 The PRC 1 RMB AR 83.88% - 83.88% Operation of  Limited liability
235,500,007t department store ~ company
REBsls  BREELA
Xi'an Century Ginwa Saigo Shopping ~ The PRC 1 EE RMB AR 100% - 100% Operation of  Limited liability
Mall Company Limiteq* 30,000,000 department store ~ company
Bzt e tRRENERAT BEEEHS  AREELA
Xi‘an Century Ginwa Shopping Mall  The PRC HKS 65,000,000 100% - 100% Operation of  Limited liability
Company Limited* BT department store ~ company
Bt EENERAS BEREEs EREELT
Xianyang Century Ginwa Trade and ~ The PRC L RMB AR 100% - 100% Operation of  Limited liability
Commerce Company Limited* 3,000,007t department company
At e tHEERAT storesand  BREFAT
supermarkets
R )6
g
Xi'an Yixin Property Management ~ The PRC FFEL RMB AR 100% - 100% Properties  Limited liability
Company Limited* 536,885,7507C management  company
RZEENZERERAA NEER  BRELAT
Shaanxi Qianhui Properties The PRC &l RMB ARE 100% - 100% Operation of  Limited liability
Company Limited* 252,800,0007 shopping mall ~ company
RETEEXARAA and properties  BRETAF
management
FEBIDLR
NEEE
Xi'an Honghui Property Management  The PRC RMB AR 100% - 100% Properties  Limited liability
Company Limited* 124,000,0007 management  company
AR EENZERERAT NEEE  BRELLT
*  The English translation of the names of these companies is * BERATRNELEMBEZ
for reference only. The official names of these companies FRAIZIEAEBAPXRZE-

are in Chinese.

HESHEHEERERLA
CRO-FFR

235



Notes to the Financial Statements

Bt %5 ¥R R Y &E

For the year ended 31 December 2023 #HZ—-FE=-=F+=-A=1+—HIFE

(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated)

16 INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES 16

(continued)

The following table lists out the information relating
to Ginwa Bell Tower, the only subsidiary of the Group
which has material non-controlling interests (“NCI”).
The summarised financial information presented below
represents the amounts before any inter-company

(BRIF=EEH CRIAAREZS)

REMBRF (&)

NREFIAEEE—FEERIER
a (EEREED Z2RBARR
TEEERBZEN - TX2I 2/
BRBR R ARAAER A FREEE
ZEHE

elimination.
Year ended Year ended
31 December 31 December
2023 2022
B= HZE
—E-= -
t=A=+—-B +=A=1+—H
IEEE HFE
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥FT ARBF T
Revenue W 5 272 136
Loss for the year KEEEHE (42,764) (106,725)
Loss for the year attributable to NCI NEEIEER B IE(LEE (6,893) (17,204)
Non-current assets ERBEE 53,774 1,458,826
Current assets MBEE 518,576 509,646
Non-current liabilities ERPBAG (9,194) (180,000)
Current liabilities mEEE (400,354) (1,594,961)
Net assets BEFE 162,802 193,511
Net assets attributable to NC| IR R EE 5 26,243 31,194

2 3 6 Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2023
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For the year ended 31 December 2023 #BZE_-_FT_-=#+_-H=+—HILFZF

(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated)

17 PREPAYMENTS FOR ACQUISITION OF

(BIFZHHER TRIAAREZS)

17 WIBYI R 2 AN =R

PROPERTIES

RMB’000
ARKFT
At 1 January 2022 RZEZ__F—H—H 1,982,153
Additions NE 146,790

At 31 December 2022 and 1 January 2023 RZEBE-_—_F+-_A=+—H8BK
—E-=F—H—H 2,128,943
Additions NE 96,279
Impairment losses VERIEL SR (35,747)
At 31 December 2023 R-E-_=F=+=-"HF=+—H 2,189,475

The amounts represent partial payments made by
the Group for its intended acquisition of commercial
properties under development that are situated in the
PRC. On 4 December 2014, the Group, through Ginwa
Bell Tower, entered into an acquisition agreement with
Shanghai Huade Investment Company Limited (“Huade
Investment”), pursuant to which Huade Investment
agreed to procure a project company to develop the
above properties in accordance with the requirements
of Ginwa Bell Tower, and Ginwa Bell Tower agreed to
purchase part of the above properties for an aggregate
consideration of RMB1,651,112,750. The substantial
construction of the commercial properties commenced in
October 2016. These properties are intended to be used
by the Group to expand its retail operations.

Included in the additions are the capitalised interest
expense and the consideration settled based on the
contract.

ZREEASERKBEANTE T
BEEVMEMER 28 B ER R
T—NFE+ - ANB - AEEBEBES
EEEHE FEREERERRAR ([1E
mIRE DI WHE RS Bt e
CERBRMEEE RARIRERIEESE
AT LAYE MEEEERE
AR B ARE1,651,112,75070 &
ENp LlMmE-HEMENEET
BRZZE—AF+ABRA -ZEME
HEAASEARBERTEXERKEE-

AARBEZSRREEREN B
RIRBEAHNEN ZRE-

HESEEEERARA T
—Eo=fEH
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For the year ended 31 December 2023 #HZ—-FE=-=F+=-A=1+—HIFE

(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated)

(a)

(BRIF=EEH CRIAAREZS)

18 EQUITY INVESTMENTS 18 #EmKRE
Equity securities designated at FVOCI (non- () EERERAABHEBEHESH
recycling) SFARMEEKE (FEHE)
ZRAE S

At At
31 December 31 December
2023 2022
REZB=-Z=HF WZT_-__F
+=A=+—-8 +tZA=+—H
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR TR ARMTFIT
Listed equity securities AR S 11,534 206,491
These securities represent the 1,548,236 (31 REBFERLEBROZ A

December 2022: 26,439,300) Ginwa Enterprise EM21,548236/% (= E ==
(Group) Inc. (“Ginwa Enterprise”) A-shares listed +=-—A=+4+—H :26,439,300/%)
in the Shanghai Stock Exchange. The Company 2ERE(EE)RA ([ED
obtained the approval from the Shareholders AR -ARNRERN_ETE_—_—
on 7 July 2022, which allow the Company to FrHALEBRERRAE Eit:
dispose the A-Shares (in whole or in part) when A aE A A REE B BREE R = (&
market condition is favourable during a period AAEMRABAETREAR (2
of 12 months from the date of the approval. The I ) HE_T-_=F1+—
Company disposed 24,891,064 A-shares through A=1T—RHIFE KXRREB
on-market transactions during the year ended 31 TIF R 5 [ 524,891,064% A%
December 2023 (2022: 3,560,700 A-shares). (ZZT = —4 :3,560,7000% AR%) °
Financial assets measured at FVPL (b) RAAREFEEHZEHT AR

(b)

HZETHMEE

At At
31 December 31 December
2023 2022
N-B-=F R-ET-_—F
t=A=+—-R t=A=1+—H
RMB’000 RMB’'000
AR¥TFT AREFT
Unlisted investment fund at fair value %A # E5BE
ELEMIREES - 14,675

On 30 December 2020, the Group entered into
a subscription agreement pursuant to which the
Group has subscribed for the participating shares
in an unlisted investment fund (the “Fund”) for
an aggregate amount of HK$17,000,000 which
was equivalent to RMB14,307,000. The investment
objective of the Fund is to achieve steady and long-
term returns through investment of commercial real
estate projects in the PRC.

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2023
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AEBTYRERRE B
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For the year ended 31 December 2023 #BZE_-_FT_-=#+_-H=+—HILFZF
(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated) (BrIEFFHEHH  ZAIAAREZ))

18 EQUITY INVESTMENTS (continued) 18 ERKRE (&)
(b) Financial assets measured at FVPL (continued) (b) BAREFTEEHEEHTAE
mZEMEE (&)
On 17 March 2023, the Group disposed total RZE-_=F=A+EB XK
participating shares in the Fund to an independent SER—®2BUEF=FLE
third party with a consideration of HK$17,000,000 Eemaif2ukn REA
which was equivalent to RMB15,128,000. 17,000,000/ 7T (FHE R AR

15,128,0007T) °

19 INVENTORIES 19 &

At At
31 December 31 December
2023 2022

R=-=T== R-—TE——
+=A=+—-8 +=—A=+—8H
RMB’000 RMB’'000
AR¥TFT ARBF T
Merchandises & 25,730 19,921
Low value consumables R 2,273 2,129

28,003 22,050

An analysis of the amount of inventories recognised as an ERAERSTWIIAGEEBRRZ2EFE
expense and included in the consolidated statement of EEOMMT
profit or loss is as follows:

At At

31 December 31 December

2023 2022
R-E—-= NWZE=-—

+=—B=+—-H8H +=ZA=+—H

RMB’000 RMB’'000

AR%FT ARETFIT

Carrying amount of inventories sold BEEGFEERBTE 168,753 197,760

teermxzriRan )30
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For the year ended 31 December 2023 # %
(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated)

—ECSE+ASt—AUERE
(BIBEHY BAUARKEZ5))

20 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

20 FEUR AR AR K H fth FE UK

At At
31 December 31 December
2023 2022
R-ZE=-= N—_E=-—
+=A=+—8 +=-A=+—H
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥ Tt ARBF T
Trade receivables from third parties, JEUE =T IRE HIBRE B B
net of loss allowance (see Note 20(a)) ( B Hfzt20(a)) 21,963 12,481
Other receivables from third parties Hib e E = A 8,305 6,489
Amounts due from related parties JE A B B N L+ ROE
(see Note 20(b)) ( B K1aE20(0b)) 26,114 -
Deposits b7 88,517 82,009
Financial assets measured at BBERATEC e MEE
amortised cost 144,899 100,979
Value added tax recoverable ] R = I (E T 21,476 21,014
166,375 121,993

Except for deposits of RMB500,000 (31

December 2022:

RMB1,781,000), all of the trade and other receivables
are expected to be recovered or recognised as expenses

within one year.

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited
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B4 AR #500,0000 (ZE ==
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For the year ended 31 December 2023 # %
(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated)

Notes to the Financial Statements

Bt 5% ¥R MY A

20 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
(continued)

(a)

(b)

Ageing analysis

Included in trade and other receivables are trade
receivables (net of loss allowance) with the
following ageing analysis (based on the invoice

e

=

=Ft+-A=1T—HIFE
(BIFZHHER TRIAAREZS)

20 FEUR AR AR K H fth B UK
(%)

(a)

AR A

AT AR M R R R At R 2
WHE (EMBREIRERE) N R

THIRIZEZ A2 Rk 140

date) as of the end of the reporting period: ™
At At
31 December 31 December
2023 2022
R-ZB-=ZF R-ZT—_—
+=A=+—H +=—A=+—H
RMB’000 RMB’'000
AR¥ T AR F T
Less than 1 month PR—1EA 14,271 6,132
More than 1 month but less than ~ —1{& A LA FB DR =1E A
3 months 5,367 5,633
More than 3 months =@A N E 2,325 716
21,963 12,481

Trade receivables from third parties are due within 3
months from the date of billing. Further details on
the Group’s credit policy and credit risk arising from
trade debtors are set out in Note 29(a).

The balance as at 31 December 2023 are unsecured,
non interest bearing and are expected to be settled

in 2024.

(b)

R E=TTRFEERAHE=
EANEH ARAAKEEER
RREWEREE 2 EERRZ
#E— BRI F I FE29(a) ©

RZZE-_=ZF+-_A=+—HZ
HEHEEER 8 RFEHER
TR PO

HESHEHEERERLA
CRO-FFR
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For the year ended 31 December 2023 #HZ—-FE=-=F+=-A=1+—HIFE

(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated) (B IEZ B 168 TAIUANRKEZ3)
21 CASH AT BANK AND ON HAND 21 RITEFRFERAS

(a) Cash and cash equivalents comprise: () ReRRELEEEHEE:

242

At At
31 December 31 December
2023 2022
R-Z8BZ= R-E——
+=A=+—8 +=—A=+—H
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥ Tt ARBTFIT
Cash at bank and on hand in SZFEMBARRRBETNRITEF
the consolidated statement of EKFEHEE
financial position 49,725 19,542
Less: restricted cash at bank B XRIETTIR S
(see Note (i) (B M) (6,794) (8,058)
Cash and cash equivalents in the G&4HRE&REXR2RER
consolidated cash flow statement Eéwfﬁlﬁ B 42,931 11,484
Note: B &t -

(i)

Restricted cash at bank at 31 December 2023
represented bank deposits of RMB1,436,000 (31
December 2022: RMB2,715,000) pledged to secure
the Group's bank loans (see Note 24(c)), and
RMB5,048,000 (31 December 2022: RMB5,010,000)
for performance guarantee for certain suppliers of

()

RZBEZ=F+=_A=+—
HERITEZR GRS HE AR
?%M%@ﬁﬁﬁ%%ﬂ(ﬁﬁﬁ%f
24(c)) M IKIF IR ITE A
R #1,436,000 (=2 = —
F+-A=+—H:ARE

concession sales, and RMB310,000 (31 December 2,715,0007C) " Rt E
2022: RMB333,000) frozen by the banks for BHEEA THEBHRIFE
different reasons. R 1R A A R #5,048,000

The Group’s operations of department stores,

T(ZEZ=F+=-A=+—
H: AR#5,010,0007T) A K&
BITATEERREZ AR
310,000C (Z B —F+=
A=+—H: AR¥333,000
TL) e

AEBRFEZAEERS B

shopping mall and supermarkets in the PRC are PO B R T S R EE T
conducted in RMB. RMB is not a freely convertible UIARBEIT AREAIR
currency and the remittance of RMB out of BMAEBREE Wa TR E
Mainland China is subject to the relevant rules A BB 7R = A B BU AR

and regulations of foreign exchange control
promulgated by the PRC government.

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited
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For the year ended 31 December 2023 # %
(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated)
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Bt 5% ¥R MY A

—Eo=Hf A=+ —ALFE
(BHBEHEB BARARE

£25)

21 CASH AT BANK AND ON HAND (continued) 21 ST&ERFHERS (£)
(b) Reconciliation of liabilities arising from (b) MEZTBELEZEBZYHE
financing activities
Payables
Other for interest Lease
Bank loans borrowings  expenses liabilities Total
HtEE  EARRE
RTER L X HEEE &t
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB’000
ARETT ARETR ARETn ARETR ARETxR
(Note 24)  (Note 24)  (Note 22)  (Note 25)
(Wit24)  (Kzt24)  (HF22)  (KEt2s)
At 1 January 2023 RZB-=%-f-H 979,000 3,089,605 81,562 183,809 4,333,976
Changes from financing cash RERERESS:
flows:
Proceeds from new bank loans W TERMEDE 119,900 - - - 119,900
Proceeds from new other borrowings ¥Ti& £t B EFTIEHIA - 1,544,586 - - 1,544,586
Repayment of bank loans BRFITER (390,810) - - - (390,810)
Repayment of other borrowings BREMEES - (850,883) - - (850,883)
Other finance costs paid HEtBEARERR - - (370,777) - (370,777)
Capital element of lease rentals paid 24 2 EXEH - - - (33437)  (33.437)
Interest element of lease rentals paid 2842 ¥ 555 - - - (18,408) (18,408)
Total changes from financing REELRER
cash flows (270,910) 693,703 (370,777) (51,845) 171
Exchange adjustments E5iAR - - - - -
Other changes: Hit 25
Interest expenses, bank charges and  F| S8 BT TEERA
other finance costs (see Note 6(a) ~ t1RRE R A& (2 f7:E6(a)) - - 213,394 18,408 231,802
Capitalised borrowing costs ERLEERA
(see Note 6(3)) (B Hizt6(a)) - - 84,700 - 84,700
Decrease in lease liabilities from FRBEREESE,
termination of lease during the year &8 &R - - - (473) (473)
Increase in lease liabilities from ERITUHENZ
entering into new leases BEAREM
during the year - - - 211,871 211,871
Total other changes Yk FEt - - 298094 229806 527,900
At 31 December 2023 RZBZ=F
+ZA=1+-H 708,090 3,783,308 8,879 361,770 4,862,047
ﬁ%%?bﬁ%f‘ﬂﬁﬁf‘ﬁ’/} 7
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Bt %5 ¥R R Y &E

For the year ended 31 December 2023 #HZ—-FE=-=F+=-A=1+—HIFE

(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated)

21 CASH AT BANK AND ON HAND (continued)

(b) Reconciliation of liabilities arising from

financing activities (continued)

(BrIF=B1EH

21

BAIKAREZ5)

BROTEERFERSE (&)

(b) MEFBELEZREZHIER
(%)

Payables for

Bank Other interest Lease
loans  borrowings expenses liabilities Total
e  ERFE
RITER a xh  HEAE At
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETT AREFT ARETT AREFT ARETRH
(Note 24) (Note 24) (Note 22) (Note 25)
(Hzt24)  (Wa24)  (Wi#22)  (K#25)
At 1 January 2022 RZE-Zf-f-H 1,144,000 2,467,062 40,631 283,902 3,935,595
Changes from financing cash RERERELE:
flows:
Proceeds from new bank loans MR ERMERE 175,000 - - - 175,000
Proceeds from new other borrowings  #Ti& 2t EE 5 A - 2,350,787 - - 2,350,787
Repayment of bank loans BRRTER (340,000) - - - (340,000)
Repayment of other borrowings BREMES - (1,728,244) - - (1,728,244)
Other finance costs paid HEEARERA - - (229,719) - (229,719)
Capital element of lease rentals paid 2R % 2 EALH - - - (31,238)  (31,238)
Interest element of lease rentals paid 4 2 5| 85% - - - (17,931) (17,931)
Total changes from financing RERERBEE
cash flows (165,000) 622,543 (229,719) (49,169) 178,655
Other changes: B8
Interest expenses, bank charges and  F|8FE% BT TEERE
other finance costs (see Note 6(a) R E B (£ §:t6(a)) - - 186,164 17,931 204,095
Capitalised borrowing costs EABEERR
(see Note 6(a)) (ZHiit6)) - - 84,486 - 84,486
Decrease in lease liabilities FRAHEREY
from termination of leases HEBERD
during the year - - - (70,127) (70,127)
Increase in lease liabilities from ERITUHENZ
entering into new leases BERELEM
during the year - - - 1272 1,272
Total other changes Engses - - 270,650 (50,924) 219,726
At 31 December 2022 R=B=Z%
+ZA=t-H 979,000 3,089,605 81,562 183,809 4,333,976

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited
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Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2023 # %
(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated) (k&

21 CASH AT BANK AND ON HAND (continued)
(c) Total cash outflow for leases

Amounts included in the consolidated cash flow
statement for leases comprise the following:

21
(c)

Bt 5% ¥R MY A

—Eo=Hf A=+ —ALFE

FRBEHEH BAAAREZS)

RTBEERFEREE (F)
HEZRSRHRE

STASREReRERCHESE
BRETIEIE:

Year ended Year ended
31 December 31 December
2023 2022
BZE HE

—E-= —_F-
t=A=+—RB t-A=t1—H
IEFE IHFE
RMB’000 RMB’000

ARMFT ARETT

Within operating cash flows IR
Within financing cash flows BE

These amounts relate to the following:

72 440
51,845 49,169
51,917 49,609

ZECHRENT BB

Year ended Year ended
31 December 31 December
2023 2022
BZE H=E
—E-=F g
+=A=+—-H +=—A=+—H
IHFE IFFE
RMB’000 RMB’'000

ARMFT ARETT

Lease rentals paid EffHEE

51,917 49,609

tesrmzansris DAL



22 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABL

Notes to the Financial Statements

Bt %5 ¥R R Y &E

For the year ended 31 December 2023 #;
(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated)  (BrIFS B8 BAIAAREZ )

ECF=FHtZA=+THAUFE

ES 22 BENERREMESRK
At At
31 December 31 December
2023 2022
R=-ZB== NoE——F
+=—B=+—-H +=ZA=+—H
RMB’000 RMB’000

AR FRT ARETT

Trade payables arising from:
— Concession sales
— Purchase of inventories

Amounts due to related parties

FERTBRFRE A T B IR E &

— I EEHEE 160,853 91,483
—-BERE 44,014 29,391
204,867 120,874

FET BB AL FRIR (R ATaE())

(see Note (i) 11,824 172,652
Other payables and accrued expenses: E b E N EHE F -
— Payables for staff related costs - ENZEIHEER 15,316 14,245
— Payables for interest expenses and ~ —ENMFEZENMEEZR S
transaction costs on borrowings B AN 8,879 81,562
— Deposits from concessionaries - BIFREEMERPES
and customers 9,532 45,824
— Dividends payables — A 3,661 3,661
— Others (see Note (ii)) — H Aty (B KL (i) 286,274 214,173
323,662 359,465
Financial liabilities measured at REEK AT EZSRAE
amortised cost 540,353 652,991
Other taxes payable JE S B b A7 18 3,910 2,631
544,263 655,622
All of the trade and other payables are expected to T FE 1~ AR 3Kk Je H Ath FE - SRTB BR G AR
be settled or recognised as revenue or net income or —FRERIBERLSNREIOFIAL
in profit or loss within one year or are repayable on RERER -

demand.

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited
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Bt 5% ¥R MY A

For the year ended 31 December 2023 #BZE_-_FT_-=#+_-H=+—HILFZF
(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated) (BrIEFFHEHH  ZAIAAREZ))

22 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES (continued) 22 ENERAREMENSRER (Z)

Notes: BiEt -

() The balance as at 31 December 2023 are unsecured, non- () HRZEZOF+ZA=+—H2#%
interest bearing and are expected to be settled in 2024. HARER REULRBHR T

Z=FREN-

(i) Included in the balance are payables of RMB141,031,000 (i) #HeER-_ZT-_=F+_-A4
at 31 December 2023 (2022: RMB163,182,000) due to a E+-—HENE=ZFTREARE
third party relating to the renovation and upgrade of one 141,031,000 (ZE = —F: AR
department store and the shopping mall. #163,182,0007T ) - H E2 &) 51 & Ft

F-HEEEESLRBEYPLOER-

Ageing analysis MR AT

Trade payables from third parties are due within one BNE=STEREEZAHL—EA
month from the date of billing. Included in trade and A EIE o 5T A & AN BR 5% 5 H A FE < 3K
other payables are trade payables with the following Z MR IS BRIZD A 2 R
ageing analysis (based on the due date) as of the end of BT

the reporting period:

At At
31 December 31 December
2023 2022

R-B-=F R-=E—_—
+=BA=+—8 +=-A=+—H
RMB’000 RMB’'000
AR¥ T ARETF T

Due within one month or on demand R — 1 B RN R IR E KX 204,867 120,874
23 PROMISSORY NOTE 23 ALEE

At At
31 December 31 December
2023 2022

R=-8B== R-E——
+=A=+—-H +=—A=+—H
RMB’000 RMB’000

ARMFT ARETT

Promissory Note R 229,214 -

@ﬁaﬁﬁﬁfgﬂzﬁg Egg 247
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Bt %5 ¥R R Y &E

For the year ended 31 December 2023 #HZ—-FE=-=F+=-A=1+—HIFE

(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated)

23

24

(BRIF=EEH CRIAAREZS)

PROMISSORY NOTE (continued) 23 AARE (E)
On 15 June 2022, the Company and Glory Keen Holdings RZEBEZ_FRATHER - ARER
Limited (“Glory Keen”) entered into an agreement, LRI AER AR ([T W
pursuant to which the Company conditionally agreed to w B ARRBEBRHERERSR
buy back from Glory Keen, and Glory Keen conditionally i BREZEBRUHRERARALE
agreed to sell 1,177,068,181 preferred shares to 1,177,068, 181 IR E L% - & (B
the Company at the buyback price of approximately ABERELERLN21B T BREA
HK$0.21 per preferred share and a total consideration 247,184,318B L - RERXR HEN =
of HK$247,184,318. This transaction was completed E_=F—AXB=xK BEXA7
on 6 January 2023 and the preferred shares have been EEZZE_=F—AAETHE
cancelled by the Company with effect from 6 January ER - REBEEBHARRBERBETH
2023. The consideration have be satisfied by the —E N -AANBISNEEAR
Company by issue of the interest-free promissory note in 247,184,318B LK o B H RIR 4
the amount of HK$247,184,318 due on 6 January 2024. it e
CONTRACT LIABILITIES 24 EEEE
At At
31 December 31 December
2023 2022
RZB=Z=F WZT-—-F
+=A=+—-8B +t=ZA=+—H
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥FR ARKF T
Contract liabilities in relation to HEFAHEFEEEAN
customer loyalty programme aRAE 2,486 4,571
Contract liabilities in relation to receipts 5 B8 U & & R IB &)
in advance from customers (Note (i) AHBaE (MaF30) 155,852 147,853
158,338 152,424

The contract liabilities represented the aggregate amount
of the transaction price allocated to the performance
obligations that are unsatisfied as of the end of the
reporting period. The Group expects the transaction price
allocated to the unsatisfied performance obligations
will be recognised as direct sales and gross revenue
from concession sales when the Group transfers goods
or services to the customer in the ordinary business
operation.

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Bt 5% ¥R MY A

For the year ended 31 December 2023 #HZE_—ZFE_-=#F+_-HA=+—HIFFZF
(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated) (BrIEB B THIUARKEZ7)

24 CONTRACT LIABILITIES (continued) 24 SEBE(E
Note: Bt et -
(i) Movements in contract liabilities in relation to receipts in () ABEEFBEUFEzAHNAEEEZS

advance from customers

At At
31 December 31 December
2023 2022

RZBZ=F RZ=—_=
+=ZHA=+—-8 +tZ-ZA=+-—H
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR%FT AR FIT

Balance at 1 January R—RA—RA&&#% 147,853 128,277
Decrease in contract liabilities as a result HERREVFARHNEEZEAN

of recognising revenue during the year R WA BERD

that was included in the contract

liabilities at the beginning of the year (121,120) (80,051)
Increase in contract liabilities as a result ~ EREIANGEM EEREKEF

of receipts in advance from customers REmMEMzEREE

during the period in respect of prepaid

stored value cards 129,119 99,627
Balance at 31 December RTZA=+—RHZ#%E 155,852 147,853
The unsatisfied performance obligations resulting from FEEHERSHRERHEES
direct sales and gross revenue from concession sales are ZARBITRAE TR B EGETE B
expected to be recognised as revenue within one year or R—FEAREERER -
on demand.

ﬁ%%?bﬁ%f‘ﬂﬁﬁf‘ﬁﬂj
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Bt %5 ¥R R Y &E

For the year ended 31 December 2023 #HZ—-FE=-=F+=-A=1+—HIFE
(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated)  (BrIFS B8 BAIAAREZ )

25 BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS 25 RITRHEMEE

(a) The Group’s short-term bank loans and other () AEEZEHBITERRHA
borrowings are analysed as follows: BEEIHMT:

At At

31 December 31 December

2023 2022

R=-ZB== N-ZT=——
+=ZA=+—8 +=—A=+—H
RMB’000 RMB’000

ARMFT ARETT

Bank loans: RITER:

- secured by the Group’s land and ~ —IAZAREE 2+ R IEFE
buildings and guaranteed by the iR WhHAR A KT
Company and Qujiang Financial & mIE R ER

Holdings - 90,000
— guaranteed by a subsidiary of — AT 2 BT
Qujiang Financial Holdings —fEM B A RER 14,900 -
— guaranteed by Qujiang Financial — — f #)T 4 B 1% IR 1B 1R
Holdings 10,000 -
24,900 90,000
Other borrowings: HiEE:
— guaranteed by the Company —BEARE METE R
and Quijiang Financial Holdings ERER 50,000 -
— unsecured and unguaranteed — R R 595,109 2,350,448
645,109 2,350,448

Add: current portion of long-term  n: RERITER R EMER
bank loans and other borrowings 7 BIEAE8 % ( B K #E25(b))
(see Note 25(b)) 372,876 850,300

1,042,885 3,290,748

2 50 Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited
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Bt 5% ¥R MY A

For the year ended 31 December 2023 #BZE_-_FT_-=#+_-H=+—HILFZF
(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated) (BrIEFFHEHH  ZAIAAREZ))

25 BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS 25 SRITRHEMEE (&)
(continued)
(b) The Group’s long-term bank loans and other (b) XEBZRHKRITERREM
borrowings are analysed as follows: BESHMT:

At At
31 December 31 December
2023 2022

R=-=E-= R-ZT——
+=A=+—-8 +=A=+—8
RMB’000 RMB’000

ARMFT ARETT

Bank loans: RITER:
- secured by the Group’s investment —JAKRER 2R EYEE+
properties and land and buildings R M5 I R AR M A R

and future income rights and EHEW W AR F R
guaranteed by the Company and R—ERSE A ER
Mr. Wu Yijian 260,000 304,000
— secured by the Group’s — AR B 2 R R A
future income rights and B WA E T /%
guaranteed by a subsidiary g —FE BB A B E AR
of Qujiang Financial Holdings 34,990 -
— guaranteed by a subsidiary of — BT e TR — B
Qujiang Financial Holdings N EER 59,200 50,000
— guaranteed by Qujiang Financial — — R #)T & BHE IR ER
Holdings 29,000 35,000
- secured by the Group’s land and ~ —LAZREB 7 +ith KIEFIEER
buildings and guaranteed by A WHERYEZRK
future income of the pledged WA R R BIELR
properties and the Company 300,000 500,000
683,190 889,000
Other borrowings: HiEE:
- unsecured and unguaranteed — 4 IR N A HER 2,892,223 93,181
- guaranteed by Qujiang Financial —— B #)T & BLIE IR IER
Holdings 45,976 45,976
— secured by the Group’s investment —AZRNEE 218 E WK+
property and land and buildings i M AEFEIR IR W0 B
and guaranteed by Qujiang TE R R R AR EENE
Financial Holdings and NAER
subsidiaries of the Group 200,000 600,000
3,138,199 739,157
Less: current portion of long-term i : REASRITER N HME R
bank loans and other borrowings 7 ENEAER () ( & Hf5525(a))
(see Note 25(a)) (372,876) (850,300)
3,448,513 777,857

@ﬁaﬁﬁﬁfgﬂzﬁg Bag 2 5 1
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Bt %5 ¥R R Y &E

For the year ended 31 December 2023 #HZ—-FE=-=F+=-A=1+—HIFE

(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated)

25 BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS

(continued)

(b) The Group’s long-term bank loans and
other borrowings are analysed as follows:

(continued)

The Group’s long-term bank loans and other

borrowings are repayable as follows:

(BRIF=EEH CRIAAREZS)

25 SRITRHEMMEE (&)

(b) AEEzRBBRITERRE At
BEIHMT :

(#%&)

AEEZ RERITEREEAME

EARTHIMEER:

At At

31 December 31 December

2023 2022

RIBZ=Z=F RZ-IZT_—F

+=ZA=+—8 +=—A=+—H

RMB’000 RMB’'000

AR¥ T ARETFIT

Within 1 year —FR 372,876 850,300
After 1 year but within 2 years —FZEMFEAN 3,248,123 310,876
After 2 years but within 5 years MFEZERFAN 192,800 422,981
After 5 years HF#E 7,590 44,000
3,821,389 1,628,157

All of the non-current interest-bearing bank loans
and other borrowings are carried at amortised cost.
None of the non-current interest-bearing bank loans

and other borrowings is expected to be settled

within one year.

P A SEBNEAET BERITE A S H A
18 B4R SR A AN A B o B4 3F
EIEIEt BIRITER L EMEETR

R —FNEE-

(c) The following assets and their respective () THEEREZBEZEEHER
carrying values as at the end of the reporting AREARSHERUER K
period are pledged to secure the Group's SEZRITRAMBEEZE
bank and other borrowings: R

At At

31 December 31 December

2023 2022

RZB=Z=HF WZZ=T_—F

+=A=+—B +=—A=+—H

RMB’000 RMB’000

ARMFRT AREFT

Property and equipment EYSE L] 3,641,462 3,734,360
Investment property "EY = 834,400 728,772
Cash at bank (see Note 21(a)(i) RIT8TE (B aE21(a)0)) 1,436 2,715
4,477,298 4,465,847

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited
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BF %% 3R R M &
For the year ended 31 December 2023 #BZE_-_FT_-=#+_-H=+—HILFZF
(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated) (BrIEFFHEHH  ZAIAAREZ))

25 BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS 25 SRITRHEMEE (&)

(continued)

REEE TRITREMERER
THESREE ERTHP 2R
REAFH - WMAREREREZE  Z
EEEBENEBRERKEERE R
—E-=F+-A=+—H8"'#
mERBARITREMEENZ

(d) Certain of the Group’s bank and other borrowings (d)
are subject to the fulfilment of covenants
commonly found in lending arrangements with
financial institutions. If the Group were to breach
the covenants, such borrowings would become

repayable on demand. At 31 December 2023, none

of the covenants relating to the bank and other Fh o
borrowings had been breached.
26 LEASE LIABILITIES 26 HEAE
At 31 December 2023, the lease liabilities were repayable RZE-=F+-_A=+—H &
as follows: BEMEFTHDOT
At At
31 December 31 December
2023 2022
R-—8B== RN-T—-—
+=A=+—-H +=—A=+—H
RMB’000 RMB’'000
AR¥TFT ARBFT
Within 1 year —FR 19,886 17,847
After 1 year but within 2 years —FHEMFRN 18,858 19,357
After 2 years but within 5 years MERERLFA 77,641 52,732
After 5 years FHF1% 245,385 93,873
341,884 165,962
361,770 183,809

HESHEHEERERLA
CRO-FFR

253



254

Notes to the Financial Statements

Bt %5 ¥R R Y &E

For the year ended 31 December 2023 #HZ—-FE=-=F+=-A=1+—HIFE
(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated)  (BrIFS B8 BAIAAREZ )

27 INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

(a) Movements in current taxation in the

27 GZEMBRRERAZAEH

(a) HEMBMRRRAZAHBIEA

consolidated statement of financial position 2EIE:
are as follows:
Year ended Year ended
31 December 31 December
2023 2022
BZE H=E
—Eg== —_EF-—
+=ZA=+—-H8 +=—A=+—H
IHFE IEFE
RMB’000 RMB’'000
AR%Fr AR®TFIT
Balance of income tax payable R—A—BENMERERR
at 1 January 36,098 36,171
Withholding tax on distributed DIRBNFEN
earnings 2,888 -
Provision for income tax on the RAAF G FT R TR T 52 it
estimated taxable profits for the RIFTISHE (R M at7(a))
year (see Note 7(a)) 221 -
(Over)/under-provision in respect of B FE & (BE) T2
prior years (see Note 7(a)) (RHtE7(a)) (712) 680
Income tax paid during the year FRNEMAER (2,397) (753)
Balance of income tax payable R+-—A=+—BERZ
at 31 December PRAS T 45 81 36,098 36,098

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited
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For the year ended 31 December 2023 #BZE_-_FT_-=#+_-H=+—HILFZF
(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated) (BrIEFFHEHH  ZAIAAREZ))

INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED 27 REMBRRERRZABHR
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION (#%&)
(continued)
(b) Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognised: (b) ERREEHEEERERSE:
Fair value
adjustments on
property and
equipment,
Expected credit investment Interest

losseson  properties and  capitalisation on
Accrued  financial assets  intangible assets  prepayment for
expenses and measured at and related  acquisition of
deferred income  amortised cost depreciation properties Net
VESESR
RENER
BREEL
MEEE
REEHATE  UREBAE L LS
BBk LEHEE REKEE RRfER
BEWN CREEEER P2 Megaf B
RMB000 RMB000 RMB000 RMB000 RMB000
NEBTT NEBTT ANRBFT ANRBFT NRBFT

Deferred tax arising from: RTGEEL 2 EERE:
At 1 January 2022 WZEZZ5-F-H 1,403 10,134 (528,674) (101,332) (618,469)

(Charged)icredited to the consolidated statement (318 /3t A4 B# % (EHi76)

of profit or loss (see Note 7(a)) (499) 1 22,353 21122) 733
Charged to reserves (see Note 10) REENR (2 10) - - (31,177) - (31,177)
At 31 December 2022 and 1 January 2023 RZE--F+-f=1-H

k=%z=%-H-A 904 10,135 (537,498) (122,454) (648,913)

(Charged) /credited to the consolidated statement (H18) /3 AGABER (BH#76)

of profit or loss (see Note /(a)) (681) - 27,662 (21,175) 5,806
Charged to reserves (see Note 10) REENR (2 10) - - (40,135) - (40,135)
At 31 December 2023 R-E-=F+-f=1-H 23 10,135 (549,971) (143,629) (683,242)

tesrmxzpiman ) GG
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Bt %5 ¥R R Y &E

For the year ended 31 December 2023 #HZ—-FE=-=F+=-A=1+—HIFE
(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated)  (BrIFS B8 BAIAAREZ )

27 INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED 27 GREUMBRRARAZFABHR

256

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION (#%&)

(continued)

(c) Reconciliation of deferred tax assets and () AZEEMKMRRRERNIEL
liabilities recognised in the consolidated REEERABRYHER
statement of financial position

At At
31 December 31 December
2023 2022
R-B== RN
+=ZA=+—8 +=—A=+—H
RMB’000 RMB’'000
AR TR ARKF T
Deferred tax assets recognised in the RiG& MR R KBRS
consolidated statement of financial EEFIBEE
position 10,358 11,039
Deferred tax liabilities recognised RERE MR ARERZ
in the consolidated statement of EERIEEE
financial position (693,600) (659,952)
(683,242) (648,913)
(d) Deferred tax assets not recognised (d RERZELEBEEE

In accordance with the accounting policy set out in
Note 2(s), the Group has not recognised deferred
tax assets in respect of unused tax losses of
RMB1,659,632,000 (2022: RMB1,263,989,000) as
it is not probable that future taxable profits against
which the losses can be utilised will be available
in the relevant tax jurisdiction and entity. The
remaining unused tax losses at 31 December 2023
will expire on or before the financial period ending
31 December 2027.

The Group has not recognised deferred tax assets
in respect of provision of expected credit losses
on financial assets measured at amortised cost of
RMB58,423,000 (2022: Nil) as it is not probable
that future taxable profits against which the losses
can be utilised will be available in the relevant tax
jurisdiction and entity.

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited
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For the year ended 31 December 2023 #BZE_-_FT_-=#+_-H=+—HILFZF
(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated) (BrIEFFHEHH  ZAIAAREZ))

27 INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED 27 GREUMBRRARAZFAEBHR
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION (#&)
(continued)

(e) Deferred tax liabilities not recognised

(e) RERZELEHERE

At 31 December 2023, temporary differences
relating to the undistributed profits of certain
subsidiaries of the Group established in the PRC
amounted to RMB701,485,000 (31 December
2022: RMB679,692,000). Deferred tax liabilities of
RMB35,074,250 (31 December 2022: RMB33,985,000)
have not been recognised in respect of the tax that
would be payable on the distribution of these retained
profits as the Company controls the dividend policy of
these subsidiaries and it has been determined that it is
probable that profits from these subsidiaries will not be
distributed in the foreseeable future.

RZBE-_=F+-A=+—H"
HAREEE TRA B M
BRAIZASE &N BB E
Br= 2 A5 AR ¥701,485,0007T

B F+-A=+—H:A
R #£679,692,0007T ) IR L F7 18
B & AR¥35,074,2507C (=
ZZF+TZA=1+—H:ARK
33,985,0007T ) i R L i 1L 72 &
RE & 2 7K i A 2 BB m
F AR - REAABAR L §I%
ZhEWNBARIZERERERE

BEXREZEWE QR 2N
RATRER AT TR MR T LA D K ©

28 PROVISIONS 28 &1E
As at
31 December
2023
JiS
—EC-=E
+=A=+-—H
RMB’000
AR¥ Tt
At 1 January 2023 RZZEZ=%—H—H 289,563
Reversal B o) (60,733)
At 31 December 2023 R-E-_=F+=-A=+—H 228,830
Reconciliation to the consolidated statements of 454 BF 7 A 3 55 ¥ 6E -
financial position:
Current Mk 228,830
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For the year ended 31 December 2023 #HZ—-FE=-=F+=-A=1+—HIFE

(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated)

28 PROVISIONS (continued)

(BRIF=EEH CRIAAREZS)

28 & (2

Certain subsidiaries of the Company (the “Relevant
Subsidiaries”) have begun cooperation with the Prepaid
Card Management Company in 2009 for its provision
of services in managing the issue and usage of Cash
Coupon Card (single-use prepaid card) (the “Cash
Coupon Card”) for the Group's department stores,
shopping mall and supermarkets (the “Relevant Stores”),
and entered into a termination agreement with the
Prepaid Card Management Company on 31 October
2019 to terminate the cooperation with the Prepaid Card
Management Company in respect of the Cash Coupon
Card thereunder, pursuant to which no new Cash
Coupon Card will be issued and sold by the Prepaid Card
Management Company.

Pursuant to the applicable PRC laws and regulations
and the rules related to the Cash Coupon Card,
consumers can still use the issued Cash Coupon Card
for consumption in the Relevant Stores, and the Prepaid
Card Management Company remains obliged to repay
the consumption amount of the abovementioned Cash
Coupon Card to the Relevant Subsidiaries.

As of 31 December 2023, the total amount of the
Cash Coupon Card issued but not yet consumed is
approximately RMB410,972,000 (2022: RMB472,793,000).
After comprehensively considering the amount of
Cash Coupon Card that is expected to be consumed
in the future of approximately RMB228,930,000
(2022: RMB289,563,000), have been recognised in the
consolidated statement of financial position.

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited
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For the year ended 31 December 2023 #BZE_-_FT_-=#+_-H=+—HILFZF

(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated)

29 CAPITAL, RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS
(a) Movements in components of equity

(b)

The reconciliation between the opening and
closing balances of each component of the Group’s
consolidated equity is set out in the consolidated

(BIFZHHER TRIAAREZS)

29 EXR-REERRE

(a)

EmEID S

AEEGE EDS 2 &80 2 B
KRR 2 BRI BN R &
HEHR - AREHOEHARAR

statement of changes in equity. Details of the NARlZ B AR D 2 EBFE
changes in the Company’s individual components of R/l (N
equity between the beginning and the end of the
reporting period are set out below:
Contributed Exchange  Accumulated
Share capital ~ Share premium  Capital reserve surplus reserve losses Total
i R &R ERfR EON:L] EXRE 2368 &if
RMB'000 RMB000 RMB'000 RMB000 RMB'000 RMB000 RMB'000
AEEFT  ARETT  ARETT  ARETT  ARETT  ARETT  ARETR
(Note 28(c)  (Note 28(a)i)  (Note 28(d)ii)  (Note 28(d)i) ~ (Note 28(d)i)
(Bia28)  (WE28))  (WE28(0)0)  (BE280i) (A28
Balance at 1 January 2022 R-B--E-A-B&H 199,369 1,136,595 6,377 995,255 153,083 (934,666) 1,556,013
Changes in equity for the year: FEERESE:
Total comprehensive expense for the year rEEZANRER - - - (79.929) (4.818) (84,747)
Balance at 31 December 2022 RZBZZE+ZBZ+-8R

and 1 January 2023 “E-=E-f-BE#H 199,369 1,136,595 6,377 995,255 73,154 (939,484) 1,471,266
Changes in equity for the year: FEERESE:

Total comprehensive expense for the year rEE2ANEE - - - (58,916) (253,295 (312,211)
Cancellation of convertible preference shares  FE# AT HRE MR (£HE£23)

(see Note 23) (95,767) (117,341) - - - - (213,108)
Balance at 31 December 2023 RoB-=E+-B=t-R&H 103,602 1,019,254 6,377 995,255 14,238 (1,192,779) 945,947
Dividends (b) BE
(i)  Dividends payable to equity shareholders of () ARARERATRREL

(ii)

the Company and holder of the convertible
preference shares attributable to the period.

The directors of the Company do not
recommend the payment of a dividend for the
year ended 31 December 2023 (2022: RMB
Nil).

Dividends payable to equity shareholders of
the Company and holder of the convertible
preference shares attributable to the previous
financial year, approved during the period.

No final dividend in respect of the previous
financial year has been approved for the year
ended 31 December 2023 (2022: RMB Nil).

P58 A FEAE HI A B A R

/TN

ARBEFUTEBIRN
BE-T-_=%1+=A
ST RLEFEZKRE
(ZEZZF: ARBZT
L) °

(i) ANDAPR R AJHRAE R
5B ARG £ — B EF
ERMBRE (REREL
/)

BE_ZT-_=F+=-FH
=+t—BIEFETEE
E—BEENRBEE
(ZE-—F:ARBZ

L) °
RS EHEERERAT
TEC=FFRH
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For the year ended 31 December 2023 #HZ—-FE=-=F+=-A=1+—HIFE
(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated)  (BrIFS B8 BAIAAREZ )

29 CAPITAL, RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS 29 BEXR - -HEERRE (&)
(continued)
(c) Share capital () B=X

(i) Issued share capital

(i) BRITRE

Year ended 31 December 2023 Year ended 31 December 2022

HE-BC-=E HEZS-ZF
TZA=+-ALEE TZAZt-HIEE
Number of shares Number of shares
Ly R4 8
‘000 RMB'000 ‘000 RMB 000
K AEEFT T® AEETR
Authorised: T
Ordinary shares at HK$0.1 each BROABTZEBR 15,000,000 135,168 15,000,000 135,168
Preference shares at HK$0.1 each BROABT BER 5,000,000 45,056 5,000,000 45,056
Ordinary shares, issued and fully paid: EZFTRATLER:
At 1 January and 31 December R-B-BRkt-A=1-H 1,149,695 103,602 1,149,695 103,602
Convertible preference shares, ERARARTRRELR:
issued and fully paid:
At1 January ®-A—-H 1,177,068 95,767 1,177,068 95,767
Cancellation (see Note 23) HE(AME3) (1,177,068) (95.767) - -
31 December T-R=t-H - - 1,177,068 95,767
Total share capital st 1,149,695 103,602 2,326,763 199,369
Ordinary shares = iE A

The holders of ordinary shares are entitled
to receive dividends as declared from time to
time and are entitled to one vote per share at
meetings of the Company. All ordinary shares
rank equally with regard to the Company’s
residual assets.

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited
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Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2023 # %
(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated)

29 CAPITAL, RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS
(continued)

(c) Share capital (continued)

(i)

Issued share capital (continued)
Convertible preference shares

Convertible preference shares do not carry the
right to vote. The holder of the convertible
preference shares has the right, at any time
and at the sole option of such holder, to
convert the convertible preference shares in
whole, or in any part, into fully paid ordinary
shares in the Company. The conversion ratio
is 1 convertible preference share to 1.1
ordinary shares. Holder of the convertible
preference shares ranks pari passu with other
holders of the ordinary shares in respect of its
entitlement to dividend or other distribution of
the Company. In the event of any liquidation,
winding-up or dissolution of the Company,
holder of the convertible preference shares
shall receive an amount equal to HK$1.60 per
convertible preference share, plus all accrued
but unpaid dividends in preference to the
ordinary shareholders.

(d) Nature and purpose of reserves

(i)

(i)

Share premium

The application of the share premium account
is governed by Section 40 of the Bermuda
Companies Act 1981.

Capital reserve

At 31 December 2023 and 31 December 2022,
capital reserve comprises the following:

- the difference between the nominal
value of the ordinary shares issued by the
Company and the aggregate of the share
capital and share premium of a subsidiary
acquired through an exchange of shares
pursuant to a group reorganisation took
place on 28 September 2000;

e

=

Bt 5% ¥R MY A

=Ft+-A=1T—HIFE
(BIFZHHER TRIAAREZS)

29 EX -RERKRE (F)

() B=A&(#&)

(i)

BRITRAE (&)

A] 12 % 18 55 iR

A AR B S BT AR 1R 2R
EorBRELRIFTEA
ARER ] B R M iR ek
BEAZRBEEEZEREZITR
B& 1B 5t i% 2 BB Sk AR /] 561D
EBRARKNGZEHEYE
B - IR AR TR R
BERERTIRE B -
ARRELERIFEAEARE
L BERFEALREE
BARR AR S H AL Dk
F A B RS A
NaER  BEE SR 1]
BBRELRFEABRL
BAREERELRDREES
5] 7 4% 5 A% AT 2 % 48 o0 iR
1.60/87C » i1 LRI A EEHE
AT B ZFRIE -

(d) RE2MERRARZR

(i)

(i)

BRG%EE

A it (B AR O FE A B B R
ZE— NN\ —FREDEEAL0

fREE -

EX#E
RZE-_=Z%+ = A
=+—RARkRZT=Z=F
TZA=+—B EXH#
HEEATEIE

- ARERBER-ZZE
TFNAZ+N\Bi#
T2 RBEAMET
Bz mERE B
P tn 32 P W B 2 —
BB AR 2 IR &
Bein s BaE M2
ER

HESEEEERARA T
—Eo=fEH
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For the year ended 31 December 2023 #HZ—-FE=-=F+=-A=1+—HIFE
(BRIFBEEH TAUARKEZZ)

(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated)

29 CAPITAL, RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS
(continued)

(d) Nature and purpose of reserves (continued)

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

Capital reserve (continued)

At 31 December 2023 and 31 December
2022, capital reserve comprises the following:
(continued)

—  the difference between the carrying
amounts and the principal amounts of
the unsecured notes redeemed in 2011
and 2012; and

—  the difference between the consideration
paid on the acquisition of non-controlling
interests and the carrying amount of the
non-controlling interests.

Contributed surplus

The application of the contributed surplus
account is governed by Section 54 of the
Bermuda Companies Act 1981.

Property revaluation reserve

The property revaluation reserve has been
set up and is dealt with in accordance with
the accounting policies adopted for land and
buildings held for own use in Note 2(g).

Fair value reserve

The fair value reserve comprises the cumulative
net change in the fair value of other financial
assets held at the end of the reporting period
and is dealt with in accordance with the
accounting policies set out in Notes 2(f) and

2(k)(i).

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited
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(d) REZUEERRAR (&)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)
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Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2023 # %
(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated)

29 CAPITAL, RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS
(continued)

(d) Nature and purpose of reserves (continued)

(e)

(vi) Statutory reserves

In accordance with the articles of association
of the subsidiaries of the Group established
in the PRC, these subsidiaries were required
to set up certain statutory reserves, which
were non-distributable. The transfers of these
reserves are at discretion of the directors of the
respective subsidiaries. The statutory reserves
can only be utilised for predetermined means
upon approval by the relevant authority.

(vii) Exchange reserve

The exchange reserve comprises all foreign
exchange differences arising from the
translation of the financial statements of
operations into the presentation currency. The
reserve is dealt with in accordance with the
accounting policies set out in Note 2(v).

Capital management

The Group’'s primary objectives when managing
capital are to safeguard the Group’s ability to
continue as a going concern, so that it can continue
to provide returns for equity shareholders and
benefits for other stakeholders, by pricing products
and services commensurately with the level of risk
and by securing access to finance at a reasonable
cost.

The Group actively and regularly reviews and
manages its capital structure to maintain a balance
between the higher shareholder returns that might
be possible with higher levels of borrowings and the
advantages and security afforded by a sound capital
position, and makes adjustments to the capital
structure in light of changes in economic conditions.

Bt 5% ¥R MY A

—E_=Fft_A=1t—HIUIFE
(BRIF=BHEH

BRIKAREZ7)

29 EX-fRERRE (&)

(d) REZMEERRAR (&)

(e)

(vi) EE#E
BEBEAEE R BEKL
2B R TZ@%E&
%MU%%W% Ma
1%%%%%2%%&%
MEBARESMEET
EEHRBEANEBEBRER
BEBANRELEEE A
BHo

(vii) B % f#E
ELHEREAERER
LEBRBBRRBERSE

P EMETELMEN =
5 o S IR IE M EE2(v) P
e BURRE -

EXER
AEEEEBEEARAEFEFHERER
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168 B [ e /K AR S D R B o 2 AR
BEERREEKARGREM
1B R IR R A SR [B] 3 % 7 EL At )
AR E RN AR e

AREEER N EHRTMNERE
BAEE EHEBRSEEKE
i Al B 75 2R 8% /= AR 3R [a] R B2 BN A5
BiEE MR KA RS R AR
2 e il WhtAEBIRIE
R B AR EITHE

ﬁﬁaﬁ?bﬁﬁgﬁgﬁﬁﬁﬂj

263



264

Notes to the Financial Statements

Bt %5 ¥R R Y &E

For the year ended 31 December 2023 #HZ—-FE=-=F+=-A=1+—HIFE

(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated)

29 CAPITAL, RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS

(continued)

(e) Capital management (continued)

The Group monitors its capital structure on the basis
of an adjusted net debt-to-capital ratio. For this
purpose, adjusted net debt is defined as total debt
(which includes bank and other borrowings and
lease liabilities), plus unaccrued proposed dividends,
less cash at bank on hand. Adjusted capital
comprises all components of equity less unaccrued
proposed dividends.

In order to improve the Group’s capital structure,
the Group may adjust the amount of dividends paid
to shareholders, issue new shares, raise new debt
financing or sell assets to reduce debt.

The adjusted net debt-to-capital ratio as at 31
December 2023 and 2022 are as follows:

(BRIF=EEH CRIAAREZS)

29 EX -RERKRE (F)

(e)

EXRERE (&)

REBURRHEFEEHEARL
RREEMEREENER -5l
s EHBFERDAES
BIRARR (ABRRITREME

BIRTTFHARD - KHEBEARE
& P B R 25 8847 BUR B K A

B o
o

RNEREB 2 BRRE K&
EREBEXNTRRNKE S
BBRITHED BERMNESR
MESRHEEEARDER -

RCE-=ZFRN T - —F+—
A=Z+—H &EAXRFEEYE
AEEEMT

At At
31 December 31 December
2023 2022
R-ZE—-= N—E=——
+=A=+—8 +=—A=+—H
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥ Tt ARBTIT
Current liabilities: mENARE:
Bank and other borrowings RITREMEE 1,042,885 3,290,748
Lease liabilities HEBE 19,886 17,847
Non-current liabilities: ERBEE:
Bank and other borrowings RITRHEAMEE 3,448,513 777,857
Lease liabilities HEAaE 341,884 165,962
Total debt (T 4,853,168 4,252,414
Less: cash at bank and on hand o ERIT M FERIR S (49,725) (19,542)
Adjusted net debt KRARFEEE 4,803,443 4,232,872
Adjusted capital BABER 948,576 1,507,032
Adjusted net debt-to-capital ratio KEFHB FEEEE AR R 506% 281%
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For the year ended 31 December 2023 #BZE_-_FT_-=#+_-H=+—HILFZF

(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated)

29 CAPITAL, RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS
(continued)

(e) Capital management (continued)

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries are
subject to externally imposed capital requirements.

The externally imposed capital requirements for the
Group that in order to maintain its listing on the
Stock Exchange is to have a public float of at least
25% of the shares of the Company throughout
the year. Based on the information that is publicly
available to the Company and within the knowledge
of the directors, the Company has maintained a
sufficient public float of at least 25% throughout
the year ended 31 December 2023.

30 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR
VALUES

The Group is not exposed to significant currency risk as
most of the transactions are denominated in the same
currency as the functional currency of the operations
in which they relate. Exposure to credit, liquidity and
interest rate arises in the normal course of the Group’s
business. The Group is also exposed to equity price risk
arising from its equity investment in another entity.

The Group’s exposure to these risks and the financial risk
management policies and practices used by the Group to
manage these risks are described below.

(a) Credit risk

The Group’s credit risk is primarily attributable to
trade and other receivables. Management has a
credit policy in place, and the exposures to these
credit risks are monitored on an ongoing basis.

Cash is deposited with financial institutions with
acceptable credit quality. Management does not
expect any of these financial institutions with fail to
meet their obligations.

The Group does not provide any other guarantees
which would expose the Group or the Company to
credit risk.

(BIFZHHER TRIAAREZS)

29 EX -RERKRE (F)

(e) EXERE (&)
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30 BEREERQAE
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For the year ended 31 December 2023 #;
(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated)

30 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR

VALUES (continued)

ECF=FHtZA=+THAUFE

(BRIF=EEH CRIAAREZS)

30 IEREERAAE

(%)

(a) Credit risk (continued)

Credit risk arising from trade receivables

The Group's exposure to credit risk is influenced
mainly by the individual characteristics of each
debtor rather than the industry in which the debtors
operate and therefore significant concentrations
of credit risk primarily arise when the Group has
significant exposure to individual debtors. At the
end of the reporting period 15% (2022: 16%) and
37% (2022: 48%) of the total trade receivables was
due from the Group’s largest debtor and the five
largest debtors, respectively.

In respect of trade receivables, individual credit
evaluations are performed on all debtors requiring
credit over a certain amount. These evaluations
focus on the debtor’s past history of making
payments when due and current ability to pay, and
take into account information specific to the debtor
as well as pertaining to the economic environment
in which the debtor operates. Trade receivables
are generally due within 3 months from the date
of billing. Normally, the Group does not obtain
collateral from debtors.

The Group measures loss allowances for trade
receivables at an amount equal to lifetime ECLs,
which is calculated using a provision matrix.
Trade receivables are mainly due from credit
card centres owned by state-owned financial
institutions in the PRC and tenants operating in
the Group's department stores, shopping mall and
supermarkets, and accordingly, the management of
the Group considers the concentration and credit
risks to be low. As the Group’s historical credit loss
experience does not indicate significantly different
loss patterns for different customer segments, the
loss allowance based on past due status is not
further distinguished between the Group’s different
customer bases.
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For the year ended 31 December 2023 # %
(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated)

30 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR

VALUES (continued)
(a) Credit risk (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements

Bt 5% ¥R MY A

—Eo=Hf A=+ —ALFE
(BHABEHS TAUAREZ)

30 IEKREERARE

(%)

(a)

Credit risk arising from trade receivables

(continued)

The following table provides information about the

Group's exposure to credit
receivables:

risk and ECLs for trade

SR ()

AR ENEL 2 ERAR
(#)
TEEIAEEESE EEAR
R RN E 3 2 A B AR 2 A
B

At 31 December 2023
R-E-Z=F+=-BA=+-—8H

Gross
Expected carrying Loss
loss rate amount allowance
R EES HMEREE BEEE
% RMB’000 RMB’000
AR® T AR®F
Current (not past due) BER (R ER) 2.3% 19,655 452
Less 3 months past due A HINER B = @ A 2.4% 2,826 66
Over 3 months past due  #HfA:E =@ A 100% 5,959 5,959
28,440 6,477

At 31 December 2022
RZEZ_ZF+HA=+—H

Expected Gross carrying
loss rate amount Loss allowance
TRHEIBEE BEREE BERE
% RMB’'000 RMB’'000
AR®TF T AR®TF T
Current (not past due) BOER (A3 Ep) 0.5% 11,824 59
Less 3 months past due  BHINER B =@ A 1.2% 725 9
Over 3 months past due ¥ HifA:E =& A 100% - -
12,549 68

Except for debtors with significant outstanding

balances or credit-impaired
the ECL on these items
grouped by past due status.

, the Group determines

on a collective basis,

RAEBEARKEEGEHRIEER
BRI NEE IR KR
HEEBFXFRANARERERS
B WA AR D4 -

HESHEHEERERLA
CRO-FFR
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For the year ended 31 December 2023 #;
(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated)

30 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR

VALUES (continued)

(a) Credit risk (continued)

ECF=FHtZA=+THAUFE

(BRIF=EEH CRIAAREZS)

30 IEREERAAE

(%)

(a)

Credit risk arising from trade receivables
(continued)

Expected loss rates are based on actual loss
experience over the past 3 years. These rates are
adjusted to reflect differences between economic
conditions during the period over which the historic
data has been collected, current conditions and
the Group's view of economic conditions over the
expected lives of the receivables.

FERR (&)

HtEZRAELZFERR
(#&)
BHEBERRIREEE=ZF28
BREBREREEH ZFLXREE
78 B A Bk 57 SR SR 1 BRI
RGBS BRI AR
R UIR TR A F B A B AR
LB ER-

Movement in the loss allowance account in respect Hith B HRNESE 25 Rk E
of trade receivables during the period is as follows: A ENERR BERERE
LUNNE
Year ended Year ended
31 December 31 December
2023 2022
HZE HE
—EB-=F T
+=A=+—-8B +t=ZA=+—H
LHFEE IEFE
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥FT ARETFT
Balance at 1 January R—HA—B#&#& 68 239
Impairment losses recognised/ FRAER, (EE) 2
(reversed) during the year HEEE 6,410 (171)
Balance at 31 December R+t A=+—B %% 6,478 68

Credit risk arising from other receivables
from third parties

The Group measures loss allowance for other
receivables at an amount equal to 12-month ECLs.
ECLs on these financial assets are estimated based
on the Group’s historical credit loss experience,
adjusted for factors that are specific to the debtors
and an assessment of both the current and forecast
general economic conditions at the reporting date.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2023 # % —
(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated)

30 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR
VALUES (continued)

(a)

(b)

Credit risk (continued)

Credit risk arising from trade receivables
(continued)

Movement in the loss allowance account in respect
of other receivables during the period is as follows:

Bt 5% ¥R MY A

—E_=Fft_A=1t—HIUIFE
(BRIF=BHEH

BRIKAREZ7)

30 IEKREERARE
(4&)

(a)

EERB ()

B ESEHEL 2 EEAR
(#)

S99 B R L IR 3 1R
BeEZEHRIMT

Year ended Year ended
31 December 31 December
2023 2022
BZE HZE
—E=-= T
+=—B=+—-H +=ZA=+—H
LHFE IEFE
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®EFT ARKF T
Balance at 1 January R—R—B#&#% 441 281
Impairment losses recognised/ FRER, (#BO) 2
(reversed) during the year REEBE 52,013 160
Written-off during the year F M8 (51,217) -
Balance at 31 December R+t A=1+—HZ#%%E 1,237 441
Liquidity risk (b) FEBELEMS

Individual operating entities within the Group are
responsible for the short-term investments of their
cash surpluses, where the raising of financings is
centrally managed by the head office of the Group
to cover expected cash demands. The Group’s policy
is to regularly monitor its liquidity requirements
and its compliance with lending covenants, to
ensure that it maintains sufficient reserves of cash
and adequate committed lines of funding from
major financial institutions to meet its liquidity
requirements in the short and longer term.

At 31 December 2023, the Group had net
current liabilities of RMB1,967,172,000. The Group
has undertaken and will continue to undertake
various measures in order to further improve its
liquidity position in the short and longer term.
Further details are set out in Note 2(b).

AEBAERKEERBERS
ReRBpcEHRE MEeSE
ﬁEJJEEZIKEIZ"'*B’%EF BIEIARE

NEHEEFK- Z'»‘E@ZEBZ
REHRERER FREE
BTERERE IS /R L/(EE1%$

SEERTRASREN R EE
ELREBAHERBRANES
NEMEHERRZRBESH

RZEZ=F+=ZRA=+—8"
AEEZRBEEFEAARK
1,967,172,0007C ° A £ E & 7%
o N e 4B ER BN 2 TR e DA —
SHEHEHMEHZRHE
AN o E— TEFIBH VAR
2(b) °

HESEEEERARA T
—Eo=fEH
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For the year ended 31 December 2023 #HZ—-FE=-=F+=-A=1+—HIFE
(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated) (B IEZ B 168 TAIUANRKEZ3)

30 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR

VALUES (continued)

(b) Liquidity risk (continued)
The following tables show the remaining
contractual maturities at the end of the reporting
period of the Group’s non-derivative financial
liabilities, which are based on contractual
undiscounted cash flows (including interest
payments computed using contractual rates or, if
floating, based on rates current at the end of the
reporting period) and the earliest dates the Group
can be required to pay.

30 IEREERAAE
(4&)

(b)

RBESER (&)
TREEAEBEZETETRE
BERMER B TAKEEE
S BRABRTIRES KR
Iﬁiﬁl/lhi (@%éffﬁﬁ (5] n/]%lj—v—uﬂ'
B F B AR BIRER
HERRZAERAEZF BN
) DA R 2N 52 B AT B 1 SRR X
ZEFABEL-

As at 31 December 2023
R-B-=%+=-A=1+-H

Contractual undiscounted cash outflow

BHABRASRE
More than
More than 2 years but Carrying
Within 1 year 1 year but less less than More than amount at
orondemand than 2 years 5 years 5 years Total 31 December
I
—£R BB-F BBmE +-A=+-8
FEEX BYRME BHREE BBREF &t ZEAEE
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
AREFR  ARETR  ARETR  AREFR  ARETRT  ARKTR
Trade and other payables ﬂ%ﬁﬁﬁﬂ‘ﬁzz
measured at amortised cost ERRRREMERT 540,353 - - - 540,353 540,353
Promissory Note EKRTF 229,214 - - - 229,214 229,214
Lease liabilities REERE 32,049 50,324 149,377 324,225 555,975 361,770
Bank and other borrowings ROREREE 1,108,408 3,452,199 204,913 8,067 4,773,581 4,491,398
1,913,934 3,502,523 354,290 332,292 6,103,039 5,632,645

As at 31 December 2022

ZB_C#+-R=1-H
Contractua\ undiscounted cash outflow
BRNRERRERH
More than
More than 2 years but Carrying
Within 1 year 1 year but less less than More than amount at
orondemand  than 2 years 5 years 5 years Total 31 December
N
—£/ BE—F BBME TZA=t-H
AREX  EIRRE  BIREE BALE AFf ZEAE
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETL  AREFTT  ARETr  AR®Tr  AREFT  ARETR
Trade and other payables }Tz%?ﬁfﬁzkﬁgz
measured at amortised cost JER R R E AR 652,991 - - - 652,991 652,991
Lease liabilities REBE 31,679 31,868 81,955 109,785 255,287 183,809
Bank and other borrowings AT REMEE 3,742,618 354,007 461,066 45513 4,603,204 4,068,605
4,427,288 385,875 543,021 155,298 5,511,482 4,905,405

2 70 Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited
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For the year ended 31 December 2023 #HZE_—ZFE_-=#F+_-HA=+—HIFFZF
(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated)

VALUES (continued)

(c) Interest rate risk

30 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR

The Group’s interest rate risk arises primarily from
Borrowings issued at
variable rates and at fixed rates expose the Group
to cash flow interest rate risk and fair value interest

interest-bearing borrowings.

rate risk respectively.

(i) Interest rate profile

The following table details the interest rate
profile of the Group’s borrowings at the end of

the reporting period.

(BIFZHHER TRIAAREZS)

30 iIEREERARE

(%)

© FERB
AEEFREAREEREH S
B8 o A B R RIREEF K
BT EEEAEEDBARSR
SRBENREBRAR EFERE

(G o
A

(i) FIEER
TERFINAKEFEEE
R EHIR 2 R R

At 31 December 2023 At 31 December 2022
R-ZB-=F+-A=+-B RZZ--F+-A=1+-H
Effective Effective
interest rate interest rate
BRR = 3R
% RMB’000 % RMB'000
ARETFT ARETFT
Fixed rate borrowings: EIEFIREE:
Other borrowings HifEERSE 7.1% 3,783,307 7.0% 2,909,605
Bank loans BITER 6.3% 403,090 6.3% 479,000
4,186,397 3,388,605
Variable rate borrowings:  AJ & FIREE -
Other borrowings HMEEHSE - - 7.9% 180,000
Bank loans BITER 6.5% 305,000 6.6% 500,000
305,000 680,000
Total borrowings BEHE 4,491,397 4,068,605
Fixed rate borrowings as ~ EE N X EEEEER
a percentage of total BZAN
borrowings 93% 83%
(i) Sensitivity analysis (i) SBHEDH
At 31 December 2023, it is estimated that a AT Z=F+=A
general increase/decrease of 100 basis points =+t E| Eﬁﬁﬁﬁi\@—f
in interest rates, with all other variables EHARAEZREFTE 21BN

held constant, would have increase/decrease
the Group’s loss after tax and accumulated
losses by approximately RMB3,050,000 (31
December 2022: RMB6,800,000).

T - Al F A R — AR NSk
1005 2 A5 18 00 R
DAREERBEER R
Bt 49 A R #3,050,0007T
(ZZE=—=F+=-RA=+—
B AR#6,800,0007T) °

HESEEEERARA T
—Eo=fEH
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For the year ended 31 December 2023 #HZ—-FE=-=F+=-A=1+—HIFE

(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated)

30 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR
VALUES (continued)

()

Interest rate risk (continued)

(ii) Sensitivity analysis (continued)
The sensitivity analysis above indicates the
exposure to cash flow interest rate risk arising
from floating rate borrowings held by the
Group at the end of the reporting period,
the impact of which on the Group’s loss after
tax and accumulated losses is estimated as
an annualised impact on interest expense of
such a change in interest rates. The analysis
is performed on the same basis for the years
ended 31 December 2023 and 2022.

(d) Equity price risk

The Group is exposed to equity price changes
arising from other financial assets (Note 18).

The Group’s investments in other financial assets
are listed on the Shanghai Stock Exchange. The
performance of these equity securities is regularly
monitored.

At 31 December 2023, it is estimated that an
increase/decrease of 10% in the relevant stock
price with all other variables held constant, would
have increased/decreased the Group's other
comprehensive income by RMB1,153,000 (31
December 2022: RMB20,649,000).

The sensitivity analysis indicates the instantaneous
change in the Group’s other comprehensive income
that would arise assuming that the changes in the
stock price had occurred at the end of the reporting
period and had been applied to re-measure this
financial instrument held by the Group which
exposes the Group to equity price risk at the end
of the reporting period. It is also assumed that
none of the Group’s other financial assets would be
considered impaired as a result of the decrease in
the relevant stock price, and that all other variables
remain constant. The analysis is performed on the
same basis for the years ended 31 December 2023
and 2022.
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30 IEREERAAE
(4&)

() F=mbx (&)

(i) BBMEZH (E)

bl B ORKME T TR R B R
HEHRARNEBEFAFEZ
REEAERGFEZEE

EEZHESREFNEXR
% B AEERTESE
FEFIEECEENIZRE
ERlES o Fap PN -
FloEm stk
EREE_—_ZT_=FK—
T —F+-A=+—H
IEFEZBRIEEHIT

(d) EZERERE

AEERGEMEREEELL
RRERZHER (KE18) -

AEEREMEREEZRER
LBBESFR B LT - ZF S
BHZRACETEME -

RZEZ=F+=ZRA=+—8H"
HETEEREER LR THK
10% ' fEFTE E b Al A =R
BIAEZBERT AEBZEM
2ERZ LM BO AR
1,153,000t (ZE - —_F+=
A=+—8: AR¥20,649,000
JT) °

I HERE D TERBREREE

BERSmEHRBETHEERANE
FrrErSBERAEcZEeRMIT A
(RBEHRSAEEMBRE
B BATAEE 2 Hih2HE
W2k 3% A 2 BIRF 2 8 - B BF IR
BRAEE At mEERE
ABERBEIREZ THRmMERAE R
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Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2023 # %
(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated)

30 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR
VALUES (continued)

(e) Fair value measurement

(i)

Financial assets and liabilities measured
at fair value

Fair value hierarchy

The following table presents the fair value of
the Group’s financial instruments measured at
the end of the reporting period on a recurring
basis, categorised into the three-level fair value
hierarchy as defined in HKFRS 13, Fair value
measurement. The level into which a fair value
measurement is classified is determined with
reference to the observability and significance
of the inputs used in the valuation technique
as follows:

. Level 1 valuations: Fair value measured
using only Level 1 inputs, i.e. unadjusted
quoted prices in active markets for
identical assets or liabilities at the
measurement date.

o Level 2 valuations: Fair value measured
using Level 2 inputs, i.e. observable
inputs which fail to meet Level 1, and
not using significant unobservable inputs.
Unobservable inputs are inputs for which
market data are not available.

o Level 3 valuations: Fair value measured
using significant unobservable inputs.

The Group has a team headed by the
finance manager performing valuations for
the financial assets measured at FVPL. The
team reports directly to the chief financial
officer and the audit committee. A valuation
report with analysis of changes in fair value
measurement is prepared by the team at each
interim and annual reporting date, and is
reviewed and approved by the chief financial
officer. Discussion of the valuation process
and results with the chief financial officer and
the audit committee is held twice a year, to
coincide with the reporting dates.

e

=

Bt 5% ¥R MY A

=Ft+-A=1T—HIFE
(BIFZHHER TRIAAREZS)

30 IEKREERARE

(%)

(e) DAMERE

(i)

BAABEEBZETHEE
RERE

NI 1EER
TREMNNARE BN HREH
KIBIBEE BB REER
B3R [ AR BEFTE] A
AREMRARBERER &K
EHEREEAESYHEAS
AR EBRTEZAR
B RAAEFENEZ
EHXRP2EMTNEERE
FT i A B 2 AT R 4
NEBHEBET:

e FAfAE:EER
£ —Rw A BiE (8
Rt BEBRBEESR
BRENERTS 2K

CHBREFEZ

ffEe

\r
Al

i
/

DR

s F_MHEE:ERF
— & A BT (AR
BEERE R AR
KW ABE) BY R
ERERTAIERE
ANBBEFHEZAR
B NI B =& AR
B R ET 5 BB RH
TZ8AHBE-

e F-HMHEEAE
AN BREABE
AFEZAARE

AEBHUBLEREHE
B AR ERERA
P ANBEIEHMEE
BiTflE -ZEFEERA
MBHRENERZEREER
H-NABEFEZH DN
ZEEREHBEBEREH
HNEFEREAHRE
I e B 5 48 8L 2 B it
M RE R EZER
BEeBFImmAGER
ARER AERE B
_ﬁo

HESHEHEERERLA
CRO-FFR
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For the year ended 31 December 2023 # %
(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated)

30 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR

VALUES (continued)

(e) Fair value measurement (continued)

(i) Financial assets and liabilities measured
at fair value (continued)

Fair value hierarchy (continued)

SEFZAS+—AIER
(B ZHHH  TRINUARKEZF)

30 IEREERAAE
(4&)

DRREFE (&)

(i) BARBEEBZEHEE
REME (&)
RIAEEFR (&)
Fair value measurements as

at 31 December 2023 categorised into
WoB-=E+ZA=1-Hz

31 December 2023

MREFEIEA
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
-4 £24 £24
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000

ARETR ARRF7 ARRFR

Recurring fair value measurements

Financial assets:

Equity securities designated at FVOCI

(see Note 18 (3))

RO A2 NS
(TA8E) BEEs

11,534 - -

Fair value measurements as
at 31 December 2022 categorised into
RIBZZETZA=T-HY

MrETENER
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
£ £ F=f
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000

NRETT NEETT NEETT

Recurring fair value measurements

Financial assets:

Equity securities designated at FVOC

(see Note 18 (3))

Financial assets measured at FVPL

(see Note 18 (b))
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For the year ended 31 December 2023 # %
(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated)

30 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR
VALUES (continued)

(e) Fair value measurement (continued)

(i)

Financial assets and liabilities measured
at fair value (continued)

Fair value hierarchy (continued)

During the year ended 31 December 2023,
there were no transfers between Level 1 and
Level 2, or transfers into or out of Level 3
(2022: Nil). The Group’s policy is to recognise
transfers between levels of fair value hierarchy
as at the end of the reporting period in which
they occur.

Information about Level 3 fair value
measurements

The fair value of financial assets measured at
FVPL is determined by the share of net assets
when a valuation is available according to
the International Private Equity and Venture
Capital Valuation Guidelines. A 10% increase/
decrease in net assets would result in a
RMB1,468,000 increase/decrease for the year
ended 31 December 2022 in the fair value of
the financial assets and would have decrease/
increase the Group's loss by RMB1,468,000 for
the year ended 31 December 2022.

e

=

Bt 5% ¥R MY A

=Ft+-A=1T—HIFE
(BIFZHHER TRIAAREZS)

30 HEREERQAE

(%)

(e) AREFE(HE)

(i)

BARBEZEHEE
REMRF(E)
DAREER (E)
BHE_Z2-_=ZF+=H
T+t BIHFER TE&E
B — MR — MR R
HEARERE=H (=
ToF:\E) - AEEZ
BRAEREEEEHRE
HARBERAAEBEERESS
A8z EE g o
E=ArE

tEEH

bl

o

AR IR BB FLARR AR K &
BENHEESIBEER
A BARE AHEAM
PERAZEBMEEZA
AERELEEFEET -
BEFELNHAD10%
BEREHEE T - —F
+-A=+—BIFEES
BB EAAEEZI WA
KR #1,468,0007T * & &
2 F+ZRAR=+—
HIEFEAREEEEER
L /1 hn AR #1,468,000
St
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For the year ended 31 December 2023 #HZ—-FE=-=F+=-A=1+—HIFE

(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated)

30 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR
VALUES (continued)

(e) Fair value measurement (continued)

(i) Financial assets and liabilities measured

(BRIF=EEH CRIAAREZS)

30 IEREERAAE
(#&)
(e) DAMEE (&)

(i) BAREHNEBZEBEE

at fair value (continued) REE(E&)
Information about Level 3 fair value E=RArBEFF=EHN
measurements (continued) (&)
The movements during the year in the balance FAR=RARNEFTEZ
of the Level 3 fair value measurements are as EHREgEmT
follows:
Year ended Year ended
31 December 31 December
2023 2022
Bz H=
—E-= =B
t=A=t—-8 t=ZA=+—H
LEFEE HFE
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥TT ARMFIT
Unlisted investment fund at fair RARENERZIELT
value: KEES:
Balance at 1 January R—A—B&&% 14,675 16,639
Changes in fair value recognised FRRIBHERZ AAE
in profit or loss during the year & &) ( & ff7%5)
(see Note 5) 453 (1,964)
Disposals & (15,128) -
Balance at 31 December R+t A=+—BZ2%% - 14,675

(ii) Fair value of financial assets and
liabilities carried at other than fair value

The carrying amounts of the Group’s financial
instruments carried at cost or amortised cost
are not materially different from their fair
values at 31 December 2023 and 31 December
2022.
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For the year ended 31 December 2023 #HZE_—ZFE_-=#F+_-HA=+—HIFFZF

(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated) (BrIEFFHEHH  ZAIAAREZ))
COMMITMENTS HIE
At 31 December 2023, the outstanding capital R-ZE-_=F+—_A=+—80 K&
commitments of the Group not provided for in the B ARELETBRERFBEEZIRGTE
consolidated financial statements were as follows: AOERPEWS ¢
At At
31 December 31 December
2023 2022
R-IE2EZ= JrAp= S
+=A=+—B +—H=+—H
RMB’000 RMB’'000
AR¥TFT ARKFT
Commitments in respect of purchase BEEMENBREUARIREDE Y
of property and equipment and HE
investment properties
— contracted for —BaT4) 7,589 7,940
— authorised but not contracted for —EEREERFTL 365,000 365,000
372,589 372,940

At 31 December 2023, capital commitments in respect
of purchase of property and equipment and investment
properties are for leasehold improvements to be installed
in the Group’'s department store and supermarket
operations and for the renovation and upgrade of the
department stores and the shopping mall.

In addition, the Group has entered into a lease of 20 years
as at 31 December 2023, which was approved by the
general meeting in July 2022, however, the property has
not been delivered as of the end of reporting period hereof
as the status of the property has not yet met the delivery
standards as agreed in the contract, the lease payments
under which amounted to RMB73,283,000 per annum and
increase by 5% every 3 years.

R-ZB-_=ZF+-_A=1+—H 6%
BEMELREUNREMEZENR
7¥<%B£ﬁiﬂ%ﬁ’\$'§@2§mﬁ%&t
BMEEHRRRZBEREARAE
BSEEBYP L2 RERTTHRER-

Jﬂ:ﬁl\vﬁé T =—F+ZR=+—
CAREEEFAER0FNHEE
aamfﬁ;::itﬂﬁé SIRERE
HofE A HEREHR ZWE
EAREHADBTHIMIZER K
AKX EHENREABFARE
73,283,00070 ' B =F1E h15% °

ﬁﬁaﬁ?bﬁﬁgﬁgﬁﬁﬁﬂj
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For the year ended 31 December 2023 #HZ—-FE=-=F+=-A=1+—HIFE

(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated)

32 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

(BRIF=EEH CRIAAREZS)

32 HREE

A guarantee provided by Ginwa Bell Tower in respect SEEEHEERENR_TZTR

of a payable for acquisition of a property by Ginwa
Investments in August 2005. Ginwa Investments has

defaulted repayment of the above payable. As at the end FHE-RBEPRR ARFES
of the reporting period, the directors of the Company A AA e RIBE R ERE

do not consider it is probable that a claim will be made
against the Group under the guarantee. The maximum
liability of the Group at the end of the reporting period
under the guarantee issued is the outstanding amount of

the liability of RMB9,500,000 plus accrued interest (2022:

RMB9,500,000).

33 MATERIAL RELATED PARTY

33 EXBEALRS

FN

ARE B E 2 BAFIAEMEHR 2
ER-IERECHRERE LAEN

e

HRE AEBRBERHRZEER
ERETZESABAHNAREEZE
B AR#9 500,000 (ZE ==
AR #9,500,0007T) hnfE T 7 &

o

TRANSACTIONS
In addition to the balances disclosed elsewhere in MBS HREREMI D TINE &
these financial statements, the Group entered into the RN REBIETUATERBEEA
following material related party transactions. TR
(a) Transactions with equity shareholders () BEAATRERBEHBEAL
and their affiliates, and a director of the DR —BREZETZRS
Company
Year ended Year ended
31 December 31 December
2023 2022
8=z H=E
—E_-= —E-—
t=A=+t—-8 +t=ZA=1—H
IHEE HFE
RMB’000 RMB’000

AR FRT ARETT

Guarantees provided by Qujiang
Financial Holdings or its subsidiary
for the Group's bank and other
borrowings at the end of the
reporting period

(Repayements to)/ advances received
from Quijiang Financial Holdings
(see Note (i)

Advance to Qujiang Financial
Holdings (see Note (i)

Other borrowings from Quijiang

T & RS E B R AR
WEARAAEEIRITRE

b {8 B 42 i 2 (R
444,066 820,976
(eI ERERER),/
TS R 2 B
(B HaEa)) (61,810) 86,642

M T & RE IR 2 85X
(B HE®)) 26,000
HISmIER 2 HEMEER

Financial Holdings 3,328,716 2,261,603
Note: Bt e -
()  The advances are unsecured, non-interest bearing (i ZBRAEEER 2ERTE
and have no fixed terms of repayment. &l 7 & AR -
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For the year ended 31 December 2023 # %
(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated)

33 MATERIAL RELATED PARTY
TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(b)

(c)

(d)

Key management personnel remuneration

Remuneration for key management personnel,
including amounts paid to the Company’s directors
as disclosed in Note 8 and the highest paid
employees as disclosed in Note 9, is as follows:

Bt 5% ¥R MY A

—Eo=Hf A=+ —ALFE
(BHABEHS TAUAREZ)

33 ERBEALRE (&)

(b)

FTEEBASHTM
TEEBABZHB (BEME
BTMBEC N T ARRESRZH
BEMMEMREENTE TR
SHMES 2HIB)WAT

Year ended Year ended
31 December 31 December
2023 2022
B=E H=E

—E-= —E-=
+=ZA=+—8 +—A=+—H
IEEE HEFE
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥TT ARMTFIT

Salaries, allowances and benefits e EMREMEYEH

in kind 7,496 9,072
Retirement scheme contributions RIRETEIE R 228 196
7,724 9,268

Total remuneration is included in “staff costs” (see
Note 6(b)).

Leasing arrangement

In November 2021, the Group entered into a two-year
lease in respect of certain leasehold properties from a
related party for the operation of a shopping mall. The
total amount of rent payable by the Group under the
lease is RMB95,724,000, which was determined with
reference to amounts charged by the related party
to third parties. At the commencement date of the
lease, the Group recognised an investment property
and a lease liability of RMB82,498,000. In June 2022,
the Group terminated the lease in advance, and the
investment property and lease liability were disposed.
(see Note 13).

Applicability of the Listing Rules relating to
connected transactions

Certain of the related party transactions disclosed in
Note 32(a) above constitute connected transactions
or continuing connected transactions as defined
in Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules. However,
those transactions are exempt from the disclosure
requirements in Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules as
they are conducted on normal commercial terms or
better and not secured by the assets of the Group.

(c)

(d)

FemEit ATEIRA]R
(R HizE6(b)) ©

HEZH
RZZEZ—F+—R ~&EH
IS mAREATHERAET
HEMETLABMFE AL -
AEBEREHERMNESREA
ANR#95,724,0000T  Jh2 =R
BAHREZFRBNESREET
REERIER  AEE®R 8
CEMER—EHEABARE
82,498,000T M —Z T —4F X
A AEBERAKLERAE WE
REREWELHEARE (AW
F13) o

LFTRBBEREERZ 2B
Ak

P32 EZE TE
EATRSEK ETHAE14
EMREZBAER HNIFERE
R AM BARZERHILZ—
REE GRS EEGRUETAT
EUREBMEEEER  ER
RET ETRBFBI4EZHEE
FRIE °

HESEEEERARA T
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34 COMPANY LEVEL STATEMENT OF
FINANCIAL POSITION

34 1 EEEYBHMREK

At At
31 December 31 December
2023 2022
R-B-Z=F RZZT=-=F
+=A=+—H +—A=+—H
Note RMB’000 RMB’000
Kt aF AR# AR
Non-current assets ERBEE
Interests in subsidiaries S GIENGIPA £ 1,734,240 1,940,692
Financial assets measured at FVPL 12X n Bzt & B H& &t A
BRcemEE - 14,676
1,734,240 1,955,368
Current assets REBEE
Other receivables H At JE 3R 32,653 32,040
Cash at bank and on hand RITHEFNFERS 90 108
32,743 32,148
Current liabilities REBEE
Other payables H A FE 1~ 51 821,036 516,250
821,036 516,250
Net current liabilities REBEERHE (788,293) (484,102)
NET ASSETS EEZFH 945,947 1,471,266
CAPITAL AND RESERVES BAR#E 29
Share capital fi% Z< 103,602 199,369
Reserves 1 842,345 1,271,897
TOTAL EQUITY e 945,947 1,471,266

Approved and authorised for issue by the board of
directors on 28 March 2024.

Yao Jiangang
ok 72 S
Chairman
FE
Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2023
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35 NON-ADJUSTING EVENTS AFTER THE

REPORTING PERIOD

On 8 February 2024, the Company and Glory Keen
Holdings Limited, a substantial shareholder of the
Company, entered into an agreement to extend the
maturity date of the Promissory Note (the “Extension
Agreement”), pursuant to which the parties agreed to,
among other things, extend the maturity date of the
Promissory Note to the second anniversary of the date of
Completion (i.e. 6 January 2025) or the date on which
Glory Keen declares early maturity of the Promissory Note,
following the failure of the Company to make repayment
pursuant to the repayment arrangement as specified
in the Extension Agreement (“Early Maturity Date”),
whichever is earlier. The repayment arrangement of the
outstanding amount due under the Promissory Note of
HK$247,184,318 pursuant to the Extension Agreement
shall be: (i) no later than 29 February 2024, the Company
shall repay to Glory Keen not less than RMB15 million; (ii)
no later than 31 July 2024, the Company shall repay to
Glory Keen not less than RMB50 million in aggregate (i.e.
including the amount repaid pursuant to subparagraph
(i) above); and (iii) no later than 6 January 2025, the
Company shall repay to Glory Keen all outstanding
amount.

The Group entered a lease agreement with Shaanxi
Daming Palace Investment Development Co., Ltd (the
“Lessor”). As at 31 December 2023. The Group entered
filed a civil complaint on 19 March 2024 to Xi‘an City
Weiyang District People’s Courts, which claims that the
lease agreement be ruled as dissolved on 27 November
2023, the Lessor to repay Century Ginwa Ding Yao the
earnest money of RMB70 million and relevant interests;
and (i) the Lessor to compensate Century Ginwa Ding
Yao the costs associated with the Property and to bear
relevant costs incurred as the plaintiff in the litigation for
exercising the rights.

35

(BIFZHHER TRIAAREZS)

BEHWRZIIFFREE

RZZEBE-WMF-ANB AR a g
BIERERAR (ARARIZEEZERRK)
Ji%uMLE%E%EZﬂ%E
([EEBHZ])  BURHITHNEFERE
(EheE)BARLZERE AT
ERKNHBzE_RFEH (A=
T hAF—ANH)RBEBARRF KREE
BIFE R PTRI A 2 (B T HEEH
Bk LESHALEERIERERDEH
BB ([IREINHA]) (UREH
BAE) o BIBEEAWE AR EBEET
JERT 2 R 1818 & 58247,184,318/8 JT
ZEEZHENT: )V TER-_ZT =Y
FZAZF+NBE KARAFERLKEE
BRLHARE15,000,0007T : (i) T
BRAZE-_WFEFLA=1+—H &RQ
AIAMKEREEAATLIRARE

50,000,0007T (Bl B 3E IR 5 F (i )
BREEBEza5) L)V TER =
“HRFE—HA/;B A QARAREE @1‘:

EMBEREESR-

AEEERAAAEREEZRBARE
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ﬁ*%&AE&hLXTE%i
AR (WHSHERBER -F
TEFtT AT AR RS
HARELSERBRENEZAR
#7,0008 7T R ARBEFE ¢ R (i)t FHA
RELLSERBIEZMEELN
B YAREERRSEREREL
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36 POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS

TO STANDARDS ISSUED BUT NOT YET
EFFECTIVE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31
DECEMBER 2023

The Group has not applied any amendments to standards

to disclose that have been issued but are not yet effective
for the financial year beginning 1 January 2023.

(BRIF=EEH CRIAAREZS)

36 CHEMEFSAREBEE-—T_=

F+-RA=1+—-HLEFEX
MZEAZBTEARREZ
BEEE

7R 85 B30 B PR B AR (B R —
—=F—A—AMKZ MEEEER
ZAEAER 2 T A R i o

Effective for
accounting periods
beginning on or after
RELT BHEIE
ZBBBRE
CEEIES

Amendments to HKAS 1, Classification of liabilities as current or non-current

BERGIERE R (BAIX) BAEVE/RDAIERD

Amendments to HKAS 1 Non-current liabilities with covenants

BERGIERE R (BAIAX) MERHEZIFRBER

Amendments to HKFRS 16 - Lease Liability in a sales and leaseback

EEMBHRELAE 165 (BITX) —ErEEzBEERE

Revised Amendments to Hong Kong Interpretation 5 (revised) presentation of financial

1 January 2024
—E-WFE—-HA—H

1 January 2024
—Z-ME-A—H

1 January 2024
—E-mME-A—H

1 January 2024

statements-classification by borrower of a term loan that contains a repayment on

demand clause
é%%%%ﬁi@ﬂ$uﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁmiﬂ—%%A%
BEARKERBEGRRZIEHER 2N E

Amendments to HKAS 7 and HKFRS 7 Supplier finance arrangements
BERGHENSTRRBEMBRS LRSS (BFTAR)  HEBRERY

Amendments to HKAS 21 - Lack of Exchangeability
BREFENE2R (BFTAX) - BRZ ]

Amendments to HKFRS 10 and HKAS 28 Sale or contribution

of assets between an investor and its associate or joint venture

BARBME EAE105 BB G ERE285 (BFIA) -
REEREBENANAELEZRZEELENIE

The Group is in the process of making an assessment of
what the impact of these amendments is expected to be
in the period of initial application. The directors of the
Company expected that the adoption of them is unlikely
to have a significant impact on the consolidated financial
statements.

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2023

“E-NFE—H—H

1 January 2024
—E-ME-F—H

1 January 2025
—T-R¥—-A—H

To be determined by
the HKICPA
HESRHIARER

AEELEFEZFETAHIRER
FER BN E - AR RIEFREK
LB RT N KR BEEHAR B I S HRR
BREAZE-
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